REPUBLIC OF KENYA



MINISTRY OF HEALTH

3rd EDITION HEALTH SECTOR INDICATOR AND SOP MANUAL

August 17

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of Contents

TABLE	OF CONTENTS	2
List of	Acronyms	4
Forewo	ord	6
Acknov	wledgements	7
Introdu	uction	8
Health	investments	10
1.1	Service Delivery Systems	13
1.2	Health Infrastructure	24
1.3	Health Products	29
1.4	Human Resources for Health	37
1.5	Health Care Financing	43
1.6	Leadership, Governance and coordination	61
1.7	Health Information	77
1.8	Health Research and Development	81
Curativ	re And Rehabilitative Services	82
2.1:	Appropriate care, referrals, norms, guidelines and standards	85
2.2:	Ophthalmic services	90
2.3:	Rehabilitation services	93
2.4:	Nursing services	101
2.5:	Clinical services	103
2.6:	National blood transfusion services	106
2.7:	Forensic and pathology services	107
2.8:	Mental Health	108
2.9:	Oral Health	110
2.10	: Laboratory services	114
Health	programmes	118
3.1:	National AIDS and STIs Control Programme	124
3.2:	National Tuberculosis Leprosy and Lung Disease Programme	156

	3.3: Malaria Control Programme	169
	3.4: Health Promotion	188
	3.5: Control of vector borne diseases	192
	3.6: Reproductive and Maternal Health services	194
	3.7: Neonatal Child and Adolescent Health (NCAH)	234
	3.8: National Vaccines and Immunisation Programme (NVIP)	241
	3.9: Disease Surveillance and Response	246
	3.10: Neglected Tropical Diseases	251
	3.11: Prevention and Promotion of Non-Communicable diseases	263
	National Cancer Control	263
	3.12: Environmental Health, food safety and quality	279
С	ross cutting health Issues	289
	4.1: Alternative and Traditional Medicine	291
	4.2: Community health	293
	4.3: Project management and monitoring	294
	4.4: Quality and safety	298
	4.5: Gender Mainstreaming and health rights	302
	4.6: Education sector	308
	4.7 Disaster, Risk management and mitigation	309
	4.8: Training	311
	4.9: Nutrition and dietetics	312
С	ivil Registration and Vital Statistics	324
	5.1: Births Statistics	325
	5.2: Deaths health statistics	331
Α	nnex	353
	Annex 1: List of Members of TWG and Drafters of the Manual	353
	Annex 2: Continuous professional Development (CPD) courses	354
	Annex 3: Middle level courses	355
	Annex 4: Medical schools courses	357

List of Acronyms

AKI - Association Of Kenya Insures

AIDS- Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome

ANC- Antenatal Care

AWP- Annual Work Plan

BMI- Body Mass Index

CHI- Community Health Information

CHV- Community Health Volunteers

CHW - Community Health Worker

CRS- Civil Register Services

CRVS- Civil Registration and Vital Statistics

DHIS- District Health Information System

EAC- East African Community

ECSA- East Central and South African Community Countries

EMMS- Essential Medicines and Essential Medical Supplies

EQA- External Quality Assurance

FBOs- Faith Based Organisations

FCTC- Framework for Prevention on Tobacco Control

GoK- Government of Kenya

GDP- Gross Domestic Product

HED- Heavy Episodic Drinking

HIS- Health Information System

HIV- Human Immune Deficiency

ICD- International Classification Of Diseases

ICT- Information Communication Technology

IFMIS- Integrated Financial Management Information System

IHRIS- Integrated Human Resource Information System

IPPD- Integrated Payroll And Personnel Database

KDHS- Kenya Demographic Health Survey

KEPH- Kenya Essential Package for Health

KHSSP- Kenya Health Sector Strategic Plan

KHHEUS- Kenya Household Health Expenditure Utilization Survey

KMHFL- Kenya Master Health Facility List

KNBS- Kenya National Bureau of Statistics

KNOHS- Kenya National Oral Health Services

M&E- Monitoring and Evaluation

MDA- Mass Drug Administration

MDG- Millennium Development Goals

MFL- Master Facility List

MOH- Ministry of Health

NHA - National Health Account

NCD- Non-Communicable Conditions

NPHL- National Public Health Laboratory

OPD- Out Patient Department

PSCG- Public Service Commission Guideline

PWDs- Persons with Disabilities

QA- Quality Assurance

SARA- Service Availability and Readiness Assessment

SDG- Sustainable Development Goals

SCHMT- Sub County Health Management Team

SLIPTA- Stepwise Laboratory Improvement towards Accreditation

STEP- Stepwise Approach to Surveillance

WHO- World Health Organisation

WRA- Women of Reproductive Age

Foreword

The third edition of the Kenya health sector indicator manual and standard operating procedures has been developed through a consultative approach and is aimed at guiding the Health sector Monitoring and Evaluation. The development of the Document has been informed by the Global commitments in health and health related sectors; mainly the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs), regional commitments as well as the health priorities for the Government of Kenya. It will aid the sector track the progressive realization of the right to health as enshrined in the Kenya Constitution 2010; the priorities of the Kenya Vision 2030 and the aspirations of the Kenya health sector that are spelt out in the Kenya Health Policy 2014-2030.

The document outlines the Minimum data sets that will be used by the Health sector for implementing and reporting the Medium term plans for the Kenya Vision 2030 and the Kenya Health Policy Framework 2014 - 2030. The key indicators for the health sector have been defined in reference to the global documents such as the list of SDGs indicators, WHO reference list of 100 indicators, WHO compendium of indicators among others. For each of the indicators elaborate definition of has been done including the indicator objective; the purpose; how the indicator should be calculated;, the important tools to be used as well as data management guidelines. Specific areas of applicability are also highlighted. Further, standard operating procedures are annexed as part of the document to offer guidance to the users.

It is envisaged that this manual will be used by all health stakeholders across the country in order to have uniformity of purpose and reporting as a part of enhancing common data architecture for Kenya. Each level of the Health system is expected to use the data generated for evidence decision making and hence the need for all service providers, development partners, implementing partners, private sector in Kenya's health sector as well as managers get acquitted with this vital tool and use it appropriately in planning, monitoring and evaluation of health services. The Indicator manual is beneficial as a reference list of core health indicators for the health sector in Kenya; for promoting rationalization and harmonization of indicator reporting requirements by all players; to improve alignment between global reporting needs and country processes for monitoring of progress and performance; to enhance efficiency and streamline investments in data sources and analyses for the indicators and to improve the quality of results-based monitoring by focusing on better data for selected agreed on indicators. Additionally the selected sector indicators will guide the development of data collection tools and hence avoid the proliferation of such tools.

It is my hope, therefore that all stakeholders in the health sector will use this reference manual and standard operating procedures in order to increase efforts in service provision and raise standards for recording, documenting and reporting. On behalf of the Ministry of Health, I would like to express my appreciation to all those who participated in the development of this document as well as the partners who offered the Technical and Financial support. **Please take note** that as per the earlier guidelines the next reviews will commence after Three (3) Years of operationalisation.

Dr CleopaMailu EGH, CABINET SECRETARY MINISTRY OF HEALTH

Acknowledgements

I would like to express my special thanks and gratitude to the cabinet secretary Ministry of Health Dr. Cleopa Mailu, The Director of Medical Services: Dr Jackson Kioko , Departmental heads, Program Managers and officers of various department in the Ministry of Health for their patronage and input during the period of producing this important document. Further we would like to thank county CECs, County Directors of Health and other County Staffs for their collaborative efforts, participation in the development of this important reference document and inputs towards its finalisation.

Production process of the document involved broader and lengthy information gathering through reviews and reference of several relevant documents and in consultation with experts of various fields in health.

The Ministry of Health in close collaboration with technical assistants from various partner organizations had been involved in a series of technical consultations in peer review of the same indicators since 2015. The final version was successfully completed with the technical experts from the Ministry of health departments and focal points and from international non-governmental organizations and technical reference groups that included: Dr. Rudi Eggers, WHO Country Representative, UNICEF, JICA,UNFPA,USAID, Measure evaluation (PIMA), Centre for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), all County CEC Health and more specifically, Dr.Ogaja, Dr.Mulwa, Dr. Susan Ogada, all County directors of health and more so Kericho, Uasin Gishu, Lamu,Kwale, Kirinyaga, Heads of departments – Ministry of Health, Heads of SAGAs/Parastatals, Heads of divisions and units.

Finally we appreciate technical consultation offered by the intelligence technical working group on indicators and reporting burden established by the Ministry of Health, Kenya with the leadership of Dr Peter Kimuu, Dr David Soti, Dr Peter Cherutich and Dr Isabella Maina. We would like to reassure all concerned that the indicators are based on global health standards and ask each individual to study this document carefully and use it as the reference document for tracking progress in the health sector.

MR JULIUS KORIR CBS PRINCIPAL SECRETARY

Introduction

The Paris Declaration of 2005 identified key principles for aid effectiveness, ownership, alignment, harmonization, mutual accountability and managing results. This was enhanced by a forum in Accra Ghana in 2008 for better ways of measurements and accountability. In June 2015, leaders of Global health agencies and participants met to take stock on progress made and recognized the opportunities to radically improve health information and statistical systems in the context of the post 2015 sustainable development goals. They committed to a fifteen-year roadmap to improve health measurement and accountability for post-2015 in law and middle-income countries.

In September 2015, the global Sustainable Development Goals were adopted as a historic decision on a comprehensive, far-reaching and people-centered set of universal and transformative Goals and targets by 2030. The sustainable development goals focused on three dimensions — economic, social and environmental — in a balanced and integrated manner. The Governments have the primary responsibility for follow-up and review, at the national and county levels, progress made in implementing the 17 Goals and 169 targets over the coming 15 years. To support accountability the Health sector Monitoring and Evaluation will provide for systematic follow-up and review at the various levels. As Indicators are being developed to assist this work, Kenya is prepared to ensure that Quality, accessible, timely and reliable disaggregated data is available to help with the measurement of progress. Such data is key to decision-making.

Data and information from existing reporting mechanisms has been used to measure progress and accountability to the Kenyan citizens as enshrined in the constitution. The constitution of Kenya, under the bill of rights guarantees Kenyans the right to the highest standards of health. The health sector through the Health Policy 2014-2030 and the Kenya Health sector strategic Plan 2014-2018 and other sector strategic documents has committed to progressively work towards achieving this right to highest standards of health.

Kenya defined a minimum set of indicators in 2005 and refined the data collection tools to track progress in the health sector. This was enhanced in 2010 when a National Information System DHIS-2was introduced as a unified system for reporting. The current indicator set and SOPs manual (The 2nd Edition) was developed in 2012 and tools revised to accommodate the indicator set for reporting. It was also envisaged that the next review would commence three years later to accommodate the new emerging and re-emerging priorities and redefine some indicator sets and measurements for target setting. It's at this point that we initiated the process of reviewing the 2nd edition indicator manual, the minimum data sets and primary tools for data collection and reporting in 2015, with official inauguration of the Technical Working group.

The manual provides a comprehensive listing of the most widely used indicators that will guide the various entities in Kenya. Moreover, the indicators are organized according to the MOH operational framework. This framework specifies how entities are expected to achieve results at both the entity and the population level. Thus, in addition to determining whether the entity achieved the desired outcome at the population level, one can also trace through the different components of the health system to identify strong points to be reinforced and shortcomings to be redressed.

The specific objectives of this manual are: to provide a definition of indicators in an effort to enhance the consistent use of terms across the various entities; to make indicators better known and easier to use; to differentiate the levels for which indicators are needed (entity versus population level); to compile in a single volume those indicators judged most useful in MOH evaluation; to incorporate the indicators from priority emerging issues in the health sector including epidemiological changes and regional and international commitments during the review period, for instance, the sustainable development goals (SDGs) indicators; as a guide to the review of data collection and reporting tools by including new priority data elements

Intended Audience

Several audiences should find this manual very pertinent to their own work, including:

- Staff responsible for designing and evaluating projects/ Evaluation specialists responsible for monitoring and evaluating performance;
 - To compare definitions of indicators currently in use with the operational definitions included in this manual to ensure consistency in terms;
 - To choose from this compendium of possible indicators in developing an evaluation plan for ongoing and/or future activities;
 - To identify the output that can be expected from different functional areas and that can be reasonably linked to the activities conducted in that area; and
 - To appreciate the linking of activities in functional areas directly to population-based effects.
 - To recognize definitional boundaries and categories in the use of specific indicators.
- 2. Health administrators/managers/CHMTs/SCHMTs;
 - To assess whether the evaluations done, include the key indicators for assessing performance.
 - To use the indicator conceptual framework as a point of reference in designing data collection and reporting tools;
 - To perform critical data collation, analysis, interpretation, performance review and design actions.
- 3. Researchers and academia
 - To use the indicator conceptual framework as a point of reference in designing research and projects;
 - To expand the traditional approach to evaluation, to include a more detailed and elaborate review and analysis design.
- 4. Service delivery workers/ Health workers/ community volunteers
 - To use the indicator conceptual framework as a point of reference in designing data collection and reporting tools;
 - To perform an elaborate good data collection, analysis, review, feedback and use of information evidence for improved health services or actions.

Health investments

Introduction

This chapter defines performance monitoring indicators in the eight areas of investment in the sector. The eight areas are arranged in three broad bands, that is, Service delivery, Infrastructure and health products followed by Human Resources for Health, Health Care Financing and Leadership then Health Information and Research and Development. Indicators in this area are mainly around Inputs and Outputs. Indicators are defined in line with other existing compendia of indicators especially, WHO, KHSSP and other reference documents. Some indicators especially in the area of Community Health Services, Referrals and Research and Development are newly defined therefore they are not referenced.

Priority indicators in investment areas are sixty five (65) in total. They include; Service delivery (10), Infrastructure (5), Health Products (6), Human Resources (6), Health Care Financing (17), Governance and Leadership (16), Health Information System (4) and Research and Development (1). Data collection method and frequency of reporting varies. Some indicators will be collected through routine system while others will be collected through periodic surveys or health facility assessments. Reporting for the indicators will also vary from monthly, quarterly, annual and periodic. The following is the full list of indicator definition by thematic areas:

List of Health Investments indicators

Service Delivery

- Percentage of functional community units
- Proportion of Households visited by CHVs on monthly basis
- Proportion of Community Health Volunteers Reporting on monthly basis
- Percentage of hospitals offering emergency trauma services
- Percentage hospitals offering Caesarean services
- Percentage of 1st OPD attendance for specialized care who are referrals from lower level facilities.
- Referral uptake rate
- Average length of stay (ALOS)
- Bed occupancy rate
- Hospital in-patient turnover rate

Health Infrastructure

- Number of health facilities per 10,000 population (Health facility density)
- Number of hospital beds per 10,000 population (Hospital Bed density)
- Percentage of health facilities with access to a functional ambulance for effective referral system
- Percentage of health facilities equipped as per norms
- The percentage of people within reasonable distance (5 km) to a health facility.

Health Products

- Percentage time out of stock for a set of tracer medicines and medical supplies
- Percentage of health facilities with tracer medicines and medical supplies
- Percentage of tracer health commodities reaching end users
- Proportion of health facilities with proper quantification of essential drugs and lifesaving commodities.
- Percentage of health facilities that experienced no stock-out of imaging consumables
- Number of Condoms distributed

Human Resource for Health

- Density of community health volunteers (per 5 000 population)
- Health Workers Density (per 10 000 population)
- Proportion of health workers that receive relevant in-service training per year
- Percentage of staff who have undergone continuous professional development (CPD)
- Number of health professionals graduated per cadre
- Staff attrition rate

Health Care Finances

- Percentage of public health expenditure spent on personnel emoluments
- Percentage of revenue collected at service point and banked
- Proportion of total Government Allocations to Health
- Proportion of total Government expenditure to Health
- Off-budget resources allocated for health as % of total health sector resources.
- General government expenditure on health as % of the total government expenditure
- Total expenditure on health as a percentage of GDP
- Percentage of public health financial resources reaching end users
- Per capita total expenditure on health
- Out of pocket expenditure on health
- Incidence of catastrophic health expenditure
- Proportion of Kenyans who are covered by any form of health insurance
- Percentage of Health Expenditure by Investment Area
- Percentage of the approved Health budget transferred to National Referral facilities
- HIV as a percentage of total health expenditure
- Off-budget resources spent for HIV as percent of national HIV expenditure
- Percentage of NGOs reporting interventions and finances for HIV programs

Leadership, Governance and Coordination

- Percentage of health facilities supervised in a quarter
- Percentage of health facilities inspected annually
- Proportion of planning units with approved Annual Work Plan
- Proportion of planning units with performance reports

- Percentage of planning units with performance contracts
- Percentage of health facilities with a functional facility management committee
- Percentage of health entities with functional anti-corruption committees
- Percentage of counties with functional County Health Management Teams
- Number of health sector steering committee meetings held
- Number of Health Sector Intergovernmental Consultative Forum held in a reporting year
- Number of county interagency forum meetings held at county level
- Proportion of CHUs holding quarterly dialogue meetings
- Proportion of CHUs holding action days
- Percentage of Government Ministries, Counties, Departments and Agencies (MCDA's) reporting using Maisha Certification systems against targets set in their HIV Plans
- Number of people reporting stigma and discrimination referred to the HIV tribunal
- Proportion of Counties with HIV Coordination Committees

Health Information Systems

- Percentage of facilities and community units submitting reports within the required timeliness
- Percentage completeness of reporting
- Number of quarterly data review meeting held
- Number of quarterly bulletins developed and disseminated

Health Research Development

Percentage of policies, standards and guidelines developed using evidence from research

Summary of indicators in logical results chain

Section	Inputs	Outputs	Outcomes	Impact	Total
Service delivery	2	8	0	0	10
Health infrastructure	2	3	0	0	5
Health products	4	2	0	0	6
Human Resource for Health	3	2	1	0	6
Health care finance	12	5	0	0	17
Leadership and Governance	2	14	0	0	16
Health Information	0	4	0	0	4
Health Research and development	0	1	0	0	1
Total	25	39	1	0	65

1.1 Service Delivery Systems

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of fur	roportion of functional community health units						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E001	HIS-M&E001						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR								
REFERENCES	WHO MDO	5 SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
CODES					√	<u> </u>		
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Community health unit: is lowest service point at community level which is equivalent to a sub-location with a population of approximately 5,000 persons served by a community health Extension (CHEW) and CHVs and governed by community health committee. Functional community health unit must meet the following criteria: 1. Holds Quarterly dialogue days Dialogue day- days held by communities to discuss matters pertaining to their health and health related activities as collected through the community based data collection tools (, MOH 516) 2. Conduct at least one (1) action day monthly Action days are days set aside by the communities to undertake actions to respond to the health needs of the community as identified during the dialogue days 3. CHVs and CHEW hold one monthly feedback meeting 4. Community Health Unit has at least one CHEW and ten CHVs working in the CHU 5. Monthly reporting using the MOH approved CHIS tools (, MOH514, MOH515, MOH516, MOH 100) Note: Expected community health units:= total population divided by 5,000							
NUMERATOR	persons. Number of fun	ctional communi	ty health u	nits				
DENOMINATOR	Total Number	of community he	ealth units	established	1			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage							
DISAGGREGATION	Sub-county, C	ounty, National						
INDICATOR	Input	Output		Outcome		Impact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓						
PURPOSE	their own heal The Kenya E cohorts and six recognition ar this indicator	To empower Kenyan households and communities to take charge of improving their own health. The Kenya Essential Package for Health (KEPH) introduced six life-cycle cohorts and six service delivery levels. One of the key innovations of KEPH is the recognition and introduction of level 1(Tier one) service, which are. Tracking this indicator is important as any decisions to offer services at the community level will depend on the existence of the units.						
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION:							

	After six months (Biannual)							
	REPORTING: Bi annual							
	<u>UTILISATI</u>	ION:						
	Continuo	usly for planning	g and implement	ation of com	munity level	services		
DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR: Kenya Master Health Facility List (KMHFL) & DHIS2/Reports DENOMINATOR: KMHFL/ Master community health Listing						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Data on established community health units will be extracted from the KMHFL and subjected to validation through the community health and development unit. Data on functionality will be sourced from DHIS2. CALCULATION: Number of functional units/number of established units X100							
COLLECTION)		ality of data in D			established	uiiits A100		
Typygygop	SECTOR SECTOR	,	NATIONAL.	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	INATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
THI LICATION LEVEL	√	√	√	√	√	✓		

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of Hous	Proportion of Households visited by CHVs on monthly basis						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E002							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine perfo	To determine performance of community health volunteers CHVs						
REFERENCES CODES	WHO MDG	SDG ECSA	EAC KHSSI √	2				
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	is equivalent to persons served by governed by comm	Community health unit: This is lowest service point at community level which is equivalent to a sub-location with a population of approximately 5,000 persons served by a community health Extension (CHEW) and CHVs and governed by community health committee. Every household served by a CHU must be visited at least once a month by the						
Numerator	Number of househ	Number of households visited at least once in a month						
DENOMINATOR	Total Number of h	ouseholds covered by	a CHU					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage							
DISAGGREGATION	Sub-county, Coun	ty, National						
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output ✓	Outcome	Impact				
PURPOSE	To track performa	To track performance of community health volunteers						
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Data collected routinely at community level, aggregated and reported monthly to the link facilities. REPORTING: Monthly							

	UTILISATION: Continuously for planning and implementation of community level services							
DATA SOURCE		<u>Numerator:</u> DHIS2/ Reports (MoH 514, 515) <u>Denominator</u> : KMHFL/MCUL						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DHIS2.	LECTION METH TON: Number of the CHU	 -					
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR ✓	Programme √	NATIONAL ✓	County ✓	FACILITY ✓	COMMUNITY √		

INDICATOR NAME	Proportio	Proportion of Community Health Volunteers Reporting on monthly basis.							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E003							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To deter	To determine the reporting rate of community health volunteers.							
REFERENCES CODES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP √			
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	equivalen served by communit least once communit	Community health unit: This is lowest service point at community level which is equivalent to a sub-location with a population of approximately 5,000 persons served by a community health Extension (CHEW) and CHVs and governed by community health committee. Every household served by a CHU must visited at least once a month by the CHV Each community health unit has at least 10 community health volunteers who visit the house holds on monthly basis and collect house hold reports							
Numerator	Number o	Number of community health volunteers who reported							
DENOMINATOR	Total Nur	nber of co	nmunity he	alth volun	teers expect	ted to rep	ort		
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	je							
DISAGGREGATION	Sub-coun	ty, County	, National						
INDICATOR	Input		Output		Outcome		Impact		
Framework Level			√						
PURPOSE	To track t	he reportii	ng rate of C	HVs					
Frequency	COLLECTION: Data collected routinely at community level, aggregated and reported monthly to the link facilities. REPORTING: Monthly UTILISATION:								
	Continuously for planning and implementation of community level services								

DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR: Kenya Master Health Facility List (KMHFL) & DHIS2 DENOMINATOR: KMHFL								
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	extracted f health and	TECTION METE rom the KMHF development un TON: Number of by 100.	L and subjected it. Data on funct	l to validatio tionality will	n through t be sourced	he community from DHIS2.				
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR √	Programme √	NATIONAL ✓	County ✓	FACILITY ✓	Community ✓				

INDICATOR NAME	Percentag	Percentage of hospitals offering emergency trauma services						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E004						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To impro	To improve access to emergency trauma services						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		

REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP
CODES						√

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Emergency Trauma Services: Is a model of care designed to care for patients with multiple serious injuries that could result in death or serious disability					
Numerator	Number of Hospitals	s offering emergency	trauma services			
DENOMINATOR	Total Number of exi	sting Hospitals in a c	lefined area			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage					
DISAGGREGATION	County, National					
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓					
PURPOSE	To prevent complic emergency services	ations and deaths res	sulting from trauma	by providing timely		
Engayeryay	COLLECTION: Annua	ally				
FREQUENCY	REPORTING: Annua	,				
	<u>UTILISATION</u> : Continuously					
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: KMH	FL				
	DENOMINATOR: KN	IHFL				

DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULA SERVICES	LLECTION METH TION: NUMBER DIVIDED BY THE 1FL should be up	OF HOSPITAI TOTAL NUMBER	LS OFFERIN OF EXISTING	G EMERGE G HOSPITAL	s x 100
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓		√	√		

INDICATOR NAME	Percentag	Percentage hospitals offering Caesarean services							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E005							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To improve proximal access to caesarean services.								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
Codes						√	l		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	None					
NUMERATOR	Number of hospital	ls offering caesarean	services.			
DENOMINATOR	Total Number of ex	xisting Hospitals in a	defined area			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage					
DISAGGREGATION	Sub-County, Count	ty, National				
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact		
	✓					
PURPOSE	To reduce the risk (of maternal death by	providing caesarean	services.		
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Ann REPORTING: Annu UTILISATION: Con	ally				
DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR: KMHFL DENOMINATOR: KMHFL				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULATION: N		OF KMHFL CALS OFFERING CAI SPITALS IN A DEFINEI			

INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓		\checkmark	✓		

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of 1st OPD attendance for specialized care who are referrals from lower level facilities.				
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E006				
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To increase utilization of s facilities.	specialized care OPD by referrals from lower level			

REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP
CODES						

DEFINITION OF		1 st Specialized OPD Attendance: These are visits patients make to the hospital for specialized OPD care with a fresh complaint.				
IMPORTANT TERMS	facility (hospital	cility), seeking speci in this case).	alised or advanced c			
Numerator	Number of 1st OPD R	eferrals (from lower	facilities)			
DENOMINATOR	Total specialized care	OPD 1st Attendance	es			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage					
DISAGGREGATION	Health facility, Distri	ct, County, Regional	and national levels			
INDICATOR Framework Level	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓				
PURPOSE	This indicator assists care as referral faciliti		utilization of hospita	als specialized OPD		
Frequency	COLLECTION: Daily REPORTING: Monthl UTILISATION: Month	,				
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: OPD attendance tally sheet MOH 701, MOH 705 DENOMINATOR: OPD attendance tally sheet MOH 701, MOH 705					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION M CALCULATION: [Number of 1st OP] Specialised Clinics O	<mark>1ETHOD</mark> : D Referrals (from	n lower facilities)]	divided by [Total		

	NOTE:							
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓	√	√	✓			

INDICATOR NAME	Referral uptake rate				
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E007				
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To increase utilizati	on of referral services			
_			T = 1 = T ===		

REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP
CODES						

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Referrals: These are patients, with documentation from a lower level facility, seeking specialised or advanced care in a higher-level facility (hospital in this case.				
NUMERATOR	Number of clients wl	no complete referrals	S		
DENOMINATOR	Total number of clier	nts referred			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Rate				
DISAGGREGATION	Community, Health	facility, County and	national		
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓			
PURPOSE	To assess the success	of referral systems a	and fill the gaps		
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Daily REPORTING: Month UTILISATION: Mont	•	ılly		
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: OPD attendance Reg DENOMINATOR: OPD attendance tally	,		,	
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION N CALCULATION:	METHOD: ients who complete	e referrals divided by	,	

INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	√	✓	√	√	✓

INDICATOR NAME	Average length of s	Average length of stay (ALOS)						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E008	IS-M&E008						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To measure the du	ration of stay as a proxy indicator for quality of service.						

REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP
CODES						✓

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Length of Stay – The duration a patient spends in a health facility from admission to discharge Inpatient days –is the grand sum of days all the patients have spent in the hospital during the period under review including Contacts lasting less than 24 hours but including an overnight stay, such that the individual leaves the health care facility the day following the day of admission, are normally counted as inpatient care irrespective of the original intention. Inpatient discharges – generic term covering all alive patients who have completed inpatient treatment or referred for further attention in another facility. Inpatient deaths – All patients who die in a hospital after having been admitted.						
		1	-	ving been admitted.			
NUMERATOR	Grand sum of In-pat	Grand sum of In-patient days (Length of stay)					
DENOMINATOR	In-patient Discharges + In-patient Deaths (Total No. of Discharges)						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Ratio						
DISAGGREGATION	Health facility, Disea	ase classification					
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓					
PURPOSE	The average length services	of stay shows the	efficiency of healt	h facility inpatient			
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Daily REPORTING: Month UTILISATION: Month		nnually				
	NUMERATOR:						
DATA SOURCE	1 0	OH 301 , Daily Bed R	eturns and disease in	ndex MOH 268			
	DENOMINATOR:						
	Inpatient register M	OH 301 , Daily Bed R	eturns and disease in	ndex MOH 268			

DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULATION = (Grand sum NOTE: This i	CTION METHOD N: n of In-patient da ndicator is used ncy Rate and Bed	ays)/(In-pati l in conjuncti	on with tw	_	·
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR ✓	Programme √	NATIONAL \(County	FACILITY √	COMMUNITY
	·	·		,	,	

INDICATOR NAME	Bed occu	Bed occupancy rate							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	rE009							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To deter	To determine the extent of utilisation of facilities for inpatient care							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC				
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	period under review	Patient Bed Days- Total number of days a bed is occupied by patients for the period under review Bed occupancy rate-Percentage of beds occupied during a given period of time						
NUMERATOR	Number of patient	bed days						
DENOMINATOR	Number of beds in	an institution x Num	ber of days in time p	eriod under review				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Rate							
DISAGGREGATION	Health facility							
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓						
PURPOSE	the period under	y rate gives the avera review (usually on me can be used as to	e year). Within th	e health facility a				
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Daily REPORTING: Mont UTILISATION: Mon	thly	ually					
DATA SOURCE	<u>NUMERATOR:</u> Inpatient register MOH 301, Daily Bed Returns and disease index MOH 268 <u>DENOMINATOR:</u> Administrative records/Inventory, Daily Bed Returns and disease index MOH 268							

Data Management		DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION:							
AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION	{Number of in patient days / (Number of beds in institution X Number of days in time period under review)}X 100								
GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	NOTE: This indicator is closely related to the following two indicators: t turnover rate and the average length of stay.								
(DATA COLLECTION)	length of st	The bed occupancy rate should ideally be 80 percent or more. The average length of stay for a county hospital should ideally be 6 or lower. The annual turnover rate is ideally around 50 in district hospitals. WHO							
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL	√ √ √ √								

INDICATOR NAME	Hospital in-patient turnover rate							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E010							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To measure the extend of hospital utilisation for inpatient care							
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP						
CODES						✓		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Bed Turnover Rate – The number of times there is change of occupant for a bed during a given period						
NUMERATOR	Number of discharg	Number of discharges (including deaths) in a given time period					
DENOMINATOR	Number of Beds in	Number of Beds in a given time period					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Rate	Rate					
DISAGGREGATION	Health facility						
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓					
PURPOSE	The turnover rate reflects the average number of patients admitted per bed during the period under review. When used with the indicators on bed occupancy and average length of stay the three indicators assess the efficiency of inpatient services						
Encourage	COLLECTION: Daily	7					
FREQUENCY	REPORTING: Mont	thly					
	<u>UTILISATION</u> : Con	tinuously					

DATA SOURCE	Inpatient r	NUMERATOR: Inpatient register MOH 301 , Daily Bed Returns DENOMINATOR: Administrative records/Inventory, Daily Bed Returns						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULAT =(Number available book NOTE: Wh length of resulting in	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: -(Number of discharges (including deaths) in a given time period) / (Number of available beds in a given period of time) NOTE: When the bed occupancy rate and turnover rate drop while the average length of stay remains stable, the inpatient facility may be underutilized, resulting in too much idle staff time. Hospital management should take measures to increase efficiency						
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR ✓	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY						

1.2 Health Infrastructure

INDICATOR NAME	Number	Number of health facilities per 10,000 population						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E011						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure that there is at least one health facility per every 10,000 population as per the WHO standard							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES	√					✓		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	None								
NUMERATOR	Number of facilities in given geographical location								
DENOMINATOR	Population	in that g	eograp	hical location					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Rate								
DISAGGREGATION	County, Na	ational							
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input		Outpu	t	Outcome	1	Imp	act	
TRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓								
PURPOSE	geographic	Provides an estimate of the gap in terms of number of facility in a given geographical location based on the WHO standard. This will therefore inform investment in new facilities to improve access to care.							
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION REPORTING UTILISATION	<u>G</u> : Annua	lly						
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATO DENOMINA			pulation Esti	mates)				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULAT in that geog	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Review of KMHFL and KNBS data CALCULATION: Number of facilities in given geographical location/ Population in that geographical location X 10,000 NOTE: KMHFL should be updated at least semi-annually							
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Progr	AMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILIT	TY	COMMUNITY	
THI LICATION LEVEL	✓	√		✓	✓	✓		✓	

INDICATOR NAME	Number of Hospital beds per 10,000 population (hospital bed density)							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E012							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES	√					✓		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		Hospital bed : is a bed specifically designed for hospitalized patients or others in need of some form of health care.							
NUMERATOR	Number of h	nospital beds in	cluding cots	(excluding la	bour and de	livery beds).			
DENOMINATOR	Total estima	Total estimated population							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Ratio	Ratio							
DISAGGREGATION	Facility, Sub	Facility, Sub-county, County, National							
INDICATOR	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact							
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓	✓							
PURPOSE	This data is important to make strategic plan of expanding hospital bed density, which enable hospitals to accommodate more patients who needs hospitalized care.								
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	<u>N</u> : Biannually, <i>A</i> : Biannually, Ar <u>N</u> : Biannually, <i>A</i>	nually						
DATA SOURCE		<u>к:</u> КНМFL, Не <u>гок</u> : Kenya Nat	,	,	(Population	estimates)			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)		,							
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	√	√	√	✓	✓			

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of health facilities with access to a functional ambulance for effective referral system							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E013							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure patients who require emergency referral services are transported to definitive care within 45 minutes'.							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES								

			ld ĥave oxygen, a nu:	or injured to, from or rse and or paramedic,			
	Definitive care: Ther	apy given as a specifi	ic care of a condition	or disease			
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Referral System: A comprehensively location they acc	managed using re	enables a patient's esources beyond th	health needs to be ose available at the			
	Emergency Referral: by use of an amb		afe transport of patie	ent to a health facility			
	Access: Availability decision	of an ambulance wit	chin 45 minutes from	n the time of referral			
NUMERATOR	Number of health fac	Number of health facilities with access to a functional ambulance in a specified area					
DENOMINATOR	Total number of health facilities in the specified area						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage						
DISAGGREGATION	National , County, S	Sub- County, Ward					
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√ ·		1			
PURPOSE	To measure availabili	ty of referral services					
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Month REPORTING: Monthly UTILIZATION: Month	у	and Quarterly at the	e other levels			
DATA SOURCE		erral Registers eferral Registers					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	Total number of he specified area / Total			onal ambulance in a d area X 100			

INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL			$\sqrt{}$	$\sqrt{}$	$\sqrt{}$	

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of Health facilities equipped as per the norms							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E014						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure all the facilities are equipped as per infrastructure norms and standards							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES						V		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	None	None						
NUMERATOR	Number of l	nealth facilities e	quipped as p	er the norms	3			
DENOMINATOR	Total Numb	Total Number of all health facilities in the catchment area						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportion	Proportion						
DISAGGREGATION	Sub county,	Sub county, County, National						
INDICATOR	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact						
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√						
PURPOSE	To ensure a	To ensure access to quality health services						
Frequency	REPORTING	COLLECTION: Annually REPORTING: Annually UTILISATION: Annually						
DATA SOURCE		<u>)R:</u> Health Facili <u>TOR</u> : Health Fa	, ,	,KMFL				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	repo CALCULATI	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Through review of supportive supervision reports, Health Facility Surveys CALCULATION: Number of facilities equipped as per norms / Number of all the facilities X100						
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL	V	$\sqrt{}$	V	V	V	V		

INDICATOR NAME	The percentage of people within reasonable distance (5 km) to a health facility.							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E	015						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine geographical access to health facilities (Distance travelled in seeking health care services)							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES	√							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	by patients in	Reasonable distance -The distance patients have to travel or the distance travelled by patients in a given time. This indicator tracks the share of population that lives within 5 km proximity to health facility. Distance (user's home location, availability of public transport and impediments to							
Numerator		s home location, earest health faci		f public trans	sport and ii	mpediments to			
DENOMINATOR		or is the total po ing population es							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Facility, Sub-County, County, National								
INDICATOR En ANGENIORY I FUEL	Input Output Outcome Impact								
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓							
PURPOSE	The purpose is to improve access and utilization of healthcare services and the consumer's satisfaction with those services								
FREQUENCY		periodically (3-5 eriodically (3-5 Y Continuously							
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: DENOMINATO	Surveys <u>R</u> : KNBS Populat	ion estimates	i					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: HEALTH SURVEYS CALCULATION: Local average time and distance statistics are calculated by modelling the total travel time of an individual, assuming that everybody visited a health facility at least once. NOTE: Assumption that people will visit the closest facility, then distance is the overriding factor influencing attendance. However, distance is only one of many factors that influence the choice of health-care facility; others are the services available and the perceived quality of care.								
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR ✓	PROGRAMME ✓	NATIONAL 🗸	COUNTY ✓	FACILITY 🗸	COMMUNITY ✓			

1.3 Health Products

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage time out of stock for a set of tracer medicines and medical supplies								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&F	E016							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To indicate level of availability of essential medicines and medical supplies as a measure of supply system performance								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP]		
CODES	√					√			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	to represent all esse at all times in al Amoxycillin Caps 500mg; Cotrimos Chlorpheniramine Metronidazole sus injection; Adrenalis Satchets; Tetracycl- provided in the glos Time out of stock: a health facility du stock out for any of EMMS: Essential Tracer Medicines the population, an amounts and in ap Tracer Medical surgical, radiologic Tracer Medicines	tablets 4mg; Arter pension 200mg/5ml; n injection; Hydrocoi ine eye ointment 1%;	se medicines are expregardless of their PFOL 125mg/5ml; Bomg; Albendazole mether/Lumefantrine Gentamycin injectirisone injection; Ora Clotrimazole Cream that a tracer medicin ler review. The stants for more than sevential Medical Supplies he health care needs after be available at a ms, at a price the conessential non-medical items	ected to be available level and include; Paracetamol tablets tablets 400mg; tablets 20/120mg; on; Benzylpenicillin al Rehydration Salts 1%. (Can the list be e was not present in dard is not to have days in a month.
NUMERATOR	Sum of days in which	ch any of the tracer n	nedicines was not ava	ailable in a month
DENOMINATOR		mber of days per mo N; (i.e. 30 days XN tra		and the number of
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	, ,	,	
DISAGGREGATION	Facility, sub-county	y, County, National		
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓			
PURPOSE	Quality of service medical supplies	is assured through c	ontinuous availabili	ty of medicines and

Frequency	COLLECTION: Daily REPORTING: Monthly, quarterly UTILISATION: Continuously, quarterly and annually						
DATA SOURCE	Updated pharmacy Dispensin	NUMERATOR: Updated stock control cards (SCC) or any other stock status record in the pharmacy such as the antibiotic register. Daily activity registers (DAR)/ Dispensing records in the service point. DENOMINATOR: Arithmetic formula i.e. 30 days *N tracer medicines					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULA medicines						
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL ✓	County	FACILITY ✓	COMMUNITY	

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of he	Percentage of health facilities with tracer medicines and medical supplies						
HIS CODE:	HISO-M&E017	HISO-M&E017						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR To indicate level of availability of essential medicines and medical supplies as a measure of supply system performance								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES	1,7,15,36,37,46		✓			√		

	Tracer medicines List of essential medicines pre-determined from time to time					
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	to represent all essential medicines. These medicines are expected to be available at all times in all health facilities regardless of their level and include; Amoxycillin Caps 250mg; Amoxycillin PFOL 125mg/5ml; Paracetamol tablets 500mg; Cotrimoxazole tablets 480mg; Albendazole tablets 400mg; Chlorpheniramine tablets 4mg; Artemether/Lumefantrine tablets 20/120mg; Metronidazole suspension 200mg/5ml; Gentamycin injection; Benzylpenicillin injection; Adrenalin injection; Hydrocortisone injection; Oral Rehydration Salts Satchets; Tetracycline eye ointment 1%; Clotrimazole Cream 1%. (Can the list be provided in the glossary?)					
	Time out of stock: the number of days that a tracer medicine was not present in a health facility during the month under review. The standard is not to have stock out for any of the tracer medicines for more than seven days in a month.					
NUMERATOR	Sum of days in which any of the tracer medicines was not available in a month					

Comment [S1]: Consult Pharmacy unit to enquire on list

DENOMINATOR	The product of number of days per month(averaged as 30) and the number of tracer medicines = N; (i.e. 30 days *N tracer medicines)								
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	Percentage							
DISAGGREGATION	Facility, Co	Facility, County, National							
INDICATOR	Input	Outp	ut	Outcome	Imp	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓								
PURPOSE		Quality of service is assured through continuous availability of medicines and medical supplies							
EDECLIENCY	COLLECTION	,							
FREQUENCY	REPORTING: Annually								
	UTILISATIO	<u>UTILISATION</u> : Continuously							
	NUMERATOR:								
DATA SOURCE	pharmacy s Dispensing	ock control car such as the a records in the se	ntibiotic regis						
		<u>tor</u> : KHMFL							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR		LECTION METH ALTH FACILITY		E FACILITY	INFORMATIO	ON SYSTEM ,			
COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULATION: NUMBER OF FACILITIES WITH TRACER DRUGS AND MEDICINES /TOTAL NUMBER OF FACILITIES X100 NOTE:								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	√	√	√	√				

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of tracer health commodities reaching end users							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	EE018						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To track tracer health commodities from public sector reaching end users							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	KHFS	
CODES							✓	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	i.e. Facility Tracer medicines - to represent all e available at all time Amoxycillin Caps 500mg; Cotrimox Chlorpheniramine Metronidazole sus injection; Adrenalir Satchets; Tetracycl	Tracer medicines -List of essential medicines pre-determined from time to time to represent all essential medicines. These medicines are expected to be available at all times in all health facilities regardless of their level and include; Amoxycillin Caps 250mg; Amoxycillin PFOL 125mg/5ml; Paracetamol tablets 500mg; Cotrimoxazole tablets 480mg; Albendazole tablets 400mg; Chlorpheniramine tablets 4mg; Artemether/Lumefantrine tablets 20/120mg; Metronidazole suspension 200mg/5ml; Gentamycin injection; Benzylpenicillin injection; Adrenalin injection; Hydrocortisone injection; Oral Rehydration Salts Satchets; Tetracycline eye ointment 1%; Clotrimazole Cream 1%. (Can the list be provided in the glossary?)							
NUMERATOR	Quantity of tracer health commodities reaching end users								
DENOMINATOR	Total Quantities of tracer health commodities distributed								
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Facility, Sub county, county, national								
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact					
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓								
PURPOSE	To ensure social acc	countability							
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Period REPORTING: Period UTILIZATION: Ann	odic (2-3 years)							
DATA SOURCE	returns of the end u	isers ommodity records, a	very schedules, orde nd delivery schedule	,					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	order notes and sur CALCULATION: (Q	veys Quantity of tracer he	f commodity records ealth commodities r odities distributed) 2	eaching end users /					

	some of he Report 20: Successive	NOTE: Health system leakages (including wastages, corruption and fraud) are some of health systems inefficiency identified in a health system (World Health Report 2010). Successive PETs reports have indicated over 20 percent leakages of tracer commodities							
Indicator	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓ ✓ ✓ ✓							

Indicator Name		Proportion of health facilities with proper quantification of essential drugs and lifesaving commodities.							
HIS Code:	HIS-M&E019	9							
Objective of the indicator Strengthen commodity management through proper quantification and promote rational use of drugs.									
References	WHO	KHSSP	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KEPH			
Codes						√			

Definition of Important Terms	Quantification - Process of projection requirements of EMMS in a Health facility								
Numerator	Number of health faciliti	Number of health facilities with proper quantification of EMMS.							
Denominator	Total number Health fac	Total number Health facilities							
Unit of measure	Percentage	Percentage							
Disaggregation	Sub county/ County/National								
Indicator Framework Level	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact					
		√							
Purpose	Ensure availability of ad	equate essential med	licines and medical s	upplies					
	Collection: Quarterly								
Frequency	Reporting: Quarterly								
	Utilizations: Quarterly,	Annually							
Data Source	Numerator : Facility con	sumption reports							
	Denominator :No of facil	ities							

Data Management and indicator computation Guidelines (Data Collection)	Calculation: N	Data Collection method: Quarterly Calculation: Number of facilities with proper quantification/Total number of facilities in a specified area.					
Indicator	Sector	Programme	National	County	Facility	Community	
Application Level			✓	✓			

INDICATOR NAME	Percent	Percentage of health facilities that experienced no stock-out of imaging consumables								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	ŒE020								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensu	To ensure continuous access to imaging services by patients								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP				
Codes										

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	stock. Imaging	No Stock-out: a situation in which an item of imaging consumables is out of stock. Imaging Consumables: Comprise of x-ray films, chemicals, ultrasound gel, contrast media							
Numerator	Number o	Number of health facilities reporting no stock-out quarterly.							
DENOMINATOR	The total	number of healt	h facilities offe	ring diagnost	ic imaging s	ervices.			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	;e							
DISAGGREGATION	Sub- Cou	nty, County and	l National Leve	1					
INDICATOR	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact							
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√							
PURPOSE		To ensure functionality of imaging services in the health facilities and measure access to imaging services							
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN UTILIZAT	<u>ION</u> : Imaging de <u>vG</u> : Quarterly <u>ION</u> : To provic roper quantifica	le uninterrupte	ed imaging se	,	ory report tients and ensure			
DATA SOURCE		<u>гок:</u> Imaging de J <u>ATOR</u> : Health f	-		•	ory report			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	Calculation	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Calculation: total number of health facilities reporting no stock out of consumable /total number of health facilities offering imaging services.*100							
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL			√	✓	√				

INDICATOR NAME	Number	Number of Condoms distributed							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	IS-M&E021							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To determine the contribution made by the public sector through MCDA's and the civil society in prevention of new HIV infections through condom promotion							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	MC	CAPR	
Codes						✓	✓	✓	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	The Maisha Certification: The MAISHA Certification system is a compliance and accountability mechanism that aims to get all MCDA's actively engaged in developing and implementing policies and activities to tackle the prevention and management of HIV and AIDS in Kenya. In line with the Performance Contract Guidelines CAPR System: The Community AIDS Program Reporting (CAPR) System is one of the routine M&E sub systems that collects non health facility based activity HIV data on a monthly basis.					
NUMERATOR	Number of condoms distributed by Public Sector and Community					
DENOMINATOR	Total Number of condoms distributed countrywide					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Number					
DISAGGREGATION	County, Ministries, Departments, Agencies, Sectors, Community					
INDICATOR	Input	Outpu	ıt	Outcome	[Im]	pact
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓					
PURPOSE	To track condom distribution through MCDA's, NGOs and CBOs.					
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Data collected routinely through the Maisha Certification System and CAPR system. REPORTING: Quarterly for Maisha Certification and Monthly CAPR system UTILISATION: For Planning, implementation and review of the Multi-sectoral HIV program					
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: MC/ CAPR/Reports DENOMINATOR: None					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Data on number of condoms distributed through MC and CAPR. CALCULATION: COUNT OF number of condoms distributed.					
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME √	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY

1.4 Human Resources for Health

INDICATOR NAME	Density o	Density of community health volunteers (per 5 000 population)							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E022								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To assess availability and distribution of the community health volunteers who provide community health services							
REFERENCES CODES	WHO 85	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Health St intended	rategy, 50 to cover 5.	CHVs a ,000 pop	iteer (CHV): are required fo culation. CHV as from which	or one Comn Vs are usuall	nunity Unit			
Numerator	Number o	of CHV							
DENOMINATOR	Populatio	n of catch	ment ar	ea divided by	5,000				
Unit of measure	Ratio								
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Sex,	Ward, Sul	b Count	y, County, R	egional and N	National leve	1		
INDICATOR	Input		Outpu	ıt	Outcome	Im	npact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓								
PURPOSE	To ensure	that basic	e health	services are a	ıvailable at tl	ne communi	ty level		
FREQUENCY	REPORTI	ION: Mont NG: Montl ION: Cont	ıly ,Qua	,	nty and Cour	nty, and Ann	ual at National		
DATA SOURCE	SI	ubmitted t	o Coun			,	(HRH reports)		
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Monthly/Quarterly, Sub County Returns captures the number of Community health volunteers operating in each health community health unit in the Sub County. This data is then submitted to, and entered into, the National Human Resources Database which produces the relevant output for the indicator. CALCULATION: Simple ratio of the numerator to the denominator, i.e. Numerator/Denominator (Number of CHV divided by (catchment population divided by5,000)) NOTE:								
TARGET	100 CHV	S PER 10,00	0 popui	ATION					
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRA	AMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓		

INDICATOR NAME	Health Worker for	ce Density (per 10 000 population)
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E023	

Objective of the Indicator	To assess density and distribution of health workers by cadre

REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP
CODES	✓		✓			✓

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Cadre includes the following; Doctors, Dentists, Nurses and Midwives, Community Health Workers, Pharmacists, Laboratory Workers, Environment Health Workers among others						
NUMERATOR	Number of	health worke	rs by cadre				
DENOMINATOR	Total estim	nated Populati	on				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Ratio						
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Sex, ca	adre, Sub-Cou	ınty, County, and	l National lev	els		
INDICATOR	Input	Ou	ıtput	Outcome	Imp	pact	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓						
PURPOSE	workforce health pers	While there are no gold standards for assessing the sufficiency of the health workforce to address the health care needs of a given population, low density of health personnel usually suggests inadequate capacity to meet minimum coverage of essential services. Provide rationale for investment in increasing the HSP.					
Frequency	REPORTING	<u>ON</u> : Monthly <u>G</u> : Quarterly, <u>ON</u> : Quarterly	Annually at Sub County a	nd County, a	nd Annual at	National	
DATA SOURCE	Co	unty, Nationa	nly Sub-County l Health Data ba lographic estima	se.	RH reports)	submitted to	
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Monthly Sub-County Returns capture the number of health workers (by cadre) operating in each health facility in the Sub-County. This data is then submitted to, and entered into, the National Human Resources Database which produces the relevant output for the indicator. CALCULATION: simple ratio of the numerator to the denominator, i.e. Numerator/Denominator (Number of other health service providers divided by						
	(catchment population divided by 10,000)) NOTE: expressed per 10,000 population						
TARGET	7 per 10,000	0 population ((2018) in KHSSP	2014-18			
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMM	IE COUNTY	SUB-	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	

APPLICATION LEVEL				COUNTY		
	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	√

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of health workers that receive relevant in-service training per year							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E024							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To build technical capacity of health workers							
REFERENCES	WHO SDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP							
Codes		✓						

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Training; Deliberate and systematic learning experience designed to provide skills, knowledge and appropriate attitudes to an employee for performance of a particular job. Health Workers are supposed to receive training(s) totalling at least 5 days in a reporting year (As per Human Resource policy and procedures manual ,May 2016) Health Worker; Are people who are trained and work towards to protect and improve health both technical and non-technical					
NUMERATOR	Number of health w reporting year	orkers who received	l training(s) totalling	g at least 5 days in a		
DENOMINATOR	Total number of heal	lth workers				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent					
DISAGGREGATION	Length of training (County, County, and		eeks, 6 months, 1 Year),	Cadre, Facility, Sub		
INDICATOR Framework	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact		
LEVEL	✓					
PURPOSE	Indicator monitors need to be continual					
Encourage	COLLECTION: Mont	hly,				
FREQUENCY	REPORTING: Quarte UTILISATION: Quart	, ,	County and annually	at National		
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: General Sub County / County and national Monthly Reports DENOMINATOR: General Sub County / County, national Monthly Reports					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION	DATA COLLECTION general Sub-County these reports need to as well as on other re	Monthly Reports bu be refined/restructu	ut to ensure robustne	ess of this indicator,		

GUIDELINES		<u>CALCULATION:</u> Number of health workers who received training(s) totalling at least 5 days in a reporting year/Total number of health workers X 100					
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage	Percentage of staff who have undergone continuous professional development (CPD)							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E0)25							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	TO Increase number of stall who takes continuous professional development								
REFERENCES WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP									
CODES						✓			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	documenti	Continuous Professional Development: The process of tracking and documenting the skills, knowledge and experience that you gain both formally and informally as you work- Beyond the initial training					
Numerator	Number of	staff who have u	ındergone CI	PD			
DENOMINATOR	Total numl	per of staff					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage						
DISAGGREGATION	Facility, Su	b county, county	y, national				
INDICATOR	Input	Outpu	t	Outcome	Imp	pact	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓					
PURPOSE	Indicator n	nonitors the tree	nd in human ed in order to	capacity buil	ding since l ering qualit	health workers y services	
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	<u>ON</u> : Monthly , <u>G</u> : Quarterly, An <u>ON</u> : Quarterly at	,	County and a	innually at I	National	
DATA SOURCE		<u>TOR</u> : General S NATOR: Genera	-	-			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Review and analysis of human resource development, Facility CPD register						
GUIDELINES	<u>CALCULATION</u> : Number of staff who have undergone CPD/Total number of staffX100 <u>NOTE</u> :						
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	

✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓

INDICATOR NAME	Number (Number of health professionals graduated per cadre						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E026						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess cadre	To assess the number of health professionals graduated and their distribution by cadre						
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC						
CODES								

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	competencies re relevant qualific. Health Professionals people's health. application of the caring. Health peringing and othe needs of the popurative measure health needs and population heal develop concep	Graduated: Having successfully completed the learning experiences and competencies required to perform the relevant duties and awarded with the relevant qualifications for those awards. Health Professionals: Are technical people who are trained to protect and improve people's health. Health professionals maintain health in humans through the application of the principles and procedures of evidence-based medicine and caring. Health professionals study, diagnose, treat and prevent human illness, injury and other physical and mental impairments in accordance with the needs of the populations they serve. They advise on or apply preventive and curative measures, and promote health with the ultimate goal of meeting the health needs and expectations of individuals and populations, and improving population health outcomes. They also conduct research and improve or develop concepts, theories and operational methods to advance evidence-based health care (adapted from ILO 2008; WHO 2010; Gupta 2011).					
NUMERATOR	Number of health pro	Number of health professionals graduated in a reporting year					
DENOMINATOR	Not applicable/none	Not applicable/none					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Number						
DISAGGREGATION	County, Cadre, Sex						
INDICATOR Framework	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
LEVEL		✓					
PURPOSE	To show how many health professionals are churned out into the market every year. This can be used to determine if the number graduated has an effect on the health worker force density and therefore inform decision making on recruitment and deployment of appropriate staff						
FREQUENCY	REPORTING: Annual	COLLECTION: Annually REPORTING: Annually UTILIZATION: Annually					

DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR: Graduation Report, List of Grandaunts DENOMINATOR: None					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULATIO	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: REVIEW OF ANNUAL REPORT CALCULATION: GETTING THE TOTAL SUM OF ALL GRADUATES NOTE: The graduation should be held once per year					
INDICATOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY						
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓			

INDICATOR NAME	Staff attr	rition rate						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	EE027						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess	To assess the extent of retention of human resources for health						
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC PSCG-K KHSSP						
CODES						✓	√	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Attrition: leaving service completely for a reason of resignation ,separation, retirement, death among other reasons				
NUMERATOR	Number of staff leaving service completely for a reason of resignation ,separation, retirement, death among other reasons				
DENOMINATOR	Total number of sta	ff			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage				
DISAGGREGATION	Facility, Sub county, county, national				
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓		
PURPOSE	To ensure planning	for human resource			
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Quarterly REPORTING: Quarterly, Annually, periodic HFA UTILIZATION: Annually				
DATA SOURCE		County, HRH Retur ab County HR Retur		FA, iHRIS	

DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	of health w CALCULAT resignation	vorkers (by cadre	operating in staff leaving irement, deat	each health ng service th among o	facility in th completely ther reasons	for a reason of s within a given
INDICATOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNI					
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓

1.5 Health Care Financing

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of public health expenditure spent on personnel emoluments						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E028					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess the percentage of public health expenditure spent on personnel emoluments						
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP						
CODES						✓	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Personnel emolument : the payment of salaries, allowances, pensions and gratuities.						
Numerator	Expenditure on per	Expenditure on personal emoluments by public health sector					
DENOMINATOR	Total amount of pu	blic health expenditt	ıre				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	Percentage					
DISAGGREGATION	County, national	County, national					
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓						
PURPOSE	To assess the percentage of public health expenditure spent on personnel emoluments with a view of rationalizing investment on human resource vis a viz other investments.						
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Annually						
TREQUENCT		REPORTING: Quarterly, Bi-annual, Annually					
	<u>UTILIZATION</u> : Bi-a	nnual, Annually					

DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR: IPPD, annual report to the Controller of Budget DENOMINATOR: IFMIS, annual report to the Controller of Budget					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	analysis of	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Analysis of expenditure on human resources, analysis of annual public health expenditure CALCULATION: Expenditure on personal emoluments by public health sector/Total amount of public health expenditure 100 NOTE:					
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR						

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of revenue collected at service point and banked						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E029					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess the percentage of target revenue collected and banked						
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP					
CODES							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Revenue: Income received as payment for services rendered at health facilities						
NUMERATOR	Amount collected a	Amount collected and banked					
DENOMINATOR	Total revenue collec	cted					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage						
DISAGGREGATION	Facility, Sub-Count	Facility, Sub-County, County, National					
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	√						
PURPOSE	To guarantee secur	ity of revenue and en	hance financial trans	sparency			
	COLLECTION: Data system form F	collected and captu IS 03D	red daily through fi	nancial information			
FREQUENCY	REPORTING: Summarized monthly and quarterly report sent by 15 th of the following month to Sub-County, County, other entities						
	UTILIZATION: Mor	<u>UTILIZATION</u> : Monthly, Quarterly and Annually					
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Bank	reconciliation state	ment				
	DENOMINATOR: FI	S, ledger					

DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES		LECTION METHO			evenue colle	ected X 100
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	√	√	√	√	

INDICATOR NAME	Proporti	on of total (Government	Allocation	ons to Health					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E030								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess	s the propo	rtion of tota	l governn	nent allocation	ns to he	ealth sector			
REFERENCES CODES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	Abuja ✓	EAC	KHSSP ✓			
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		<u>Budgetary Allocation</u> : Funds apportioned by Government of Kenya to sectors including health								
NUMERATOR	Total go	overnment	allocation t	o health s	sector					
DENOMINATOR	Total go	overnment	budget							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent	age								
DISAGGREGATION	County	County and National levels								
INDICATOR	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact								
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓									
PURPOSE	overall	governmen	t budget fo	or the fina	ancial year. Ir	ncrease	omparison with the d allocation reveals nt of health of the			
Frequency	REPOR	<u>CTION</u> : Ann <u>ΓΙΝG</u> : Annu <u>ATION</u> : Anr	ally							
DATA SOURCE	Numerator: National and county appropriation bills, annual report from the Controller of Budget, budget strategy Paper and Budget Outlook paper Denominator: National and county appropriation bills,, annual report from the Controller of Budget, Budget strategy Paper and Budget Outlook paper									
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	CALCU governi NOTE:	<u>LATION</u> = nent budge Each fiscal	year Minist	ry of Hea	alth and Cour	ity Dep	health sector/Total partments of Health lgets from National			

		Treasury and County Treasuries. Initial budget allocation would be used for preliminary data and supplementary budget allocation for final data.								
	In areas where health sector is combined with other sectors of economy e.g. Water and sanitation it would be important for county department of health to negotiate the allocations (Sector working group) that would match the devolved functions									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY				
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓						

INDICATOR NAME	Proporti	on of total (Government	expendi	ture to Healt	h				
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	:E031								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess	s the propo	rtion of tota	l governn	nent expendi	ture to h	nealth sector			
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSS	P			
CODES	✓	√ √ √ √								
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		Budgetary Allocation: Funds apportioned by Government of Kenya to sectors including health								
Numerator	Total go	vernment a	llocation to	health se	ector					
DENOMINATOR	Total go	vernment b	udget							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percenta	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	County	County and National levels								
INDICATOR Framework	Input		Output		Outcome		Impact			
LEVEL	✓									
PURPOSE	overall g	overnment	budget for	the finan	cial year. Inc	creased a	comparison with the allocation reveals the lth of the people.			
FREQUENCY	REPORT	<u>TION</u> : Annu <u>ING</u> : Annua <u>TION</u> : Annu	lly							
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: National and county appropriation bills , annual report from the Controller of Budget , budget strategy Paper and Budget Outlook paper DENOMINATOR: National and county appropriation bills, , annual report from the									
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	CALCUL budget)	Controller of Budget, Budget strategy Paper and Budget Outlook paper DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION = (Total government allocation to health sector/Total government budget)X 100 NOTE: Each fiscal year Ministry of Health and County Departments of Health should get the budget allocations and supplementary budgets from National								

	preliminary data and supplementary budget allocation for final data.									
	In areas where health sector is combined with other sectors of economy e.g. Water and sanitation it would be important for county department of health to negotiate the allocations (Sector working group) that would match the devolved functions									
Indicator	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY				
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓						

INDICATOR NAME	Off-budget resources allocated for health as % of total health sector resources.							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E032						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the amount of off-budget as a proportion to total budget for health							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES	√		✓	✓	✓	✓		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Off-budge budgetary	$\label{lem:off-budget resources} Off-budget \ resources: These \ are \ resources \ that \ do \ not \ go \ through \ government \ budgetary \ systems \ (Treasury)$								
Numerator	Total off-budget resources to health									
DENOMINATOR	Total healt	h sector resource	:S							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	:								
DISAGGREGATION	County, na	ıtional								
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outpu		Outcome	Imj	pact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓									
PURPOSE		To determine sustainability of health sector in line with vision 2030 target of 2% donor support for health sector.								
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Annually REPORTING: Annually UTILIZATION: Annually									
DATA SOURCE		OR: Donor financ ATOR: IFMIS, Do			0 11					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	Donors and timeline at Donors and CALCULAT	TION: Total off-	de data and s ersons, temp	standard of o blate, etc) for	perations (p r collecting	procedure with the data from				
(DATA COLLECTION)	resourcesX100 NOTE: Off budget support to health sector contributes close to 30% of the total health expenditure in Kenya. Moreover, vertical programs such as HIV&AIDS are donor dependent at 90% funding. It will be important therefore, to check these funding levels in line with the current economic context.									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY				
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓						

INDICATOR NAME	General government expenditure on health as % of the total government expenditure									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E	HIS-M&E033								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess t	To assess the budget execution levels								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP				
CODES	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓				

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	None								
Numerator	Total government expenditure on health								
DENOMINATOR	Total govern	nment expendit	ıre						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	County, nat	ional							
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outpu	it	Outcome		Impact			
TRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓	✓							
PURPOSE	managemen	This will assist in developing policies and strategies relating to financial management as well as absorption capacity within government, departments and agencies							
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Quarterly/Biannual and annually Reports to controller of budget REPORTING: Annually UTILIZATION: Annually								
DATA SOURCE	DENOMINA	ounts , and expe	nditure repor penditure re	ts to Controll views, Secto	ler of Buc or report	ts ,Appropriation			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Review of records CALCULATION: Total government expenditure on health/ Total government expenditure X100 NOTE: Over time, the health sector has accumulated pending bills occasioned by i)Delays in release of funds from national and county treasuries and ii)Liquidity issues at the treasuries. These delays in release leads to under expenditure and low budget absorption								
TARGET	At least 15%								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILIT	TY COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	✓	✓	√					

INDICATOR NAME	Total expenditure on health as a percentage of GDP								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	EE034							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess the proportion of expenditure on health to GDP								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	KHFS		
CODES	122	122							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Total expenditure on health: Amount of health resources spent from all the sources, i.e., public, donors, private including households through OOP. Gross Domestic Product: Country's wealth in a particular period, i.e. the value of all final goods and services produced in a particular period, excluding the value of imports.								
NUMERATOR		nditure on heal	th for Kenya						
DENOMINATOR	National G	GDP							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	<u> </u>							
DISAGGREGATION	National								
INDICATOR	Input	Outp	ut	Outcome	Imj	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓								
PURPOSE		To determine country investment in health as it attains stride in economic development.							
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Periodic (3-5 years) REPORTING: Annually, Periodic (3-5 years) UTILIZATION: Annually, Periodic (3-5 years)								
DATA SOURCE	im Ac Su	plementation r	eport from the Households n of Kenya ins	e Controller o Health Exp urers reports	of Budget, N	ounts, budget lational Health nd Utilisation			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Review of records (KNBS, donors and government financial records), households' survey. CALCULATION: Total expenditure on health for Kenya/ National GDP X100 NOTE: Kenya spends about 2.5 % of her GDP on social (public social insurance) (NHA report). To achieve universal health coverage, Kenya should move from 2.5% to the recommended WHO rate over 5% of social health expenditure (towards universal health coverage, 2010).								
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR V	Programme ✓	NATIONAL 🗸	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of public health financial resources reaching end users							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E035						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To track public health financial resources reaching end users							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	KHFS	
Codes	√						✓	

DEFINITION OF	End users	s: These are t	he targeted b	eneficiaries o	of public h	ealth financial			
IMPORTANT TERMS	resources,	resources, e.g. Community, Facility, County Department of Health							
NUMERATOR	Amount of	Amount of public health financial resources reaching end users							
DENOMINATOR	Total amo	unt of public h	alth financial r	esources disl	oursed				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	2							
DISAGGREGATION	Sub-count	y, county, natio	nal						
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outp	ut	Outcome	Imp	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓	✓							
PURPOSE	To ensure	To ensure social accountability							
FREQUENCY		<u>ON</u> : Annually, l							
TREQUENCY		<u>G</u> : Annually, P	eriodic (2-5 yea	ars)					
	UTILIZATI	ON: Annually							
DATA SOURCE	NUMERAT	OR: IFMIS, fin	incial returns c	f the end use	rs				
	DENOMIN	<u>ator</u> : IFMIS, f	nancial data fr	om the origir	of the fund	S			
DATA MANAGEMENT	DATA COL	LECTION METI	<u>IOD</u> : Review of	financial rec	ords and sur	veys			
AND INDICATOR	CALCULAT	<u>ΓΙΟΝ</u> : Amount	of public health	i financial res	ources reacl	ning end users/			
COMPUTATION		unt of public he							
GUIDELINES(DATA	NOTE: Hea	alth system lea	kages (includii	ng wastages,	corruption	and fraud) are			
Collection)	some of health systems inefficiency identified in a health system (World Health								
	SECTOR	Report 2010). SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY							
INDICATOR	SECTOR	r KUGKAMMI	NATIONAL	COUNTY	1'ACILITY	COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓		✓	✓					

INDICATOR NAME	Per capita total expenditure on health									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E036								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess the amount of health expenditure per person									
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP KHFS									
CODES	110	110								

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Per capita:	Per capita: per person								
NUMERATOR	Total exper	Total expenditure on health								
DENOMINATOR	Total popu	lation								
UNIT OF MEASURE	Amount pe	r person								
DISAGGREGATION	County, na	tional								
INDICATOR	Input		Output	-	Outcome		Imp	act		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓									
PURPOSE		To understand total expenditure on health relative to the beneficiary population.								
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION REPORTING UTILIZATION	<u>3</u> : Annu	ally	years)						
DATA SOURCE				lth Accounts ulation proje						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Review of National Health Account CALCULATION: Total expenditure on health/ total population X100 NOTE: Kenya spends about 72 USD per capita (NHA 2015/16). This value is close to WHO recommendation of 85 USD per capita. The county should therefore re-evaluate the strategy in place to ensure that health outcomes are commensurate to these high spending.									
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR ✓	Progr		NATIONAL <	COUNTY	FACIL	ITY	COMMUNITY		

INDICATOR NAME	Out of pocket expenditure on health								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E037							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess the percentage of health expenditure paid by individuals or households through out of pocket.								
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP								
CODES	✓	✓ ✓							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Total expenditure on health: Amount of health resources spent from all the sources, i.e., public, donors, private including households through OOP. Out of pocket expenditure: The expenditure on health by households as direct payments to health care providers' .It should be net off reimbursements from prepaid schemes.								
Numerator	Direct out	of pocket	expend	iture by indi	viduals				
DENOMINATOR	Total expe	nditure o	n health						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	:							
DISAGGREGATION	County, N	ational							
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input		Output	-	Outcome	Imj	pact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓								
PURPOSE	To underst		ive weig	ght of direct	payments by	households	in total health		
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION REPORTIN UTILIZATI	<u>G</u> : Annua	ally	iodic (3-5 Ye	ears)				
DATA SOURCE				lth Account ealth Accou	nt				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Review of National Health Account CALCULATION: Direct out of pocket expenditure by individuals / Total expenditure on health X100 NOTE: Out of pocket payments is not the most equitable way of financing health care as it lays more burden to the poor individuals communities etc. (WHO 2000)								
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR V	Progr.		NATIONAL 🗸	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		

INDICATOR NAME	Incidenc	Incidence of catastrophic health expenditure							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E038							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess to see the	To assess the percentage of health expenditure paid by individuals or households to see the contribution of public health sector							
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP							
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Catastrophic health expenditure: Occurs where expenditure on health by households is greater or equal to 40% of households non -subsistence income I.e. income available after basic needs have been met.(WHO 2005)								
NUMERATOR	Household	s paying 40% or	more of non-	subsistence i	ncome to he	alth			
DENOMINATOR	Total hous	eholds							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	:							
DISAGGREGATION	County, N	ational							
INDICATOR	Input	Outpu	ıt	Outcome	Imp	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓						
PURPOSE	expenditui	and relative we res and in p 0% and more of	articular est	tablish the	number c	of households			
Frequency	REPORTIN	<u>ON</u> : Annually, Pe <u>G</u> : Annually <u>ON</u> : Annually	eriodically (3-	5 Years)					
DATA SOURCE		<u>OR:</u> Kenya Hous <u>ATOR</u> : Kenya Ho		1		,			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	<u>DATA COLLECTION METHOD</u> : Review of Kenya Household Health Expenditure and Utilisation Survey <u>CALCULATION</u> : Households paying 40% or more of non-subsistence income to health/ Total householdsX100 <u>NOTE</u> : In Kenya about 6.29% (2.6 Million Kenyans) spent 40% and above of their non-subsistence income on health. Moreover, 23 counties are spending above this national average.								
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR ✓	PROGRAMME ✓	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of Kenyans who are covered by any form of health insurance												
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E039												
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess	To assess the depth and coverage of health insurance.											
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP											
CODES			3			3							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	_	Depth: Characteristic of the subject covered Coverage: Number of households /Individuals covered in any form of insurance									
NUMERATOR	Number of	Number of households /Individuals covered in any form of insurance									
DENOMINATOR	Estimated	Kenyan po	pulatio	on							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	<u> </u>									
DISAGGREGATION	Counties a	nd Nationa	al								
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	(Output	:	Outcome	Im	pact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		,	/								
PURPOSE	improve ac	ccess to hea	alth car	e through po	oling and cro	ss subsidiz	ation				
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	COLLECTION: Annually, Periodically (2-3 Years) REPORTING: Annually UTILISATION: Annually									
DATA SOURCE				NHIF Repor	rts ,KHHEUS nates ,	S					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION= (Number of households /Individuals covered in any form of insurance/ Estimated Kenyan population) x100 NOTE: Overall 17% of Kenyans belong to any form of insurance with 27% urban and 12% rural population (KDHS 2014,KHHEUS2013)										
Indicator	SECTOR	DD OCD AMME									
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓		✓	✓		✓				

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of Health Expenditure by Investment Area							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E040							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the relative expenditure by investment area							
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP							
Codes	✓		√			√		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Infra	Investment Area: Service delivery, Human Resources for Health, Infrastructure, Health Products & Technologies, Health care financing ,Health Leadership, Health Information and Health Research.								
Numerator	Expenditi	are per inve	estmei	nt area						
DENOMINATOR	Total Hea	lth Expend	liture							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportion	n								
DISAGGREGATION	Investmer	nt Area, Pro	gram	, County, Nati	onal					
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	(Outp	ıt	Outcome	Im	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓									
PURPOSE	It will pro	vide a basis	s for n	naking equital	ole investmer	t decisions	3			
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	<u>ION</u> : Annua NG: Annuall ION: Annua	ly							
DATA SOURCE				ports, Expend reports, Expe						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Review of financial reports and expenditure estimates CALCULATION: (Expenditure per investment area/Total Health Expenditure)x100 NOTE: Programs can track investment areas within their jurisdiction.									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY								
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	√		√	√	√	√			

INDICATOR NAME	Percenta	Percentage of the approved Health budget transferred to National Referral facilities							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E041							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To promo	To promote access to specialized services							
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO AWP SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP							
CODES		✓							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	the curr	Approved budget: The national budget as passed by the appropriation bill for the current fiscal year. National Referral facilities means Matahari, MTRH and national Spinal Injury Referral Hospitals and Kenyatta National Hospitals									
NUMERATOR	Total ar	Total amount disbursed to									
DENOMINATOR	Total ar	nual appro	oved b	udget for Healt	h						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent	age									
DISAGGREGATION	Facility	/National									
INDICATOR	Input	nput Output Outcome Impact									
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	√										
PURPOSE	are dish	To ensure that the National facilities approved budget by the appropriation bill are disbursed to the referral health facilities on time to effectively implement their mandates.									
FREQUENCY	Reporti	ion: Quarte ng: Quarte ions: Quar	rly	and Annually							
DATA SOURCE	Numera	tor :Vote b	ookD	enominator : Vo	ote book , Pri	nted estin	nates				
DATA MANAGEMENT ANDINDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)		<u>Data Collection method</u> : Quarterly : Finance register <u>Calculations</u> :Total amount disbursed/ Total Health Budget									
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	Sector	Sector Programme National County Facility Community									

INDICATOR NAME	HIV as	HIV as a percentage of total health expenditure							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E042							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	. , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,								
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP KNASA MC							
CODES		✓							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	out every to resources a	KNASA: The Kenya National AIDS Spending Assessment (KNASA) is carried out every two years to determine the source and areas of spending of the resources availed for the HIV program in Kenya.						
NUMERATOR	Amount of	funds spent o	HIV Program					
DENOMINATOR	Total amou	ınt allocated t	Health Minist	ry				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage							
DISAGGREGATION	County, Na	ational, source	and areas of sp	ending				
INDICATOR	Input	Out	out	Outcome	Im	pact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓						
PURPOSE	To track K	enya's HIV an	AIDS source of	of funds and a	reas of expe	nditure		
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	G: Biennially	cted through th HIV Expenditu		rce mobiliza	ition.		
DATA SOURCE	_	<u>OR:</u> KNASA/ ATOR: Nationa	Reports Health Accou	nts (NHA)				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	<u>DATA COLLECTION METHOD</u> : Data on HIV expenditure will be sourced from Kenya National AIDS Spending Assessment (KNASA) <u>CALCULATION</u> : expenditure on HIV and AIDS divided by Total health expenditure							
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Programmi	NATIONAL	County ✓	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		

INDICATOR NAME	Off-bud	Off-budget resources spent for HIV as percent of national HIV expenditure						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	IIS-M&E043						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To Access the amount of money ' <i>Off budget</i> ' spent on HIV and AIDS programs against the total amount allocated for HIV and AIDS							
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP MC KNASA						
Codes								✓

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS NUMERATOR	assisting the HIV and A education, quantify the	KNASA: The Kenya National AIDS Spending Assessment (KNASA) is aimed at assisting the National AIDS Control Council to monitor resources allocated for HIV and AIDS, taking into account not only the health components, but also education, social protection services, and others, in order to evaluate and quantify the multi-sectoral approach of the national AIDS response. Amount of Money 'Off budget' spent on HIV and AIDS programs							
DENOMINATOR	Total amou	ınt on bu	ıdget all	ocated for H	IV and AIDS	that was	s spe	nt	
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Sub-county	y, County	y, Natio	nal					
INDICATOR	Input		Outpu	t	Outcome		Imp	act	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			√						
PURPOSE		Track actual HIV and AIDS spending from public, international and private sources and determine flow of resources intended to respond to HIV and AIDS							
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION REPORTING UTILISATION	<u>G</u> : Annua	ally	ted routinely	by the KNAS	A (annu	ally)		
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATE DENOMINA			eports					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Data on Off-budget resources spent for HIV will be sourced from the Kenya National AIDS Spending Assessment (KNASA) CALCULATION: Off-budget amount spent on HIV/AIDS divided by total National HIV Expenditure								
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Progr	AMME	NATIONAL √	County ✓	FACILI	ITY	COMMUNITY	

INDICATOR NAME	Percenta	Percentage of NGOs reporting interventions and finances for HIV programs							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M8	HIS-M&E044							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	making	To track HIV and AIDS resourcing and to provide data for decision making on resource allocation to reduce duplication and promote cost effectiveness taking into account the disease burden across the different counties							
REFERENCES CODES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP MC HIPC							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	tracks HI Implement intervention	HIPORS: The HIV Implementing Partners Online Reporting System (HIPORS) tracks HIV activities, allocation and utilization of resources by Implementing Partners (NGOS) in order to report on all their HIV and AIDS interventions and funding given that about 80% of the HIV response is funded by Development partners.							
Numerator				g through HII					
DENOMINATOR	Total Num Board	iber of N	GOs ir	nplementing	HIV activitie	es registo	ered	by the NGO	
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	County, Na	ational, ar	ea of ir	itervention ai	nd target pop	ulation			
INDICATOR	Input		Outpu	t	Outcome		Imp	act	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			√						
PURPOSE	To track re and geogra				by interventi	on area,	soui	rce of funding	
FREQUENCY	REPORTING UTILISATIO	<u>G</u> : Annua <u>ON</u> : annu	ılly ıal dec	ision makin	nrough HIPO g on resour	ce alloc	catio	on to reduce	
DATA SOURCE				NGOs report lber registere	_				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	<u>DATA COLLECTION METHOD</u> : Data on NGOs reporting will be sourced from HIPORS <u>CALCULATION</u> : Number of NGOs reporting divided by total number of registered NGOs in the country.								
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Progra	AMME	NATIONAL √	County ✓	FACILIT	TY	COMMUNITY	

1.6 Leadership, Governance and coordination

1.0 Leadership, Governance and coordination									
INDICATOR NAME	Percentag	Percentage of health facilities supervised in a quarter							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E045							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess coverage of supportive supervision to facilities by SCHMTs and CHMTs								
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP							
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Supportive supervision: Facilitative approach that promotes mentorship joint problem solving and communication.							
Numerator	Number of health facilities supervised in a quarter							
DENOMINATOR	Total numbe	er of facilities						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage							
DISAGGREGATION	Sub county,	county, National						
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK	Input	Output	:	Outcome	Im	pact		
LEVEL	✓							
PURPOSE	To improve 1	outine program r	nonitoring ar	nd service del	ivery			
FREQUENCY		<u>v</u> : Monthly : Quarterly, annu <u>v</u> : Quarterly, ann	,					
DATA SOURCE		<u>R:</u> Supervision re _l <u>TOR</u> : Kenya Maste		ility List				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR	facilities in supervision the numerate	row and each mo to a particular he or easily.	onth in coluicalth facility	nn, which e in a particul	nable SCHI ar month is	able of all health MT to tick when done, and to get		
COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	facilities)X10)0	zaitii iatiiitie:	s superviseu	iii a quartei	/ Total Humber of		
(DATA COLLECTION)	<u>Note</u> : The supervisory team is drawn from both Sub County Health Management and County Health Management Team. It is recommended that a facility should be visited at least once in a quarter							
	A joint supervision can be carried out with support of national team with the SCHMT and $\!\!/$ or CHMT teams.							
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	√		

INDICATOR NAME	Percenta	Percentage of health facilities inspected annually							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E046							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To deterr	To determine proportion of health facilities inspected by regulatory bodies annually							
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSSP							
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		Inspection: Determination of facilities competence to deliver its mandate and adherence to national guidelines							
NUMERATOR	Number of	Number of health facilities inspected in a year							
DENOMINATOR	Total num	ber of health	n facilitie	es					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	2							
DISAGGREGATION	Sub county	y, county, na	tional						
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Oı	utput		Outcome	Im	pact		
TRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓								
PURPOSE	Ensure the	quality of he	ealth ca	re is maint	ained and re	duce litigat	ions		
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	<u>ON</u> : Quarterl I <u>G</u> : Quarterly <u>ON</u> : Annuall	y report						
DATA SOURCE		OR: Inspect	-		acility List				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Assessment CALCULATION: [Number of facilities which have received inspection / [Total Number of existing facilities] X 100 NOTE: Inspection is to be done periodically and final report done once a year								
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR ✓	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY							

INDICATOR NAME	Proporti	Proportion of planning units with approved Annual Work Plan								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E047								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine proportion of units having approved annual work plans									
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP								
CODES						✓				

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	institution (H County Healt (units, division Semi-Autonon the budgetary Planning Units: Ir Community U Management	AWP:A detailed set of activities to be undertaken by a planning unit, institution (Hospitals, Health Centre, Dispensary, Community Unit, Sub County Health Management Team, County Health Management Team (units, division), Ministry of Health (units, divisions and departments), Semi-Autonomous Governmental Authority, Regulatory Body) indicating the budgetary requirements. Planning Units: Include the following: Hospitals, Health Centre, Dispensary, Community Unit, Sub County Health Management Team, County Health Management Team (units, division), Ministry of Health (units, divisions and departments), Semi-Autonomous Governmental Authority, and Regulatory Body.							
Numerator	Total number of pla	nning units with ap	proved consolidated	work plans					
DENOMINATOR	Total Number of Pl	anning Units							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Community, Health	n facility, Sub-county	, county, National						
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact					
TRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓							
PURPOSE	carryout the perfor	mance monitoring at	oritize, project, allo all levels. Decentral and improve on healt	ze decision making					
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Annu REPORTING: Annu UTILIZATION: Annu	ally							
DATA SOURCE		solidated annual wor HMFL, Ministry and	k plans at county an county organogram	d national level					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	main entities <u>CALCULATION</u> : (To annual work plans)	otal number of plan / Total Number of Pl	by entities, submiss ning units with app anning Units) X 100 s done annually at tl	roved consolidated					

INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓

INDICATOR NAME	Proporti	Proportion of planning units with performance reports								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E048								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine proportion of units having I performance reports									
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP								
CODES						✓				

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Performance report: A detailed report showing the achievement of the planning unit (Hospitals, Health Centre, Dispensary, Community Unit, Sub County Health Management Team, County Health Management Team (units, division), Ministry of Health (units, divisions and departments), Semi-Autonomous Governmental Authority, Regulatory Body) based on AWP. Planning Units: Include the following: Hospitals, Health Centre, Dispensary, Community Unit, Sub County Health Management Team, County Health Management Team (units, division), Ministry of Health (units, divisions and departments), Semi-Autonomous Governmental Authority, and Regulatory Body.							
Numerator	Total number of pla	nning units with per	rformance reports					
DENOMINATOR	Total Number of Pl	anning Units						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	Percentage						
DISAGGREGATION	Sub-county, county	, National						
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓						
PURPOSE	To monitor and eaccountability in th	evaluate performanc e health sector.	e of planning entit	ties for purposes of				
Frequency	COLLECTION: Mon- REPORTING: Quart UTILIZATION: Ann		ually					
DATA SOURCE		ual performance repo HMFL, Ministry and						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	Total Number of Pl		nning units with per	rformance reports /				

INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓

INDICATOR NAME	Percenta	Percentage of planning units with performance contracts							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E049							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess	To assess the extent of implementation of performance contracts							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Sub Co (units,	<u>Planning units</u> : include Hospitals, Health Centre, Dispensary, Community Unit, Sub County Health Management Team, County Health Management Team (units, division), Ministry of Health (units, divisions and departments), Semi-Autonomous Governmental Authority, Regulatory Body.								
Numerator	Number of	Number of planning units with performance contracts								
DENOMINATOR	Total numb	Total number of planning units within its jurisdiction								
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Sub-County	Sub-County, County, National								
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	nput Output Outcome Impact √								
PURPOSE	To monitor	To monitor achievements in service delivery.								
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	N: Annually S: Annually N: Annually								
DATA SOURCE		<u>DR:</u> Consolidated <u>TOR</u> : KHMFL, N	-		ogram					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: (Number of planning units with performance contracts)/(Total number of planning units within its jurisdiction) X 100 NOTE: The consolidated contract can be either at county or national level									
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Programme √	NATIONAL	County ✓	FACILITY ✓	COMMUNITY				

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of health facilities with a functional facility management committee								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E050								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess the percentage of health facilities which are managed by functional facility management committees								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
Codes						✓			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Functional committee meetings.	Functional facility management committees: Facility management committees that are meeting once in a quarter and have minutes of their meetings.								
Numerator	Number of	health facilit	es with a funct	ional facility r	nanagemen	committee				
DENOMINATOR	Total num	Total number of health facilities								
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Sub Count	y, County, Na	tional							
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact								
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓								
PURPOSE	To ensure oversite role, management and accountability of the health facilities are maintained									
Frequency	REPORTIN	COLLECTION: Quarterly REPORTING: Quarterly UTILIZATION: Quarterly								
DATA SOURCE		-	ealth managen Master Health		e minutes					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: It is recommended to make a table of all health facilities in row and each month in column, which enable SCHMT to tick when facility management committee meeting of a particular health facility in a particular month is held. Confirmation of the minutes could be done through submission of copy of minutes or during the supervision. CALCULATION: (Number of health facilities with functional facility management committee / Total Number of health facilities) X 100 NOTE:									
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR ✓	Programm ✓	E NATIONAL	L COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY				

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of health entities with functional anti-corruption committees								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E051							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the proportion of health entities with functional anti-corruption committees								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
Codes						✓			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS					s :Anti-corru minutes of th		mittees that are			
Numerator	Number of	f health ent	itieswi	th a function	nal anti-corru	ption comr	nittee			
DENOMINATOR	Total num	Total number of health entities								
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Sub-Coun	ty, County,	, Natio	nal						
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	nput Output Outcome Impact								
		√								
PURPOSE	To fight ag	To fight against corruption is one of the deliverables within health system								
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	COLLECTION: quarterly REPORTING: quarterly, Annually UTILIZATION: quarterly, Annually								
DATA SOURCE	DENOMIN		_		e meeting m		and Ministry			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	entities in manageme particular minutes co supervisio	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: It is recommended to make a table of all health entities in row and each month in column, which enable institutional management to tick when entity management committee meeting of a particular health entity in a particular month is held. Confirmation of the minutes could be done through submission of copy of minutes or during the supervision.								
(DATA COLLECTION)	committee NOTE:	<u>CALCULATION</u> : (No of health entities with functional anti-corruption committees)/(Total number of health entities in the catchment area) X 100 NOTE:								
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR ✓	PROGRA	MME	NATIONAL √	County ✓	FACILITY ✓	COMMUNITY ✓			

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of counties with functional County Health Management Teams									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E052								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To determine the proportion of counties with functional County Health Management Teams								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP				
Codes						√				

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Functional of meeting		: СНМТ	that meets a	it least once a	ı month aı	nd keeps minutes			
Numerator	Number of	fcounties	with fu	nctional CH	MT					
DENOMINATOR	Total Num	Total Number of counties								
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	National									
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK I EVEL	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact								
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓								
PURPOSE	Remain focus, track progress of activities and priorities areas that may require early interventions									
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	COLLECTION: Quarterly, Annually REPORTING: Quarterly, Annually UTILIZATION: Annually								
DATA SOURCE	Re	eport sub eeting in	mitted to a reporti	o MOH (nun	nber of month portive super	ns with at	ormance Review least one CHMT ports			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULAT	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CHMT management reports to Chief Officer CALCULATION: [Number of counties with functional CHMT / [Total Number of Counties] X 100								
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR ✓	Progr	AMME	NATIONAL 🗸	COUNTY	FACILIT	Y COMMUNITY			

INDICATOR NAME	Number of health sector steering committee meetings held									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E053								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the number of health sector steering committee meetings held within a reporting year									
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP				
Codes						√				

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Health sector steering committee: Represent the national level forum that brings together all the actors in the health sector that are part of the compact. It is the highest level decision making for national level actions.										
Numerator	Number of health sector steering committee meeting held										
DENOMINATOR	Not applic	Not applicable.									
UNIT OF MEASURE	Number										
DISAGGREGATION	National	National									
INDICATOR	Input		Output	-	Outcome	Ir	npact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓								
PURPOSE	To make d	ecisions	for the h	ealth sector		'					
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	COLLECTION: Quarterly REPORTING: Quarterly UTILIZATION: Quarterly, annually									
DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR: Steering committee reports DENOMINATOR:									
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	<u>DATA COLLECTION METHOD</u> : Review of records, meeting minutes review <u>CALCULATION</u> : Number of meetings held <u>NOTE</u> : The HSSC should be held at least once per quarter.										
INDICATOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNIT										
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓			✓	√						

INDICATOR NAME	Number of Health Sector Intergovernmental Consultative Forum held in a reporting year								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E	HIS-M&E054							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess the frequency of Intergovernmental Forum held in a reporting year in order to address intergovernmental challenges								
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP								
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Health Sector Intergovernmental Consultative Forum: A intergovernmental forum on health sector that is a structure of engagement for the two levels of government and co-chaired by Cabinet Secretary of MOH and Chair of CEC Health Forum. The Forum provides the National Government and the 47 County Governments an opportunity to share achievements, successes, experiences, opportunities and challenges in implementation of devolution with a view to providing quality, equitable, affordable, accessible and acceptable services to all.								
Numerator	Number of I	GF held in a rep	orting year						
DENOMINATOR	Not Applica	ble/none							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Number								
DISAGGREGATION	National								
INDICATOR	Input	Outp	ut	Outcome	Im	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓						
PURPOSE	The Forum provides the National Government and the 47 County Governments an opportunity to share achievements, successes, experiences, opportunities and challenges in implementation of devolution with a view to providing quality, equitable, affordable, accessible and acceptable services to all Kenyans.								
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Quarterly REPORTING: Quarterly, annually UTILIZATION: Quarterly, annually								
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: IGF reports DENOMINATOR: Not Applicable								
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Department of Health Sector Coordination and Intergovernmental Affairs keeps records CALCULATION: Number of IGF held NOTE: The IGF should be held at least once per quarter.								
TARGET	4								
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			

	_	'	/	✓	✓					
	1	'				-				
INDICATOR NAME	Number of county interagency forum meetings held at county level									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E055									
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To deter	To determine the number of interagency forum meetings held								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC					
CODES										
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	interagency forums: These are meetings where actors and health related sectors in health come together to discuss matters related to health									
NUMERATOR	Number of interagency meeting held									
DENOMINATOR	none									
Unit of measure	Numbe	r								
DISAGGREGATION	County	, National								
INDICATOR Framework Level	Input Output Outcome Impact									
PURPOSE	To discuss matters relating to health in the country									
Frequency	COLLECTION: Quarterly REPORTING: Quarterly UTILIZATION: Quarterly, annually									
DATA SOURCE		RATOR: Into		forum report port	Ē					
D > (

<u>DATA COLLECTION METHOD</u>: Review of records, Assessments

NATIONAL

✓

COUNTY

✓

FACILITY

COMMUNITY

<u>CALCULATION</u>: Number of interagency forums held

PROGRAMME

DATA MANAGEMENT

Note:

SECTOR

AND INDICATOR

COMPUTATION

INDICATOR

GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)

APPLICATION LEVEL

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of CHUs holding quarterly dialogue meetings								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E056								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To engage people in an inspiring meaningful health discussion and generate response from communities and individual								
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP								
CODES						✓			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Community Dialogue meetings These are meetings that bring together community members, CHVs and health care providers to the link facility to discuss matters associated to health of the community										
Numerator	Number of	Number of dialogue meetings held									
DENOMINATOR	Total num	Total number of community units									
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportion	<u> </u>									
DISAGGREGATION	Sub-count	Sub-county, County, National									
INDICATOR	Input	Outpu	t	Outcome	Imj	pact					
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓									
PURPOSE	To discuss	matters relating	to health in t	he communit	У						
Frequency	REPORTIN	COLLECTION: Quarterly REPORTING: Quarterly UTILIZATION: Quarterly, annually									
DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR: DHIS 2 DENOMINATOR: KHMFL									
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Monthly reporting from CHUs CALCULATION: Number of dialogue meetings held/ Total number of community units X100 Note: A dialogue meeting should be at least held once per quarter										
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY					
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓					

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of CHUs holding action days									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E057								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To monitor the implementation of action days in a community									
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP								
CODES		✓								

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		Action days These are days which the issues discussed on dialogue meetings are implemented.								
Numerator	Number of	Number of action days held								
DENOMINATOR	Total num	ber of communit	y units							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportion	1								
DISAGGREGATION	Sub-count	y, County, Natio	nal							
INDICATOR En (1) (EV)	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact								
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓								
PURPOSE	To implem health star	nent the resoluti ndards in the con	ons of comm	unity dialogi	ue meetings	as to improve				
Frequency	REPORTIN	<u>ON</u> : Quarterly <u>G</u> : Quarterly <u>ON</u> : Quarterly								
DATA SOURCE		OR: DHIS 2 ATOR: KHMFL								
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Monthly reporting from CHUs CALCULATION: Number of action days held/ Total number of community units X100 Note: Action days should be done just after a dialogue meeting which are held at least once per quarter									
INDICATOR	SECTOR									
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	√	✓				

INDICATOR NAME	(MCDA'	Percentage of Government Ministries, Counties, Departments and Agencies (MCDA's) reporting using Maisha Certification systems against targets set in their HIV Plans									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E058									
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To deter		ntage of Go	overnment l	MCDA's ii	mplementin	g HIV act	ivities and			
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP MC									
CODES		✓									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	and accour developing and manag Contract G	The Maisha Certification: The MAISHA Certification system is a compliance and accountability mechanism that aims to get all MCDA's actively engaged in developing and implementing policies and activities to tackle the prevention and management of HIV and AIDS in Kenya and in line with the Performance Contract Guidelines.									
Numerator			orting through t		ertification S	ystem					
DENOMINATOR	Total Num	ber of MCDA	's in the Counti	У							
Unit of measure	Percentage										
DISAGGREGATION	Counties, N	Ministries, De	partments, Age	ncies, Sectors							
INDICATOR	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact									
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√									
PURPOSE	To track pe	To track performance of MCDA's reporting on HIV prevention activates									
Frequency	Data collec REPORTING UTILISATION	COLLECTION: Data collected routinely through the Maisha Certification System. REPORTING: Quarterly UTILISATION: For planning and implementation of workplace HIV and AIDS prevention									
DATA SOURCE		<u>OR:</u> Mini ports <u>ATOR</u> : Total	,	Departments	and Agen	cies (MCDAs)					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	<u>DATA COLLECTION METHOD</u> : Data on MCDA's reporting will be sourced from MC. <u>CALCULATION</u> : Number of MCDA's reporting divided by total number of MCDA's in the country.										
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR ✓	Programm	E NATIONAL √	County ✓	FACILITY	COMMUNITY					

INDICATOR NAME	Number of people reporting stigma and discrimination referred to the HIV tribunal										
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E059									
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To strengthen the Monitoring of interventions that track access to legal and social justice and protection from stigma and discrimination in the public and private sector, and community.										
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP MC CAPR									
CODES								✓			

	one of the	routine M&	₹E su		at collects Hi	V data on a	APR) System is monthly basis			
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	and accour developing and manag	The Maisha Certification: The MAISHA Certification system is a compliance and accountability mechanism that aims to get all MCDA's actively engaged in developing and implementing policies and activities to tackle the prevention and management of HIV and AIDS in Kenya. In line with the Performance Contract Guidelines								
NUMERATOR	Number of	people rep	orting	g on Stigma a	nd discrimina	ation				
DENOMINATOR	None									
Unit of measure	Number	Number								
DISAGGREGATION	National, C	National, County								
INDICATOR	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact								
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√								
PURPOSE				terventions to or the HIV a		human righ	nts and			
FREQUENCY	(CAPR) are REPORTIN UTILISATION Quarterly,	cted routin ad Maisha (<u>G</u> : Monthly <u>DN</u> : annual	Certifi y monit	hrough the C ication Syster toring of up cess to justic	ns. otake of the	: HIV trib				
DATA SOURCE	NUMERAT DENOMINA		_	oorts						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	discrimina CALCULAT	<u>DATA COLLECTION METHOD</u> : Data on individuals reporting stigma and discrimination sourced from CAPR. <u>CALCULATION</u> : Addition of all individuals reporting stigma and discrimination referred to the HIV Tribunal.								
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Program	MME	NATIONAL √	County ✓	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			

INDICATOR NAME	Proporti	Proportion of Counties with HIV Coordination Committees								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E060								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the proportion of Counties with formal HIV Coordination structures									
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP MC CAPR								
CODES							✓			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	and accour developing and manag	The Maisha Certification: The MAISHA Certification system is a compliance and accountability mechanism that aims to get all MCDA's actively engaged in developing and implementing policies and activities to tackle the prevention and management of HIV and AIDS in Kenya. In line with the Performance Contract Guidelines								
Numerator	Number of	Counties	s with I	HIV Coordina	tion Structur	es				
DENOMINATOR	Total Num	ber of Co	unties							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage									
DISAGGREGATION	County, Na	ational								
INDICATOR	Input		Outpu	t	Outcome	In	npact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			\checkmark							
PURPOSE	To establis facilitate ef	To establish the percentage of counties with HIV coordination structures to facilitate effective coordination of HIV program at County level.								
Frequency	REPORTING UTILISATIO	<u>G</u> : Quarte <u>DN</u> : annu	erly ally for	,			ification System.			
DATA SOURCE				counties with aber of Count		dination st	ructures			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Data on number of Counties with Coordination Committees will be sourced from MC. CALCULATION: Number of Counties with Coordination structures divided by total number of Counties in the country.									
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Progr	AMME	NATIONAL √	County ✓	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			

1.7 Health Information

1.7 Health information								
INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of facilities and community units submitting reports within the required timeliness							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E061							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure timely availability of facilities and community units data in DHIS2							
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP							
CODES	✓					✓		

DEFINITION OF	Kenya Ess	ential Pac	kage fo	r Health (KEI	PH)		tools based on				
IMPORTANT TERMS	Timelines Sub-count reports in	Timeliness: Facilities and community units to submitting their reports to the Sub-county by the 5 th of the following month while Sub county entering the reports into DHIS2 by 15 th of the following month									
NUMERATOR	Number o	f facilities	reporti	ing within giv	en timelines	i.e. by 5 th ,					
DENOMINATOR	Total num	ber of fac	ilities/C	Community ur	nits						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportion	n									
DISAGGREGATION	Communi	ty, Facilit	y type,	Facility Owne	ership, Sub-c	ounty, Cour	nty, National				
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact									
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√ ·									
PURPOSE		To ensure facilities and community units report in a timely manner for effective decision making									
FREQUENCY	COLLECTI REPORTIN UTILISATI	<u>IG</u> : Montl	nly	arterly, Annu	ally						
DATA SOURCE	NUMERAT DENOMIN			IMFL							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	CALCULA I.E. BY 5TH NOTE: Th	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: MONTHLY REVIEW OF DHIS2 CALCULATION: (NUMBER OF FACILITIES REPORTING WITHIN GIVEN TIMELINES I.E. BY 5TH /TOTAL NUMBER OF FACILITIES)X100 NOTE: The proportion is based on an average reporting rate derived from									
(DATA COLLECTION)	selected N	selected MoH reporting tools.									
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY									
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓			√	√	√	✓				

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage completeness of reporting								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E062								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure that acceptable levels reports are received from facilities and community units								
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP								
CODES	√					✓			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Complete to the exp	Completeness: The number of reports received from facilities when compared to the expected number of reports								
NUMERATOR	Number o	Number of reports received from facilities								
DENOMINATOR	Total repo	orts expected fro	m facilities							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	e								
DISAGGREGATION	Communi	Community, Facility ,sub county, county national								
INDICATOR En 40 CHARLES IN THE FORMAL PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT	Input	Outp	at	Outcome	Imp	pact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓								
PURPOSE	To ensure	To ensure all facilities and community units submit all reports								
Frequency	REPORTIN	ON: Monthly OO: Monthly ON: Monthly, Q	uarterly, Annu	ally						
DATA SOURCE		TOR:DHIS2 NATOR:DHIS2								
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULA expected I	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: SUB COUNTY INVENTORY OF REPORTS CALCULATION: (Number of reports received from facilities/ Total reports expected from facilities) X100 NOTE: The proportion is based on an average reporting rate derived from selected MoH reporting tools								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY								
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	√	√	√	√				

INDICATOR NAME	Number	Number of quarterly data review meeting held							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E063								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To increase data demand and use								
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP								
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	None								
NUMERATOR	Number o	Number of data review meetings held							
DENOMINATOR	Not appli	cable							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportion	n							
DISAGGREGATION	County, N	Vational							
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input		Outpu	ıt	Outcome	I	Impa	ct	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			\checkmark						
PURPOSE	To discus	To discuss new developments and issues arising from data use							
Frequency	COLLECTION: Quarterly REPORTING: Quarterly UTILISATION: Quarterly, Annually								
DATA SOURCE	NUMERAT ENOMINA			-					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Quarterly CALCULATION: NUMBER OF DATA REVIEW MEETINGS HELD NOTE: Data review meetings should be held at least once per quarter								
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUN							
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√		√	✓	√	`	/	

INDICATOR NAME	Number of quarterly bulletins developed and disseminated								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E064								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To increa	To increase data demand and use							
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP							
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	None								
Numerator	Number o	Number of quarterly bulletins developed and disseminated							
DENOMINATOR	Not applie	cable							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Number								
DISAGGREGATION	County, N	Jational							
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outpu	ıt	Outcome	Imp	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓							
PURPOSE	To share i	To share information on performance of health sector							
Frequency	COLLECTION: Quarterly REPORTING: Quarterly UTILISATION: Quarterly, Annually								
DATA SOURCE	NUMERAT	FOR: Number of ATOR: Not applic	quarterly bulle	etins develop	ed and disse	eminated			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Quarterly CALCULATION: NUMBER OF DATA REVIEW MEETINGS HELD NOTE: Bulletins should be developed and disseminated at least once per quarter								
INDICATOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNI								
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	✓	√	√					

1.8 Health Research and Development

1.6 Health Nesearch and Development								
INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of policies, standards and guidelines developed using evidence from research							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E065						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure policies, standards, and guidelines are developed based on the best available evidence							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES						✓		

None								
Number of policies, standards and guidelines developed based on evidence								
Total num	ber of pol	icies, st	andards and	guidelines de	veloped			
Percentag	e							
County, N	lational							
Input	Input Output Outcome Impact							
		\checkmark						
	To ensure applicability of policies, standards and guidelines at all levels. This indicator will determine the extent to which evidence is used to influence policies							
Policies, st	Policies, standards and guidelines developed using evidence from research							
All Policie	s, standar	ds and	guidelines de	veloped				
REPORTIN	NG: Period	lic (2-5	years)					
DATA COLLECTION METHOD: DOCUMENT REVIEW CALCULATION: NUMBER OF POLICIES, STANDARDS AND GUIDELINES DEVELOPED ANNUALLY USING EVIDENCE DIVIDED BY TOTAL NUMBER OF POLICIES, STANDARDS AND GUIDELINES DEVELOPED ANNUALLY MULTIPLIED BY 100 NOTE:								
SECTOR	Progra	AMME	NATIONAL	County ✓	FACILI	TY COMMUNITY		
	Number of Total num Percentage County, None Input To ensure indicator policies Policies, standard Numeration Denomin Data Col Calculation Annualitistandard Note:	Number of policies, Total number of pol Percentage County, National Input To ensure applicabindicator will detepolicies Policies, standards a All Policies, standards a COLLECTION: Period REPORTING: Period UTILISATION: Cont NUMERATOR: Mol DENOMINATOR: Mol DATA COLLECTION CALCULATION: NU ANNUALLY USING STANDARDS AND GU NOTE:	Number of policies, standards and guide All Policies, standards and guide	Number of policies, standards and guide Total number of policies, standards and guide Percentage County, National Input Output To ensure applicability of policies, standards of policies, standards and guidelines development of the extent to policies Policies, standards and guidelines development of policies, standards and guidelines development of the extent to policies, s	Number of policies, standards and guidelines develop Total number of policies, standards and guidelines de Percentage County, National Input Output Outcome To ensure applicability of policies, standards and gindicator will determine the extent to which evidencies Policies, standards and guidelines developed using evall Policies, standards and guidelines developed Collection: Periodic (2-5 years) Reporting: Periodic (2-5 years) Utilisation: Continuously Numerator: Moh website, Resource Centre Denominator: Moh website, Resource Centre Data Collection Method: Document Review Calculation: Number of Policies, standards and guidelines developed Annually using evidence divided by total standards and guidelines developed Annual Note: Sector Programme National County	Number of policies, standards and guidelines developed based. Total number of policies, standards and guidelines developed. Percentage County, National Input Output Outcome To ensure applicability of policies, standards and guideline indicator will determine the extent to which evidence is policies. Policies, standards and guidelines developed using evidence fr. All Policies, standards and guidelines developed. Collection: Periodic (2-5 years) REPORTING: Periodic (2-5 years) UTILISATION: Continuously NUMERATOR: MoH website, Resource Centre DENOMINATOR: MoH website, Resource Centre DATA COLLECTION METHOD: DOCUMENT REVIEW CALCULATION: NUMBER OF POLICIES, STANDARDS AND GUIDANNUALLY USING EVIDENCE DIVIDED BY TOTAL NUM STANDARDS AND GUIDELINES DEVELOPED ANNUALLY MUINOTE: SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILIES		

Curative And Rehabilitative Services

Introduction

This section has defined performance monitoring indicators in the twelve areas to support the sector in the treatment, management and rehabilitation of the health care services. The twelve areas are arranged in broad areas of recognition of appropriate care and treatment, and rehabilitation with a total of Priority indicators of thirty-three (33) thus:- appropriate care and referrals (5),; Ophthalmic services (3); Rehabilitation services (8); Nursing services (2); Clinical Services (3); National Blood transfusion services (1); Forensic and Pathology (1); Mental Health services (2); Oral Health (4); and Laboratory services (4); Most of the indicators are newly defined to address core areas of service delivery in improving and measuring progress of curative and rehabilitative care services.

Data collection method and frequency of reporting are varied with most of the indicators to be collected through routine systems during service delivery while others will be collected through periodic surveys or health facility assessments. Reporting for the indicators will also vary from monthly, quarterly, annual and periodic. The following is the full list of indicators and definition by thematic areas:-

List of Curative and Rehabilitative services indicators

Appropriate care, referrals, norms, guidelines and standards

- Proportion of health facilities complying with all guidelines
- Proportion of patients referred for appropriate care
- Proportion of health facilities in the County with a Mass casualty Incident Plan
- Proportion of health facilities meeting the minimum norms and standards as per the Kenya Health Master Facility List Implementation guideline
- Proportion of health facilities with functional medical equipment as per the norms and standards

Ophthalmic Services

- Proportion of patients with cataracts who have undergone cataract surgery
- Proportion of diabetic patients screened for eye complications.
- Percentage of Sub-Counties receiving Zithromax in trachoma endemic region for Mass Drug Administration (MDA)

Rehabilitation Services

- Proportion of under 5yrs children Diagnosed with delayed developmental milestones
- Proportion of referred children under 5 years with delayed developmental milestones attended to in the Rehabilitation unit)
- Proportion of Clients with lower back pain attending Physiotherapy Services
- Proportion of Women of Reproductive Age (WRA) Receiving pre and post-Natal Exercises
- Proportion of Persons with Disabilities (PWDs) provided with a prosthesis device (s)

- Proportion of Persons with Disabilities (PWDs) who have been provided with a mobility aid.
- Proportion of Clients with hemiplegia ,paraplegia and quadriplegia fully rehabilitated
- · Proportion of Clients with disabilities assessed and categorized

Nursing Services

- Proportion of Nurses trained in at least one specialized service
- Percentage of Patients managed at Health facilities using the nursing process

Clinical Services

- Hepatitis B Incidence Rate
- The proportion of perioperative deaths from all patients who have had a surgical procedure
- Out Patient Department (OPD) per capita service utilization rate

National Blood Transfusion Services

• Proportion of safe blood units available for blood transfusion

Forensic and Pathology

• Proportion of Clinical and Forensic autopsies performed

Mental Health

- The proportion of planning units that have a substance abuse management plan
- Proportion of clients that received psycho-social interventions

Oral Health

- Proportion of patients with dental conditions seen in outpatient.
- Percentage of facilities with functional dental units
- Dentist per population ratio
- Proportion of school going children who are given oral health education and examination

Laboratory Services

- Proportion of medical laboratories with capacity to culture and characterize pathogenic organism
- Proportion of medical laboratories with capacity to test for tumour markers
- Proportion of medical laboratories enrolled in the EQA/SLIPTA program
- Proportion of medical laboratories with equipment placement contracts for high throughput diagnostic equipment

Summary of indicators in logical results chain

Section	Inputs	Outputs	Outcomes	Impact	Total
Appropriate care, referrals, norms, guidelines and standards	0	4	1	0	5
Ophthalmic services	0	3	0	0	3
Rehabilitative services	0	6	2	0	8
Nursing services	0	2	0	0	2
Clinical services	0	1	2	0	3
National blood transfusion services	1	0	0	0	1
Forensic and pathology services	0	1	0	0	1
Mental health	1	1	0	0	2
Oral health services	1	2	1	0	4
Laboratory services	3	1	0	0	4
Total	6	21	6	0	33

2.1: Appropriate care, referrals, norms, guidelines and standards

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of health facilities complying with all guidelines							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E066							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure adherence to quality standards							
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC							
CODES			✓					

	1								
		e <mark>lines</mark> : These a e health care s		erating Proce	dures or stat	tements to guide			
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Compliar used	ice: Making s	ure that the gu	uidelines are	available ar	nd appropriately			
			Infection Preve tion, Certification			HIV/AIDs, TB, s in the Annex)			
NUMERATOR	Number o	f health facilit	ies complying w	rith the guide	lines in a spe	ecified area			
DENOMINATOR	Total num	ber of health	acilities in the s	pecified area.					
Unit of measure	Percentag	e							
DISAGGREGATION	Ownershi	p, Facility typ	e, Sub- County ,	County, Nat	ional				
INDICATOR Framework I evel	Input	Ou	put	Outcome	[Im]	pact			
TRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓						
PURPOSE	To measu	re availability	and use of guide	lines					
FREQUENCY		ON: Annually							
I REQUENCT		<u>ING:</u> Annual <u>ION</u> : Annually	-						
DATA SOURCE			acility Assessme heath facilities i	,					
DATA MANAGEMENT	DATA CO	LLECTION ME	THOD:						
AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION						guidelines in a			
GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	specified area/ Total number of health facilities in the specified area. * 100 NOTE: This is a survey indicator. The guidelines are annexed.								
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY							
	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓				

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of patients referred for appropriate care							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E067							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure there is effective utilization of referral services							
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP							
CODES			✓					

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Referral: A health worker at one level of a system having insufficient resources to manage a clinical condition seeks the assistance of a different provider							
NUMERATOR	Number o	Number of patients referred (In/Out/Reverse/Counter) at a given period						
DENOMINATOR	Total num	ber of patients s	seen during the	given period	l			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	e						
DISAGGREGATION	Communi	ty, Facility, Sub	- County , Cou	ınty, Nationa	ıl			
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outp	ut	Outcome	Imp	pact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				✓				
PURPOSE	To assess	To assess whether the referral system is working						
FREQUENCY		COLLECTION: Monthly						
		<u>ING:</u> Monthly <u>ION</u> : Monthly, Q	uarterly, Annu	ıally				
DATA SOURCE		TOR: Referral Re	_					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DENOMINATOR: Outpatient Register and Casualty register DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number of patients referred (In/Out/Reverse/Counter) at a given period / Total number of patients seen during the given period * 100 NOTE: Every facility should have and maintain an up to date referral register							
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL			✓	✓	✓	~		

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of health facilities in the County with a Mass casualty Incident Plan							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E068						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure effective and efficient management of an incident in a health facility.							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC			
CODES			✓					

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	reso	Mass Casualty Incident: An incident which emergency medical services resources, such as personnel and equipment are overwhelmed by the number and severity of casualties.,					
NUMERATOR				ls in the Coun mergency inci		casualty I	ncident Plan that
DENOMINATOR	Total nui	nber of hos	pital	s in the Count	у		
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percenta	ge					
DISAGGREGATION	Facility,	Sub Count	у ,Со	unty and Natio	onal		
INDICATOR En (1) (En (2) (En	Input		Outp	out	Outcome	In	npact
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓				
PURPOSE	Effective	Effective management of emergency cases and prompt referrals					
FREQUENCY	REPORTI	TION: Annu NG: Annua TION: Annu	lly				
DATA SOURCE		<u>tor:</u> DHIS <u>nator</u> : KN		ntities with Ma	ıss Casualty I	ncident (M	ICI) plans
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	used dur	Total number of health facilities with a Mass casualty Incident Plan that can be used during an emergency incident / Total number of health facilities in the Countyx100					
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL		PROGRAM	IME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY

INDICATOR NAME		Proportion of health facilities meeting the minimum norms and standards as per the Kenya Health Master Facility List Implementation guideline					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M8	xE069					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To assess the availability and readiness of the facility to provide the services as per the level of care within the health system					
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KMHFL Book)	
CODES						√	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	level o	Norms and Standards: These are the minimum requirements for facility as per the level of care (physical infrastructure, services offered, human resources in terms of skills and numbers and bed capacity					
Numerator	Number of in a specific		meeting the 1	ninimum req	uirements a	s per the KMHFL	
DENOMINATOR	Total numb	oer of facilities in	n the specified	d area.			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage						
DISAGGREGATION	Ward, Sub	County, Count	y, National				
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outpu	ıt	Outcome	Im	pact	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√					
PURPOSE		, To Sweegerize the memores					
Frequency	REPORTING	COLLECTION: Annually REPORTING: Annually UTILIZATION: Annually					
DATA SOURCE		OR: HEALTH Fac ATOR: Kenya Ma	,	-			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULAT Number of in a specific	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number of health facilities meeting the minimum requirements as per the KMHFL in a specified area/ Total number of facilities in the specified area. * 100 NOTE: The KMHFL should be updated regularly					
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	✓	✓	✓		

INDICATOR NAME		Proportion of health facilities with functional medical equipment as per the norms and standards						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	tE070						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensur	To ensure access to effective and efficient service delivery						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KEPH	KHSSP	
Codes						√	✓	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	monito	Medical Equipment: Any device that is designed to aid in the diagnosis, monitoring or treatment of medical conditions. Functionality: Good working condition						
Numerator	Number of h		with function	nal medical e	quipment a	s per the norms in		
DENOMINATOR	Total numbe	er of facilities ir	the specified	l area				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage							
DISAGGREGATION	Ward, Sub-	County, Count	y, National					
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outpu	t	Outcome	Im	pact		
PURPOSE								
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION REPORTING UTILIZATION	: Annually						
DATA SOURCE		<u>r: Health</u> Fac <u>гоr</u> : KMHFL	cility Inventor	ry, Health Fac	cility Assess	sment report		
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: (Number of health facilities with functional medical equipment as per the norms in a specified area/Total number of facilities in the specified area*100 NOTE: KMHFL should be updated regularly							
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL		SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY						

2.2: Ophthalmic services

- 1	= • p · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
INDICATOR NAME	Proporti	Proportion of patients with cataracts who have undergone cataract surgery					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	zE071					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To reduc	ce avoidable	blindness i	n the comm	unity.		
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	UNIT	
CODES						✓	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Cataract is the opacity of the lens.						
Numerator		Number of patients who have been diagnosed with cataract and have undergone cataract surgery in a given period					
DENOMINATOR	Total numb	per of patients	liagnosed with	cataract in	a given peri	od	
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage						
DISAGGREGATION	Age ,Sex, F	acility, ward, S	ub-County, Co	ounty, Nation	ıal		
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outp	ut	Outcome	Im	pact	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓					
PURPOSE	To increase blindness	To increase access to eye treatment through cataract surgery to prevent avoidable blindness					
Frequency	REPORTING	COLLECTION: Monthly REPORTING: Monthly, Quarterly, Annually UTILIZATION: Monthly, Quarterly, Bi-Annual, Annually					
DATA SOURCE		<u>OR:</u> Cataract Si <u>ATOR</u> : Cataract	0, 0	rs, theatre re	register		
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION: METHOD: DAILY ON REGISTERS CALCULATION: Number of patients who have been diagnosed with cataract and have undergone cataract surgery in a given period/ Total number of patients diagnosed with cataract in a given period*100						
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓	√	✓	✓		

INDICATOR NAME	Proport	Proportion of diabetic patients screened for eye complications.					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M	&E072					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To dete		abetic eye c	lisease for ti	eatment to	prevent irr	reversible
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	UNIT	
CODES						√	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		Diabetic eye disease: Complication of diabetes mellitus which affect the eye, leading to irreversible blindness.					
NUMERATOR	Number o	f diabetic patient	s screened for	eye complic	ations.		
DENOMINATOR	Total num	ber of diabetic pa	atients				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	e					
DISAGGREGATION	Age ,Sex,	Socio-Economic	status, ward, S	Sub-County,	County, Na	tional	
INDICATOR En 40 (Fixed Park Leville)	Input	Outpu	ıt	Outcome	Imj	pact	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓					
PURPOSE	To reduce	To reduce diabetic eye complications to prevent blindness					
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	COLLECTION: Daily REPORTING: Monthly, Quarterly, Bi-annually, Annually UTILISATION: Monthly, Quarterly and Annually					
DATA SOURCE		TOR: OPHTHALM ATOR: DIABETIC		liabetic regis	ters		
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULA	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: DAILY ON REGISTERS CALCULATION: Number of diabetic patients screened for eye complications/ Total number of diabetic patients*100					
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of Sub-Counties receiving Zithromax in trachoma endemic region for Mass Drug Administration (MDA)						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E073					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To minimize active trachoma transmission in trachoma endemic Counties/ Sub-Counties					
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	ı
CODES	✓	✓				✓	İ

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Trachoma i Zithromax	Trachoma is a chronic infectious eye disease which affects the conjunctiva. Zithromax					
Numerator	Number of	Number of trachoma endemic sub counties who received Zithromax.					
DENOMINATOR	Total numb	er of trachoma	endemic Sub-	Counties			
Unit of measure	Percentage						
DISAGGREGATION	Sub- Count	y, National.					
INDICATOR Framework Level	Input	Output		Outcome	Imp	pact	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓					
PURPOSE	To prevent	To prevent trachoma infections in trachoma endemic Sub- Counties					
Frequency	REPORTING	COLLECTION: Bi-annually <u>REPORTING</u> : Bi-annually <u>UTILISATION</u> : Annually					
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATO	OR: Number of su					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULAT	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: DURING THE MASS DRUG ADMINISTRATION CALCULATION: Number of trachoma endemic sub counties who received Zithromax/ Total number of trachoma endemic Sub- Counties					
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	

2.3: Rehabilitation services

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of under 5yrs children Diagnosed with delayed developmental milestones							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E074							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To detect delayed milestones in under 5s and provide early interventions.							
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP							

REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP
CODES		✓	✓			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		Developmental age of growth as a				a child at birth or itional defects				
NUMERATOR		Number of children under 5 identified as having delayed developmental milestones.								
DENOMINATOR	Total nu	Total number of children under 5 years attended at the health facilities								
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportio	Proportion								
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Sex, ward, Sub-County, County, National									
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outpu	ıt	Outcome	Imp	pact				
TRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓								
PURPOSE	To identify children under 5 years with delayed milestones and provide appropriate intervention.									
FREQUENCY	COLLECT	ION: Daily								
		NG: Monthly, Qua	ırterly							
		ION: Monthly, Q	,	nnually						
DATA SOURCE	NUMERA	TOR: Daily Occu NATOR: Under 5 r	apational the	rapy attend		er				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: COLLECTED DAILY ON REGISTERS CALCULATION: Number of children under 5 identified as having delayed developmental milestones./ Total number of children under 5 years attended at the health facilities									
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY				
		√	√	√	√					

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of referred children under 5 years with delayed developmental milestones attended to in the Rehabilitation unit)								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E)75							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To improve the referral system for children with delayed development milestones/disability								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
CODES		√	√						

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Delayed Developmental Milestones is a condition acquired by a child at birth or at any stage of growth as a result of birth trauma, disease or nutritional defects. Number of under 5 years referred and attended at the Rehabilitation Unit									
NUMERATOR	Number	of under 5 years 1	referred and at	tended at th	e Rehabilita	tion Unit				
DENOMINATOR	Total nui	mber under 5 yea	rs referred for	Rehabilitati	on services.					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportion	Proportion								
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Sex.	Age, Sex, Geographical area								
INDICATOR	Input	Outpu	ıt	Outcome	Imp	pact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓								
PURPOSE	To capture number of children under 5 years referred and attended in a rehabilitative unit									
FREQUENCY	REPOR	COLLECTION: Daily REPORTING: Monthly UTILIZATION: Monthly, Quarterly								
DATA SOURCE	register	ATOR: Rehabilitat NATOR: Under 5								
Data Management		DLLECTION METH								
AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)		<u>CALCULATION</u> : Number of under 5 years referred and attended at the Rehabilitation Unit/ Total number under 5 years referred for Rehabilitation services.								
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY				
		√	√	✓	✓	✓				

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of Clients with lower back pain attending Physiotherapy Services							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E076							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	Ensure Healthy Lives And Physical Wellbeing Of Clients							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES			√			√		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	the back(lur	,							
NUMERATOR	Total number of clients with lower back pain attending physiotherapy								
DENOMINATOR	Total number of clients with lower back pain diagnosed and referred								
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Sex, Sub-County, County, National								
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Input output outcome impact							
		√							
PURPOSE	To restore maintain and promote optimal physical function of the back								
Frequency	COLLECTION REPORTING UTILISATION	_ ,	nually						
DATA SOURCE		<u>R:</u> OPD Physiotl <u>FOR</u> : General OP	1, 0	ter					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Total number of clients with lower back pain attending physiotherapy/ Total number of clients with lower back pain diagnosed and referred*100								
INDICATOR APPLICATION	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	. County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			
LEVEL			✓	✓	√	✓			

	1				((\) =					
INDICATOR NAME	Proportion Exercises	n of Womer	n of Reproc	luctive Age	(WRA) R	eceiving p	re and post Natal			
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&I	E077								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure	well-being	of the motl	ners during	delivery a	nd post de	livery			
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP				
CODES	√	✓	√							
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Key term 1Pre natal exercises –breathing and pelvic floor exercises given to expectant mothers to prepare them for safe delivery Key term 2 Post-natal exercises; breathing and pelvic floor exercises taught to women post-delivery to strengthen the lax muscles and improve their physical well being Key term 3; Women of reproductive age ;women aged 15–49 receiving prenatal and post-natal exercises									
NUMERATOR	Number o	Number of WRA receiving prenatal and post-natal exercises								
DENOMINATOR	Total num	Total number of WRA referred for prenatal and post-natal exercises								
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	e								
DISAGGREGATION	Sub count	y, County a	nd Nationa	ıl, Pre-nata	l, Post-nata	al				
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input		Output		Outcome		Impact			
PURPOSE	To preven this will in	t effects of p	√ pregnancy on tively on th	on the muse eir health d	culature of luring preg	women of nancy and	reproductive age after delivery.			
Frequency		<u>ION</u> : Daily <u>NG</u> : Monthl <u>ION</u> : Quart			7					
DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR: In/Out patient physiotherapy register, ANC and Post-natal register DENOMINATOR: ANC register, Post-natal register								
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULA number o	LLECTION M TION: Numl f WRA refer and Post-r	ber of WRA	natal and	postnatal e	exercises*1	atal exercises/ Total 100			

SECTOR

INDICATOR

PROGRAMME

NATIONAL

County

FACILITY

COMMUNITY

APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	√	✓

INDICATOR NAME	ICATOR NAME Proportion of Persons with Disabilities (PWDs) provided with a prosthesis device (s)								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E078								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure PWDs who require a prosthetic device are rehabilitated appropriately to restore lost function								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KEPH			
CODES			√			√			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Prosthesis through trau	<i>Prosthesis device:</i> device that replaces a missing body part, which may be lost through trauma, disease or congenital conditions.								
Numerator	Number of P	WDs fitted witl	a prosthesis o	device (s)						
DENOMINATOR	Total number	of PWDs requirir	g a prosthesis d	evice						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage									
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Gender ,body parts, Ward, Sub-County, County, National									
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outp	ut	Outcome	Imj	pact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓								
PURPOSE	To ensure PWDs live as normal lives as possible									
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Quarterly REPORTING: Quarterly UTILIZATION: Quarterly, Annually.									
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR DENOMINAT	R: Health facility OR: KNBS	assessment, K	DHS						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number of PWDs fitted with a prosthesis device (s)/ Total number of PWDs requiring a prosthesis device*100 NOTE: This may not be provided in all our health facilities									
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY								
		√	√	√	√	√				

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of Persons with Disabilities (PWDs) who have been provided with a mobility aid.						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E	079					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To enhance the mobility status of PWDs to near normal						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KEPH	
CODES			√			√	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		<i>Mobility Aid:</i> a device designed to assist <u>walking</u> or improve the mobility of people with a mobility impairment								
NUMERATOR	Number o	f PWDs provid	ed with mobilit	y aids						
DENOMINATOR	Total nun	Total number of PWDs identified who require a mobility aid								
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage									
DISAGGREGATION	Age, sex ,t	Age, sex ,type of mobility aid, ward, Sub-County, County								
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Out	out	Outcome	Im	pact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓								
PURPOSE	To improv	To improve the social well-being of persons with mobility impairment								
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Monthly									
TREQUENCI	REPORTING: Monthly UTILIZATION: Monthly, Quarterly, Annually.									
		<u>гок:</u> OPD regist								
DATA SOURCE		NATOR: OPD reg	-	_	S					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR	DATA CO	LLECTION METI	HOD:							
COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)		CALCULATION: Number of PWDs provided with mobility aids/ Total number of PWDs identified who require a mobility aid*100								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY				
APPLICATION LEVEL		√	✓	√	√	√				

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion or rehabilitated	of Clients with h	emiplegia ,pa	raplegia and	quadriplegia	ı fully		
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E0	80						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	Ensure clien	ts are able to a	chieve optimu	m functional	abilities po	st illness		
REFERENCES	WHO M	DG SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
CODES	√	√ √			\checkmark			
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	arm and one 2.Paraplegia extremities 3.Quadriple or total loss 4.Rehabilita to restore fu	-an impairme gia-is paralysis of use of all foun ution-process of unctional abilitie	ent in motor caused by illr limbs and tor helping a pers s/skills	er or sensory ness or injury rso son who has	functions that results	of the lower s in the partial llness or injury		
NUMERATOR	rehabilitate	Total number of clients with hemiplegia ,paraplegia and quadriplegia fully rehabilitated						
DENOMINATOR	Total number of clients with hemiplegia ,paraplegia and quadriplegia attending physiotherapy clinic							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage							
DISAGGREGATION	Sub-county, County, National							
INDICATOR	Input	Outpu	ıt	Outcome	Imp	pact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				√				
PURPOSE	To restore families	functional abili	ties and impr	ove quality o	of life for cli	ients and their		
Frequency	UTILISATIO	— RTING ≟: Monthly, quai		•	siotherapy s	ervices		
DATA SOURCE		o <u>r:</u> PHYSIOTHER TOR: General Ol		PD REGISTER				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Daily using physiotherapy OPD registers Calculation: Total number of clients with hemiplegia, paraplegia and quadriplegia attending physiotherapy fully rehabilitated / Total number of clients with hemiplegia, paraplegia and quadriplegia attending physiotherapy *100							
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	√	√	√	√		

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion o	of Clients with	lisabilities ass	essed and ca	tegorized				
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E0	81							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	Establish ac	cessibility of P\	VD Assessmer	nts services i	n public ho	spitals			
REFERENCES CODES	WHO M	DG SDG √	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP ✓				
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS NUMERATOR	Total num	per of PWDs as	sessed and cat	tegorized					
DENOMINATOR	Estimated	number of PWI) in the popula	ation					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Sub-county	Sub-county, County, National							
INDICATOR	Input	Outp	ıt	Outcome	Im	ipact			
PURPOSE		e accessibility	to benefits r	rendered by	the Natio	nal Council for			
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN UTILISATIO	<u>DN</u> : Daily REP0 <u>G</u> : Monthly, qu <u>DN</u> : Continuou vices	arterly, annua	,	nentation o	f physiotherapy			
DATA SOURCE		<u>TOR:</u> PWD ASS <u>ATOR</u> : General (CATEGORIZ	ATION REG	ISTER			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	registers <u>CALCULAT</u>	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Daily using PWD assessment and categorization registers CALCULATION: total number of PWDS assessed and categorized /estimated number of PWDS in the population*100							
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR ✓	Programme √	NATIONAL ✓	County ✓	FACILITY	COMMUNITY ✓			

2.4: Nursing services

2.4. Nursing services								
INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of Nurses trained in at least one specialized service							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	zE082						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To establish the number of nurses trained in different specialised services							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
Codes	✓		√					

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Specialized services: These are advanced specialized trainings in areas of nursing care services e.g. Nephrology, critical care, Peri-operative care, Psychiatric nursing, oncology, paediatric nursing, neonatal nursing, ophthalmic, Reproductive health, Midwifery								
Numerator	Number of time.	Number of nurses trained in at least one specialized area in a given period of time.							
DENOMINATOR	Total numl	ber of nur	ses						
Unit of measure	Proportion	L							
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Gende	er ,Facilit	y, Ward	, Sub-Count	y, County ,N	ational			
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input Output Outcome Impact					npact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			\checkmark						
PURPOSE	To improve	e quality o	of nursir	ng care in the	specialized :	areas			
Frequency	COLLECTION REPORTINO UTILIZATION	G: Annua	lly						
DATA SOURCE	NUMERAT DENOMINA			ıman Resou	rce Informati	on System	(iHRIS)		
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULA given perio	CALCULATION: Number of nurses trained in at least one specialized area in a given period of time/ Total number of nurses*100							
Indicator	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNI								
APPLICATION LEVEL		√							

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of Patients in health facilities managed using the nursing process							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E083						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To establish whether patients are provided with individualized, holistic care							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KEPH		
CODES	✓		✓			✓		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		g process is goal sing care suppor				les a framework				
NUMERATOR	Number of	patients Manage	ed using nursir	ng process in	nursing car	2				
DENOMINATOR	Total number of patients seen in health facilities									
Unit of measure	Percentage	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Health fac	Health facility, Sub-county, County and National								
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact								
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓								
PURPOSE	To improve	To improve the quality of nursing care of patients								
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Quarterly REPORTING: Quarterly UTILISATION: Quarterly, Biannually ,Annually									
DATA SOURCE		<u>OR: Supportive s</u> ATOR: KHMFL	upervision rep	ort						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	Collection; CALCULATION = Number of patients Managed using nursing process in nursing care/ Total number of patients seen in health facilities *100									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY								
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓	✓	✓	✓					

2.5: Clinical services

INDICATOR NAME	Hepatiti	Hepatitis B Incidence Rate						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	zE084						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To identify new Hepatitis B cases to inform preventive intervention							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES			√					

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Hepatitis B Virus	Hepatitis B: Potentially life threatening liver infection caused by the Hepatitis B Virus								
NUMERATOR	Number of	new diagnosed	Hepatitis B ca	ases						
DENOMINATOR	Estimated population									
Unit of measure	Rate / 100,0	Rate / 100,000 population								
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Gende	r ,Sub/County, (County ,Natio	onal						
INDICATOR	Input	Outpu	t	Outcome	Imp	act				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				√						
PURPOSE	To measur wellbeing a	To measure the rate of infection due to Hepatitis B, to promote health and wellbeing and combat Hepatitis								
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	COLLECTION: Daily REPORTING: Monthly/quarterly/ UTILIZATION: Monthly/quarterly/annually								
DATA SOURCE		<u>OR:</u> Outpatient l <u>ATOR</u> : KNBS (Po	0	aboratory Re	egister and I	OHIS				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION; CALCULATION: Number of new diagnose cases due to Hepatitis B/Estimated population x 100,000									
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY								
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	√	✓				

INDICATOR NAME	The proportion of perioperative deaths from all patients who have had a surgical procedure								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E085							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To provid	To provide safe surgery							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC				
CODES			✓						

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Perioperati before	Perioperative death occurs during operation, immediately after the operation and before discharge after undergoing operation							
NUMERATOR	Number o	Number of all deaths before discharge in patients who have undergone a procedure in an operating theatre							
DENOMINATOR	The total n	umber of surge	ries						
UNIT OF MEASURE	percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Facility, C	ounty, Nationa	1						
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outp	ıt	Outcome	Imp	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√							
PURPOSE	To prevent	To prevent mortality due to surgery							
Frequency		<u>DN</u> : Daily <u>G</u> : Monthly <u>DN</u> : Monthly, Q	uarterly, Bi-A	nnually, Ann	ually				
DATA SOURCE		<u>OR:</u> Death regist ATOR: Theatre r							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number of all deaths before discharge in patients who have undergone a procedure in an operating theatre/ The total number of surgeries NOTE: All facilities should maintain an up-to-date death register and theatre register								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY							
APPLICATION LEVEL			√	√	√				

INDICATOR NAME	Out Patient Department (OPD) per capita service utilization rate						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E086						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To Measure the number of visits per person per year						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	
CODES	15,36		√			√	

r <u></u>									
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Per capita person has	Per capita: The number of visits per person per year. It is expected that every person has at minimum 5 visits per person per year to check their health status							
Numerator	Total numl	Total number of outpatient department visits attended per year.							
DENOMINATOR	Total estin	Total estimated population							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Rate								
DISAGGREGATION	Age, sex, C	County, Nationa	ıl,						
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outp	ut	Outcome	Imp	act			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√							
PURPOSE	To measure	To measure the level of access to service and improve health status							
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	COLLECTION: Daily, Monthly REPORTING: Monthly, Quarterly Annually UTILIZATION: Quarterly, Annually							
DATA SOURCE		<u>OR:</u> DHIS, Heal <u>ATOR</u> : KNBS	th facility asse	ssment, Popu	ılation based	l health survey			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	Collection: Calculations: Total number of outpatient department visits attended per year/ Total estimated population NOTE: It could also be calculated for inpatient. Calculated as Hospital (Inpatient) admission per 100 population per year								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY							
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	✓	√	√	√			

2.6: National blood transfusion services

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of safe blood units available for blood transfusion								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E087								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To monitor availability of safe blood for transfusion								
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC								
CODES	√		√				1		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Safe blood refers to blood for transfusion that is free of transfusion transmissible infections. Blood refers to whole blood and its components.								
NUMERATOR	Number of	Number of safe blood units available							
DENOMINATOR	The total n	umber of	blood u	nits collecte	d				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportion								
DISAGGREGATION	Blood Grou	ıps, Regic	on cente	rs, County, I	National				
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input		Output		Outcome		Imp	act	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	√								
PURPOSE	To ensure t	To ensure that patients in need of blood get safe blood transfusion							
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	COLLECTION: Monthly REPORTING: Monthly, Quarterly, Bi-annually, Annually UTILIZATION: Monthly Quarterly, Annually							
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Blood screened registers, Blood bank registers DENOMINATOR: Blood donation register								
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number of safe blood units available/ The total number of blood units collected*100								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	Progr	AMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILI	TY	COMMUNITY	
APPLICATION LEVEL		√	-	√	√	✓			

2.7: Forensic and pathology services

2.7. Foreitsic and patriology services									
Indicator Name	Proportion of Clinical and Forensic autopsies performed								
HIS Code:	HIS-M&	zE088							
Objective of the indicator	To establish manner and cause of deaths								
References	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP								
Codes	√		√						

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	A clinical autopsy is the examination of a person dying while under medical treatment or had a known disease condition A forensic Autopsy or Post-mortem examination is done on a corpse or suspected human remains for identification, characterization of any disease or injury, and determine of cause and duration of death.								
NUMERATOR	Number o	Number of clinical autopsies and Number of forensic autopsies performed within a period							
DENOMINATOR	Total num	ber of clinical a	nd forensic aut	opsies reque	sted within	a period			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportio	n							
DISAGGREGATION	Gender, A	ge group, Facili	ty, County, Na	tional					
INDICATOR	Input	Outp	ut	Outcome	Im	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓						
PURPOSE	To identif	To identify the cause of death and person							
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	COLLECTION: Daily REPORTING: Monthly UTILIZATION: Monthly, Quarterly, Annually							
DATA SOURCE		Numerator: Autopsy report Denominator: Post-mortem/autopsy request forms							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	performed	Calculations: Number of clinical autopsies and Number of forensic autopsies performed within a period/Total number of clinical and forensic autopsies requested within a period*100							
INDICATOR Application I evel	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			
AFFLICATION LEVEL		\checkmark	✓	√	✓				

2.8: Mental Health

INDICATOR NAME	The proportion of planning units that have a substance abuse management plan								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E089								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	Promote good mental health and well-being of the individuals and reduce the risk factors to health.								
REFERENCES	WHO SECTOR SDG ECSA EAC KEPH								
CODES	✓	✓	✓			√			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Substance abuse: Refers to the harmful or hazardous use of psychoactive substances, including alcohol and illicit drugs which can lead to dependence syndrome. Planning unit: The unique name for ministry, county, Sub- County, Ward, Semi-Autonomous agencies, Community, institutions e.t.c.									
Numerator	Number of planning entities that have a substance abuse management plan									
DENOMINATOR	Total numbe	Total number of planning units								
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportion									
DISAGGREGATION	Ward, Sub-C	County, County,	National							
INDICATOR	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact								
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓									
PURPOSE		To facilitate implementation of the programmes to prevent and manage harmful use of alcohol and substance abuse.								
FREQUENCY	REPORTING:	COLLECTION: Annually REPORTING: Annually UTILIZATION: Annually								
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Supportive supervision DENOMINATOR: Facility, Departments, Ward, Sub-County, County, National, Institution e.t.c									
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: SUPERVISION Calculations :Number of planning entities that have a substance abuse management plan/Total number of planning units*100									
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY				
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓				

INDICATOR NAME	Proporti	Proportion of clients that received psycho-social interventions								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E090								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assist	To assist all clients that requires the psychosocial intervention.								
REFERENCES	WHO	KHSSP	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KEPH				
CODES	√	√	✓							

	1 ,	cial: looks at the everyday stresses		ernal factors in 1	relation to a pe	erson's capacity to					
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Intervention activities u	ons: actions pe sed to modify b	formed to br ehavior, emot	ing about cha ional state or f	nge in peopleelings	e. This include					
	and social	Psychosocial support : An approach that addresses the ongoing psychological and social problems for resumption of normal life.									
NUMERATOR	Number of	clients that rec	eive psychoso	cial interventi	ons						
DENOMINATOR	Total num	ber of clients ic	entified for p	sychosocial int	ervention						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportion										
DISAGGREGATION	Ages, sex, t	ype, Socioecon	omic, facility,	ward, Sub-Co	unty, Count	y, National					
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outp	ıt	Outcome	Imp	act					
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓									
PURPOSE	To promot society.	e psychologica	l and social	wellbeing of t	he affected	persons in the					
F	COLLECTIO	<u>on</u> : Daily									
FREQUENCY		<u>G</u> : Monthly									
		<u>ONS</u> : Monthly,	- ,								
DATA SOURCE		<u>OR:</u> Outpatient <u>ATOR</u> : Outpatie	_	_							
DATA MANAGEMENT											
AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	Calculatio	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: DAILY ON REGISTERS Calculation: Number of clients that receive psychosocial interventions/ Total number of clients identified for psychosocial intervention*100									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	Programme	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY					
APPLICATION LEVEL	~	✓	√	√	√	√					

2.9: Oral Health

INDICATOR NAME	Proporti	Proportion of patients with dental conditions seen in outpatient.								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E091								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR										
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	KSSHP						
CODES				✓						

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Dental dis	eases/Conditi	ons : Condition	s and disease	s of the teetl	h and gum			
NUMERATOR	Total Number of patients with dental conditions seen in the OPD in the dental clinic								
DENOMINATOR	Total num	ber of patient	s seen in the O	PD					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	e							
DISAGGREGATION	Gender, A	ge, Geographi	e area						
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Out	out	Outcome	Imp	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓							
PURPOSE	Patients w	ill dental illne	sses are effecti	vely treated a	nd managed				
FREQUENCY	Collection Reporting Utilization	,	ıarterly						
DATA SOURCE		r: OPD Regist tor: OPD Reg	er/Dental Regis sters	ster					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	Calculation	Data Collection method: Calculation: Total Number of patients with dental conditions seen in the Outpatient/ Total number of patients seen in the Outpatient department							
INDICATOR	Sector	Programme	National	County	Facility	Community			
APPLICATION LEVEL		√		√	✓	✓			

INDICATOR NAME	Percenta	Percentage of facilities with functional dental units							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	zE092							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To prom	To promote comprehensive dental services to patients							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	KHSSP	HFA				
CODES					√				

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS			t- dental treatn h light and mon		h motor dr	iven chair, with				
Numerator	Total Nun	Total Number of functional dental units								
DENOMINATOR	Total num	ber of facilities	3							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	e								
DISAGGREGATION	Geograph	ical, Hospitals								
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Ou	tput	Outcome	Imp	pact				
I RAMEWORK LEVEL		√								
PURPOSE	To determ services	nine availabilit	y and readiness	of health fa	cility to pro	ovide the dental				
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	ON: Facility in NG: Annually NON: To provid	ventory le comprehensiv	e dental care						
DATA SOURCE		<u>for:</u> Facility ir <u>iAtor</u> KMHFI	•							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULAT	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: TOTAL NUMBER OF FACILITIES WITHFUNCTIONAL DENTAL UNITS/TOTAL NUMBEROF FACILITIES IN A GIVEN AREA								
INDICATION I EVEL	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY								
APPLICATION LEVEL		√	✓	✓						

INDICATOR NAME	Dentist p	Dentist per population Ratio							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E093							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess	To assess the availability of dentists to the population							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	KNOHS	KHSSP				
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		Dentist—Doctor whose practise in in the diseases involving mouth teeth gums and related areas.								
Numerator	Total Number of dentists									
DENOMINATOR	Estimated	population in a	specified area							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Ratio per l	0,000populatio	n.							
DISAGGREGATION	Number									
INDICATOR	Input	Outp	ut	Outcome	Imp	pact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓									
PURPOSE	To plan for	adequate avail	ability of dent	ists for dental	services					
FREQUENCY		<u>ON</u> : Human reso <u>G</u> : Annually	ource inventor	у						
		<u>o</u> . Annuany <u>ON</u> : To provide	comprehensiv	ve dental care						
DATA SOURCE	NUMERAT	or: Number o	F DENTISTS							
	DENOMINA	<u>ATOR</u> : Estimate	d population i	n a given area	l					
DATA MANAGEMENT	DATA COLI	ECTION METHO	<u>D</u> :							
AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION		<u>ion</u> : total nu	MBER DENTIS	STS/ESTIMATE	D POPULATI	ON IN A GIVEN				
GUIDELINES (DATA	AREA	oce the availabil	ity of dental se	micac						
COLLECTION)	NOTE. ASSE	NOTE: Assess the availability of dental services								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY								
APPLICATION LEVEL		√	√	✓						

INDICATOR NAME	•	Proportion of school going children who are given oral health education and examination								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E0)94								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To enhance oral health promotion and prevention of dental conditions among school children								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	KNOHS						
CODES			✓							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	and ability o which prom	Oral Health Education- Cognitive and social skills which determine the motivation and ability of individuals to gain access to understand and use information in ways which promote and maintain good oral health.								
NUMERATOR	Number of s	chool age chil	dren who are ta	ught and exa	mined for o	oral Health				
DENOMINATOR	Total numbe	er of school ag	e children in a s	specified area						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage									
DISAGGREGATION	Geographica	al locations								
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Out	put	Outcome	Im	pact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				\checkmark						
PURPOSE	To promote	oral health hy	giene and pract	ises.						
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION REPORTING UTILIZATIO		Annually							
DATA SOURCE			lth programme L ENROLMENT		NBS					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	Number of s	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: MONTHLY Number of school age children who are taught and examined for oral Health/ Total number of school age children in a specified area.								
INDICATION I EVEL	SECTOR I	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY								
APPLICATION LEVEL	√ v	(✓	√	√	√				

2.10: Laboratory services

INDICATOR NAME		Proportion of medical laboratories with capacity to culture and characterize pathogenic organism								
HIS Code:	HIS-M&E	HIS-M&E095								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		Assess the capacity of medical laboratories to detect and diagnose pathogens of public health concern to guide response during public health emergencies								
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP								
CODES	✓		√			✓				

				_							
DEFINITION OF				diagnose pat							
IMPORTANT TERMS		_	_	ganism capabl	_		n its	host.			
	Culture – i	s a test	to find	germs that ca	use an infecti	ion					
NUMERATOR	Number of laboratories in the MFL with capacity to perform culture and characterize pathogenic organism										
DENOMINATOR	All medical	All medical laboratories in the MFL list									
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportion										
DISAGGREGATION	, County/ N	lational									
INDICATOR	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact									
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	√	√									
PURPOSE	To ensure a	vailabilit	ty of qu	ıality diagnos	is						
Encovery	COLLECTIO	<u>n</u> : Quar	terly								
FREQUENCY	REPORTING		,								
	UTILIZATIO	<u>DN:</u> Quar	terly an	ıd Annually							
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATO	<u>or:</u> DHIS	s, suppo	ort supervisio	n report						
	<u>DENOMINA</u>	ATOR: Ma	aster Fa	cility List							
DATA MANAGEMENT	DATA COLI	LECTION	METHO	DD: MONTHL	THROUGH I	OHIS					
AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION								culture and			
GUIDELINES (DATA		e pathog	genic or	ganism / All	medical labo	ratories	in th	ne KHMFL list			
Collection)	x100										
	CECTOR	Creston Programmy National Country Country Country									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY									
APPLICATION LEVEL		٠	/	✓	✓						

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of medical laboratories with capacity to test for tumour markers						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	zE096					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	Enhance the capacity of medical laboratories to test and diagnose cancers						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	
CODES	√		√				

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Tumour Markers-a bio marker found in blood, urine, or body tissues that can be elevated by the presence of one or more types of cancer.						
NUMERATOR	No of med	dical labora	tories	with capacit	y to test tum	our marker	S
DENOMINATOR	Total num	ber of med	ical lal	boratories			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportion	n					
DISAGGREGATION	County/N	ational					
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact					
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓						
PURPOSE	Improve c	Improve case detection and surveillance for cancer					
Frequency	REPORTIN	COLLECTION: Quarterly REPORTING: Quarterly UTILISATION: Quarterly, Annually					
DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR: Health Facility Assessment DENOMINATOR: KMHFL					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD CALCULATION: Number of medical laboratories with capacity to test tumour markers/Total number of medical laboratories						
INDICATOR	SECTOR	Program	ММЕ	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓		✓	✓		

INDICATOR NAME	Propor	Proportion of medical laboratories enrolled in the EQA/SLIPTA program					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M	&E097					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		Assess the laboratory initiative towards ISO 15189 accreditation and provision of quality diagnostic services					
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KSHSSP	
CODES	√					√	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	SLIPTA: Stepwise Laboratory Improvement Towards Accreditation EQA –External Quality Assurance						
NUMERATOR	Number of	laboratories in t	he MFL enro	lled in SLIPT	A/EQA prog	gramme	
DENOMINATOR	All medical	laboratories in t	he KHMFL l	ist			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportion						
DISAGGREGATION	County, St	ar attainment ra	ting				
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	nput Output Outcome				pact	
I RAMEWORK LEVEL		✓					
PURPOSE	Enhance th	Enhance the quality of laboratory services through accreditation					
Frequency	REPORTING	COLLECTION: Quarterly REPORTING: Quarterly, Biannually, Annually UTILIZATION: Quarterly, Biannually, Annually					
DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR: Quality Assurance database at NPHL/Inspection reports DENOMINATOR: KHMFL					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: FROM QA RECORDS CALCULATION: Number of laboratories in the MFL enrolled in EQA/ SLIPTA/All medical laboratories in the KHMFL list X 100						
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓	✓	✓			

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of medical laboratories with equipment placement contracts for high throughput diagnostic equipment						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E098					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		Ensure minimum equipment downtime through maintenance and continual supply of reagents for high throughput diagnostic laboratory equipment					
Decemena	MIIO	MDG	SDG	FCSA	EAC	KHSSP	1
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	
CODES						√	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Equipmen	Throughput diagnosis :maximum rate of production- Equipment Placement contracts: service and maintenance contracts signed with the supplier of equipment						
Numerator	Number o diagnostic			h equipmen	t placement c	contracts	s for	high throughput
DENOMINATOR	Number o	f laborato	ries wit	h high throu	ighput diagno	ostic equ	ıipm	ent
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportio	n						
DISAGGREGATION	County, N	lational re	ference	labs				
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Input Output Outcome				Imp	act	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓							
PURPOSE	Ensure pr	oper and c	consiste	nt functioni	ng of machin	es		
Frequency	COLLECTI REPORTIN UTILISATI	<u>IG</u> : Biannu	ıally	Annually				
DATA SOURCE	NUMERAT DENOMIN			Y				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION Number of laboratories with equipment placement contracts for high throughput diagnostic equipment /Number of laboratories with high throughput diagnostic equipment X 100 NOTE:							
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMI						COMMUNITY	
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓		✓	✓			

Health programmes

Introduction

This section has defined performance monitoring indicators in the twelve areas to support the sector in the treatment, management and rehabilitation of the health care services. The twelve areas are arranged in broad areas designed to appropriately measure the progress of heath interventions for preventions, control and promotions with a total of Priority indicators one hundred and forty five (145) thus: National AIDS and STI control programme (29), National Tuberculosis, Leprosy and Lung Disease Programme (13); Malaria Control programme (19); Health promotion (4); Control of Vector borne Diseases (2); Reproductive and Maternal health services (28); Neonatal, Child and adolescent health (7); National Vaccines and Immunisation programme services (4); Disease surveillance and Response (5); Neglected Tropical diseases (11); Preventive and promotive for NCDs (14); and Environmental Health (8); Some of the indicators are newly defined to address core areas of service delivery in improving and measuring progress of public health interventions.

Data collection method and frequency of reporting for each indicator are varied with most of the indicators to be collected through routine systems during service delivery while others will be collected through periodic surveys or health facility assessments or both. Reporting for the indicators will also vary from monthly, quarterly, annual and periodic. The following is the full list of indicators and definition by thematic areas:-

List of Programs; Preventive promotive indicators

National AIDS and STIs Control program

- Proportion of Pregnant And Post Natal Women up to 6 weeks period With Known HIV Status
- Proportion of HIV Infected pregnant women on HAART
- Proportion of HIV infected pregnant/postnatal women newly initiated on ART who are still on treatment at specified period
- Proportion of Pregnant women Treated for syphilis
- Percentage of women tested in the PMTCT settings for HIV whose male partners were tested for HIV in the same setting
- Proportion of HIV Exposed Infants started on ARV prophylaxis within 2 Months of life
- Percentage of HIV exposed infants registered in the birth cohort who had a documented HIV test result by 18 months
- Proportion of persons newly enrolled into HIV care
- Proportion of Persons with HIV Infection Newly Started on ART
- Percentage of Persons with HIV infection currently receiving ARVs
- Proportion of clients on ART with a viral suppression after 12 months
- Percentage of Persons living with HIV receiving Cotrimoxazole Prophylaxis
- Percentage of HIV patients screened for TB
- Percentage of TB/HIV co-infected clients who are started on ARVs
- Percentage of HIV positive clients who were assessed for nutrition status
- Percentage of eligible HIV positive clients receiving Therapeutic or Supplementary Food
- Number of women Enrolled in HIV Care screened for Cervical Cancer
- Number of males circumcised as minimum package for HIV preventive services

- Percentage of clients who had potential HIV exposure provided with PEP within 72 hours
- Percentage of donated blood units screened for Transfusion Transmissible Infections in a Quality Assured Manner
- Percentage of blood units found positive for HIV by National Blood Transfusion Services Network
- Number Assessed For HIV risk
- Number Eligible for PrEP
- Number initiated (New) on PrEP
- Number continuing (Refills) on PrEP
- Number Restarting PrEP
- Number currently on PrEP
- Number tested HIV positive while on PrEP
- Number discontinued PrEP

National tuberculosis leprosy and lung disease program

- Tuberculosis Treatment Success Rate (TSR)
- Tuberculosis (TB) case notification rate (all forms)
- Proportion of contacts of smear positive Tuberculosis patients traced and screened for Tuberculosis
- Proportion of presumptive Tuberculosis cases with bacteriological investigation for active Tuberculosis
- Proportion of HIV/AIDs treatment Sites providing Isoniazid Preventive Therapy (IPT) for eligible people living with HIV
- Proportion of eligible PLHIV provided with IPT
- Proportion of children under 5 who are contacts of smear positive Tuberculosis patients put on IPT
- Proportion of Tuberculosis patients started on treatment tested for HIV
- Proportion of HIV positive Tuberculosis patients who receive Cotrimoxazole Preventive Therapy
- Proportion of HIV Positive TB Patients Put On ART
- Treatment success rate among drug resistant tuberculosis patients
- Proportion of Drug Resistant Tuberculosis patients on second line treatment who have negative culture results by month 6
- Proportion of eligible patients tested using Gene XPERT

National Malaria Control Programme

- Malaria Incidence in Health Facilities
- Percentage of Suspected Malaria cases tested
- Malaria Test Positivity Rate
- Malaria parasitaemia prevalence (pf) rate among children aged 6-59 months
- Proportion of pregnant women attending ANC issued with LLINs (in Endemic and Epidemic prone counties)
- Proportion of children under 1 year issued with LLINs
- Proportion of households with at least one ITNs/LLINs
- Proportion of households with more than one ITNs/LLINs

- Proportion of pregnant women sleeping under ITN/LLIN
- Proportion of children aged less than 5 years sleeping under ITN/LLIN
- Number of pregnant women who received IPT1 in targeted Counties
- Number of pregnant women who received IPT2 in targeted Counties
- Number of pregnant women who received IPT3 in targeted Counties
- Proportion of public health facilities having no stock-out of ACTs for 7 consecutive days in past 3 months (for each ACT weight bands)
- Proportion of health facilities having no stock outs of RDTs for 7 Consecutive days in the past 3 months
- Proportion of pregnant women who received l or more doses of IPTp during last pregnancy (within last 2 years) in endemic areas
- Proportion of pregnant women who received 2 or more doses of IPTp during last pregnancy (within last 2 years) in endemic areas
- Proportion of pregnant women who received 3 or more doses of IPTp during last pregnancy (within last 2 years) in endemic areas
- In-patient malaria deaths [per 1000 persons per year]

Health promotion

- Proportion of health workers in the public health sector sensitized on health communication skills
- Proportion of community health volunteers (CHVs) sensitized on health communication skills
- Proportion of health information, education and communication (IEC) materials developed with desired standards
- Proportion of campaigns conducted to create awareness on topical health issues

Control of vector borne diseases

- Proportion of Counties conducting at least one community survey on a known endemic vector borne disease per year
- Prevalence rate of priority vector borne diseases

Reproductive & Maternal Health Services

- Proportion of women who attended at least one ANC visit during pregnancy
- Proportion of women who attended 1st ANC visit at <16 weeks gestation during pregnancy
- Proportion of pregnant women attending 4 ANC visits according to Focused ANC schedule
- Proportion of pregnant women immunized with at least two doses of tetanus toxoid
- Proportion of women provided with IPT3 during the ANC visits
- Proportion of deliveries conducted by skilled health personnel
- Still Birth Rate (per 1000 total births)
- Perinatal Mortality Rate (per 1000 total births)
- Caesarean Section Rate (per 1000 total births)
- Proportion of clients receiving post-natal care after delivery
- Proportion of Maternal Deaths Reviewed
- Proportion of pregnant women attending ANC tested for syphilis

- Percentage of pregnant women attending antenatal clinics screened for syphilis with a positive serology for syphilis
- Proportion of Women with Unmet Need for Family Planning
- Proportion of women targeted for family planning currently using a method
- Proportion of women accessing Long acting and Reversible Contraception
- Proportion of women accessing postpartum Family planning
- Proportion of new family planning acceptors who are tested for HIV
- Proportion of Health facilities providing Basic Emergency Obstetric and Newborn care (BEmONC)
- Proportion of Health facilities providing Comprehensive Emergency Obstetric and New-born Care (CEmONC)
- Proportion of Health facilities providing Adolescent and youth friendly services
- Sexual and Gender Based Violence prevalence rates
- Proportion of health facilities providing SGBV services as per the national guidelines
- Percentage of clients provided with Sexual and Gender Based Violence (SGBV) services
- Percentage of Sexual and Gender Based Violence (SGBV) clients/survivors presenting within 72 hours
- Percentage of SGBV survivors lost to follow-up
- Proportion Of Women Aged 25-49 Years screened For Cervical Cancer
- Proportion Of Women With Precancerous Lesions Receiving Cryotherapy Services
- Proportion Of Women Diagnosed With Obstetric Fistula

Neonatal, Child And Adolescent Health (NCAH)

- Percentage of newborns with low birth weight–(less than 2500 grams)
- Percentage of children under five with Diarrhea treated with ORS and Zinc
- Percentage of school-aged children de-wormed at least once in the year
- Percentage of children under five years with pneumonia treated with antibiotics
- Percentage of Health Facilities providing treatment as per the IMCI guidelines
- Percentage of Health Facilities with functional Oral Rehydration Therapy corner
- Percentage of Health facilities implementing essential newborn care

National vaccines and immunization program (NVIP)

- Proportion of under 1 year old children vaccinated against Tuberculosis
- Proportion of children under one year vaccinated against measles
- Proportion of children under one year who are fully immunized
- The proportion of drop out between Pental and Penta3 in a given period

Disease surveillance and Response

- Proportion of health facilities submitting weekly surveillance reports in time to the national level
- Proportion of counties attaining a non-polio Acute Flaccid Paralysis (AFP) detection rate of 2/100,000
- Number of weekly epidemiological bulletins produced and disseminated
- Percentage of disease outbreaks responded to within 48 hours
- Number of new HIV infections per thousand population

Neglected Tropical Diseases

- Percentage of population at risk who received mass treatment for Soil-Transmitted Helminthiases at least once during the year
- Percentage of population at risk who received mass treatment for Schistosomiasis at least once during the year
- Percentage of population at risk who received mass treatment for Lymphatic Filariasis at least once during the year
- Percentage of at-risk population who received mass treatment for Trachoma at least once during the year
- Percentage of individuals who received surgery for hydrocele
- Percentage of individuals who received surgery for Trachomatous Trichiasis
- Percentage of individuals who received limb care for Lymphoedema
- Prevalence of soil transmitted helminthiasis
- Prevalence of Schistosomiasis
- Prevalence of Lymphatic Filariasis
- Positivity of Visceral leishmaniasis

Prevention and Promotion of Non-Communicable diseases

- Cancer Incidence rate
- Cancer Fatality rate
- Percentage of health facilities providing oral morphine solution
- Proportion Of Cancer Patients On Palliative Care Services
- Prevalence of cancer cases
- Mortality rate attributed to cardiovascular disease, cancer, diabetes and chronic respiratory disease
- Percentage of population who are heavy episodic alcohol drinkers among adults
- Proportion of population who smoke cigarettes or a pipe or use other tobacco products
- Prevalence of raised blood pressure in adults
- Prevalence of raised blood glucose/diabetes in adults
- Incidence of diabetes per 100,000
- Prevalence of raised total cholesterol in Adults
- Prevalence of insufficient physical activity
- Prevalence of overweight and obesity among adults

Environmental Health

- Percentage of Mandatory fortified food products complying with food fortification regulations
- Aflatoxins Contamination rate in Food Products
- Proportion of Households using modern fuels for cooking/heating/lighting (indoor air)
- Percentage of Points of Entry (POEs) with stocks of Yellow Fever vaccines for international travellers
- Prevalence rate of jigger infestations among school-age children
- Percentage Of Workers Exposed To Unsafe, Unhealthy Or Hazardous Working Conditions
- Incidences Of Occupational Injuries
- Mortality From Occupational Health Hazards

Summary of indicators in logical results chain

Section	Inputs	Outputs	Outcomes	Impact	Total
National AIDS and STI control programme	2	20	7	0	29
National TB Leprosy and Lung Disease programme	0	9	4	0	13
Malaria control programme	0	4	14	1	19
Health promotion	0	4	0	0	4
Control of vector borne diseases	0	1	1	0	2
Reproductive and Maternal Health Services	0	17	12	0	29
Neonatal child and adolescent health	0	6	1	0	7
National Vaccines and immunisation programme	0	0	4	0	4
Disease surveillance and response	0	5	0	0	5
Neglected Tropical Diseases	0	7	4	0	11
National Cancer Control	1	1	12	0	14
Environmental Health	0	3	5	0	8
Total	3	77	64	1	145

3.1: National AIDS and STIs Control Programme

INDICATOR NAME		Proportion of Pregnant And Post Natal Women up to 6 weeks period With Known HIV Status						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M	IS-M&E099						
INDICATOR Objective	To redu	To reduce HIV transmission rates from mother to child						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	PEPFAR	GFTAM	KHSSP	NASCOP
CODES					TX_VIRAL	HIV-P10		HIV02-02:

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Pregnant/postnatal women with known HIV status: these are women who knew their HIV positive status prior to the first ANC visit; those tested (regardless of test results) during ANC, in labour and delivery or tested within 6 weeks of delivery. Pregnant women with known HIV-infection: women who were tested and confirmed HIV-positive at any point prior to the current pregnancy and those tested positive (for the first time) at any point between the first ANC visit and within 6 weeks of delivery.
Numerator	Number of pregnant and post-natal women up to 6 weeks with known HIV status
DENOMINATOR	Total number of pregnant and postnatal women attending the health facility up to 6 weeks
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage
DISAGGREGATION	Disaggregate by Known positives at entry; Tested and picked results, Sub-county, county, health facility, National
INDICATOR LEVEL	Outcome
PURPOSE	Knowing ones HIV status in pregnancy is the main entry point to prevention services against mother-to-child transmission of HIV and other HIV care and treatment services. It should be monitored over time to see the increase in the proportion of women knowing their HIV status during pregnancy.
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Daily REPORTING: Monthly UTILISATION: Monthly, Quarterly, Annually
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: ANC register, Post Natal Register, Maternity Register DENOMINATOR: ANC register, Post Natal Register, Maternity Register
DATA MANAGEMENT AND	<u>CALCULATION</u> : Number of pregnant and post-natal women up to 6 weeks with known HIV status / Total number of pregnant and postnatal women attending the

INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	health facil <u>NOTE</u> :	health facility up to 6 weeks X100 NOTE:					
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	
APPLICATION LEVEL		√	√	√	√		

INDICATOR NAME	Propor	Proportion of HIV Infected pregnant women on HAART						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M	HIS-M&E100						
INDICATOR Objective	To redu	To reduce HIV transmission rates from mother to child						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	PEPFAR	GFTAM	KHSSP	
CODES					PMTCT_ARV	HIV-P13	√	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	HIV Infected Pregnant Women: are those women, who at their first ANC visit had confirmed HIV positive status or whose test results are positive following a test during antenatal (regardless of timing of the visit), during labour and delivery or after delivery but within six weeks of delivery. HAART (Highly Active Antiretroviral Therapy) used as prophylaxis against HIV transmission from mother to child,
NUMERATOR	Number of HIV infected Pregnant women on HAART
DENOMINATOR	Estimated number of HIV infected pregnant women
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage
DISAGGREGATION	Facility, Sub-county, County, National
INDICATOR LEVEL	Process
PURPOSE	This indicator is meant to measure the provision and uptake of antiretroviral prophylaxis for the prevention of mother-to-child-transmission (PMTCT). The risk of MTCT can be significantly reduced with the use of antiretroviral for the mother, with or without prophylaxis to the infant.
Frequency	COLLECTION: Daily REPORTING: Monthly UTILISATION: Monthly
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: ANC Register, Mother-Child booklet DENOMINATOR: ANC Register, Mother-Child booklet

DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	<u>CALCULATION</u> : Number of HIV infected Pregnant women on HAART / Estimated number of HIV infected pregnant women X100 <u>NOTE</u> :					
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Programme	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
THI EIGHTION EEVEL	√	√	√	√	√	

INDICATOR NAME		Proportion of HIV infected pregnant/postnatal women newly initiated on ART who are still on treatment at specified period						
HIS CODE:	HIS-N	IIS-M&E101						
INDICATOR OBJECTIVE	To me	To measure retention in pregnant women started on ART						
REFERENCES	WHO	VHO MDG SDG ECSA PEPFAR GFTAM NASCOP KHSS						
CODES					PMTCT_ARV	HIV-P13	HIV02-04	√

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Newly Initiated on ART: This means a woman who is started on HAART during the current pregnancy. It excludes women who were already on ART at the first ANC visit Still on treatment: This is a group of women who started ART, 6, 12 or 24 months ago, who are still taking the ARVs in the reporting month.
Numerator	Number of HIV infected pregnant/postnatal women newly initiated on ART who are still on treatment at 6,12 & 24 months
DENOMINATOR	Number of HIV infected pregnant/postnatal women newly initiated on ART 6, 12 or 24 months ago at a given facility for the reporting month.
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage
DISAGGREGATION	Sub-County, age, at 6, 12 & 24 months (period), County and National level
INDICATOR LEVEL	Outcome
PURPOSE	This indicator is meant to measure the level of retention in pregnant women who are started on ART during pregnancy
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Daily REPORTING: Monthly UTILISATION: Monthly

DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR: ART Register DENOMINATOR: ART Register				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	Number of who are so	CALCULATION: Number of HIV infected pregnant/postnatal women newly initiated on ART who are still on treatment at 6, 12 & 24 months/ Number of HIV infected pregnant/postnatal women newly initiated on ART 6, 12 or 24 months ago at a given facility for the reporting month X 100				
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR ✓					

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion	Proportion of Pregnant women Treated for syphilis					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E	IIS-M&E102					
INDICATOR OBJECTIVE	To reduce	o reduce the risk of birth outcomes associated with syphilis in pregnancy					
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC GFTAM KHSSP					
CODES						HIV-P20	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Syphilis: Syphilis is an acute and chronic infectious disease caused by the bacterium Treponema pallidum and transmitted by direct contact Screening for Syphilis: It is recommended that all pregnant women be screened for syphilis at first prenatal visit; during 3rd trimester rescreen women who are at high risk for syphilis or who live in areas with high numbers of syphilis cases, and/or those who were not previously tested or had a positive test in the first trimester.							
Numerator	Number of pregnant women treated for syphilis							
DENOMINATOR	Total number of pregnant women who tested positive for syphilis							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage							
DISAGGREGATION	Sub-County, County, National, Age, Epidemiological zones							
INDICATOR LEVEL	Output							
PURPOSE	To determine the number of pregnant women treated for syphilis							
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Daily REPORTING: Monthly UTILISATION: Monthly, quarterly and annually							
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: ANC Register, MOH711. MOH405 DENOMINATOR: ANC Register, MOH711. MOH405							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	<u>CALCULATION</u> : Number of pregnant women treated for syphilis / Total number of pregnant women who tested positive for syphilis X100 <u>NOTE</u> :							
INDICATOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNI							
APPLICATION LEVEL	√ √ √							

INDICATOR NAME		Percentage of women tested in the PMTCT settings for HIV whose male partners were tested for HIV in the same setting					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E	IIS-M&E103					
INDICATOR Objective	To improv	To improve partner involvement					
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC PEP-FAR KHSSP					KHSSP
CODES						HIV- P8	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	$\frac{\text{Male partners testing for HIV in the PMTCT setting:}}{\text{women in attendance at antenatal, labour and delivery and postnatal clinic and being provided with HIV counseling and testing services together with their partner. It also includes partners with confirmed HIV positive status prior to the 1^{\text{st}} ANC visit.$							
NUMERATOR		nen attending P PMTCT setting	MTCT service	es whose mal	e partners v	were tested for		
DENOMINATOR	Total numl	oer of women test	ted for HIV in	the PMTCT s	setting			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage							
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Facilit	y, Sub-county, C	ounty and Nat	tional				
INDICATOR LEVEL	Process							
PURPOSE	To allow f	or provision of nt decisions with	the necessary partner about	physical and care for infar	l psychologi nt after deliv	ical support in ery.		
FREQUENCY		<u>ON</u> : Daily <u>G</u> : Monthly <u>ON</u> : Monthly						
DATA SOURCE		<u>or:</u> MOH 731-2 (<u>ator</u> : MOH 731-2			,			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	CALCULATION: No. of women attending PMTCT services whose male partners were tested for HIV in PMTCT settings / Total number of women tested for HIV in PMTCT settings X100 NOTE:							
INDICATOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMM							
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	√	√	√	√		

INDICATOR NAME		Proportion of HIV Exposed Infants started on ARV prophylaxis within 2 Months of life					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E104					
INDICATOR OBJECTIVE	To reduc	To reduce HIV transmission rates from mother to child					
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC PEPFAR					
CODES							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	HIV Expos	HIV Exposed Infants: Infants born to HIV infected mothers						
NUMERATOR	Number of	infants who rec	eived ARV pro	phylaxis wi	thin 2 mont	hs		
DENOMINATOR	Total Num	ber of HIV Expo	sed Infants re	gistered				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage							
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Sex, F	acility, Sub-cou	nty, County					
INDICATOR LEVEL	Output							
PURPOSE	To reduce 1	the risk for peri-	partum mothe	r-to-child tr	ansmission			
FREQUENCY		<u>ON</u> : Daily <u>G</u> : Monthly <u>ON</u> : Quarterly, <i>A</i>	nnual					
DATA SOURCE	_	NUMERATOR: MOH731-2, (ART register, ANC register, Postnatal register DENOMINATOR: MOH731-2ART register, ANC register, Postnatal register						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	<u>CALCULATION</u> : Number of infants who received ARV prophylaxis within 2 months / Total Number of HIV Exposed Infants registered X100 NOTE:							
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR ✓	Programme √	NATIONAL √	County √	FACILITY ✓	COMMUNITY		

INDICATOR NAME		Percentage of HIV exposed infants registered in the birth cohort who had a documented HIV test result by 18 months					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	IIS-M&E105					
INDICATOR OBJECTIVE	To assess and asses	To assess outcomes of HIV exposed infants enrolled in the follow-up programme and assess progress towards eliminating mother-to-child HIV transmission					
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP NASCOP					
CODES							HIV02-13:

	HIV-exposed infant: an infant born of HIV positive mother					
	HIV-infected infant: HIV-exposed infants with a HIV-positive result at any point during follow-up.					
	HIV-uninfected: HIV-exposed infants with a negative 18 month antibody test documented.					
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	<u>Unknown Follow-up Status:</u> This group includes those in care but no test was done, lost to follow-up, died or transferred out. Each of these categories are defined as:					
	<u>In care but no test done:</u> HIV-exposed infants who attended 18 month visit but no antibody test result is documented					
	• <u>Lost to follow-up</u> : HIV-exposed infants who did not attend the 18th month visit					
	<u>Died</u> : HIV-exposed infants who are documented to have died without confirmation of HIV-infection between 0 and 18 months					
	<u>Transferred out</u> = HIV-exposed infants who transferred out between 0 and 18 months without confirmation of HIV-infection (unknown FO).					
NUMERATOR	Number of HIV-exposed infants with a documented outcome by the 18 months of age (collection of 18 month outcomes is recommended at 24 months of age)					
DENOMINATOR	Number of HIV-exposed infants registered in the birth cohort at any time between 0 and 18 months of age (including transfers-ins)					
Unit of measure	Percentage					
DISAGGREGATION	HIV infection status of the baby(Infected, not infected); Breastfeeding status at 18 months (Breastfeeding, Not Breastfeeding, BF status unknown)					
INDICATOR LEVEL	Output					
PURPOSE	To assess progress towards elimination of mother to child transmission of HIV					
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Daily REPORTING: Monthly					
	<u>UTILISATION</u> : Monthly, quarterly and annually					

DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: HEI Register HCA report DENOMINATOR: HEI Register HCA report							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	is to focus of regardless of HEI who di their conclu- reviews but their HIV st	<u>CALCULATION</u> : To effectively count transmission rate in children, the procedure is to focus on the cohort of HEI that would have reached the age of 24 months, regardless of whether that child exited the programme earlier than 24 months. All HEI who died or lost to follow up (earlier than 24 months) before establishing their conclusive HIV status should not be included in the retrospective record reviews but reported as unknown outcome. Out the eligible children, then review their HIV status at exist, regardless of whether this status was established earlier than 24 months of age.						
INDICATOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY							
APPLICATION LEVEL	√ √							

INDICATOR NAME	Proport	Proportion of persons newly enrolled into HIV care						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M	HIS-M&E106						
INDICATOR OBJECTIVE	Increas	ncrease coverage of care and treatment						
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC PEPFAR KHSSP						
CODES		CARE_NEW						

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Newly Enrolled in HIV Care: This means that once a patient newly diagnosed with HIV has been linked to HIV care services, enrolled starts with receiving one of the following: WHO staging or, undergoing a CD4 lymphocyte count testing or Viral load or initiated on ARVs.
NUMERATOR	Number of persons newly enrolled into HIV Care
DENOMINATOR	Number of HIV positive clients
UNIT OF MEASURE	Count
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Sex, National, County, Sub county, Facility
INDICATOR LEVEL	Output
PURPOSE	To measure volumes of patients that are being taken into HIV care in the reporting period.
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Monthly REPORTING: Monthly UTILISATION: Quarterly, Annual

DATA SOURCE		Numerator: HTC, PRE-ART, PRE-CARE Denominator: HTC, PRE-ART, PRE-CARE						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	CALCULAT NOTE:	CALCULATION: Number of persons newly enrolled into HIV Care NOTE:						
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY						

INDICATOR NAME	Proporti	Proportion of Persons with HIV Infection Newly Started on ART							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E107							
INDICATOR OBJECTIVE	Increase	increase coverage of care and treatment and reduce opportunistic infections							
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC PEPFAR KHSSP							
CODES							✓		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Newly enrolled on ART: NEW refers to a patient who starts ART (dispensed with the first dosage of ARVs) at any facility in the country or system.
NUMERATOR	Number of persons with HIV infections newly started on ART
DENOMINATOR	Number of Newly diagnosed HIV persons
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent
DISAGGREGATION	Sex, Age (<2, 2-9, 10-14, 15-19, 20-24, 25+), County, National, Program, facility
INDICATOR LEVEL	Output
PURPOSE	To measure the uptake of ART programmes
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Monthly REPORTING: Monthly UTILISATION: Quarterly, annually
DATA SOURCE	Facility ART registers/databases, program monitoring tools, or drug supply management systems
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	CALCULATION: NOTE:

INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	√	√	√	

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage	Percentage of Persons with HIV infection currently receiving ARVs						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E	HIS-M&E108						
Indicator Objective		Scale up interventions to improve quality of care and improve health outcomes, and increase life expectancy						
REFERENCES	WHO	UNGASS	PEPFAR	GFTAM	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES	UA-G2	UNG-4	TX_CURR	HIV-T1		√		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	CURRENT on ART: Refers to the number of patients currently receiving ARV at a given facility and does include patients who transfer in. Patients who transfer out, or are categorized as DROP, DEAD, LOST or STOP, are subtracted								
Numerator		Number of persons with advanced HIV infections who are currently receiving antiretroviral therapy at the end of the reporting period.							
DENOMINATOR	Estimated	number of perso	ons with HIV	infection					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent								
DISAGGREGATION		Sex, Age (<2, 2-9, 10-14, 15-19, 20-24, 25+), Key Population, Facility, Subcounty, County, National							
INDICATOR LEVEL	Outcome								
PURPOSE	To increas	To increase life expectancy							
Frequency	REPORTIN	<u>ON</u> : Monthly NG: Monthly ON: Quarterly,	annually						
DATA SOURCE	dı	NUMERATOR: Facility ART registers/databases, program monitoring tools, drug supply management systems, C&T DENOMINATOR:							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	CALCULATION: Number of persons with advanced HIV infection who are currently receiving antiretroviral therapy at the end of the reporting period/ Estimated number of persons with HIV infection X100 NOTE:								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			

APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	\checkmark	\checkmark	✓	\checkmark	✓

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of clients on ART with a viral suppression after 12 months							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&F	HIS-M&E109						
INDICATOR OBJECTIVE	Scale up ii outcomes	Scale up interventions to improve quality of care and improve health outcomes						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	NASCOP		
CODES						HIV03-12:		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Viral suppression: ARVs are intended to slow down the replication of HIV within the body. The amount HIV in the body is measured using a test called Viral load. It is a quantitative measurement of HIV nucleic acid (RNA) that reports how many copies of the virus are present in the blood. Evidence shows that keeping the viral load levels as low as possible for as long as possible decreases the complications of HIV disease, slows the progression from HIV infection to AIDS, and prolongs life. According to WHO, HIV is considered suppressed if the number of copies in the blood is below 1,000 copies/ml.
NUMERATOR	Number of adult and paediatric patients with an undetectable viral load <1,000 copies/ml at 12 months.
DENOMINATOR	Number of adults and children who are still alive and on antiretroviral therapy at 12months after initiating treatment and received a viral load test at 12 months.
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage
DISAGGREGATION	None
INDICATOR LEVEL	Outcome
PURPOSE	To keep the viral load levels as low as possible for as long as possible decreases the complications of HIV disease, slows the progression from HIV infection to AIDS, and prolongs life
Frequency	COLLECTION: monthly REPORTING: monthly UTILISATION: Annually
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: ART Monthly Register DENOMINATOR: ART monthly register
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION	<u>CALCULATION</u> : This indicator should not be collected routinely but through retrospective record review. Selection of the sites to be included in the review is the prerogative of the team undertaking the study, taking into account the cost

GUIDELINES	and heterogeneity of the service delivery sites.					
	paediatrics cluster, an periods 6-9 (preferably just a samp Note: For have been	the sampling fra s. Select patients d list down pat 9 and 12-15 mor 12 months). The ole for this frame. the patient to be on ART contirs s still being on tr	s who were still ients for whom nths. The list ne study team n e included in the nuously for the	l alive on A n viral load of patients may choose ne sample, tl e 12-month	RT at 12 mc results are a should cove to review al	onths from each wailable for the r many months l the records or ones not need to
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL			√			

INDICATOR NAME	Percentag	Percentage of Persons living with HIV receiving Cotrimoxazole Prophylaxis						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E	E110						
INDICATOR OBJECTIVE	To reduce	To reduce opportunistic infections among HIV infected clients						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	GFTAM	KHSSP	
CODES						HIV-CS1	√	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Receiving prophylaxis: Individuals should be considered to be "receiving" prophylaxis if Cotrimoxazole or Dapsone has been prescribed and obtained by the patient at the facility.			
NUMERATOR	Number of Persons living with HIV enrolled in HIV care and receiving prophylaxis			
DENOMINATOR	Total number of persons living with HIV enrolled in HIV care based on national guidelines			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent			
DISAGGREGATION	Sex, Age (<2, 2-9, 10-14, 15-19, 20-24, 25+), sub-county, county			
INDICATOR LEVEL	Output			
PURPOSE	Cotrimoxazole/Dapsone prophylaxis is a simple and cost-effective intervention that reduces the risk of opportunistic infections (OIs) and mortality in HIV-positive children and adults.			
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Monthly REPORTING: Monthly			

	UTILISATION:	<u>UTILISATION</u> : Quarterly, Annually (facility should have monthly meetings)				
DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR: Pre-ART and ART registers. DENOMINATOR: Pre-ART and ART registers.				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	<u>CALCULATION</u> : Number of Persons living with HIV enrolled in HIV care and receiving prophylaxis / Total number of persons living with HIV enrolled in HIV care based on national guidelines X100 <u>NOTE</u> :					
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Programme ✓	NATIONAL ✓	County √	FACILITY ✓	Community ✓

INDICATOR NAME	Percent	Percentage of HIV patients screened for TB						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&EIII						
INDICATOR Objective	To iden	To identify HIV patients that may be having TB coinfection						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	GFTAM	PEPFAR	KHSSP	
Codes	UA-E3				TB-HIV1	TB_SREEN		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Screened for TB: Any patient that has HIV is susceptible for TB. HIV Patients should be able to be screened for TB by sending sputum from HIV patients to establish the TB status of patients.				
NUMERATOR	Number of HIV patients screened for TB				
DENOMINATOR	Total number of patients currently in HIV care				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent				
DISAGGREGATION	Age (<2, 2-9, 10-14, 15-19, 20-24, 25+), Facility, Sub-county, County				
INDICATOR LEVEL	Output				
PURPOSE	Ensure early detection of TB in HIV patients so as to initiate prompt TB treatment.				
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Monthly REPORTING: Monthly UTILISATION: Quarterly				
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Pre-ART/ART registers, C&T Activity Sheet DENOMINATOR: Pre-ART/ART registers, C&T Activity Sheet				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	<u>CALCULATION</u> : Number of HIV patients screened for TB / Total number of patients currently in HIV care X100 <u>NOTE</u> :				
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY V V V V O O O O O O O O				

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of TB/HIV co-infected clients who are started on ARVs						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E112					
INDICATOR OBJECTIVE	To ensure	To ensure that HIV-positive patients with TB are able to access ARVs.					
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	UNGASS	
Codes	UA-E1					UNG-6	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		$\underline{\text{TB/HIV co-infection:}}$ Patients who have been infected with HIV and screened with TB to establish both infections (TB and HIV)				
Numerator	The numb	er of patients wit	h both HIV ar	nd TB positiv	ve status on .	ARVs
DENOMINATOR	Total num	nber of TB/HIV co	o-infected clier	nts		
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent					
DISAGGREGATION	Facility, S	ub-county, Coun	ty, National			
INDICATOR LEVEL	Output					
PURPOSE		ate TB and HIV pa		sure they leve	erage on the	scare
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	I <u>ON</u> : Monthly NG: Quarterly ION: Quarterly, a	nnually			
DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR: Pre and Post ART register, TB register DENOMINATOR: Pre and Post ART register, TB register				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	CALCULATION: The number of patients with both HIV and TB positive status on ARVs / Total number of TB/HIV co-infected clients X100 NOTE:					
INDICATOR	SECTOR	Programme	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL			√	√	√	

INDICATOR NAME	Percent	Percentage of HIV positive clients who were assessed for nutrition status					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	ŒE113					
INDICATOR OBJECTIVE	Establis promoti	Establish the nutritional status so as to provide health education, health promotion as well as advice provision of therapeutic and supplementary food					
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	PEPFAR	
CODES						FN_ASSESS	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Provision of therapeutic and supplementary food: Is preceded by a cascade of accompanying services which include nutrition assessment and counselling; identification of those in need of food support and the subsequent provision of food. Assessed for nutrition: This involves undertaking anthropometric measures (Body Mass Index (BMI); Mid-Upper Arm Circumference (MUAC) and Weight for Height (WFH)). Clinical visit: An HIV clinical visit includes all visits made after an HIV diagnosis for purposes of seeking the following services: enrolment into HIV care after counselling and testing (regardless of the source setting); follow up visit (before starting ART); Initiation on ART and subsequent follow-up visits while on ART.			
Numerator	Number of HIV positive clients who were assessed for nutrition status			
DENOMINATOR	Total number of HIV clients			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage			
DISAGGREGATION	Age in years (<15, 15+), Sub-county, County			
INDICATOR LEVEL	Output			
PURPOSE	To measure adherence to WHO UNICEF and WFP standard protocol so as to initiate Therapeutic and Supplementary Foods that are essential for the treatment of the clients.			
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Monthly REPORTING: Monthly UTILISATION: Quarterly and Annually			
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: MOH734, MOH733 DENOMINATOR: MOH734, MOH733			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	<u>CALCULATION</u> : Number of HIV positive clients who were assessed for nutrition status / Total number of HIV clients X100 <u>NOTE</u> :			

INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL		√	√	√		

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of eligible Food	HIV positive clients receiving Therapeutic or Supplementary
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E114	
INDICATOR OBJECTIVE	To measure the level of supplementary food.	f HIV positive clients receiving treatment and

REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	GFTAM	PEPFAR
CODES					HIV-CS2	FN_THER

<u>Eligibility:</u> HIV positive clients who are assessed and found to be malnourished

Provision of therapeutic and supplementary food is preceded by a cascade of accompanying services which include nutrition assessment and counselling; identification of those in need of food support and the subsequent provision of food.

<u>Nutritional Assessment:</u> This involves undertaking anthropometric measures (Body Mass Index (BMI); Mid-Upper Arm Circumference (MUAC) and Weight for Height (WFH)).

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS <u>Eligibility for therapeutic or supplementary foods</u>: Cut-off points to quality a patient to be clinical malnourished vary age and pregnancy status (in women). The table below provides standards as recommended by the World Health Organisation (WHO)

Patient Classification	Anthropometric cut-off point
Non-pregnant adults > 18 years of age	Body Mass Index (BMI) < 18.5 kg/m2
Pregnant women and women with infants <6 months of age	MUAC < 220 mm
Children 6-59 months of age	WFH <- 2 z-score or MUAC < 125 mm or presence of bilateral pitting oedema
Children 5-9 years of age	BMI-for-age <-2 z scores
Adolescents 10-14 years of age	BMI-for-age <-2 z sc res

	Adolescents	s 15-17 years of a	ge B	MI-for-age <-	2 z scores		
Numerator	Number of clinically undernourished PLHIV that received therapeutic or supplementary food						
DENOMINATOR		Number of PLHIV that were nutritionally assessed and found to be clinically malnourished.					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent						
DISAGGREGATION	Age (<15, 15+),	facility, County	, Sub-county	National			
INDICATOR LEVEL	Output						
PURPOSE	malnourished for PLHIV. T resources for	This indicator measures the coverage achieved for food support of clinically malnourished clients which is a critical component of treatment, care, and support for PLHIV. This indicator can be used to plan interventions and allocation of resources for food and nutrition as needed, and also to assess the impact of interventions.					
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Monthly REPORTING: Monthly UTILISATION: Quarterly, annually						
DATA SOURCE	Numerator: MOH733, MOH 734 Denominator: MOH733, MOH 734						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	CALCULATION: Number of clinically undernourished PLHIV that received therapeutic or supplementary food / Number of PLHIV that were nutritionally assessed and found to be clinically malnourished X100 NOTE: Numerator: To tabulate the number of clinically undernourished PLHIV receiving therapeutic or supplementary food Denominator Count all that were clinically assessed and found to be clinically malnourished at any point during the reporting period is counted once in the denominator irrespective of whether he or she received services once or several times during the reporting period.						
INDICATOR APPLICATION	SECTOR	Programme	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	
LEVEL		√		√	√	√	

INDICATOR NAME	Number of women Enrolled in HIV Care screened for Cervical Cancer						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E115					<u>,</u>
INDICATOR OBJECTIVE	Early detection of cervical cancer and scale up interventions to prevent conditions progressing to cancer						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	
CODES							

DEFINITION OF	Cervical cancer: is a disease in which the cells of the cervix become abnormal and start to grow uncontrollably, forming tumours.						
IMPORTANT TERMS	Cervical cancer screening: HIV positive women are more prone to develop cervical cancer. It is recommended that because of this high risk, counselling and regular cervical cancer screening using pap smear is performed for all HIV positive women.						
Numerator	None						
DENOMINATOR	None						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Count						
DISAGGREGATION	Sub-county, County, National						
INDICATOR LEVEL	Output						
PURPOSE	To identify women with cervical cancer before symptoms appear and reduce the risk of condition progressing to cervical cancer						
Frequency	COLLECTION: Monthly REPORTING: Monthly						
	<u>KEPORTING</u> : Monthly <u>UTILISATION</u> : Quarterly, Annual						
DATA SOURCE	MOH711D, ANC register						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR	CALCULATION: N/A						
COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	NOTE: Only women screened outside the PMTCT settings should be counted and only one count per women per reporting period						
INDICATOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY						
APPLICATION LEVEL	√ √ √						

INDICATOR NAME	Number	Number of males circumcised as minimum package for HIV preventive services					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	ŒEll6					
INDICATOR OBJECTIVE	Reduce	Reduce men's risk of infection with HIV through circumcision					
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	GFTAM	PEPFAR	
CODES					HIV-P9	VMMC_CIRC	

	Male circumcision: Refers to the surgical removal of the foreskin, the tissue					
DEFINITION OF	covering the head of the penis. It is also performed to treat problems involving the foreskin and for HIV prevention.					
IMPORTANT TERMS	Minimum package for HIV preventive services: Includes HIV counselling and					
	testing, diagnosis and treatment of STIs, risk reduction counselling condom promotion and provision and referral for other services, the					
	circumcision procedure.					
NUMERATOR	None					
DENOMINATOR	None					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Count					
	Age (<=60 days, 10-14, 15-24, 25+) HIV status (Positive, Negative, unknown), type of circumcision:					
	Forceps-guided HV04-11					
DISAGGREGATION	Dorsal Slit HV04-12					
	Sleeve Resection HV04-13					
	Devices HV04-14					
	Sub-county, County					
INDICATOR LEVEL	Outcome					
PURPOSE	To reduce the risk of infection through male circumcision.					
EDECHENCY	COLLECTION: Monthly					
FREQUENCY	REPORTING: Monthly					
DATA SOURCE	UTILISATION: Quarterly,					
	Theatre register, Service register (data register)					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR	CALCULATION: N/A					
COMPUTATION	NOTE:					
GUIDELINES						

INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL		√			√	

INDICATOR NAME Percentage of clients who had potential HIV exposure provided with PEP within 72 hours									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E117							
INDICATOR OBJECTIVE	To provid	To provide medical response to prevent the transmission of HIV							
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC NASCOP							
CODES						HIV05-01:			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	<u>Post exposure prophylaxis for HIV</u> : Refers to a set of comprehensive services to prevent HIV infection to an exposed person. These services include first aid, risk assessment, evaluate the source and the exposed client, HIV testing and counselling following informed consent, and depending on risk assessment, the provision of 28 days antiretroviral drugs, with follow up and support.							
Numerator	Number of hours	people provide	d with post-6	exposure pr	ophylaxis (PEP) within 72		
DENOMINATOR	Total numb	er exposed and r	eported					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage							
DISAGGREGATION	Age, sex and	l exposure type,	sub-county, co	ounty				
INDICATOR LEVEL	Outcome							
PURPOSE	To provide PEP to potential HIV exposed clients in order to reduce the probability of HIV infection.							
FREQUENCY	COLLECTIO REPORTING UTILISATIO							
DATA SOURCE		<u>R:</u> PEP register <u>TOR</u> : PEP registe	er					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	(PEP) withi <u>NOTE</u> : Anyo	CALCULATION: Number of people provided with post-exposure prophylaxis (PEP) within 72 hours / Total number exposed and reported X100 NOTE: Anyone who presents themselves later than 72 hours should be given PEP but not included in the numerator						
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		

APPLICATION LEVEL	\checkmark	√	√	√	

INDICATOR NAME		Percentage of donated blood units screened for Transfusion Transmissible Infections in a Quality Assured Manner								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E	HIS-M&El18								
INDICATOR OBJECTIVE		To eliminate or substantially reduce HIV and other transfusion- transmissible infections (TTIs) through a blood safety programme.								
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC								
Codes										

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Quality Assured Manner: The overall goal of the National Blood Transfusion Services is to ensure that only blood products of demonstrated quality, safety and efficacy are used. NBTS has put in quality assurance systems to control quality and safety of blood products to assure quality and safety of blood and plasma and to prevent transmission of blood-borne viral diseases via blood products. Transfusion Transmissible Infections (TTI): Includes HIV, Hepatitis B, Hepatitis C
Numerator	and Syphilis Number of blood units screened for transfusion-transmissible infections in a quality assured manner
DENOMINATOR	Total number of blood units donated
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage
DISAGGREGATION	By County, National
INDICATOR LEVEL	Outcome
PURPOSE	To screen all blood units for transfusion-transmissible infections to ensure blood safety
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Quarterly REPORTING: Quarterly UTILISATION: Annually
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: MOH706, Blood donor campaign register DENOMINATOR: MOH706, Blood donor campaign register
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	<u>CALCULATION</u> : Number of blood units screened for transfusion-transmissible infections in a quality assured manner / Total number of blood units donated X100 <u>NOTE</u> :

INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL			√			

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of blood units found positive for HIV by National Blood Transfusion Services Network								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E119							
INDICATOR OBJECTIVE	To avoid transfusing blood with HIV infected blood to patients								
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC NASCOP							
Codes						HIV06-03:			

DEFINITION OF	Blood units: Refers to blood which has been collected from voluntary blood donors						
IMPORTANT TERMS	Found positive for HIV: Tested for HIV infection and found to be reactive.						
IMPORTANT TERMS	National Blood Transfusion Services Network: These are laboratories that maintain daily screening logs, and report HIV reactive units to the blood bank on a daily basis						
NUMERATOR	No of blood units screened and found positive for HIV by NBTS networks						
DENOMINATOR	Total blood units screened for HIV by NBTS networks						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage						
DISAGGREGATION	County, National						
INDICATOR LEVEL	Output						
PURPOSE	To transfuse only safe blood						
Encourage	COLLECTION: Monthly						
FREQUENCY	REPORTING: Monthly						
	<u>UTILISATION</u> : Quarterly, Annual						
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: NBTS registers						
	DENOMINATOR: NBTS register						
DATA	DATA COLLECTION METHOD:						
MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION	<u>CALCULATION</u> : No of blood units screened and found positive for HIV by NBTS networks / Total blood units screened for HIV by NBTS networks X100						
GUIDELINES	NOTE:						

INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL			√	✓		

INDICATOR NAME	Number	Number Assessed For HIV risk						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	:E120						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To provide PrEP as part of combination HIV prevention to 500,000 Kenyans on ubstantial ongoing risk to HIV infections within 5 years						
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC NASCOP						
CODES						√		
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	PrEP: Assesse	d For HIV	risk:					
NUMERATOR	Numbe	r Assessed	For HIV r	isk				
DENOMINATOR	None	None						
Unit of measure	Numbe	Number						
DISAGGREGATION		The PrEP data elements have been disaggregated by Sex and age. The age disaggregation include: 15-19,20-24, 25-29 and 30+ years.						
INDICATOR	Input		Outp	Output		In	npact	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			√					
PURPOSE				e Medical and livery point u			uiring HIV has record	
FREQUENCY	REPORT	ECTION: Da FING: Mon ATION: Qu	thly					
DATA SOURCE	PrEP R	egister						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES		DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: TOTAL Number of clients assessed using the Clinical encounter form						
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR		GRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	
THE LEGITION ELVEL		√		✓	✓	√		

INDICATOR NAME	Number	Number Eligible for PrEP							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	:E121							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		o provide PrEP as part of combination HIV prevention to 500,000 Kenyans on abstantial ongoing risk to HIV infections within 5 years							
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC NASCOP							
CODES						√			
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Number Eligible: These are clients were found to be at risk of acquiring HIV who have been assessed and have met the criteria for starting PrEP.								
Numerator	Numbe	er Eligible							
DENOMINATOR	None								
Unit of measure	Numbe	Number							
DISAGGREGATION				ave been disag clude: 15-19,20		0			
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input		Ou	ıtput	Outcom	ne	Impact		
PURPOSE	Number have be	er Eligible: en assessed	Numbe	er of clients fo ve met the crit	und to be a teria for star	t risk of acq ting PrEP.	uiring HIV who		
Frequency	REPOR	<u>CTION</u> : Da <u>TING</u> : Mon <u>ATION</u> : Qu	thly						
DATA SOURCE	PrEP R	egister							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)		The total sum of clients found to be at risk of acquiring HIV who have been assessed and have met the criteria for starting PrEP.							
INDICATOR	SECTOI	PROGR	AMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL			√		√	√			

INDICATOR NAME	Number	initiated ((New) c	n PrE	Р						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E122									
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To provide PrEP as part of combination HIV prevention to 500,000 Kenyans on substantial ongoing risk to HIV infections within 5 years									
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG		ECSA	EAC					
CODES											
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Clients	initiated:	new cli	ients	started c	on PrEP					
Numerator	Number	r initiated									
DENOMINATOR	None										
UNIT OF MEASURE	Number	•									
DISAGGREGATION		The PrEP data elements have been disaggregated by Sex and age. The age disaggregation include: 15-19,20-24, 25-29 and 30+ years.									
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input		Ou √	ıtput		Outcon	ne	Impact			
PURPOSE	To track	the numb	er of eli	igible	clients w	ho start Pr	EP				
FREQUENCY	REPORT	<u>CTION</u> : Da <u>ING</u> : Mont <u>TION</u> : Qu	thly								
DATA SOURCE	PrEP Re	gister									
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	Total number of eligible clients who start PrEP										
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGR	AMME	NAT	TIONAL	County ✓	FACILITY ✓	COMMUNITY			

T	Nr. 1		'D. (:11.)	D ED							
INDICATOR NAME	Number (continuing (Refills)	on PrEP							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	IS-M⊗E122									
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		o provide PrEP as part of combination HIV prevention to 500,000 Kenyans on abstantial ongoing risk to HIV infections within 5 years									
REFERENCES	WHO	VHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC									
CODES											
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Number	Number continuing (Refills) on PrEP:									
NUMERATOR	Number	of clients c	ontinuii	ng (Refills) o	n PrEP						
DENOMINATOR	None										
UNIT OF MEASURE	Number	•									
DISAGGREGATION		The PrEP data elements have been disaggregated by Sex and age. The age disaggregation include: 15-19,20-24, 25-29 and 30+ years.									
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input		Out	put	Outcom	e l	[mpact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			√								
PURPOSE	REPORT	<u>TION</u> : Daily <u>TNG</u> : Month <u>TION</u> : Qua	ıly								
FREQUENCY	COLLE REPORT	<u>CTION</u> : Dail <u>ING</u> : Month <u>TION</u> : Qua	ly ıly								
DATA SOURCE	PrEP Re	gister									
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	Total N	Total Number continuing (Refills) on PrEP									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNIT									
APPLICATION LEVEL		√			√	√					

INDICATOR NAME	Number 1	Number Restarting PrEP								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	IIS-M&E123								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		o provide PrEP as part of combination HIV prevention to 500,000 Kenyans on ubstantial ongoing risk to HIV infections within 5 years								
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC								
CODES										
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Numbe	r Restartii	ng PrEP:							
Numerator	Numbe	r Restartii	ng PrEP							
DENOMINATOR	None									
UNIT OF MEASURE	Number	r								
DISAGGREGATION		The PrEP data elements have been disaggregated by Sex and age. The age disaggregation include: 15-19,20-24, 25-29 and 30+ years.								
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input		Out	put	Outcom	e	Impact			
PURPOSE	Numbe receive	r Restarti a PrEP refil	ng PrEI	P: These are	the numbe	er of clients	on PrEP who			
FREQUENCY	REPORT	ECTION: Da FING: Mont ATION: Qu	thly							
DATA SOURCE	PrEP Re	egister								
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	Total N	Total Number Restarting PrEP								
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGR	RAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY √	COMMUNITY			

INDICATOR NAME	Number	Number currently on PrEP									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	IIS-M&E124									
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To provide PrEP as part of combination HIV prevention to 500,000 Kenyans on ubstantial ongoing risk to HIV infections within 5 years									
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC						
CODES											
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS				EP (New + Re refills within th			the	sum of clients			
Numerator	Numbe	r currently	on PrE	P (New + Ref	fill+Restart)					
DENOMINATOR	None										
UNIT OF MEASURE	Numbe	r									
DISAGGREGATION				ve been disagg lude: 15-19,20-		_					
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input		Out	put	Outcome		Imj	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓								
PURPOSE		mber of cl g of PrEP d		ho are curren	itly on PrE	P. Also p	orovi	ides basis for			
FREQUENCY	REPORT	CTION: Da TING: Mont ATION: Qu	hly								
DATA SOURCE	PrEP Re	egister									
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	The tot period	The total sum of clients initiated on PrEP plus the refills within the reporting period									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGE	RAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILIT	Т	COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL		√			√	√					

INDICATOR NAME	Number	tested HIV	positive v	vhile on PrEP							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E125									
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		Fo provide PrEP as part of combination HIV prevention to 500,000 Kenyans on substantial ongoing risk to HIV infections within 5 years									
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC						
CODES											
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Numbe	Number tested HIV positive while on PrEP:									
NUMERATOR	Numbe	umber tested HIV positive while on PrEP									
DENOMINATOR	None	lone									
UNIT OF MEASURE	Numbe	Number									
DISAGGREGATION		The PrEP data elements have been disaggregated by Sex and age. The age disaggregation include: 15-19,20-24, 25-29 and 30+ years.									
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input		Outp	ut	Outcome	:	Imp	pact			
PURPOSE	Numbe effectiv	r tested l eness of PrI	HIV posi	tive while on the ore	on PrEP: vention str	Show the	e ad	lherence and			
FREQUENCY	REPOR	ECTION: Da TING: Mont ATION: Qu	thly								
DATA SOURCE	PrEP R	egister									
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)											
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROG	RAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILIT	Y	COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL		√			√	√					

INDICATOR NAME	Number o	discontinued	PrEP								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	IIS-M&E126									
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To provide PrEP as part of combination HIV prevention to 500,000 Kenyans on ubstantial ongoing risk to HIV infections within 5 years									
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC									
CODES											
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	stopped	Number discontinued PrEP: These are number of enrolled clients who stopped using PrEP due to various reasons such as: ADR, Defaulters, sero-conversion and due to reduced risk									
Numerator	Numbe	r discontinu	ed PrEl	P							
DENOMINATOR	None										
UNIT OF MEASURE	Number	r									
DISAGGREGATION		The PrEP data elements have been disaggregated by Sex and age. The age disaggregation include: 15-19,20-24, 25-29 and 30+ years.									
INDICATOR	Input		Outp	out	Outcome	I	mpact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			√								
PURPOSE	stopped		due to	o various rea			ed clients who efaulters, sero-				
FREQUENCY	REPORT	<u>CTION</u> : Daily <u>TING</u> : Monthl <u>ATION</u> : Quar	ly								
DATA SOURCE	PrEP Re	egister									
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)		The total sum of enrolled clients who stopped using PrEP due to various reasons such as: ADR, Defaulters, sero-conversion and due to reduced risk									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAM	MME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY				
APPLICATION LEVEL											

3.2: National Tuberculosis Leprosy and Lung Disease Programme

INDICATOR NAME	Tubercu	Tuberculosis Treatment Success Rate (TSR)							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	:E127							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR									
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC				
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Treatment Success: TB patients who started TB treatment and completed or cured									
NUMERATOR		new Tubercul treatment or we		rted on trea	tment one	year back who				
DENOMINATOR	Total numb	per of TB cases	who were stai	rted on treati	nent durin	g the same time				
Unit of measure	Percentage									
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Sex, Si	ub-county, Cou	nty							
INDICATOR Framework Level	Input	Outpu	ıt	Outcome	In	ıpact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				✓						
PURPOSE	To measure	the success of	TB treatment							
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	<u>ON</u> : Monthly, Q G: Quarterly ON: Quarterly, A	•							
DATA SOURCE		OR: TB register ATOR: TB registe		,						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: SERVICE PROVIDERS COLLECT INFORMATION BY USE OF THE REGISTERS AND THE COORDINATORS USE ELECTRONICS TO ENTER DATA INTO THE TIBU SYSTEM CALCULATION: Total number of Tuberculosis cases started on treatment one year back who completed treatment or cured/ Total number of TB cases who were started on treatment same time period x100 NOTE:									
Indicator	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY								
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓					

INDICATOR NAME	Tuberculosis (TB) case notification rate (all forms)							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	:E128						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To Ensu	re all forms	of TB are no	tified to the	e National	Program		
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC			
Codes								

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	All Forms: New pulmonary bacteriologically confirmed, New pulmonary clinically diagnosed, New extra pulmonary, bacteriologically confirmed Notifications: TB is diagnosed in a patient and is reported within the national surveillance system Case: Refers to TB patients diagnosed and registered in the TB register.								
NUMERATOR	All forms	of new Tubercu	osis cases not	ified					
DENOMINATOR	Estimated	catchment pop	ulation						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent								
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Sub-	county, County							
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outp	ut	Outcome	In	npact			
TRAMEWORK LEVEL				✓					
PURPOSE	To measur	re the case detec	tion rate of a c	country					
Frequency	REPORTIN	<u>ON</u> : Monthly NG: Quarterly ON: Quarterly,	Annually revie	w at all levels	8				
DATA SOURCE		TOR: TB registe ATOR: TB regist		•					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: SERVICE PROVIDERS COLLECT INFORMATION BY USE OF THE REGISTERS AND THE COORDINATORS USE ELECTRONICS TO ENTER DATA INTO THE TIBU SYSTEM CALCULATION: ABSOLUTE NUMBERS NOTE:								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY							
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓	✓	✓	✓				

INDICATOR NAME		Proportion of contacts of smear positive Tuberculosis patients traced and screened for Tuberculosis							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E129							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	Increase o	Increase case notification of new cases to 85% of estimated prevalence							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	<u>Contacts:</u> People sharing a home with a bacteriologically confirmed/smear positive TB case								
Numerator	Number of co	ontacts traced ar	nd screened fo	r Tuberculos	is				
DENOMINATOR	Total number	r of contacts of s	mear positive	TB cases					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Sex, Sub	-county, Count	y,						
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outpu	t	Outcome	Im	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓							
PURPOSE	To intensify o	case finding							
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION REPORTING: UTILISATION	-	nually reviews	at all levels					
DATA SOURCE		u: TB registers, T OR: TB registers							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number of contacts traced and screened for Tuberculosis/ Total number of contacts of smear positive TB cases x100 NOTE:								
INDICATOR ADDICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY							
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓			

Indicator Name	Proportion of presumptive Tuberculosis cases with bacteriological investigation for active Tuberculosis									
HIS Code:	HIS-M&E13	HIS-M&E130								
Objective of the indicator	To confirm all suspected tuberculosis cases through bacterio-logical investigation									
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP									
CODES										

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		$ Presumptive\ Tuberculosis\ case:\ refers\ to\ a\ patient\ who\ presents\ with\ symptoms\ or\ signs\ suggestive\ of\ TB\ (previously\ known\ as\ a\ TB\ suspect).$								
NUMERATOR		Number of presumptive Tuberculosis cases with bacteriological investigation for active tuberculosis								
DENOMINATOR	Total number	of presump	ptive ((suspected) T	uberculosis o	cases				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage									
DISAGGREGATION	Sex, Age, Sub-	county, Co	ounty,	Facility						
INDICATOR Framework Level	Input	C	Dutpu	t	Outcome	[Im]	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓							
PURPOSE	To initiate earl	ly detection	n and	treatment						
Frequency	REPORTING: (COLLECTION: Daily, Monthly REPORTING: Quarterly UTILISATION: Monthly, Quarterly and Annual reviews at all levels								
DATA SOURCE	DHIS2	<u>P</u> : Presum				,	tool TIBU and			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number of presumptive Tuberculosis cases with bacteriological investigation for active tuberculosis/ Total number of presumptive (suspected) Tuberculosis cases x100 NOTE:									
INDICATOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY									
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓		✓	✓	✓				

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of HIV/AIDs treatment Sites providing Isoniazid Preventive Therapy (IPT) for eligible people living with HIV										
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E131									
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To improve access to IPT for eligible people living with HIV										
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC										
CODES											

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	<u>IPT:</u>	reatment sites:	•							
NUMERATOR		HIV/AIDs tre		n Kenya witl	h IPT progi	ram for PLHIV				
DENOMINATOR	Number of	HIV/ AIDS tre	atment sites in	Kenya						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage									
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Sex an	d type of TB								
INDICATOR	Input	Outp	ut	Outcome	Imj	pact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		•	/							
PURPOSE			of sites that ty and readines		T to eligib	le PLHIV. To				
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	_ ,	uarterly, Annu Quarterly, Annu	,						
DATA SOURCE	DENOMINA	sessment (healt	th facility asses	sment) DHIS2, SA	,	vice Provision				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number of HIV/AIDs treatment sites in Kenya with IPT program for PLHIV with no signs for Tuberculosis/ Number of HIV/ AIDS treatment sites in Kenya x 100 NOTE:									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY								
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓					

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of eligible PLHIV provided with IPT									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E132								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To reduce the incidence of TB among PLHIV									
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC								
CODES										

DEFINITION OF	Eligible: A	ll HIV po	sitive pa	<u>tients</u>						
IMPORTANT TERMS	<u>IPT:</u>	<u>IPT:</u>								
Numerator	Number o	Number of PLHIV with no signs for Tuberculosis provided with IPT								
DENOMINATOR	Total num	ber of PL	HIV wit	h no signs fo	r Tuberculosi	is				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	e								
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Sex,,	Sub-cou	nty, Coui	nty, Facility						
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input		Output	:	Outcome	Im	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓							
PURPOSE	To ensure	all patier	its living	with HIV ar	e prevented f	rom getting	TB			
Encourney	COLLECTI	ON: Mor	ithly							
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN		, -	rterly						
	<u>Utilisati</u>	<u>on</u> : All l	evels							
DATA SOURCE		<u>for:</u> Pre HIS2	-ART re	egister, TB s	summary too	l, IPT regis	ster, TIBU and			
DAINGOORGE		<u>iator</u> : Pi HIS2	re-ART 1	register, TB	summary too	ol, IPT regis	ster, TIBU and			
DATA MANAGEMENT	DATA COI	LECTION	METHO	D:						
AND INDICATOR				_	no signs for T	uberculosis	provided			
COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA					no signs for T		-			
Collection)	<u>NOTE</u> : all levels									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY								
APPLICATION LEVEL			√	✓	✓	✓				

INDICATOR NAME		Proportion of children under 5 who are contacts of smear positive Tuberculosis patients put on IPT								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E1	HIS-M&E133								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To reduce c	To reduce contact transmission of Tuberculosis to children under 5								
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP								
CODES										

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	confirm Smear posit	Contacts: Children under 5 years sharing a home with a bacteriologically confirmed/smear positive TB case Smear positive: A case whose sputum smears are confirmed to be mycobacterium positive								
Numerator	Number of on IPT	Number of children under 5 who are contacts of smear positive TB patients PUT on IPT								
DENOMINATOR	Total numb	er of child	lren und	der 5 who	are o	contacts of s	mear posi	itive	e TB patients	
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage									
DISAGGREGATION	Sex, Facility	, County,	Sub-co	unty						
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact								
PURPOSE	To reduce t	ransmissio	on of TI	•	hildr	ren under 5				
Frequency	COLLECTION REPORTING UTILISATION	: Quarter	ly	rterly, Ar	ınual	ly				
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATO DENOMINA				,					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number of children under 5 who are contacts of smear positive TB patients PUT on IPT / Total number of children under 5 who are contacts of smear positive patients x100 NOTE:									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY								
APPLICATION LEVEL		√	·	✓		✓	✓			

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of Tuberculosis patients started on treatment tested for HIV								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E134								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To reduce o	To reduce case fatality among HIV-infected TB patients to <5%							
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC							
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	<u>None</u>				<u>None</u>								
NUMERATOR	Number of Tuberculosis patients started on treatment during reporting period and tested for HIV												
DENOMINATOR	Total number o	f TB patients sta	arted on treat	tment during	g reporting p	eriod							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage												
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Sex, Facili	ty, Sub-county,	County, Nati	ional									
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact											
TRAINE WORK ELVEE		✓											
PURPOSE	Early initiation	of ART											
Frequency	REPORTING: Q	COLLECTION: Monthly REPORTING: Quarterly UTILISATION: quarterly and annual reviews at all levels											
DATA SOURCE		TB register, TB aregister, TB											
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number of Tuberculosis patients started on treatment during reporting period and tested for HIV / Total number of TB patients started on treatment During reporting period x100 NOTE:												
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY											
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓	✓	✓	✓								

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of HIV positive Tuberculosis patients who receive Cotrimoxazole Preventive Therapy									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E135								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To reduc	To reduce case fatality among TBHIV co-infected patients to <5%								
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP								
CODES										

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		Cotrimoxazole Preventive Therapy (CPT) is a drug provided for prevention of coinfections								
Numerator		Number of TBHIV co-infected patients started on treatment during reporting period put on CPT								
DENOMINATOR		Total number of TBHIV co-infected patients started on treatment during the reporting period								
Unit of measure	Percentage									
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Sex, S	ub-county, Co	ınty							
INDICATOR	Input	Outp	ut	Outcome	Im	pact				
Framework Level		✓								
PURPOSE	To reduce	the risk of gett	ing opportunis	stic infections	3					
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	<u>ON</u> : Quarterly <u>G</u> : Quarterly <u>ON</u> : quarterly, A	Annually at All	levels						
DATA SOURCE		OR: TIBU and I								
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number of TBHIV co-infected patients started on treatment during reporting period put on CPT/ Total number of TBHIV co-infected patients started on treatment during the reporting period* 100 NOTE:									
Indicator	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY								
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓	✓	✓	✓					

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of HIV Positive TB Patients Put On ART							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E136							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To reduce case fatality among HIV-infected TB patients to <5%							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC			
CODES								

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	None	None							
NUMERATOR	Number of positive for	TB patients HIV put on	star AR'	ted on treatr V	nent duri	ng report	ing pe	riod and tested	
DENOMINATOR		er of TB pat tive for HIV	tient	s started on	treatmen	t during	report	ing period and	
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Sub-county	y, County an	d Na	ational					
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Ou	ıtpu	t	Outcom	2	Imp	pact	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√							
PURPOSE	To reduce of	case fatality i	rates	3					
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	<u>ON</u> : Quarterl <u>G</u> : Quarterly <u>ON</u> : Quarterl		nnually at Al	levels				
DATA SOURCE		OR: TIBU and ATOR: TIBU a							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number of TB patients started on treatment during reporting period and tested positive for HIV put on ARV/ total number of TB patients started on treatment during reporting period and tested positive for HIV X 100 NOTE:								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY							
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓		✓	✓		✓		

INDICATOR NAME	Treatment	Treatment success rate among drug resistant tuberculosis patients							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E	HIS-M⊗E137							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR To increase treatment success rate to at least 80% among all cases of Drug Resistant Tuberculosis Patients									
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP								
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Treatment Success: These are DR-TB cases who started treatment according to the National TB protocol and completed treatment or got cured. Drug Resistant:										
NUMERATOR		Orug Resistant eted treatment		ho started tr	eatment 2	years prior who					
DENOMINATOR	Total Drug I	Resistant TB pa	tients who sta	irted treatme	nt 2 years a	go					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage										
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Sex, Ty	pe Of Dr-TB ar	d HIV Status,	County, Sub	county, N	ational					
INDICATOR Framework Level	Input	Outp	ut	Outcome	In	ıpact					
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				✓							
PURPOSE	To measure	treatment succ	ess among dru	g resistant Tl	B patients						
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION REPORTING UTILISATION	_ ,	d Annual revie	ews at all leve	ls						
DATA SOURCE				,	0	BU and DHIS2 ster, TIBU and					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION Number of Drug Resistant TB patients who started treatment 2 years prior who have completed treatment or cured/ Total Drug Resistant TB patients who started treatment 2 years ago x100 NOTE:										
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY									
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓	✓	✓	✓						

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion who have	Proportion of Drug Resistant Tuberculosis patients on second line treatment who have negative culture results by month 6							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E138							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure treatment success of at least 90% among all drug resistant –forms of TB								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC				
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Second Line Treatment:									
NUMERATOR		Number of drug resistant Tuberculosis patients who started second line treatment 6 months prior who have negative culture results								
DENOMINATOR	Total numb	er of DRTB pat	ients who star	rted 2nd line	treatment 6	months prior				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage									
DISAGGREGATION	Age, sex ,T	ype of DR-TB,H	IV status, sub	-county, cou	nty					
INDICATOR	Input	Outpu	ıt	Outcome	Imp	pact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				✓						
PURPOSE	To measure	treatment suc	cess among D	Orug Resistan	t TB patient	:S				
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	<u>ON</u> : Monthly <u>G</u> : Quarterly <u>ON</u> : Quarterly an	d Annually at	All levels						
DATA SOURCE	DENOMINA	OR: DR-TB regis ATOR: DR-TB 1 IIS2		,	0					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number of drug resistant Tuberculosis patients who started second line treatment 6 months prior who have negative culture results/ Total number of DRTB patients who started 2nd line treatment 6 months priorx100 Note:									
INDICATOR APPLICATION I THE	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY									
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓	✓	✓	✓					

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of eligible patients tested using Gene XPERT								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	:E139							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To enhai	To enhance TB diagnosis							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Gene XPEI	Gene XPERT:								
NUMERATOR	Number of	Eligible TB Pati	ents tested us	ing Gene XP	ERT					
DENOMINATOR	Total numl	oer of patients el	igible for Gen	e Xpert testi	ng					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage									
DISAGGREGATION	ТВ Туре, Н	IIV status, Coun	ty Sub-county	7						
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outpu	it	Outcome	Imp	pact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓								
PURPOSE	To increase	TB detection ra	ite							
FREQUENCY		ON: Monthly								
TREQUENCI		G: Monthly	. 1 .	. 11.1 1						
		<u>on</u> : Quarter and								
DATA SOURCE		OR: TB register,	-	_						
	DENOMINA	ATOR: TB registe	r, TB summar	y tool, IPT re	gister, TIBU	J and DHIS2				
DATA MANAGEMENT	DATA COL	LECTION METHO	<u>DD</u> :							
AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION		<u>10N</u> : Number o				Gene XPERT /				
GUIDELINES (DATA	Total numl	oer of patients el	igible for Gen	e Xpert testi	ng <u>Note</u> :					
COLLECTION)										
INDICATOR ADDICATION I SHELL	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY								
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	√				

3.3: Malaria Control Programme

INDICATOR NAME	Malaria Inc	Malaria Incidence in Health Facilities						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E1	.40						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR To measure the malaria disease burden in a defined area using routine data								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC			
CODES								

	1										
DEFINITION OF		icidence: This is ation per year ex			of malaria	occurrence in a					
IMPORTANT TERMS		Tested Positive(Confirmed Malaria Case) : These are Persons who test positive for malaria either by microscopy or Rapid diagnostic tests									
	Rapid Diag	Rapid Diagnostic Tests (RDTs)									
NUMERATOR	Number of by health fa		aria cases conf	firmed by mi	croscopy (or RDT reported					
DENOMINATOR	Estimated	catchment popu	lation at risk								
Unit of measure	Per 1000 p	ersons per year									
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Nati	onal, County, 1	Epidemiologica	ıl zones, Sub-	county, F	acility Level					
INDICATOR	Input	Outp	ut	Outcome	Ir	npact					
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				√							
PURPOSE	Reduce Ma	laria Incidence	among the pop	ulation at Ri	sk						
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	<u>ON</u> : Daily, Week <u>G</u> : Weekly, Mon <u>ON</u> : Weekly, Mo	thly/ Quarterly	,	lly						
DATA SOURCE	Mo	OR: Routine st OH240/MOH70 ATOR: Estimated	6, (MOH505 /I	DSR Lab Dat	(a))	MOH 705A/B,					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION	All Suspec	LECTION METHO ted cases Teste malaria reported	ed and select	the Malaria		and record the					
GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	<u>CALCULATION</u> : Number of Confirmed Malaria cases/Estimated catchment Population multiply by 1000 <u>NOTE</u> :										
INDICATOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY										
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	✓	✓	✓						

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of Suspected Malaria cases tested							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	:E141						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure that 100% of suspected malaria cases are tested before treatment							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC			
Codes								

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Suspected Malaria case: is any client/person presenting to a Health care provider with symptoms of malaria (fever, sweating, chills, joint-pains, nausea and or vomiting) Tested: These are either tested by Microscopy (using Blood Stain slide) or RDT								
Numerator	Number o	f suspected mala	uria cases teste	d					
DENOMINATOR	Total Nur	nber of suspecte	d malaria cases	3					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	e							
DISAGGREGATION	National	/ County / Epide	miological zon	es / Sub-cou	nty/Facility				
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outp	ut	Outcome	Im	pact			
T KAME WORK LEVEL		✓							
PURPOSE	To confirm	n malaria cases a	nd give the rig	ht treatment					
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	<u>ION</u> : Daily, Wee <u>NG</u> : Weekly/Moi <u>ION</u> : Weekly/Mo	nthly/Quarterly	,					
DATA SOURCE	N	TOR: Routine s IOH240/MOH 5 JATOR: MOH240	15/MOH 643/N	MOH706, IDS	SR(MOH 5	05) Lab Data)			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: ROUTINE SURVEILLANCE CALCULATION: Number of Suspected malaria cases tested/Total number of suspected malaria cases X 100 NOTE:								
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR ✓	PROGRAMME ✓	NATIONAL	County ✓	FACILITY \(Community ✓			

INDICATOR NAME	Malaria Test Positivity Rate									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E142									
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess the positivity of malaria among suspected cases tested									
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC									
CODES										

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	A Malaria Positive test: Any malaria diagnostic tests that is positive by use of RDT or microscopy										
NUMERATOR	Total number of outpatient cases confirmed positive for malaria by Microscopy or RDT										
DENOMINATOR	Total number	Total number of outpatient suspected malaria cases tested									
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage										
DISAGGREGATION	National / Co	ounty / Epidemi	ological zone	s / Sub-count	у						
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outpu	ıt	Outcome	Im	pact					
TRAMEWORK LEVEL				\checkmark							
PURPOSE	2. To re-	2. To reduce the burden of malaria in the population									
FREQUENCY	UTILISATION trend	Monthly/Quart : At Service deli	ivery point an positivity ra	d county mee te, Quarterl	y product:	s to discuss the ion of malaria ones.					
DATA SOURCE	IDSR	<u>e:</u> DHIS (MC .(MOH 505) Lal <u>or</u> : MOH240/N	b Data)		A/B, MOI	H240/MOH706,					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: ROUTINE SURVEILLANCE CALCULATION: Total number of outpatient confirmed positive malaria cases/Total number of suspected malaria cases tested X100 Note: Confirmed Malaria and Suspected Malaria data is collected from Laboratory registers/summaries										
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY									
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	√	✓	✓	√					

INDICATOR NAME	Malaria parasitaemia prevalence (pf) rate among children aged 6-59 months									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E143									
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the burden of malaria in a defined population									
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC									
Codes										

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		Malaria Parasitaemia prevalence (pf): presence of malaria parasites found in the blood smears slide tested using microscopy									
NUMERATOR		Number of children aged 6-59 months tested positive by microscopy for presence of malaria parasite in the blood									
DENOMINATOR	Total numl	oer of chi	ildren a	ged 6-59 mon	ths tested fo	r malari:	a				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage										
DISAGGREGATION	Sex, Age, N	lational,	Epidem	iological zor	es , County						
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input		Outpu	ıt	Outcome		Imp	pact			
TRAMEWORK LEVEL					✓						
PURPOSE	To determi	ne the pi	revaleno	ce/ disease bu	rden of mala	ria in a _]	popu	lation			
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION REPORTING UTILISATION	<u>G</u> :3 years	3								
DATA SOURCE	KMIS										
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULAT Malaria/To	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: HOUSEHOLD SURVEY CALCULATION: Total Number of children aged 6-59months Tested positive for Malaria/Total number of children aged 6-59months tested for malaria X100 NOTE: Only accessed through surveys									
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY										

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of pregnant women attending ANC issued with LLINs in endemic and epidemic prone counties									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E144								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure that 100% of pregnant mothers attending ANC in endemic and epidemic areas received an LLIN during the first visit									
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC									
CODES										

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	LLINs: (Long Lasting Insecticide Treated nets) that are distributed in Maternal clinics for malaria prevention Vulnerable Group: Children under 1 year and pregnant women living in malaria endemic and epidemic prone areas.									
Numerator	Total nun	nber of LL	INs issu	ied to pregna	nt women ir	the heal	th fa	ıcility		
DENOMINATOR	Total nur	nber of p	regnant	women atte	ending 1st AN	C				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	;e								
DISAGGREGATION	Facility, S	ub county	y, Coun	ty						
INDICATOR	Input		Outpu	ıt	Outcome]	Imp	act		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL					√					
PURPOSE	To meas	To measure whether pregnant women in epidemic and endemic areas have accessed an LLIN in the ANC so that they can use them for malaria preventions								
FREQUENCY	COLLECT: REPORTIN	NG: Mont	hly	arterly, annu	ally					
DATA SOURCE	NUMERA' DENOMIN			711,405) OH 711,405)						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: ROUTINE SURVEILLANCE CALCULATION: TOTAL NUMBER OF LLINS ISSUED TO PREGNANT WOMEN IN THE HEALTH FACILITY/TOTAL NUMBER OF PREGNANT WOMEN ATTENDING IST ANC X 100 NOTE:									
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR									

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of ITNs/LLINs distributed to children < 1 year									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E145									
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure that 100% of children <1 year attending the EPI clinic have received an LLIN during the first visit									
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC					
Codes										

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Child Heal	LLINs: (Long Lasting Insecticide Treated nets) that are distributed in Maternal & Child Health clinics for malaria prevention Vulnerable Group: Children under 1 year and pregnant women living in malaria endemic and epidemic prone areas.										
Numerator	Total numb	per of LLINs iss	aed to children	under 1 year	in the EPI c	linic						
DENOMINATOR	Total numb	oer of children u	nder 1 year adr	ninistered DI	PT 1							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage											
DISAGGREGATION	Facility, Su	b county, Coun	ty and Nationa	1								
INDICATOR	Input	Out	out	Outcome	Im	pact						
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√										
PURPOSE		To ensure children (1 year in epidemic and endemic areas have accessed an LLIN in the EPI clinic so that they can use them for malaria prevention										
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	<u>ON</u> : Daily, Mon G: Monthly ON: Monthly, Q	•									
DATA SOURCE		<u>or:</u> (DHIS) MO ator: (DHIS)M										
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: ROUTINE SURVEILLANCE CALCULATION: TOTAL NUMBER OF LLINS ISSUED TO CHILDREN UNDER 1 YEAR IN THE CWC/TOTAL NUMBER OF CHILDREN UNDER 1 YEAR ADMINISTERED DPT 1 X 100 NOTE:											
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY										
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓	√	√	√							

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of households with at least one ITNs/LLINs									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E146								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure household LLIN possession so as to enable LLIN use									
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC									
Codes										

DEFINITION OF	At least one: This implies the Household owns one or more.										
IMPORTANT TERMS	ITN is a net that is either an LLIN or a net that has been dipped in insecticide 6 months prior. LLINs is a long Lasting Insecticide Treated net										
NUMERATOR	Number of	Number of households that own one ITN/LLINs									
DENOMINATOR	Number of	household	ls surv	eyed .							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	:									
DISAGGREGATION	National /E	Epidemiolo	gical z	zone /County							
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	(Outpu	t	Outcome		Imp	act			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL					\checkmark						
PURPOSE	Determinir	ng coverage	e (HH	I net possessi	on) of ITNs/I	LINs					
FREQUENCY				MIS, 3 years		,					
1 REQUENCT	REPORTING UTILISATION	-		MIS, 3 years f	or PMLLIN, 5	5 years f	for K	DHS			
DATA SOURCE				Survey (KMIS d Survey (KM			,				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: HOUSEHOLD SURVEY CALCULATION: Number of households that own one ITN/LLINs/ Number of households surveyed X100 NOTE:										
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY									
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓									

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of households with more than one ITNs/LLINs									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E147									
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensu	To ensure household LLIN possession so as to enable LLIN use								
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC									
CODES										

More than one: This implies they have two or more nets in the household ITN is a net that is either an LLIN or a net that has been dipped in insecticide 6 months prior. LLINS is a long Lasting Insecticide Treated net										
Number o	Number of households that own more than one ITN/LLINs									
Number o	of househo	olds surve	eyed							
Percentag	;e									
National /	Epidemic	ological z	one /County							
Input		Output	-	Outcome		Imp	pact			
				\checkmark						
Determini	ing covera	ıge (HH	net possessi	on) of ITNs/I	LLINs					
REPORTIN	<u>NG</u> : 3 year	rs for KN								
			, ,			,				
CALCULA	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: HOUSEHOLD SURVEY CALCULATION: Number of households that own more than one ITN/LLINs/ Number of households surveyed X100									
SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY									
	ITN is a n months property of the property of	ITN is a net that is months prior. LLIN Number of househo Percentage National /Epidemic Input Determining covera COLLECTION: 3 yea REPORTING: 3 yea UTILISATION: 3 yea NUMERATOR: Hot DENOMINATOR: Hot DATA COLLECTION CALCULATION: N Number of househo NOTE: SECTOR PROGR	ITN is a net that is either ar months prior. LLINS is a low Number of households that Number of households survey Percentage National /Epidemiological zunget Input Output Outpu	ITN is a net that is either an LLIN or a months prior. LLINS is a long Lasting Ir Number of households that own more the Number of households surveyed Percentage National /Epidemiological zone /County Input Output Determining coverage (HH net possessi COLLECTION: 3 years for KMIS, 3 years REPORTING: 3 years for KMIS, 3 years futilisation: 3 years NUMERATOR: Household Survey (KMIS) DENOMINATOR: Household Survey (KMIS) DATA COLLECTION METHOD: HOUSEHO CALCULATION: Number of households Number of households surveyed X100 NOTE: SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL	ITN is a net that is either an LLIN or a net that has b months prior. LLINS is a long Lasting Insecticide Tre Number of households that own more than one ITN/I Number of households surveyed Percentage National /Epidemiological zone /County Input Output Outcome □ □ □ Determining coverage (HH net possession) of ITNs/I COLLECTION: 3 years for KMIS, 3 years for PMLLIN, I REPORTING: 3 years for KMIS, 3 years for PMLLIN, I UTILISATION: 3 years NUMERATOR: Household Survey (KMIS, KDHS, PM DENOMINATOR: Household Survey (KMIS, KDHS, PM DENOMINATOR: Household Survey (KMIS, KDHS, PM DATA COLLECTION METHOD: HOUSEHOLD SURVEY CALCULATION: Number of households that own in Number of households surveyed X100 NOTE: SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY	ITN is a net that is either an LLIN or a net that has been dip months prior. LLINS is a long Lasting Insecticide Treated ne Number of households that own more than one ITN/LLINS Number of households surveyed Percentage National /Epidemiological zone /County Input Output Outcome □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □	ITN is a net that is either an LLIN or a net that has been dipped i months prior. LLINS is a long Lasting Insecticide Treated net Number of households that own more than one ITN/LLINS Number of households surveyed Percentage National /Epidemiological zone /County Input Output Outcome Imp Output Outcome Imp COLLECTION: 3 years for KMIS, 3 years for PMLLIN, 5 years for K REPORTING: 3 years for KMIS, 3 years for PMLLIN, 5 years for K UTILISATION: 3 years NUMERATOR: Household Survey (KMIS, KDHS, PMLLIN survey DENOMINATOR: Household Survey (KMIS, KDHS, PMLLIN survey DENOMINATOR: Household Survey (KMIS, KDHS, PMLLIN survey CALCULATION: Number of households that own more than or Number of households surveyed X100 NOTE: SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY			

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of pregnant women sleeping under ITN/LLIN							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	τΕ148						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure at least 80% of pregnant women in epidemic and endemic areas use an LLIN							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC			
CODES								

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	ITN is a net that is either an LLIN or a net that has been dipped in insecticide 6 months prior. LLINS is a long Lasting Insecticide Treated net										
Numerator	Number of pregnant women who slept under an ITN/LLIN the previous night										
DENOMINATOR	Total number of pregnant women who slept in surveyed households the previous night										
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	Percentage									
DISAGGREGATION	National /E	pidemiological	zone /County	/Residence							
INDICATOR En (1) (Figure 1) Figure 2)	Input	Outpu	ıt	Outcome	I	mpact					
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				\checkmark							
PURPOSE	To determin	ne LLIN usage a	mong pregna	nt women							
Frequency	REPORTING	COLLECTION: 3 years for KMIS, 3 years for PMLLIN, 5 years for KDHS REPORTING: 3 years for KMIS, 3 years for PMLLIN, 5 years for KDHS UTILISATION: 3 years									
DATA SOURCE	I	NUMERATOR: Household Survey (KMIS, KDHS, PMLLIN survey DENOMINATOR: Household Survey (KMIS, KDHS, PMLLIN survey									
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: HOUSEHOLD SURVEY CALCULATION: Number of pregnant women who slept under an ITN/LLIN the previous night/ Total number of pregnant women who slept in surveyed households the previous night X100 NOTE:										
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL		Programme	NATIONAL 🗸	COUNTY	FACILIT	Y COMMUNITY					

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of children aged less than 5 years sleeping under ITN/LLIN								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	:E149							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure at least 80% of children aged less than 5 years in epidemic and endemic areas use an LLIN								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC				
Codes									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	ITN is a net that is either an LLIN or a net that has been dipped in insecticide 6 months prior. LLINS is a long Lasting Insecticide Treated net									
NUMERATOR	Number of children under 5 years of age who slept under an ITN the previous night									
DENOMINATOR	Total number of children under 5 years who slept in surveyed households the previous night									
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Sex, National /Epidemiological zone /County/residence									
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	(Outp	ut	Outcome		Imp	pact		
TRAMEWORK LEVEL					√	✓				
PURPOSE	To determine LLIN usage among children aged less than 5 years									
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: 3 years for KMIS, 3 years for PMLLIN, 5 years for KDHS REPORTING:3 years for KMIS, 3 years for PMLLIN, 5 years for KDHS UTILISATION:3 years									
DATA SOURCE				Survey (KMIS ld Survey (KM			,	еу		
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: HOUSEHOLD SURVEY CALCULATION: Number of children under 5 years of age who slept under an ITN the previous night / Total number of children under 5 years who slept in surveyed households the previous night X100 NOTE:									
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAM	1ME	NATIONAL	COUNTY ✓	FACIL	ITY	COMMUNITY		

INDICATOR NAME	Number	Number of pregnant women who received IPT1 in targeted Counties								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	zE150								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To ensure that at 100% (all) of pregnant women in malaria endemic areas receive IPTpl at the ANC								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC					
CODES										

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	IPT is a dose of 3 tablets of SP issued to pregnant women during the ANC visits in malaria endemic areas (IPT 1 is only 1 dose)										
NUMERATOR	Number of pregnant women who received IPT1 in Targeted Counties										
DENOMINATOR	none	none									
UNIT OF MEASURE	Count/ num	ıber									
DISAGGREGATION	National/ C	ounty/Fac	cility								
INDICATOR Framework Level	Input		Outpu	ıt	Outcome	Imp	pact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓								
PURPOSE	To measure	To measure IPTp 1 coverage as a malaria preventive intervention									
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Daily, Monthly REPORTING: Monthly										
	<u>Utilisatio</u>										
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATO DENOMINA		ANC R	egister MOH	405 & MOH	711)					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: ROUTINE SURVEILLANCE CALCULATION: Number of pregnant women who received IPTpl in Targeted Counties NOTE:										
INDICATOR	SECTOR	Progra	AMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY				
APPLICATION LEVEL		√		√	√	√					

INDICATOR NAME	Number of pregnant women who received IPT2 in targeted Counties								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	:E151							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure that at 100% (all) of pregnant women in malaria endemic areas receive IPTp2 at the ANC clinic								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC				
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	IPTp is a dose of 3 tablets of SP given to pregnant women during the ANC visits. IPTp2 is the second dose										
NUMERATOR	Number of pregnant women who received IPTp2 in Targeted Counties										
DENOMINATOR	none	none									
UNIT OF MEASURE	Count/num	nber									
DISAGGREGATION	National/ C	County/ faci	ility								
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	0	utpu	t	Outcome		Imp	act			
I RAMEWORK LEVEL			✓								
PURPOSE	To measure IPTp 2 coverage as a malaria preventive intervention										
Frequency	COLLECTION: Monthly REPORTING: Monthly UTILISATION:										
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Routine Surveillance system (ANC Register MOH405 & MOH711) DENOMINATOR: NONE										
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: ROUTINE SURVEILLANCE CALCULATION: Number of pregnant women who received IPTp2 in Targeted Counties NOTE:										
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAM	име	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILI	TY	COMMUNITY			
TELEGRAPHON DEVEL		√		√	√	√					

INDICATOR NAME	Number	of pregnant	women wł	no received	IPTp3 in ta	rgeted Co	unties
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	:E152					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		e that at 100 the ANC)% of pregn	ant women	in malaria	endemic a	reas receive
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC		
CODES							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		dose of 3 tal 3 is the third		n to pregnan	t women di	uring the ANC					
NUMERATOR	Number of	Number of pregnant women who received IPTp3 in Targeted Counties									
DENOMINATOR	None										
Unit of measure	Count/Nur	nber									
DISAGGREGATION	National /	County / Fac	ility								
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact									
I KAMEWOKK LEVEL		✓									
PURPOSE	To determi	ne the covera	ge of IPTp3								
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	COLLECTION: Monthly REPORTING: Monthly UTILISATION: Monthly, Quarterly and annually									
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATO 711 DENOMINA)	Surveillance sys	tem (ANC R	egister MO	H405 & MOH					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: ROUTINE SURVEILLANCE CALCULATION: Number of pregnant women who received IPTp3 in Targeted Counties NOTE:										
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY									
APPLICATION LEVEL		√	✓	√	✓						

INDICATOR NAME		Proportion of public health facilities having no stock-out of ACTs for 7 consecutive days in past 3 months (for each ACT weight bands)							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E	HIS-M&E153							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure malaria in	To ensure uninterrupted supply of the first line treatment for uncomplicated malaria in health facilities to ensure service delivery							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC				
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	uncom	nisinin C plicated n intrine (AI	nalaria.	ation Therap usually the	oy is the one that is	first line s available	treatment for is Artemether					
NUMERATOR	nationally r	Number of public health facilities surveyed with no reported stock-outs of nationally recommended ACTs lasting more than 7 days at any time during the past three months										
DENOMINATOR	Total numb	er of public	c healtl	n facilities/pul	olic health fa	cilities sur	veyed					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage											
DISAGGREGATION	National/Co	ounty										
INDICATOR	Input		Outpu	t	Outcome	In	npact					
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√										
PURPOSE	To measure	stock out	of esser	ntial medicine	:S							
Frequency	COLLECTION REPORTING UTILISATION	: biannual	l/mont	hly								
DATA SOURCE	For DENOMINA	m)	cility	•	•	•	aria Commodity ystem (Malaria					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULATI nationally r	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: FACILITY SURVY/ROUTINE SURVEILLANCE CALCULATION: Number of public health facilities with no reported stock-outs of nationally recommended ACTs lasting more than 7 days at any time during the past three months / Total number of public health facilities X 100										
INDICATOR	SECTOR	Progra	MME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY					
APPLICATION LEVEL		√		√	√							

INDICATOR NAME		Proportion of health facilities having no stock outs of RDTs for 7 Consecutive days in the past 3 months								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E154								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To ensure uninterrupted supply of Malaria RDTs in health facilities to ensure service delivery.								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC					
CODES										

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	RDTs are	rapid Diagnos	stic Tests								
NUMERATOR		Number of health facilities with no reported stock-outs of RDTs lasting more than 7 days at any time during the past three months									
DENOMINATOR	Total num	ber of public	health facilities	or public heal	th facilities	surveyed					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	e									
DISAGGREGATION	National/	County									
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact									
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				✓							
PURPOSE	Coverage	indicator and	measures stock	out of RDTs							
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	COLLECTION:: biannual/monthly REPORTING:: biannual/monthly UTILISATION:: biannual/monthly									
DATA SOURCE	fo DENOMIN	rm)	urvey / routine y survey / r n)		, ,	,					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	Calculation lasting m	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: FACILITY SURVEY/ROUTINE SURVEILLANCE Calculation: Number of health facilities with no reported stock-outs of RDTs lasting more than 7 days at any time during the past three months / Total number of public health facilities X 100									
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Programm	E NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY					
APPLICATION LEVEL		√	✓	✓							

INDICATOR NAME		Proportion of pregnant women who received 1 or more doses of IPTp during last pregnancy (within last 2 years) in endemic areas							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E155							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To ensure that at least 80% of pregnant women in malaria endemic areas received 1 or more doses of IPTp							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC				
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		ose of 3 tablets on demic areas.	f SP given to j	pregnant woi	nen durin	g the ANC visits					
NUMERATOR		Number of women who received one or more doses of IPTp during ANC visits during their last pregnancy that led to a live birth within the last two years									
DENOMINATOR	Total num	iber of women su	irveyed who h	ad a live birtl	n in the las	t two years					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	e									
DISAGGREGATION	County / l	Epidemiological :	zone								
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact									
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√									
PURPOSE	To establi	sh the coverage o	of IPTp 1 in the	Population							
Frequency	REPORTIN	COLLECTION: 3 years for KMIS, 3 years for PMLLIN, 5 years for KDHS REPORTING: 3 years for KMIS, 3 years for PMLLIN, 5 years for KDHS UTILISATION: National Reports dissemination									
DATA SOURCE		TOR: Household TATOR: Househol	, \			,					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULA Number of to prevent last two y	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: HOUSEHOLD SURVEY CALCULATION: Number of women who received one or more doses of IPTp during ANC visits to prevent malaria during their last pregnancy that led to a live birth within the last two years / Total number of women surveyed who had a live birth in the last two years X 100									
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Programme √	NATIONAL	County ✓	FACILITY	COMMUNITY					

INDICATOR NAME		Proportion of pregnant women who received 2 or more doses of IPTp during last pregnancy (within last 2 years) in endemic areas							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E156							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To ensure that at least 80% of pregnant women in malaria endemic areas received 2 or more doses of IPTp							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC				
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		IPT is a dose of 3 tablets of SP given to pregnant women during the ANC visits given in endemic areas.									
NUMERATOR	Number of women who received two or more doses of IPTp during ANC visits to prevent malaria during their last pregnancy that led to a live birth within the last two years										
DENOMINATOR	Total num	ber of wome	en su	rveyed who h	ad a live birtl	n in the last	two years				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	e									
DISAGGREGATION	County / I	pidemiolog	ical z	one							
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	0	utpu	t	Outcome	Im	pact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL											
PURPOSE	To measur	re IPTp 2 cov	verag	e as a malaria	preventive ir	ntervention					
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	NG:3yearsfor	KMI	MIS, 3 years f S, 3 years for l ports dissemir	PMLLIN, 5 y						
DATA SOURCE				Survey (KMIS d Survey (KM							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: HOUSEHOLD SURVEY CALCULATION: Number of women who received two or more doses of IPTp during ANC visits to prevent malaria during their last pregnancy that led to a live birth within the last two years / Total number of women surveyed who had a live birth in the last two years X 100 NOTE:										
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Program	ME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY				
THE LICATION LLVEL		√			✓						

INDICATOR NAME		Proportion of pregnant women who received 3 or more doses of IPTp during last pregnancy (within last 2 years) in endemic areas							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	tE157							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure received	To ensure that at least 80% of pregnant women in malaria endemic areas received at least 3 or more doses of IPTp							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC				
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS			of SP given to	pregnant wo	men durir	IPT is a dose of 3 tablets of SP given to pregnant women during the ANC visits given in endemic areas.								
NUMERATOR	Number of women who received three or more doses of IPTp during ANC visits to prevent malaria during their last pregnancy that led to a live birth within the last two years													
DENOMINATOR	Total numl	Total number of women surveyed who had a live birth in the last two years												
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	Percentage												
DISAGGREGATION	County / E	pidemiological	zone											
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Input Outcome Impact												
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·												
PURPOSE	To measure	e IPTp 3 covera	ge as a malaria	preventive in	nterventio	on								
Frequency	REPORTING	ON: 3 years for G:3 years for K ON: National R	MIS, 3 years fo	r PMLLIN, 5										
DATA SOURCE		<u>OR:</u> Household <u>ATOR</u> : Househo	, ,			•								
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: HOUSEHOLD SURVEY CALCULATION: Number of women who received three or more doses of IPTp during ANC visits to prevent malaria during their last pregnancy that led to a live birth within the last two years / Total number of women surveyed who had a live birth in the last two years X 100 NOTE:													
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY ✓	FACILIT	COMMUN	ITY							

Indicator Name	In patient malaria deaths [per 1000 persons per year]					
HIS Code:	HIS-M&E158					
Objective of the indicator	To prevent malaria deaths					

References	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	
Codes						

Definition of Important Terms	None									
Numerator	Number of inpatient deaths due to Confirmed malaria									
Denominator	Total pop	Total population								
Unit of measure	Per 1000 p	opulation								
Disaggregation	County / 1	Epidemiologica	zone							
Indicator Framework	Input	Out	out	Outcome	Im	pact				
Level					√					
Purpose	To establish the burden malaria in the population									
	Collection: Monthly									
Frequency	Reporting	g: Monthly								
	Utilisatio:	n: annually, eve	ry 5 year							
Data Source	Numerator: In patient register									
Butta source	Denominator: census, KNBS									
Data Management and	Data Coll	ection method:	routine surveil	lance						
indicator computation Guidelines	Calculation	o <mark>n:</mark> Total numb n at risk of mala	er of inpatient o	deaths due to	Confirmed	l malaria / Total				
(Data Collection)	Note:	ir at 1151t of man	114 71 1000							
	Sector	Ризанамим с	National	Country	Casilier	Community				
Indicator Application	Sector	Programme		County	Facility	Community				
25.51			√	√	√					

3.4: Health Promotion

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of health workers in the public health sector sensitized on health communication skills							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	:E159						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To improve health communication skills for health workers in the public health sector							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC			
CODES								

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	information pick any	<u>Health communication skills</u> : Refers to the art of being able to give health information effectively. It involves being a good listener and observer in order to pick any verbal and non-verbal messages being expressed by the client to address any fears and/or concerns raised.								
Numerator	Number o	of health work	ers sensitized on	communicat	ion skills					
DENOMINATOR	Number o	of all Health V	Vorkers.							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	ge ge								
DISAGGREGATION	Sex; Cadr	e ,facility, cou	nty and sub-cou	nty						
INDICATOR	Input	Oı	ıtput	Outcome	Imj	pact				
Framework Level		✓								
PURPOSE	inform pl	To build a database of health workers trained on health communication skills to inform planning aimed at improving customer satisfaction and increasing utilization of health services and products.								
FREQUENCY	Reporting	n: Monthly g: Quarterly n: Quarterly,	annually							
DATA SOURCE	I .		ility records, Act orkers' database	, .						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	Data Collection method: Training Report Calculation: Number of Health Workers trained on communication skills/All Health Workers within a locality the county * 100									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMM	E NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY				
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓	✓	✓	✓					

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of community health volunteers (CHVs) sensitized on health communication skills								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E160							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To impro	To improve health communication skills for CHVs at the community							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC				
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	<u>Health communication skills:</u> Refer to the art of being able to give health information effectively. It involves being a good listener and observer in order to pick any non-verbal messages being expressed by the client to address any fears and/or concerns raised								
Numerator	Number o	f CHVs sen	nsitized	d on commun	ication skills				
DENOMINATOR	All CHVs	within a lo	cality	in the specifi	ed period				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	e							
DISAGGREGATION	National,	County ,Su	b-cour	nty, commun	ity units				
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	(Outpu	t	Outcome	In	npact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		,	✓						
PURPOSE	To build a database of Community health Volunteers sensitized on health communication skills to inform planning aimed at improving customer satisfaction and increasing utilization of health services and products.								
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	<u>ION</u> : Month NG: Quarter ION: Quart	rly	nnually					
DATA SOURCE		<u>гок:</u> Traini I <u>ATOR</u> : Mas			nit List(MCU	L)			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: ROUTINE CALCULATION: Number of CHVs sensitized on communication skills/ All CHVs within the locality X 100								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	Progran	ММЕ	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓			✓	✓	✓		

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of health information, education and communication (IEC) materials developed with desired standards								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E161							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure that materials reaching the end-users meet the desired quality following stipulated standards for IEC development								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Health IEC materials are used to publicize health information for awareness creation and promotion of services and products Desired standards: Health information, education and communication (IEC) materials pre-tested prior to dissemination									
NUMERATOR		Number of health information, education and communication (IEC) materials developed in the public health sector with desired standards								
DENOMINATOR	All health in within stipu		cation and con	nmunication	(IEC) mat	erials developed				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent									
DISAGGREGATION	National/co	unty; type of IE	C; topical healt	h area						
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Out₁	out	Outcome	Ir	npact				
PURPOSE	To have high quality IEC materials for the end-user. Improve documentation for purposes of identifying gaps for improving intra- and inter-sectoral collaboration aimed at addressing RMNCAH and NCDs									
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	<u>N</u> : Quarterly : Quarterly <u>N</u> : Bi-annually,	annually							
DATA SOURCE		R: Health pron TOR: Health pro	•		-					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number of health IEC materials developed with technical support from Health Promotion Officers/All health IEC materials developed X 100 NOTE:									
INDICATOR	INDICATOR SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COM									
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓	√	✓						

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of campaigns conducted to create awareness on topical health issues							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E162						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To create awareness around current health issues to enable the public to make informed decisions in managing their own health							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC			
CODES								

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	about speci	<u>Campaigns</u> : Refers to public health activities organized to create awareness about specific topical health issues e.g. immunization, cholera prevention, cancer, tobacco cessation etc								
Numerator	Number of	Number of campaigns conducted								
DENOMINATOR	- Total nun	nber of cam	paigr	ns expected						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	2								
DISAGGREGATION	Topical hea	alth area; na	ationa	al; county, sub	county					
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	С	Outpu	t	Outcome	I	mpact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓	/							
PURPOSE	awareness	Campaigns help prevent disease and promote health through messages to create awareness of available services/products and can increase their utilization for improved health outcomes in RMNCAH, NCDs etc.								
Frequency	COLLECTION REPORTING UTILISATION	G: Monthly	y, Qua	,	ıally					
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATO DENOMINA		-	notion record n	s and reports	i				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number of campaigns conducted to address topical health issues/Total number of campaigns expected X100 NOTE:									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAM	ИМЕ	NATIONAL	County	FACILIT	Y COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓		✓	✓					

3.5: Control of vector borne diseases

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of Counties conducting at least one community survey on a known endemic vector borne disease per year								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E	163							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To promote annual county monitoring of prevalence of relevant priority VBDs								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
CODES	√	√							

	Vector Borne insect	Disease (VBD) , snail, water fl	– a disease kno ea etc	wn to be tran	ısmitted l	by a vector e.g.	
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	soil transifilariasis, (and (7) gui	Priority VBD = seven VBDs listed for accelerated surveillance and control – (1) soil transmitted helminthes & schistosomiasis, (2) malaria, (3) lymphatic filariasis, (4) leishmaniasis, (5) dengue fever, (6) Human African Trypanosomiasis and (7) guinea worm disease Relevant Priority VBD = only those VBDs (out of the seven listed above) which are known to be prevalent in the County					
		-	,				
NUMERATOR	Number of VBD in the		ch have conduc	cted at least (one surv	vey of each relevant	
DENOMINATOR	ALL Count	ties known to l	ave the particu	lar VBD			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	:					
DISAGGREGATION	VBD, ,age, sex, sub-county, and county						
INDICATOR	Input	Out	put	Outcome	1	Impact	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√					
PURPOSE	To monitor	r trends in cont	rol of vector bo	rne diseases.			
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	ON: annually G: Annually ON: National a	nd County inte	rvention prog	rammes		
DATA SOURCE			unty survey rep maps of Count		lence		
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULAT THE YEAR	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: COUNTY VBD SURVEYS CALCULATION: COUNTIES THAT HAVE CONDUCTED SPECIFIC VBD SURVEYS IN THE YEAR DIVIDED BY THE NUMBER OF COUNTIES KNOWN TO BE ENDEMIC FOR THAT VBD X 100					
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILIT	TY COMMUNITY	

APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	√	√	_	_

INDICATOR NAME	Prevalence rate of priority vector borne diseases				
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&El64				
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To know the burden	of the priority vector borne diseases.			

REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	
Codes	√	✓				

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	 Vector Borne Disease (VBD) – a disease known to be transmitted by a vector e.g. insect, snail, water flea etc Priority VBD = seven VBDs listed for accelerated surveillance and control – (1) soil transmitted helminthes & schistosomiasis, (2) malaria, (3) lymphatic filariasis, (4) leishmaniasis, (5) dengue fever, (6) Human African Trypanosomiasis and (7) guinea worm disease 						
Numerator	Number of cases	s of specific Vect	or Borne Dise	eases identifi	ed		
DENOMINATOR	Total population	n					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Rate per 100,000) population					
DISAGGREGATION	By VBD , County	By VBD , County, Age groups & sex					
INDICATOR	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact					
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				√			
PURPOSE	To monitor dist diseases by Cou			vements in t	ne control	of vector borne	
Frequency	COLLECTION: a REPORTING: AI UTILISATION: N	nnually	unty interven	tion program	mes		
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: (DENOMINATOR				ıtional Cen	sus	
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: COUNTY VBD SURVEYS CALCULATION: NUMBER OF CASES OF VBDS IDENTIFIED IN THE YEAR /THE TOTAL PROJECTED POPULATION FOR THE YEAR/100,000 NOTE:						
INDICATOR	SECTOR	Programme	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	

APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	\checkmark	✓	√	✓	\checkmark

3.6: Reproductive and Maternal Health services

INDICATOR NAME	Proporti	Proportion of women who attended at least one ANC visit during pregnancy						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&El65						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To deter	To determine the Antenatal Care Coverage						
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP						
Codes	√			✓	✓	√		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	health personner preparation of pregnancy, laminimum of for and 36 weeks Skilled Health Perhealth profession who has been amanage normal postnatal period complications traditional birth. Live birth: The component of the heart, pulsa	el which emphasizes childbirth, readines abour, delivery and ur ANC visits, ideal sonnel: A skilled he onal - such as a mideducated and trained (uncomplicated) prod, and in the iden in women and new hattendants (TBA) aplete expulsion or exespective of the dura athes or shows any oution of the umbilical		overall health, her that may occur in IO recommends a 18 weeks, 32 weeks and is an accredited al officer or nurse he skills needed to and the immediate ent and referral of hed and untrained ther of a product of y, which, after such as beating of wement of voluntary		
NUMERATOR	Number of pregnan least one ANC visit 19, 15-49 years) who	(If from routine data o had at least one A	4, 15-19, 15-49 years a) or Number of wor antenatal care visit a eted pregnancy (If it	nen aged (10-14, 15- attended by trained		
DENOMINATOR	Total number of live	births				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent					
DISAGGREGATION		Age (10-14, 15-19, 15-49), educational level, urban, rural, Sub-County, constituency, county, and national levels				
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact		

FRAMEWORK LEVEL					✓		
PURPOSE	pregnancy opportunit	Antenatal care coverage is an indicator of access and use of health care during pregnancy (Health service coverage). The antenatal period presents opportunities for reaching pregnant women with interventions that may be vital to their health and wellbeing and that of their baby					
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	COLLECTION: Daily, 5 yearly REPORTING: Monthly, 5 yearly					
DATA SOURCE	Numerato 71	UTILIZATION: Monthly, Quarterly, yearly, 5 yearly NUMERATOR: ANC Register MOH 405 and reported on summary form MOH 711, KDHS DENOMINATOR: Maternity register MOH 333, KNBS					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	attended a (10-14, 15-1) trained hea)/ (Total ex NOTE: The disagg To get the been reviesensitized of It will be determined to the sensitized of the sensiti	DN= (Numl t least one 9, 15-49) ye lth person pected nur regation by age specified to cap the impolificult to age recruite	ber of ANC vears winel during age is data apture ortance obtain	pregnant wor isit (If from re ho had at least ing their last f live births). Is done so as to from the heat this data and e of having thidata for thos	outine data) st one Anten completed p X 100 o capture th alth facilities d the healt s age specific e aged 10-14	or Number of atal care visoregnancy () e data for the summer of the care work of the summer of the care work of the care wo	9, 15-49) who of women aged sit attended by If it's a survey) are adolescents. ary tools have kers must be ag KDHS since ifferent survey
INDICATOR	SECTOR	Program	MME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of women who attended 1st ANC visit at <16 weeks gestation during pregnancy						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E166					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the coverage of timely 1st ANC visit						
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP						
CODES	√	✓ ✓ ✓					

	health persor preparation in pregnanc	Antenatal Care: Care which is provided to pregnant women by skilled health personnel which emphasizes on the woman's overall health, her preparation of childbirth, readiness for complications that may occur in pregnancy, labour, delivery and postpartum. WHO recommends a minimum of four ANC visits, ideally at 16 weeks, 24-28 weeks, 32 weeks and 36 weeks.				
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	health profes who has been manage nor immediate po referral of co	Skilled Health Personnel: A skilled health worker/attendant is an accredited health professional—such as a midwife, doctor, Clinical officer or nurse—who has been educated and trained to proficiency in the skills needed to manage normal (uncomplicated) pregnancies, childbirth and the immediate postnatal period, and in the identification, management and referral of complications in women and new-borns. Both trained and untrained traditional birth attendants (TBA) are excluded.				
	of conceptior such separat beating of the of voluntary	<u>Live Birth</u> : The complete expulsion or extraction from its mother of a product of conception, irrespective of the duration of the pregnancy, which, after such separation, breathes or shows any other evidence of life such as beating of the heart, pulsation of the umbilical cord, or definite movement of voluntary muscles, whether or not the umbilical cord has been cut or the placenta is attached.				
Numerator		Number of pregnant women aged (10-14, 15-19, 15-49 years)who attended 1 st ANC visit at <16 weeks gestation (If from routine data)				
DENOMINATOR	Total number of li	ve births				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent					
DISAGGREGATION		5-49), educational lenty, and national leve		o-County,		
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact		
T KAME WORK LEVEL			✓			
PURPOSE		C visit leads to the mother and the		and treatment of		
Frequency	COLLECTION: Daily, 5 yearly REPORTING: Monthly, 5 yearly UTILIZATION: Monthly, quarterly, yearly, 5 yearly					

DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR: MOH 405 MOH 711, KDHS DENOMINATOR: MOH 333, KNBS					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION= (Number of pregnant women aged (10-14, 15-19, 15-49) who attended the 1st ANC visit at <16 weeks gestation (If from routine data)/ Total expected number of live births X 100 NOTE: The disaggregation by age is done so as to capture the data for the adolescents. To get the age specific data from the health facilities, the summary tools have been reviewed to capture this data and the health care workers must be sensitized on the importance of having this age specific data.						
INDICATOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMM						
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	√	✓	✓	✓	✓	

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of pregnant women attending 4 ANC visits according to Focused Antenatal (FANC) schedule					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E167					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR To determine the proportion of women adhering to the FANC schedule						

REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP
CODES	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓

Antenatal Care: Care which is provided to pregnant women by skilled health personnel which emphasizes on the woman's overall health, her preparation of childbirth, readiness for complications that may occur in pregnancy, labour, delivery and postpartum

Focused: Goal oriented care that is client centered, timely, friendly, simple, beneficial and safe to pregnant women

Focused Antenatal Care Schedule: Pregnant women attending 4 comprehensive personalized visits as follows:

1st visit: <16weeks

 2^{nd} visit: 16 - 28 weeks

3rd visit: 28-32 weeks

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS

4th visit: 32 – 40 weeks

Skilled Health Personnel: A skilled health worker/attendant is an accredited health professional - such as a midwife, doctor, Clinical officer or nurse - who has been educated and trained to proficiency in the skills needed to manage normal (uncomplicated) last pregnancies, childbirth and the immediate postnatal period, and in the identification, management and referral of complications in women and new-borns. Both trained and untrained traditional birth attendants (TBA) are excluded.

<u>Live Birth</u>: The complete expulsion or extraction from its mother of a product of conception, irrespective of the duration of the pregnancy, which, after such separation, breathes or shows any other evidence of life such as beating of the heart, pulsation of the umbilical cord, or definite movement of voluntary muscles, whether or not the umbilical cord has been cut or the placenta is attached.

Safe motherhood— is a strategy that aims at assisting every woman to go

	through pregnancy and childbirth in order to achieve the desired outcome of a							
	live and h	live and health baby and mother.						
NUMERATOR	Number o	f women who i	nade 4 ANC vis	its according	to the FAN	C schedule		
DENOMINATOR	Estimated	l number of live	births					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent							
DISAGGREGATION	By age (10	-14, 15-19, 15-49), urban/rural,	sub-county, c	county, and	national levels		
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Out	out	Outcome	Imj	pact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				✓				
PURPOSE	To measu	re the ANC cov	erage and utiliz	ation for safe	motherhoo	d.		
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Daily, 5 yearly							
TREQUERTED	REPORTING: Monthly, 5 yearly UTILIZATION: Monthly, quarterly, yearly, 5 yearly							
				, , ,	-l an arrana	wy farm MOII		
DATA SOURCE		il, KDHS	ster Mon 403	and reported	a on summa	ary form MOH		
	DENOMIN	ator:KNBS						
DATA MANAGEMENT	DATA CO	LLECTION MET	HOD:					
AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION	CALCULATION: Number of women aged 15-49 who attended four ANC visits according to FANC schedule / (Total expected number of live births)X100							
GUIDELINES (DATA		to FANC sche	lule / (I otal exp	pected numb	er of live bir	ths)XI00		
COLLECTION)	<u>Note</u> :							
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of pregnant women immunized with at least two doses of tetanus toxoid					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E168					

OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the coverage of tetanus toxoid vaccination among pregnant women

REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP
CODES	✓		✓		✓	✓

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	<u>Tetanus Toxoid</u> : Is a vaccine given to women of child-bearing age either during pregnancy or outside pregnancy. This protects the baby against tetanus through a transfer of tetanus antibodies to the fetus. A pregnancy is considered protected if a woman has received at least two doses of tetanus Toxoid before								
NUMERATOR	delivery. Number of	pregnant wome	n who receive	d at least 2 d	loses of tetai	nus vaccines			
DENOMINATOR	Total numb	per of pregnant v	women						
Unit of measure	Percent								
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Parity	, urban , rural, S	ub-County, co	ounty, and na	ational level	s)			
INDICATOR Framework Level	Input	Outpu	ıt	Outcome	Imp	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓							
PURPOSE	To reduce 1	norbidity and m	ortality due t	o maternal ar	nd neonatal	tetanus			
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	COLLECTION: Daily REPORTING: Monthly UTILIZATION: Monthly, Quarterly, Yearly							
DATA SOURCE		<u>OR:</u> ANC registe ATOR: KNBS, Ma			and MOH	711			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DENOMINATOR: KNBS, Maternity Register MOH 333 and MOH 711 CALCULATION = (Number of pregnant women who received at least 2 doses of tetanus toxoid)/Total Number of pregnant women X 100 Note: To be protected throughout life, an individual should receive 3 doses of DTP in infancy, then TT-containing booster at school-entry age (4-7 years), in adolescence (12-15 years), and in early adulthood. Due to unreliable records, this history is usually ignored a first pregnancy and TT dose count is initialized to 1. A woman with a first pregnancy will be given 2 doses during that pregnancy (according to schedule) and the 3 rd dose is only given during the next pregnancy. Data is generated from the TT service register and TT immunization tally sheet								
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Programme ✓	NATIONAL 🗸	County ✓	FACILITY ✓	COMMUNITY			

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of women provided with IPT3during the ANC visits								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E169								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the IPT3 coverage among pregnant women in high malaria transmission areas								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	DRH			
Codes	~				✓	✓			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Intermittent Presumptive Treatment (IPT) of Malaria: Full therapeutic course of antimalarial medicine given to pregnant women at routine prenatal visits, regardless of whether the recipient is infected with malaria or not. WHO recommends that this preventive treatment be given to all pregnant women in moderate to high malaria transmission areas at each scheduled antenatal care visit except during the first trimester Regularly-scheduled antenatal visits: These are visits that form part of the FANC schedule as below: 1st visit: <16weeks 2nd visit: 16 - 28 weeks 3rd visit: 28-32 weeks 4th visit: 32 - 40 weeks Targeted Counties: Counties with high malaria transmission (Malaria endemic counties)					
NUMERATOR	Number of women given period	attending ANC visit	s provided with Thr	ree doses of IPT in a		
DENOMINATOR	Number women attending 1 st ANC visit during the period (in the targeted counties)					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent					
DISAGGREGATION	By Age, educational levels	l level, urban , rural, S	Sub-County, , county	, and national		
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓				
PURPOSE	To reduce mortality	and morbidity due t	to malaria			
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Daily, 5 years REPORTING: Monthly, 5 years UTILIZATION:3 monthly					
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: ANC Register MOH 405 and MOH 711, KDHS DENOMINATOR: ANC Register MOH 405 and MOH 711, KNBS					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION	DATA COLLECTION CALCULATION: (N	METHOD: umber of women att	ending ANC visits p	provided with three		

GUIDELINES		doses of IPT in a given period)/Number women attending $1^{\rm st}$ ANC visit during the period X 100							
(DATA COLLECTION)	<u>DATA MANAGEMENT:</u> "Three doses" includes only those women who made an antenatal visit during the reporting period, to whomIPT3 was issued. It is not recommended to analyze data for this indicator on short time intervals (e.g. a month) due to potential mismatch between the numerator and denominator. The recommended interval is a 3 months or longer.								
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			
		✓	✓	✓	✓				

INDICATOR NAME	Proporti	Proportion of deliveries conducted by skilled health personnel							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E170							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR To determine the Skilled Birth Attendance Coverage									
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
CODES	√		✓	✓	✓	✓			
	01-411- 4	IIlel. D	1. A	-1-:111-1	1.1 .1	./1	is an accredite	1	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	health professional - such as a midwife, doctor, Clinical officer or nurse who has been educated and trained to proficiency in the skills needed to manage normal (uncomplicated) pregnancies, childbirth and the immediat postnatal period, and in the identification, management and referral of complications in women and new-borns. Note: Both trained and untrained traditional birth attendants (TBA) are excluded. Live Birth: The complete expulsion or extraction from its mother of a product of conception, irrespective of the duration of the pregnancy, which, after such separation, breathes or shows any other evidence of life such as beating of the heart, pulsation of the umbilical cord, or definite movement of voluntary muscles, whether or not the umbilical cord has been cut or the placenta if attached.							
NUMERATOR	Number of births in health personnel	Number of births in women aged (10-14, 15-19, 15-49 years) attended by skilled health personnel						
DENOMINATOR	Number of live birt period.	Number of live births in women aged (10-14, 15-19, 15-49 years) in the same period.						
Unit of measure	Percent							
DISAGGREGATION		By Age (10-14, 15-19, 15-49) By place of delivery; type of skilled health personnel; urban/rural, health facility, Sub-County, region/ county						
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact				

FRAMEWORK LEVEL				✓							
PURPOSE	programme	This indicator measures coverage, access and use of safe motherhood programmes. It is also used to measure the health system's functioning and potential to provide adequate coverage for deliveries at national and sub-national levels.									
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	<u>DN</u> : Daily, 5 yea <u>G</u> : Monthly, 5 ye <u>DN</u> : Monthly, q	•	5 yearly							
DATA SOURCE			egister MOH 33	33, KDHS							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULAT attended by 14, 15-19, 15 DATA MAN In househo Indicator C is asked ab period up to Service/faci health facil: NOTE: Since it is estimates of	Since it is difficult to accurately measure maternal mortality, and model-based estimates of the maternal mortality ratio cannot be used for monitoring short-term trends, the proportion of births attended by skilled health personnel is used									
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY					
THE LEGITION ELVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓					

INDICATOR NAME	Still Birt	Still Birth Rate (per 1000 total births)								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E171								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the prevalence of still births.									
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP								
CODES	✓	✓ ✓ ✓								

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Still Births: Is defined as third trimester foetal deaths (*or = 1000 grams or *) or = 28 weeks). Live birth: The complete expulsion or extraction from its mother of a product of conception, irrespective of the duration of the pregnancy, which, after such separation, breathes or shows any other evidence of life such as beating of the heart, pulsation of the umbilical cord, or definite movement of voluntary muscles, whether or not the umbilical cord has been cut or the placenta is attached. (ICD-10) Total Births: Is the sum of live births and still births Ante-partum: antepartum period starts when the woman's pregnancy is diagnosed and ends just before the baby is delivered Intra-partum: This is the period during labour and delivery							
Numerator	Number of still birt		,					
Denominator	Total births							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Rate							
DISAGGREGATION	Still Born type (Fresh or Macerated); Level (Sub-County, County, National level)							
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome 🗸	Impact				
PURPOSE	To Improved ante-1	partum and intra-par	tum care	l				
FREQUENCY	REPORTING: Mont	y, Monthly, quarterly hly, quarterly, yearly, hthly, quarterly, yearl	, 5 yearly					
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: MATERNITY Register, MOH333, Survey questionnaire DENOMINATOR: MARTERNITYRegister, MOH333, DATA FROM CIVIL REGISTRATION, DATA FROM SURVEYS, KNBS							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION CALCULATION = (N	<mark>NMETHOD</mark> : (umber of still births))/ (Number of total b	oirths) X 1000.				

INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
	✓	√	✓	✓	✓	✓

INDICATOR NAME	Perinatal Mortality Rate (per 1000 total births)							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E172							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the prevalence of perinatal deaths in the health facilities and in the population							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES	✓		✓		✓			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	seven completed Live birth: The components conception, irresperation, breathe heart, pulsamuscles, wheth attached. (ICD-	Perinatal Mortality: Death of a foetus from 28 completed weeks of gestation to seven completed days after birth. Live birth: The complete expulsion or extraction from its mother of a product of conception, irrespective of the duration of the pregnancy, which, after such separation, breathes or shows any other evidence of life such as beating of the heart, pulsation of the umbilical cord, or definite movement of voluntary muscles, whether or not the umbilical cord has been cut or the placenta is attached. (ICD-10) Total Births: Is the sum of live births and still births							
Numerator	Number of perinatal	deaths							
Denominator	Total births								
UNIT OF MEASURE	Rate								
DISAGGREGATION	Level (Facility, Sub-county, County, National level)								
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome ✓	Impact					
PURPOSE	Perinatal mortality is associated with poor maternal health. It provides useful insight into the quality of intra-partum and immediate postnatal care and may be used as a good proxy measure of the quality of those services. It has been suggested as an alternative and more sensitive measure of maternal health status, since the ascertainment of perinatal death is less difficult than that of maternal morbidity								
Frequency	COLLECTION: Daily, REPORTING: Month UTILIZATION: Mont	ly, quarterly, yearly,	5 yearly						

DATA SOURCE	DENOMIN	<u>NUMERATOR: MATERNITY R</u> egisterMOH333, Survey questionnaire <u>DENOMINATOR</u> : <u>MATERNITY R</u> egisterMOH333, DATA FROM CIVIL REGISTRATION, DATA FROM SURVEYS, KNBS							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES		DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION = (Number of Perinatal deaths)/ (Number of total births) X 1000.							
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓			

Caesarean Section Rate (per 1000 total births)

placenta is attached.

Number of caesarean sections

Rate

national levels

INDICATOR NAME

Numerator

DENOMINATOR

UNIT OF MEASURE

DISAGGREGATION

HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	tE173								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To deter	o determine the prevalence of caesarean sections in health facilities								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP				
CODES	✓					✓				
	Emerg re re	Caesarean Section: Is surgical procedure performed for a sole purpose of delivery a product of conception in preference of a vaginal delivery. Emergency caesarean section: caesarean section performed due to medical reasons (for the safety of the mother, baby or both) especially those recognized after the onset of labour								
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	p	Elective caesarean section: caesarean section due to the preference of the pregnant woman (non-medical reasons) or due to medical reasons that had								
	been noted earlier in pregnancy before labour. Live birth: The complete expulsion or extraction from its mother of a product of conception, irrespective of the duration of the pregnancy, which, after such separation, breathes or shows any other evidence of life such as beating of the heart, pulsation of the umbilical cord, or definite movement of									

<u>Total Births</u>: Is the sum of live births and still births

Total number of births/ total number of deliveries

voluntary muscles, whether or not the umbilical cord has been cut or the

Type (elective or emergency); Level of Care ,Facility, Sub-County, county and

INDICATOR	Input		Outp	out	Outcome	In	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL					✓					
PURPOSE		care durin					ccess to and use ion threshold is			
FREQUENCY	REPORTI	<u>COLLECTION</u> : Daily, Monthly, quarterly, yearly, 5 yearly <u>REPORTING</u> : Monthly, quarterly, yearly, 5 yearly <u>UTILIZATION</u> : Monthly, quarterly, yearly, 5 yearly;								
DATA SOURCE	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Numerator: MOH 333, Survey questionnaires Denominator: MOH 333, Census projections or, in some cases KNBS the denominator									
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULATION: = (Number of women having given birth by caesarean section) / (Total births)*100 NOTE: This indicator does not provide information on the reason for undergoing caesarean section, and includes caesarean sections that were performed without a clinical indication as well as those that were medically indicated. The extent to which caesarean sections are performed according to clinical needs, therefore, is not possible to determine. There is therefore need to revise our data collection and summary tools to capture this									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAM	MME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓			

INDICATOR NAME	Proportio	Proportion of clients receiving post-natal care after delivery									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E174									
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To detern	nine Post N	Jatal Car	e coverage							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP					
CODES		✓									
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Postna	Postnatal: period beginning immediately after the birth of a child to up-to six weeks after delivery.									
NUMERATOR	Numbe	r of clients	receiving	; postnatal ca	re (PNC) af	ter delivery	7				
DENOMINATOR	Total n	umber of de	liveries o	luring the re	porting perio	d					
Unit of measure	Percent	Percent									
DISAGGREGATION	Period after delivery: 48 hours, 2 weeks, 2 months and 6 months, urban/rural, age, health facility, Sub-County, region/county and national levels										
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input Output Outcome					Ir	npact				
PURPOSE	This in	dicator is	meant t	o routinely	monitor the	e demand	and delivery of				
FREQUENCY	COLLEG REPORT	CTION: Daily IING: Mont	y, Month hly, quai	lly, quarterly terly, yearly, arterly, yearl	5 yearly	arly					
DATA SOURCE				inic register, register, MO		6					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DENOMINATOR: Maternity register, MOH 333, ,KNBS DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION = (Number of clients receiving PNC after delivery (48 hours, 2 weeks, 2 months and 6 months after delivery) / (Total Number of deliveries during the reporting period) X 100 Note: The first six weeks after birth is critical to the health and survival of a mother and her newborn. Lack of care in this time period may result in death or disability as well as missed opportunities to promote healthy behaviour, affecting women, newborns, and children										
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGE	RAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY				
AFFLICATION LEVEL	✓	,	/	✓	✓	✓	✓				

INDICATOR NAME	Proportio	Proportion of Maternal Deaths Reviewed							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	:E175							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine factors contributing to maternal deaths								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC				
Codes									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	analy other	<u>Maternal Death Review</u> : A maternal death Review is an in-depth systematic analysis of maternal deaths to delineate their underlying health social and other contributory factors; the lessons learned from such a review are used in making recommendations to prevent similar future deaths.								
Numerator	Number o	Number of maternal deaths reviewed								
DENOMINATOR	Total num	Total number of maternal deaths reported								
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent	Percent								
DISAGGREGATION	Age grou	Age groups; (community, health facility, Sub-County, county, and national levels)								
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact								
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓								
PURPOSE	To genera	To generate evidence for determining interventions.								
Frequency	COLLECTION: Daily, Monthly, Quarterly, annually, 5 yearly REPORTING: Monthly, Quarterly, annually, 5 yearly UTILIZATION: Monthly, Quarterly, annually, 5 yearly									
DATA SOURCE	re DENOMIN	view form, MOI <u>(ATOR</u> : Register dex card or dea	H 711, DHIS. MOH 333 ,reg	ister for leve	l 2-6 and M	ls 2-6. Maternal OH 268 diseases ion forms, MOH				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION = (Number of maternal death records reviewed (Both in the facilities and in the community))/ (Total number of maternal deaths reported) X 100 Note: Maternal deaths Reviews exist to identify and learn lessons from the remediable factors that might save the lives of more mothers in future. It is imperative to establish or strengthen maternal death reviews in these settings									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY				
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓				

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of pregnant women attending ANC tested for syphilis							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E176							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the coverage of syphilis testing among pregnant women attending ANC							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES	√							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Syphilis sexually-transmitted disease, but it may be transmitted to a baby by an infected mother during pregnancy. Transmission of syphilis to a developing baby can lead to a serious multisystem infection, known as congenital syphilis							
NUMERATOR	The number of pregnant women attending antenatal clinics who were screened for syphilis;							
DENOMINATOR	Total numb	er of pregnant w	omen attendir	ng the same a	ntenatal cli	nics		
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent							
DISAGGREGATION	Age groups; levels)	Level(communi	ty, health facil	ity, Sub-cour	nty, county,	and national		
INDICATOR	Input	Outp	ut	Outcome	Im	pact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√						
PURPOSE	To measure	the extent to wl	nich ANC clier	nts are screen	ed for syph	ilis.		
Frequency	COLLECTION: Daily, Monthly, quarterly, Annually Reporting: Monthly, quarterly, Annually Utilization: Monthly, quarterly, Annually							
DATA SOURCE		<u>ΓOR:</u> ANC regist <u>ATOR</u> :ANC reg						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULATION: Number of pregnant women attending antenatal clinics screened for syphilis/ Number of pregnant women attending antenatal clinics x 100 Note: Since all women attending for ANC should be screened for syphilis at least once during pregnancy, the measure can also potentially serve as a proxy measure of the quality of antenatal care services (UNFPA, 1998a). Furthermore, when an explicit standard exists that all women should be tested at least once during pregnancy; the indicator may also be used as a benchmark to audit provider (or system) performance against compliance with local screening policy.							
INDICATOR ADDICATION I EVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	✓	√	✓	✓		

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of pregnant women attending antenatal clinics screened for syphilis with a positive serology for syphilis						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E	HIS-M&E177					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determ	To determine the prevalence of syphilis among pregnant women screened for syphilis					
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC						
CODES	√						

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	infected me	<u>Syphilis</u> : Sexually-transmitted disease, but it may be transmitted to a baby by an infected mother during pregnancy. Transmission of syphilis to a developing baby can lead to a serious multisystem infection, known as congenital syphilis						
NUMERATOR		Number of pregnant women attending antenatal clinics, whose blood has been screened for syphilis, with a positive serology						
DENOMINATOR		ber of pregnar ned for syphili	it women attend s	ing antenatal	clinics, who	ose blood has		
Unit of measure	Percent							
DISAGGREGATION	Age groups levels)	s; Level(comm	unity, health fac	ility, sub-cou	nty, county	, and national		
INDICATOR	Input	Ou	tput	Outcome	Im	pact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				√				
PURPOSE		, -	pregnant wome oth the mother a			nt in order to		
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	<u>G</u> : Monthly, c	nthly, quarterly, puarterly, Annual quarterly, Annu	lly				
DATA SOURCE		TOR: MOH NATOR:MOH	405, MOH 406,N H 405, KNBS	MOH 711				
DATA MANAGEMENT	DATA COL	LECTION MET	HOD:					
AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	blood has bregnant v	<u>CALCULATION</u> : Number of pregnant women attending antenatal clinics, whose blood has been screened for syphilis, with a positive serology / Total number of pregnant women attending antenatal clinics, whose blood has been screened for syphilis during the specified period X100						
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMM	E NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL		√	√	√	✓	✓		

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion	of Women	with Unm	et Need fo	r Family Pla	anning			
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E	178							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determ reproducti	To determine the unmet need for Family planning among adolescents, Women of reproductive age and HIV positive women							
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP							
CODES	√		✓	√		✓			
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	feculand Unmet I All J were All F not S (age All f nor S (Age Unm of sechile are r Unn num not se	 were unintended or mistimed at the time of conception (age 15-49) All postpartum amenorrhic women (married or in consensual union) who are not using family planning and whose last birth was unintended or mistimed (age 15-49) All fecund women (married or in consensual union) who are neither pregnant nor postpartum amenorrhic, and who either do not want any more children (Age 15-49) Unmet Need for Family Planning among adolescents: The number/percent of sexually active adolescents (10-14, 15-19) who do not want any more children or who want to delay their next birth by two or more years, but who are not using a contraceptive method 							
NUMERATOR	Number	of Women	aged 10-49	years who	have an un	met need	for family planning		
DENOMINATOR	Total nu	mber of wo	men aged 10	0-49 years					
Unit of measure	Percent								
DISAGGREGATION	Age (10- county	14, 15-19, 1	5-49), Wo	men living	with HIV	, health f	facility, sub county,		
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input		Output		Outcome ✓		Impact		
PURPOSE	To provi		nt informat	ion for inc	reasing acco	ess to mod	lern family planning		
FREQUENCY	REPORT	COLLECTION: 5 yearly REPORTING:5 yearly UTILIZATION:5 yearly							

DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: KDHS <u>DENOMINATOR</u> : KDHS						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION= (Number of Women 10-14, 15-19, 15-49, those living with HIV who have an unmet need for family planning) / (Total number of women 10-14, 15-19, 15-49, those living with HIV * 100 Note: This indicator is useful for measuring the utilization of the FP services and coverage of contraceptive services. It also points to the gap between women's reproductive intentions and their contraceptive behaviour.						
INDICATOR ADDICATION I THE	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUN					
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓					

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of women targeted for family planning currently using a method							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E179						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the coverage of family planning							
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC							
Codes								

	Currently Using a Method: Any woman using any of the family planning methods (Both modern and traditional)
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Modern family planning methods: Modern family planning methods include: Combined oral contraceptives (COCs), Progestogen-only pills (POPs), Implants, Progestogen only injectables, Monthly injectables or combined injectable contraceptives (CIC), Combined contraceptive patch and combined contraceptive vaginal ring (CVR), Intrauterine device (IUD, Male condoms, Female condoms, male sterilization (vasectomy), Female sterilization (tubal ligation), Lactational amenorrhea method (LAM), Basal body temperature and Standard Days Method or SDM Traditional family planning methods: Includes: Calendar method or rhythm method and Withdrawal (coitus interruptus) Contraceptive Prevalence Rate (CPR)-
NUMERATOR	Number of women currently using a family planning method.
DENOMINATOR	Number of women targeted for modern family planning methods
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent
DISAGGREGATION	By type of family planning services: Type of contraceptive method (Modern vs.

	traditional)							
	By age of c	lients: e.g. <25 and	l 25+, Sub-Co	ounty, county	, region and	l nation		
INDICATOR	Input	Output	:	Outcome	Im	pact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓						
PURPOSE	To improve the utilization of the FP services							
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	COLLECTION: Daily, 5-years REPORTING: Monthly, 5-yearly UTILIZATION: Quarterly, yearly,						
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: From Family planning register MOH 512 to summary form MOH 711 monthly reporting tool DENOMINATOR: Population Projections or estimates from KNBS							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULAY (N 10 Where "co at "T ta NOTE: The	LIECTION METHO FION = (Number of Furnertly" = (CPR Fithe end of the yea Fargeted" = ("Cur Fregeted annual rate Fargetes are compof jurisdiction. The	f women current targeted for X Women of the currently" on a second transfer to the courted at the courted at the current between the courted at the current between the current at the current between the cur	r modern fair child-bearing method) X by the program beginning ea	nily plannii ng age) + (N 1.02. Two nme ch year and	ng methods) X few Acceptors) percent is the distributed to		
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓			

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of women accessing Long acting and Reversible Contraception							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E180							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To increase access to long acting and reversible contraception							
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP							
CODES	✓	✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓						

Long acting and reversible contraception(LARC): Includes implants and Intrauterine Contraceptive Devices (IUCD)						
Number of women currently using a long acting and reversible contraceptive method. contraceptive methods (IUCDs and Implants)						
Number of women targeted for long acting and reversible contraceptive methods						
Percent						
By type of Long act	ing and reversible co	ontraceptive (IUCI	Os and Implants)			
Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
		✓				
To reduce the unm	et need for Family P	lanning				
COLLECTION: Daily,, 5 yearly REPORTING: Monthly, , 5 yearly UTILIZATION: Monthly, quarterly, Annually, 5 yearly						
		l KDHS				
CALCULATION = (N contracept and reversi NOTE: The targets each level of jurisdi the indicator is use Recent trends show is increasing steadi utilization of Long guide on forecastin Where "currently" LARC) at t	umber of women cuive methods) / (Nuible contraceptive mare computed at the action. The user should. If the uptake of a larger is a larger and reversibg and procurement of the end of the year.	mber of women tarethods) X 100 e beginning each yould not re-compute Long acting and recuseful for monitoring the contraception. Tof LARC commodit f child-bearing age	ear and distributed to the target every time versible contraceptioning the demand for and the indicator will also ies and supplies.) + (New Acceptors of			
	Intrauterine C Number of womer method. contracept Number of womer methods Percent By type of Long act Input To reduce the unmode the contracept of the contracept and reversi the indicator is use Recent trends show is increasing steadi utilization of Long guide on forecastin, Where "currently" LARC) at the contracept of the contracept of the indicator is use the indicator is use the contracept of the indicator is use the indicator is use the indicator is use the indicator of Long guide on forecastin, where "currently" LARC) at the indicator is the indicator is use the	Intrauterine Contraceptive Device Number of women currently using a method. contraceptive methods (IUCD) Number of women targeted for lor methods Percent By type of Long acting and reversible contraceptive methods To reduce the unmet need for Family Paragraph (Input) Collection: Daily, 5 yearly REPORTING: Monthly, 7 yearly UTILIZATION: Monthly, quarterly, And Numerator: MOH 512, MOH 711 and DENOMINATOR: KNBS, DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Calculation = (Number of women contraceptive methods) / (Number of women contraceptive	Intrauterine Contraceptive Devices (IUCD) Number of women currently using a long acting and remethod. contraceptive methods (IUCDs and Implants) Number of women targeted for long acting and remethods Percent By type of Long acting and reversible contraceptive (IUCT Input Outcome To reduce the unmet need for Family Planning COLLECTION: Daily,, 5 yearly REPORTING: Monthly, ,5 yearly UTILIZATION: Monthly, quarterly, Annually, 5 yearly NUMERATOR: MOH 512, MOH 711 and KDHS DENOMINATOR: KNBS, DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION = (Number of women currently using long contraceptive methods) / (Number of women tarend reversible contraceptive methods) X 100 NOTE: The targets are computed at the beginning each yeach level of jurisdiction. The user should not re-compute the indicator is used. Recent trends show that the uptake of Long acting and reis increasing steadily. This indicator is useful for monitoring utilization of Long acting and reversible contraception. To guide on forecasting and procurement of LARC commodit Where "currently" = (CPR X Women of child-bearing age)			

	targeted annual rate increment by the programme							
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	√	✓	√				

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of women utilizing postpartum Family planning							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	:E181						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the utilization of post-partum Family Planning							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
Codes	✓		√	✓	✓		İ	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Post-partum: This is the period immediately after delivery to 6 weeks after delivery Family Planning: Is the practice of controlling the number of children in a family and the intervals between their births, particularly by means of artificial contraception or voluntary sterilization.						
NUMERATOR	Number of post-natal women attending post-natal clinic using post-partum FP within 6 weeks of delivery						
DENOMINATOR	Total Number of women attending post-natal clinic within 6 weeks post-delivery						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent						
DISAGGREGATION	By type of Post-partum FP (LAM, PPIUD, Implants, POPs)						
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
		✓					
PURPOSE	This indicator is useful for measuring the utilization of the FP services during the post-partum period and helps to reduce the unmet need for FP among the women who have delivered						
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Daily, Monthly, Quarterly, Annually, 5 yearly						
	REPORTING: Monthly, 5 yearly						
	UTILIZATION: Monthly, Quarterly, Annually, 5 yearly						
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: MOH 512, MOH 711 and KDHS DENOMINATOR: MOH 406,KNBS,						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION = (Number of post-natal women attending post-natal clinic using FP within 6 weeks of delivery) / (Total Number of women attending						

GUIDELINES	l po	ost-natal clinic) *	100					
(DATA COLLECTION)	Where "currently" = (CPR X Women of child-bearing age) + (New Acceptors of Post-partum FP) at the end of the year.							
		"Targeted" = ("Currently" on a Post-partum FP) X 1.02. Two percent is the targeted annual rate increment by the programme						
	<u>NOTE</u> : The targets are computed at the beginning each year and distributed to each level of jurisdiction. The user should not re-compute the target every time the indicator is used.							
	CPR and	ated number of w the women of ch nmediately after	ild bearing age	with the n	umber of ne			
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMM				COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓			

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of new family planning acceptors who are tested for HIV						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E 182					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the level of Family planning and HIV integration						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC		
CODES							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	New Family Planning Acceptor: A woman with no prior history of having used a modern contraceptive as a method of family planning who have just started using a modern method of family planning. Women changing methods or restarting a method should be excluded from this definition.						
NUMERATOR	Number of New FP	acceptors tested for	HIV				
DENOMINATOR	Total number of ne	Total number of new FP acceptors					
Unit of measure	Percentage						
DISAGGREGATION	Age (15-49)Sub-County, county, region and nation level, Adolescent(10-14,15-19)						
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓					
PURPOSE	To allow early iden	tifications, treatmen	t and interventions				
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Daily,						
FREQUENCY	REPORTING: Mont	hly,					
	UTILIZATION: Mor	thly, Quarterly, Anr	nually				

DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR: MOH 512, DENOMINATOR: Register MOH 512, S					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION = (Number of New FP acceptors tested for HIV)/ (Total number of new FP acceptors) X 100. NOTE:						
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	

INDICATOR NAME		Proportion of Health facilities providing Basic Emergency Obstetric and Newborn care (BEmONC)					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E183					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To determine the coverage of Basic Emergency Obstetric and Newborn care (BEmONC) services					
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	
CODES	✓		✓	√	✓	✓	

	Basic Emergenc	y Obstetric and Ne	wborn care (BEmo	ONC):includes the				
	following components:							
	i) Administ	i) Administration of parenteral antibiotics,						
	ii) Oxytocic	ii) Oxytocic and						
	iii) Anticonv	iii) Anticonvulsants;						
DEFINITION OF	iv) Manual r	emoval of the placenta	;					
IMPORTANT TERMS	v) Removal	of retained products (e.g. manual vacuum a	spiration); and				
	vi) Assisted	vi) Assisted vaginal delivery (vacuum extraction or forceps)						
	vii) Administration of corticosteroids in preterm labour							
	viii) Performance of Essential Newborn Care							
	Facility qualifies only if there proof that it was able to provide atleast six components for three months before data collection.							
Numerator	Number of Level Newborn Care (F	2-6Health Facilities p EmONC)	roviding Basic Emerş	gency Obstetric and				
DENOMINATOR	Total number of 1	Health facilities (levels	2-6) in the catchmer	nt area surveyed				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage							
DISAGGREGATION	Level (2, 3, 4, 5, 6), Sub-County, County	, and National levels	S				
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact				

FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓					
PURPOSE	To determine the level of preparedness of a health facility in the management of labour, delivery and newborn care.							
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	<u>COLLECTION</u> : Annually, Periodic assessment/ quarterly supervision <u>REPORTING</u> : Quarterly, Annually <u>UTILIZATION</u> : Quarterly and Annually						
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Rapid facility surveys or assessments or support supervision at levels 2-6 or update on Kenya Master Health Facility List (KMHFL). DENOMINATOR: Rapid facility surveys or assessments or support supervision at levels 2-6 or update on Kenya Master Health Facility List (KMHFL).							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULAT Emergency Health faci NOTE: A ra statistics r BEMONC 1	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION = (Number of Health Facilities (Levels 2-6) providing Basic Emergency Obstetric and Newborn Care (BEMONC)) / (Total number of Health facilities (levels 2-6) in the catchment area surveyed X 100. NOTE: A random sample of all facilities may be assessed and available service statistics reviewed to confirm whether each of the six signal functions for BEMONC have been performed at least once in the past three months. Mapping may be useful for assessing geographical distribution.						
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Progr.	AMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	
AFFLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	•	✓	✓	✓		

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of Health facilities providing Comprehensive Emergency Obstetric and New-born Care (CEmONC)						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E184					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the coverage of Comprehensive Emergency Obstetric and Newborn care (CEmONC) services						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	
CODES							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Comprehensive Emergency Obstetric and Newborn care (CEmONC):Besides the eight components of CEmONC includes performing surgery (caesarean section) and blood transfusion: A facility qualifies only if there is proof that it was able to provide all the ten components for three months before data collection.					
Numerator	Number of Health Facility (Level 4-6) providing Comprehensive Emergency Obstetric and Newborn Care (CEmONC)					
DENOMINATOR	Total number of H	ealth facilities (levels	4-6) in the catchme	nt area surveyed		
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage					
DISAGGREGATION	Rural/Urban, Sub-	county, County, and	national levels			
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓			
PURPOSE	To improve access conditions.	to CEmONCs and n	nanagement of life-tl	nreatening obstetric		
Frequency	REPORTING: Annu	nually, Periodic assess nally, Periodic health nually, periodic assess	facility assessments	FA		
DATA SOURCE	levels 4-6 o	oid facility surveys on or update on Kenya N apid facility surveys o or update on Kenya N	Master Health Facility or assessments or sup	List (KMHFL). oport supervision at		
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULATION = Comprehensive En number of Health f NOTE: A random s statistics reviewed been performed at for assessing geogr MMR can be redu	DENOMINATOR: Rapid facility surveys or assessments or support supervision at levels 4-6 or update on Kenya Master Health Facility List (KMHFL). DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION = (Number of Health Facilities (Levels 4-6) providing Comprehensive Emergency Obstetric and Newborn Care (CEmONC)) / (Total number of Health facilities (levels 4-6) in the catchment area surveyed X 100. NOTE: A random sample of all facilities may be assessed and available service statistics reviewed to confirm whether each of the functions for CEOC have been performed at least once in the past three months. Mapping may be useful for assessing geographical distribution. MMR can be reduced if there is good coverage and quality of CEmONCs. This indicator can be used to assess needs, monitor progress and plan for				

	interventions at national and sub-national levels.							
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	√	✓	✓	✓			

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of Health facilities providing Adolescent and youth friendly services						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E185					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the coverage of Adolescent and youth friendly services						
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC					
CODES							

	Adolescent and Youth Friendly Services: Include education, counselling, life-						
DEFINITION OF	skills building	g, safe motherhood,	prevention and trea	tment for HIV/STI			
IMPORTANT TERMS	and drug and substance abuse, post-rape care. May be stand alone or integrated services.						
	Adolescents and Y	outh: All males and	females aged from 10	-24years			
NUMERATOR	Number of Health f	acilities offering ado	lescent and youth fri	endly services			
DENOMINATOR	Total number of He	ealth facilities in the	catchment area				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	Percentage					
DISAGGREGATION	Facility level, Administrative levels (Sub-County, county, and national levels)						
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓					
PURPOSE	Tracking of this inc services to the adol		n guide how to impr	ove access of health			
Engager	COLLECTION: Annually						
FREQUENCY	REPORTING: ANNUALLY						
	UTILIZATION: Ann						
DATA SOURCE		or health facility ass					
	Denominator : surv	ey or Health facility	assessments				
DATA MANAGEMENT	DATA COLLECTION						
AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	<u>CALCULATION</u> = (Number of Health facilities offering Adolescent and youth friendly services) / (Total number of Health facilities in the catchment area surveyed) X 100						
(DATA COLLECTION)			s may be assessed a r each of the essent				

	YFS have useful for	YFS have been performed at least once in the past three months. Mapping may useful for assessing geographical distribution.					
INDICATOR	SECTOR	FACILITY	COMMUNITY				
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	√	✓	✓		

INDICATOR NAME	Sexual a	Sexual and Gender Based Violence prevalence rates						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	zE186						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess	To assess the SGBV prevalence						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES								

	defilement, attemp <u>Rape</u> ; Intentionally	ed violence (SGBV) ted defilement, sexua and unlawfully com ital organs. Attempte	nl assault and attemp	ses penetration	
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	<u>Defilement</u> ; A person who commits an act which causes penetration with a child is guilty of an offence termed defilement. There is also at Attempted defilement, is also classified by the law as an offense.				
	Sexual assault; Any person who unlawfully penetrates the genital another person with any part of the body, object (Unless for polygienic or medical purposes, manipulates any part of the body so a penetration of the genital organ or by any part of the other person Attempted sexual assault is classifies as a law as an offense.				
NUMERATOR	Number of survivo	rs who ever experien	ce SGBV during a ref	erence period	
DENOMINATOR	Population estimat	es from the recent co	mpleted census		
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent				
DISAGGREGATION	age and type of sex	ual violence, parity, c	county, Sub County,	national	
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓		
PURPOSE	Reduce incidences of rape/defilement, unwanted pregnancies, HIV infections and co-infections				
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: 5 ye	COLLECTION: 5 yearly			

	REPORTING: 5 yearly UTILIZATION: Monthly, quarterly, annually, 5 years							
DATA SOURCE	sur DENOMINA	NUMERATOR: Kenya Demographic Health survey and other sentinel surveillance approaches DENOMINATOR: Kenya Demographic Health survey, other sentinel surveillance approaches						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULAT	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number of survivors who ever experience SGBV during the study period/ Population estimates from the recently completed census*100.						
INDICATOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNI							
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	√	√				

INDICATOR NAME	Proporti	Proportion of health facilities providing SGBV services as per the national guidelines					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E187					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess	To assess the accessibility of SGBV services					
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC					
CODES							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	SGBV services: Examination of the survivor, provision of Post Exposure Prophylaxis (PEP), provision of Emergency Contraceptive (EC) and STI treatment to eligible clients. This includes the facilities filling the MoH registers on SGBV.					
NUMERATOR	Number of health fa	acilities providing SC	GBV services			
DENOMINATOR	Total number of he	alth facilities survey	ed			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent					
DISAGGREGATION	By services provide	r, by level/tier, Sub-0	County, County, and	l National levels		
INDICATOR Framework Level	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact		
I RAMEWORK LEVEL		✓				
PURPOSE	Reduce incidences of unwanted pregnancies, HIV infections and co-infections					
FREQUENCY	REPORTING: Annua	COLLECTION: Annually REPORTING: Annually UTILIZATION: Annually				

DATA SOURCE	on Master F DENOMINA	NUMERATOR: Rapid facility surveys or support supervision at levels or update on Master Facility List (MFL). DENOMINATOR: Rapid facility surveys or support supervision at levels or update on Master Facility List (MFL).				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULATI	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number of health facilities providing SGBV services/Total number of targeted facilities*100				
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√ √ √ √				

INDICATOR NAME	Percenta services	Percentage of clients provided with Sexual and Gender Based Violence (SGBV) services					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	IIS-M&E188					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess	To assess the availability of SGBV services					
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC					
CODES							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Prophylaxis (PEP)	<u>SGBV services</u> : Examination of the survivor, provision of Post Exposure Prophylaxis (PEP), provision of Emergency Contraceptive (EC) and STI treatment to eligible clients. This includes the facilities filling the MoH registers on SGBV.				
	<u>Client</u> : refers to an sexual violence and	ny person who has t has lived through th	undergone sexual vio le experience.)	blence (In this case		
Numerator	Number clients pro	wided with SGBV ser	rvices			
DENOMINATOR	Total Number of cl	Total Number of clients seeking SGBV services.				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent					
DISAGGREGATION	By services provide county, and nation	r, sex, age (10-14, 15-1 al level.	19, 15-49), health faci	lity, Sub-County,		
INDICATOR Framework Level	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓					
PURPOSE	To reduce the effects of rape, unwanted pregnancies and infections of HIV and other STIs					
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Mor	nthly				

		REPORTING: Monthly					
	<u>Utilisatio</u>	<u>on</u> : Monthly, qu	arterly, annual	ly.			
DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR: MoH 364, 365 and MoH 711 DENOMINATOR: MoH 364, 365 and MoH 711					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULAT	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number clients provided with SGBV services/ Total Number of clients seeking SGBV services*100. NOTE:					
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY					
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	√ √ √ √					

INDICATOR NAME		Percentage of Sexual and Gender Based Violence (SGBV) clients/survivors presenting within 72 hours					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	IIS-M&E189					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess	To assess the proportion SGBV survivors presenting within 72 hours					
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC					
CODES							

	Sexual gender based violence (SGBV): refers to rape, attempted rape,
	defilement, attempted defilement, sexual assault and attempted sexual assault.
	Rape; Intentionally and unlawfully commits an act that causes penetration with his or her genital organs. Attempted rape is also classified as a type of sexual violence.
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	<u>Defilement</u> ; A person who commits an act which causes penetration with a child is guilty of an offence termed defilement. There is also at Attempted defilement, is also classified by the law as an offense.
	Sexual assault; Any person who unlawfully penetrates the genital person of another person with any part of the body, object (Unless for professional hygienic or medical purposes, manipulates any part of the body so as to cause penetration of the genital organ or by any part of the other person's body. Attempted sexual assault is classifies as a law as an offense.
	SGBV services: Examination of the survivor, provision of Post Exposure Prophylaxis (PEP), provision of Emergency Contraceptive (EC) and STI treatment to eligible clients. This includes the facilities filling the MoH registers

	on SGBV. <u>Client/Survivor</u> : refers to any person who has undergone sexual violence (In this case sexual violence and has lived through the experience.)							
NUMERATOR	Number of SGBV clients/survivors presenting within 72 hours							
DENOMINATOR	Total Num	ber of SGBV clie	ents/survivors	seeking serv	ices in the h	ealth facility		
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent							
DISAGGREGATION	By sex, age	(10-14, 15-19, 15-	-49), Sub-Cou	nty, county,	and nationa	ıl levels		
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outpu	it	Outcome	Imp	pact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		\checkmark						
PURPOSE		To reduce the incidence of HIV infections and co-infections and unwanted pregnancies.						
Frequency	COLLECTION: Monthly REPORTING: Monthly UTILISATION: Monthly, quarterly, annually.							
DATA SOURCE		<u>Or:</u> MoH 364, 30 Ator: MoH 364,						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: = (Number of SGBV clients/survivors presenting within 72 hours/ Total Number of SGBV clients/survivors seeking services in the health facility) NOTE: Post Exposure Prophylaxis (PEP) for HIV should be started within 72 hours of sexual violence if a client seeking SGBV services test negative. PEP is given in the event of rape, defilement and some cases of sexual violence; significant risk involves oral, vagina and /or anal penetration. The efficacy of PEP and emergency contraceptives decreases with the length of time from exposure to the first dose, therefore administering the first dose is a priority.							
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMU							

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of SGBV survivors lost to follow-up						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	:E190					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess adherence to care and treatment.						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC		
CODES							

	Sexual gender base	ed violence (SGBV)	refers to rape, attem	ipted rape,			
	defilement, attempt	ted defilement, sexua	ıl assault and attemp	ted sexual assault.			
	Rape; Intentionally and unlawfully commits an act that causes penetration with his or her genital organs. Attempted rape is also classified as a type of sexual violence.						
DEFINITION OF	child is guilty of an	on who commits an a offence termed defile lassified by the law a	ement. There is also a				
IMPORTANT TERMS	Sexual assault; Any person who unlawfully penetrates the genital person of another person with any part of the body, object (Unless for professional hygienic or medical purposes, manipulates any part of the body so as to cause penetration of the genital organ or by any part of the other person's body. Attempted sexual assault is classifies as a law as an offense.						
	Client/Survivor: refers to any person who has undergone sexual violence (In						
	this case sexual violence and has lived through the experience.)						
	Lost to follow-up: refers to SGBV survivors who at the point of SGBV care have become lost either have opted not to continue with treatment or moved away from area which they accessed treatment and have not requested for a referral from the health facility.						
Numerator	Number of survivor	rs who complete reco	ommended follow-up)			
DENOMINATOR	Total Number of SO	GBV survivors seen					
Unit of measure	Percent						
DISAGGREGATION	By sex, age (10-14, 1	5-19, 15-49), Sub-Co	unty, county, and na	tional levels			
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
Framework Level	1	√ ·		1			
PURPOSE	To reduce the inc	cidence of HIV infec	ctions and co-infect	ions and unwanted			
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Monthly REPORTING: Monthly						

	UTILISAT	<u>UTILISATION</u> : Monthly, quarterly, annually.						
DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR: MoH 364, 365 DENOMINATOR: MoH 364, 365						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULA	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: = (Number of survivors who lost to follow-up/ Number of SGBV survivors seen) NOTE:						
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL	ICATION LEVEL							

INDICATOR NAME	Proportio	Proportion Of Women Aged 25-49 Years screened For Cervical Cancer						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E191							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the burden of cancer among women aged 25-49 years.							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES	√		✓			✓		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Screening: Screening' is the process of detecting disease early using tests That can be done rapidly, with the intention of intervening to halt its progression For cervical cancer, Women aged 25-49 years are screened for cervical Visual Inspection with Acetic acid (VIA) /Visual Inspection with Lugols Iodine (VILI) or Pap smear method.					
Numerator	Number of women aged 25-49 years screened for cervical cancer					
DENOMINATOR	Total number of women aged 25-49 years					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportion					
DISAGGREGATION	Age, HIV status, S	ub-County, county,	and national levels			
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓				
PURPOSE	Cancer of the cervix is a common reproductive health issue in Kenya. If detected early, pre-cancerous lesions can be treated before progression into full-blown cancer. This indicator measures the availability of cervical screening and subsequent cancer treatment					

Frequency	COLLECTION: Monthly, quarterly, Annual. REPORTING: Monthly, quarterly, Annual. UTILIZATION: Monthly, quarterly, Annual.							
DATA SOURCE	cancer ser	NUMERATOR: ANC register, Post-natal register, Family planning, Cervical cancer service register, OPD register MoH 711 DENOMINATOR: KPHC, KNBS						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	cancer/Nu NOTE: W treatment	CALCULATION: Number of women aged -25-49 years screened for cervical cancer/Number of women aged 25-49 years*100 NOTE: While the indicator provides information on access to cervical cancer treatment, it does not provide insight into the timeliness of treatment nor the quality of care and treatment outcomes.						
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
	✓	✓ ✓ ✓ ✓						

INDICATOR NAME	1 1	Proportion Of Women With Precancerous Lesions Receiving Cryotherapy Services					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M	HIS-M&E192					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To dete	To determine the access to Cryotherapy services					
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC		
CODES	✓		✓				

	Precancerous Legic	one: A precancerous	cervical lesion is an a	bnormality in the		
			develop into cervical			
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	<u>Cryotherapy</u> : The local or general use of low temperatures in medical therapy. It is used to treat a variety of benign and malignant tissue damage, medically called lesions.					
NUMERATOR	Number of screened women found with precancerous lesions receiving cryotherapy services					
DENOMINATOR	Total Number of w	omen - screened for o	cervical cancer			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportion					
DISAGGREGATION	Age, HIV status, Sub-County, county, and national levels					
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact		
TRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓				
PURPOSE	This indicator meas	sures the availability	of cervical cancer tre	atment services		
FREQUENCY	REPORTING: MON	y, Monthly, Quarterly THLY ,Quarterly, Ani nthly ,Quarterly, Anr	nual			
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: ANC register, Post-natal register, Family planning, Cervical cancer service register, OPD register, MoH 711 DENOMINATOR: MoH 711					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)		umber of women so ns receiving cryother	creened for cervical capy services)/(Total			

INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
		✓	✓	✓	✓	

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion Of Women Diagnosed With Obstetric Fistula							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E193						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the burden of obstetric fistula in the population							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC			
CODES								

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Obstetric Fistula: abnormal communication between urinary bladder /anus and the vagina that occurs after delivery. The fistula can be due to prolonged obstetric labour or iatrogenic. Vesico-vaginal fistula (VVF): abnormal communication between the urinary bladder and the vagina. Recto-vaginal fistula (RVF): abnormal communication between the rectum/anus and the vagina. There could be other forms like leakage from the ureter(s).							
NUMERATOR	Number of women di	agnosed with obstet	ric Fistula					
DENOMINATOR	Number of live births	3						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent	Percent						
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Educational level ,Sub-County, county, and national levels							
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output 🗸	Outcome	Impact				
PURPOSE	Currently there is no repairs are noted. Ob address human rights	stetric fistula reflects	,	*				
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Month REPORTING: Month UTILIZATION: Month	ly, -5 yearly						
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Postnatal Register, MOH 406, maternity register MOH 333, KDHS. survey DENOMINATOR: KNBS, KDHS.							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION	CALCULATION: No live births*100	umber of women dia	gnosed with obsteti	ric Fistula/Number of				

GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)						
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓	✓	✓	✓	

3.7: Neonatal Child and Adolescent Health (NCAH)

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of newborns with low birth weight–(less than 2500 grams)								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E194							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To reduce the proportions of new-borns with low birth weight and reduce infant mortality								
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC								
CODES	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	born i	<u>Low Birth Weight:</u> This refers to the weight less than 2500 gramsof the newly born infants, which is obtained after birth								
	(but within	n less than 1 hou	r) –ICD 10							
Numerator	Total numl	per of newborns	with low birt	h weights les	ss than 250	0 grams				
DENOMINATOR	Total numl	per of live births	whose birth	weight were	measured					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage									
DISAGGREGATION	Facility, Su	b-county, Cour	ty, and Natio	nal levels						
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK I EVEL	Input	Outpu	ıt	Outcome	In	npact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				✓						
PURPOSE		To promote new-borns growth and development and to reduce infant and child mortality								
_	COLLECTIO	<u>ON</u> : Daily, Mont	hly							
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	<u>G</u> : Monthly								
	UTILIZATIO	<u>on</u> : Monthly, q	uarterly, annu	ally.						
DATA SOURCE	NUMERAT	OR: Maternity l	Register (MO	H 333)						
	DENOMINA	ATOR: Maternity	Register (M	OH 333)						
DATA MANAGEMENT	DATA COL	LECTION METH	DD: MoH 333,	MoH 711.						
AND INDICATOR	CALCULAT	ION: (Number	of new born	with low bi	rth weight	(less than 2500				
COMPUTATION GUIDELINES						orting period) X				
(DATA COLLECTION)	Note:	Note:								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY								
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓					

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of children under five with Diarrhoea treated with ORS and Zinc								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E195								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To promote child survival and reduce childhood morbidity and mortality								
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP								
CODES	✓	✓ ✓ ✓ ✓							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	or more freq	Diarrhoea: Diarrhoea is the passage of 3 or more loose or liquid stools per Day or more frequently than is normal for the individual. Recommended Treatment is ORS and Zinc									
Numerator	Total numb	Total number of children with diarrhoea treated with ORS and Zinc									
DENOMINATOR	Total numb	er of children pr	esenting witl	n diarrhoea							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportion										
DISAGGREGATION	Facility, Sub	county, county	and Nationa	l level							
INDICATOR	Input	Output	:	Outcome	Imp	pact					
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓	′								
PURPOSE	of diarrhoea	To reduce childhood morbidity and mortality due to diarrhoea. (The prevalence of diarrhoea is 16 per cent and contributes to almost 20 per cent of under-five mortality in Kenya)									
Frequency	REPORTING	<u>N</u> : Daily Monthl : Monthly, Qua <u>N</u> : Monthly, Qu	rterly, Annua	d							
DATA SOURCE	301,	o <u>r:</u> MOH 204A- MOH 705A <u>tor</u> : MOH 204 <i>A</i>				OH 268, MOH					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Routinely CALCULATION: (Total number of children under five with diarrhoea treated with ORS and zinc/(Total number of children diagnosed with diarrhoea)X100 NOTE:										
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY									
THI LICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	√	✓	✓					

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of school-aged children de-wormed at least once in the year									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E196									
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To impro	To improve health status of school aged children								
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP								
CODES	✓					✓				

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	against STI	School age children de-wormed: This refers school aged children de-wormed against STHs using Mebendazole 500mg or Albendazole 400mg once in the year in eligible counties								
NUMERATOR	Number of	school aged	children de-wo	rmed a	t least o	nce in t	he ye	ear.		
DENOMINATOR	Total numb	per of school	aged children i	n the ye	ar with	in the c	atchi	ment area.		
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage									
DISAGGREGATION	Sex, age, Su	ıb-county, C	ounty, and Nat	onal le	vels					
INDICATOR	Input	Ou	tput	Outo	come		Imp	pact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓							
PURPOSE	To improve	health statu	s of school age	l childr	en					
Frequency	REPORTING	<u>G</u> : Monthly,	y during the de quarterly, annu , quarterly, ann	ally	ing acti	vities				
DATA SOURCE			e-worming reg de-worming re							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULAT	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Routinely (DHIS2) CALCULATION: (Number of school aged children de-wormed once in the year) / (Total number of school age children in the year within the catchment area) X 100.								
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR									
	✓	✓	√		✓		✓	✓		

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of children under five years with pneumonia treated with antibiotics								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E197								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To reduce childhood morbidity and mortality								
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC								
CODES	/								

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		As per the IMCI guidelines.: All children under five assessed and classified with symptoms and signs of pneumonia treated with antibiotics								
NUMERATOR		Number of children with symptoms and signs of pneumonia treated with antibiotics.								
DENOMINATOR	Total num the period		ldren w	rith signs and	symptoms fo	or pneumo	onia tre	eated in		
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	2								
DISAGGREGATION	Sex, Age, I	Facility, St	ub-cou	nty, county ar	nd national le	vels				
INDICATOR	Input		Outpu	t	Outcome	I	mpact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				√						
PURPOSE		To assess the quality of care given to children under five years using the standard protocol and the readiness of health systems (IMCI guidelines)								
FREQUENCY		G: Montl	hly and	y care assessr during facilit uarterly,		are assess	sments			
DATA SOURCE				-under five re A-under five	0					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DENOMINATOR: MOH 204A-under five register DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Routine & facility quality of care assessments CALCULATION: (Total number of children under five with pneumonia treated with antibiotics/(Total number of children diagnosed with pneumonia) *100 NOTE:									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY								
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	,	√	✓	√	√				

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of Health Facilities providing treatment as per the IMCI guidelines									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	:E198								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To increase number of facility using IMIC guidelines									
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC								
CODES	✓									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		IMCI guideline of clinical staff v			, .				
Numerator		Number of health facilities with equipment, supplies and clinical staff who have skills in management of childhood illnesses.							
DENOMINATOR	Total numl	oer of health faci	ilities surveye	d					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Facility Sul	o-county, count	y and national	l level					
INDICATOR FRANCE OF THE PARTY O	Input	Outpu	ıt	Outcome	Im	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓						
PURPOSE	To assess standard p	the facility pro	viding care t readiness of h	o children u ealth systems	nder five y	ears using the			
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	COLLECTION: Rapid facility surveys/ health facility assessments REPORTING: Annually UTILIZATION: Annually sub-county, county and national levels							
DATA SOURCE		<u>OR:</u> Rapid facili ATOR: Total faci							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULAT clinical sta	<u>DATA COLLECTION METHOD</u> : Rapid facility surveys/assessments <u>CALCULATION</u> : (Number of health facilities with equipment, supplies and clinical staff who have skills in management of childhood illnesses/ Total number of health facilities within a given catchment area surveyed) x 100 <u>NOTE</u> :							
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY							
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	√	√	✓				

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of Health Facilities with functional Oral Rehydration Therapy corner								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E199								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To reduc	To reduce childhood morbidity and mortality							
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP							
CODES	✓					✓			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Health Facilities with functional: This is the proportion of health facilities with an operational area, equipment and supplies for oral rehydration therapy for Management of diarrhoea.							
Numerator	Number of for oral reh	health facilit ydration thera	ies with an ope py for manager	erational area nent of diarrh	ı, equipment 10ea	and supplies		
DENOMINATOR	Total numb	er of existing	health facilities	in the catchi	ment area su	rveyed.		
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage							
DISAGGREGATION	Sub county	, county, and 1	national levels					
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outp	out	Outcome	Imp	pact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓					
PURPOSE	most comm be establi	To promote child survival, growth and development. (Diarrhoea is the third most common cause of mortality and mortality in children. ORT corners should be established in out-patients departments to facilitate the management of diarrhoea in children)						
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	<u>DN</u> : Rapid faci <u>5</u> : Annually <u>DN</u> : Annually	lity surveys/ass	essments				
DATA SOURCE			lity surveys/ass cilities surveyed					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Rapid facility surveys/assessments CALCULATION: (Number of health facilities with an operational area, equipment and supplies for oral rehydration therapy for management of diarrhoea) / (Total number of existing health facilities surveyed) X 100. NOTE:							
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓			

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of Health facilities implementing essential newborn care						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E200					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To promote new-borns growth and development in order to reduce neonatal and infant mortality						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC		
CODES	✓						

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	immediatel	<u>Essential newborn care:</u> This is the care that every new-born baby is given immediately after birth and continuous for at least the first seven days including Kangaroo Mother Care							
Numerator	The numbe	The number of health facilities implementing essential new-born services							
DENOMINATOR	Total numl	oer of health fac	ilities surveyed	d					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportion								
DISAGGREGATION	Facility, Su	b county, coun	ty, and nationa	ıl levels					
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outp	ut	Outcome	Imp	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓						
PURPOSE	To promote	To promote new-borns growth and development							
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	COLLECTION: Rapid facility surveys/assessments REPORTING: annually UTILIZATION: annually							
DATA SOURCE		OR: Rapid facil ATOR: Total fac							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	<u>DATA COLLECTION METHOD</u> : Rapid facility surveys/assessments <u>CALCULATION</u> : (Number health facilities implementing essential newborn care) / (Total number of existing health facilities surveyed) X 100. <u>NOTE</u> :								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓	✓	✓	✓				

3.8: National Vaccines and Immunisation Programme (NVIP)

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of under 1 year old children vaccinated against Tuberculosis								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E201							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To determine the number of children under one year who have been protected against tuberculosis							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	МОН			
CODES	√	✓	√			√			

	Tuberculosis (TB) from person to per		by bacteria that ar	re spread through the air				
	BCG - (Bacillus Calmette Guerin) is a vaccine that protects against tuberculosis (TB) disease							
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Live births: The nu	umber of children bo	orn alive in one yea	r				
	vaccination: is the	administration of a	ntigenic material to	o stimulate an				
	individual immune	system to develop	adaptive immunity	to a pathogen				
		ss whereby a persor						
	infectious disease,	typically by the adn	ninistration of a va	accine				
NUMERATOR	Number of children under one year who have received a dose of BCG vaccine in a specified period							
DENOMINATOR	Total number of live births in a given calendar year							
UNIT OF MEASURE	percentage							
DISAGGREGATION	Health Facilities, S	Sub county, County	and National					
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓					
PURPOSE	To reduce the num vaccine in a given o		er one year who m	ay have missed the BCG				
	COLLECTION: Mor	nthly						
FREQUENCY	REPORTING: Monthly							
	UTILIZATION: Mor	nthly, quarterly and	yearly					
DATA COURCE	NUMERATOR: Sun	nmary sheet MOH 7	10 DHIS-2 and KD	OHS				
DATA SOURCE		PULATION ESTIMAT						

DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Routine, surveys (Household surveys, Kenya Demographic and Health Survey (KDHS) CALCULATION: Number of children under one year who have received a dose of BCG vaccine in a specified period/Total number of live births in a given calendar year x 100						
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Programme	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	
	√	✓	√	√	√		

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of children under one year vaccinated against measles							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	₹E202						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To deter disease	To determine the number of children who have been protected against measles disease						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES	√		✓	√	√	✓		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Measles: A highly contagious, disease caused by a virus which is transmitted via droplets from the nose, mouth or throat of infected persons. Initial symptoms appear 10–12 days after infection. These include high fever, runny nose, bloodshot eyes, and tiny white spots on the inside of the mouth. Surviving Infants: Number of children under one year who have lived to celebrate the first birthday						
Numerator	Number of children under one year of age who received at least one dose of measles containing vaccine						
DENOMINATOR	Number of surviving infants under the age of one year						
UNIT OF MEASURE	percentage						
DISAGGREGATION	Health facility, sub o	county, County and N	National				
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓				
PURPOSE		nber of children who educe infant morbidi		e measles containing			
Frequency	COLLECTION: Daily, Monthly REPORTING: Monthly UTILIZATION: Monthly, Quarterly and Annual						

DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: MOH 710,Dhis Denominator: KNBS							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DEMOGRAI CALCULAT	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: ROUTINE, HOUSEHOLD SURVEYS KENYA DEMOGRAPHIC AND HEALTH SURVEY (KDHS) CALCULATION: total number of vaccinations given / Total number of children under one year multiplied by 100. NOTE:						
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Programme	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
	✓	√	√	✓	✓			

INDICATOR NAME	Proport	Proportion of children under one year who are fully immunized							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E203								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To deter	To determine the proportion of fully immunized children under I year							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG		ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES	√	√ √ √ √ √							

		inized child: R given in the firs	efers to a child l t year of life.	nave received	all the req	uired doses of			
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Polio Vac	Vaccines in the immunization schedule: one dose of BCG, four doses of Oral Polio Vaccine (OPV), one dose of IPV, three doses of pentavalent, three doses of Pneumococcal (PCV 10), Two doses of rotavirus vaccine and one dose measles vaccine.							
Numerator	Number o	f Children und	er one who are	fully immuni:	zed in a ye	ar			
DENOMINATOR	Total num	nber of children	under one year	:					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	e							
DISAGGREGATION	Health fac	Health facility, sub county, County and National							
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Out	put			Impact			
T KAME WORK LEVEL		✓							
PURPOSE			zation coverage en reached by r			he proportion of l vaccines			
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	<u>ON</u> : Daily Mon I <u>G</u> : Monthly <u>ON</u> : Monthly,	thly Quarterly, Yearl	у					
DATA SOURCE		<u>or:</u> MOH 710 <u>ator</u> : KNBS,K	, DHIS-2, KDHS DHS	5					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	Demograp <u>CALCULA</u>	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: ROUTINE, Household surveys: Kenya Health Demographic Health Survey (KDHS] CALCULATION: Fully Immunized Child (FIC) is the total number of vaccinated children/ the number of children under one year X 100.							
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY							
	√	√	√	√	√	√			

INDICATOR NAME	The pro	The proportion of drop out between Pental and Penta3 in a given period						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E204						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To deter	To determine the dropout rate between Pental and Penta3 in the first year of life						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES	√					√		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	1	Drop out: Refers to children who receive the first dose of a vaccine but fails to receive the subsequent doses in a series antigen								
NUMERATOR	Children 1 penta3	Children under one year vaccinated with Pental minus children vaccinate with penta3								
DENOMINATOR	Children 1	under one ye	ar vac	cinated with	Pental					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	e								
DISAGGREGATION	Health fac	cility, sub co	unty, (County and I	National					
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	nput Output Outcome Impact								
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓								
PURPOSE	To monito	To monitor the utilization of immunization services								
Frequency	REPORTIN	<u>ON</u> : Daily, N I <u>G</u> : Monthly <u>ON</u> : Monthl	7	y arterly, Yearly	ý					
DATA SOURCE		OR: MOH 7		OHS N ESTIMATES						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD MOH 710, Household surveys: Kenya Health Demographic Health Survey (KDHS] CALCULATION: Pental minus Penta3 /by Pental x 100									
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY								
	√	√		√	√	✓				

3.9: Disease Surveillance and Response

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of health facilities submitting weekly surveillance reports in time to the national level								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E205							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To monit	To monitor the number of health facilities submitting weekly reports in time							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Surveillance report: Is a weekly report that is submitted by the facilities and it is a summary of the priority diseases reported in a particular facility Reports on time: Reports received at National database by midnight every Wednesday.									
NUMERATOR	The total n	umber o	f health nty data	facilities that abase in a cert	t submitted s tain week.	urveillance	reports on time			
DENOMINATOR	The total n	umber o	f health	facilities.						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage									
DISAGGREGATION	County ,Na	ational								
INDICATOR	Input	Input Outcome Impact								
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√								
PURPOSE		To monitor the reporting rates with the aim of identifying the poor reporting facilities and capacity build them on the report.								
Frequency	COLLECTION REPORTING UTILIZATION	G: Week	cly							
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATO DENOMINA	 '		abase						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: ROUTINE WEEKLY REPORTING CALCULATION: (The total number of health facilities that submitted surveillance reports on time in the national database during a given week)/ (The total number of health facilities) X 100 NOTE: The data management can be done at both county and national level									
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY									
		√	/	√	✓					

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of counties attaining a non-polio Acute Flaccid Paralysis (AFP) detection rate of 2/100,000							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E206							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To measure the proportion of counties who are attaining the recommended non-polio AFP detection rate of 2/100,000 critical for documenting the absence of poliovirus circulation.							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
Codes	√					√		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	 Non-polio AFP: Cases of children below the age of 15years who display muscle weakness often not able to move one or two limbs which is not caused by the polio virus. Detection rate of 2/100,000: The indicator requires counties to detect at least 2 per 100,000 of children below 15 years with Non-polio AFP. 									
NUMERATOR		counties the		ed a non – p	oolio AFP de	tection rate of				
DENOMINATOR	Total numb	er of countie	:S							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage									
DISAGGREGATION	, County, N	ational								
INDICATOR En (1) (EVEN)	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact								
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓								
PURPOSE	To demons	trate the abs	ence of wild po	lio virus circu	lation.					
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	COLLECTION: Whenever a suspected case is detected REPORTING: Immediately a case is investigated UTILISATION: Quarterly and annually								
DATA SOURCE		<u>OR:</u> AFP dat <u>ATOR</u> : Total 1	abase umber of coun	ties						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: case based reporting by surveillance teams CALCULATION: NOTE: At least 80% of the counties should attain the detection rate of 2/100,000 population annually. In non-endemic areas the minimum level is to detect 1 non polio case of AFP per 100,000 children under age 15 while in endemic this level should be 2 per 100,000.									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY								
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	√	√	√	√	√				

INDICATOR NAME	Number of weekly epidemiological bulletins produced and disseminated							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E207							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To provide feedback from the national level to the county and sub -county							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES	√							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Weekly epidemiological bulletin: A report that is prepared on weekly basis summarizing data on priority diseases reported from health facilities.									
Numerator	Number of weekly epidemiological bulletins prepared and disseminated.									
DENOMINATOR	Not applica	able /none								
UNIT OF MEASURE	Number									
DISAGGREGATION	Sub county	, county								
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact								
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓								
PURPOSE	To provide feedback to counties and sub-counties									
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Weekly REPORTING: Weekly UTILIZATION: Weekly									
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATO DENOMINA	<u>OR:</u> DSRU websi ATOR: None	ite (<u>ddsr.or.k</u>	e) and emails	s to stakeho	lders				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: NOTE: ANNUALLY ALL ENTITIES ARE TO DEVELOP AN EPIDEMIOLOGICAL BULLETIN AND NATIONAL LEVEL UPDATE THIS QUARTERLY TO IMPROVE INFORMATION SHARING									
INDICATOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY									
APPLICATION LEVEL		√	✓	✓	✓	✓				

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage	of disease or	ıtbreaks	responde	d to within 4	8 hours				
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E	208								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure	all disease ar	e respond	ded in a tii	mely manner					
REFERENCES CODES	WHO 1	MDG SI)G	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP ✓				
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	laborator	Responded to: Any of the following actions taken i.e. sample collection, laboratory confirmation, treatment, and preventive measures upon reporting of a disease outbreak.								
NUMERATOR	Instances	Instances of disease outbreaks responded to within 48 hours								
DENOMINATOR	All instar	ices of diseas	e outbrea	aks report	ed					
Unit of measure	Percentag	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Sub-county, County									
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK	Input									
LEVEL PURPOSE	To accure	varevention (and conta	inment of di	sease outh	realze			
FREQUENCY	COLLECT REPORTI	<u>ION</u> : Daily <u>NG</u> : Weekly <u>ION</u> : Continu		and cone	armiene of di	sease oues	icuxs			
DATA SOURCE		<u>tor:</u> IDSR d nator:IDSR		e						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULA	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: Routine surveillance methods CALCULATION: Instances of disease outbreaks responded to within 48 hours/All instances of disease outbreaks X100								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAM	ME N	ATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	√		\checkmark	√	√	√			

INDICATOR NAME	Numbe	Number of new HIV infections per thousand population							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M	HIS-M&zE209							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	, respectively.								
REFERENCES CODES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP MC SR Estimate							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	National HIV Estimates: Provides an improved understanding of the HIV epidemic in Kenya, and offers important insights into the impact of various interventions. The estimates have been derived from many important data sources and benefits from National consultation and reviews with key stakeholders from the government, national and international organizations							
Numerator	Number of r			ons				
DENOMINATOR	Constant-1,	000 popul	ation					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Rate							
DISAGGREGATION	County, Nat	ional						
INDICATOR	Input	(Outpu	t	Outcome	Iı	mpact	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		ν	√					
PURPOSE	To establish the rate of infections in the population so as to institute measures to prevent new HIV infections, disease surveillance and programming of interventions							
Frequency	REPORTING UTILISATIO	: Annually	у	,	rough the Na		V Estimates HIV prevention	
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATO DENOMINA			ew HIV infec opulation	ctions			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	<u>DATA COLLECTION METHOD</u> : Data on Annual HIV estimates. <u>CALCULATION</u> : estimated number of new HIV infections per 1000 population.							
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Program	ММЕ	NATIONAL √	County ✓	FACILIT	Y COMMUNITY	

3.10: Neglected Tropical Diseases

3.10. Neglected Hopical Diseases									
INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of population at risk who received mass treatment for Soil-Transmitted Helminthiases at least once during the year								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E210							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine coverage of Mass Drug Administration for Soil Transmission Helminthiasis in endemic areas								
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP							
CODES	√		✓		✓	√			

Total at-risk population living in the soil-transmitted helminthiases endemic areas.								
Percentage	Percentage							
Age; sex, occupation, Sub-county, County								
Input	Input Output Outcome Impact							
	✓							
		tted helminthiases to	a level where they					
REPORTING: Annu	ally							
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	*	17 D, MOH 517 E					
COLLECTION FORM <u>CALCULATION</u> : Notendemic areas whelminthiases at leasthe soil-transmitted <u>NOTE</u> : There are specific a	umber of people live ho received mass ast once during the year learning the grant matter as endemic to STF	ving in soil transm: treatment for the year. / Total at-risk p mic areas H. These are the area	itted helminthiasis soil transmitted copulation living in as targeted for mass					
	mapped as end The soil-transmitt infecting huma Number of people received mass trea during the year Total at-risk populareas. Percentage Age; sex, occupatio Input To reduce prevalent are no longer a publication. Ann REPORTING: Annu UTILISATION: Ann NUMERATOR: MO DENOMINATOR: KI DATA COLLECTIO COLLECTION FORM CALCULATION: No endemic areas we helminthiases at letthe soil-transmitted NOTE: There are specific a	mapped as endemic to the soil trans. The soil-transmitted helminthiases – infecting humans that are transmit. Number of people living in soil transmit received mass treatment for the soil to during the year. Total at-risk population living in the sareas. Percentage Age; sex, occupation, Sub-county, Counting the very prevalence of the soil-transmit are no longer a public health problem. Collection: Annually Reporting: Annually Utilisation: Annually Numerator: MOH 517 A, MOH 517B, Denominator: KNBS, MDA Registers. DATA Collection Method: Macollection forms Calculation: Number of people livendemic areas who received mass helminthiases at least once during the year there are specific areas endemic to STF.	Total at-risk population living in the soil-transmitted helrareas. Percentage Age; sex, occupation, Sub-county, County Input Output Outcome To reduce prevalence of the soil-transmitted helminthiases to are no longer a public health problem COLLECTION: Annually REPORTING: Annually UTILISATION: Annually NUMERATOR: MOH 517 A, MOH 517B, MOH 517 C, MOH 5 DENOMINATOR: KNBS, MDA Registers DATA COLLECTION METHOD: MASS DRUG ADMIN COLLECTION FORMS CALCULATION: Number of people living in soil transmendemic areas who received mass treatment for the helminthiases at least once during the year. / Total at-risk put the soil-transmitted helminthiases endemic areas NOTE: There are specific areas endemic to STH. These are the area					

	endemicity and guide treatment frequency. Depending of prevalence thresholds, treatment could either be once a year, twice a year or once every two years.						
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	
	√	✓	✓	√		√	

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of population at risk who received mass treatment for Schistosomiasis at least once during the year						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E211						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine coverage of Mass Drug Administration for Schistosomiasis in endemic areas						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	
Codes	✓		✓		√	√	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	At-risk population – The total number of people living within sub counties mapped as endemic to schistosomiasis Schistosomiasis – Infestation with, or disease caused by parasitic flukes of the genus Schistosoma					
Numerator	Number of people living in schistosomiasis endemic areas who received mass treatment for shistosomiasis at least once during the year					
DENOMINATOR	Total at-risk population living in the schistosomiasis endemic sub-counties.					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage					
DISAGGREGATION	Age; sex; Occupation; Sub-county, County					
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact		
		✓				
PURPOSE	To eliminate morbidity due to schistosomiasis in endemic sub-counties.					
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Annually REPORTING: Annually UTILISATION: Annually					
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: MOH 517 A, MOH 517B, MOH 517 C, MOH 517 D, MOH 517 E <u>DENOMINATOR</u> : KNBS, MDA Registers					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR	<u>DATA COLLECTION METHOD</u> : MASS DRUG ADMINISTRATION DATA COLLECTION FORMS					
COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA	<u>CALCULATION</u> : Number of people living in schistosomiasis endemic areas who received mass treatment for shistosomiasis at least once during the year. / Total					

COLLECTION)	at-risk pop	at-risk population living in schistosomiasis endemic areas					
		<u>NOTE</u> : There are specific sub-counties targeted for Schistosomiasis Mass Drug Administration.					
	are condu Depending	These are the areas targeted for mass drug administration. Prevalence surveys are conducted to determine endemicity and guide treatment frequency. Depending of prevalence thresholds, treatment could either be once a year, twice a year or once every two years.					
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	√	✓	✓		✓	

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of population at risk who received mass treatment for Lymphatic Filariasis at least once during the year							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E212						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To deter	To determine coverage of Mass Drug Administration for Lymphatic Filariasis						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES	√		√		√			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	At-risk population – The total number of people living within sub counties mapped as endemic to Lymphatic Filariasis Lymphatic Filariasis – A parasitic disease caused by microscopic, thread-like worms. The adult worms can only live in the human lymph system				
NUMERATOR		living in lymphatic fi hatic filariasis at leas		as who received mass ar	
DENOMINATOR	Total at-risk popul	ation living in Lympl	natic Filariasis enden	nic areas	
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage				
DISAGGREGATION	Age; sex; Occupation	on; Sub-county; coun	ty		
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓			
PURPOSE	To eliminate transr	nission of lymphatic	filariasis in the coun	try by the year 2020	
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Ann REPORTING: Annu UTILISATION: Annu	ally			
DATA SOURCE		nphatic Filatriasis Ma NBS, MDA Registers	_	ion activity reports	
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	FORMS CALCULATION: Nowhoreceived mass during the year / Total at-risk popunome: There are sedrug administration. These are the areas conducted to deter	umber of people livi treatment for the so dation living in Lymp pecific sub-counties n. targeted for mass dr mine endemicity and holds, treatment cou	ng in lymphatic fila il transmitted helmi phatic Filariasis ende s targeted for Lymp ug administration. P d guide treatment fr	riasis endemic areas nthiases at least once emic areas x 100 hatic Filariasis mass revalence surveys are equency. Depending year, twice a year or	

INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	√	✓		√

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of at-risk population who received mass treatment for Trachoma at least once during the year
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E213

OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR To determine con	verage of Mass Drug Administration for Trachoma
---	---

REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP
Codes	√		√		√	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		At-risk population – The total number of people living within sub counties mapped as endemic to trachoma						
IMPORTANT TERMS	Trachoma – A con inflamed grant	Frachoma – A contagious bacterial infection of the eye in which there is inflamed granulation on the inner surface of the lids.						
Numerator	Number of people treatment for Track	e living in Trachon noma at least once du	na endemic areas v ring the year	who received mass				
DENOMINATOR	Total at-risk popula	ation living in Tracho	oma endemic areas					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	Percentage						
DISAGGREGATION	Age sex; Occupation; Sub-county; county							
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓						
PURPOSE	To eliminate blindi	ng trachoma from the	e country by the year	2020				
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Ann							
TREQUENCI	REPORTING: Annually							
	<u>UTILISATION</u> : Ann							
DATA SOURCE		ss drug administratio	, .					
	DENOMINATOR: Co	ensus, mapping repo	rts					
Data Management	DATA COLLECTION FORM	<u>DN METHOD:</u> M <i>A</i> IS	ss Drug Admin	NISTRATION DATA				
AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	<u>CALCULATION</u> : Number of people living in Trachoma endemic areas who received mass treatment for Trachoma at least once during the year/Total atrisk population living in Trachoma endemic areas x 100							
Collection	NOTE: There are s drug administration	pecific Trachoma er n.	ndemic sub-counties	s targeted for mass				

INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	√	✓		√

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of individuals who received surgery for hydrocele							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E214						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To reduc	To reduce the burden of lymphatic filariaris						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES	√		✓					

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Hydrocele – A fluid filled sac surrounding a testicle that causes swelling in the scrotum. Population at risk - The total number of people living within sub-counties known to be –endemic for Lymphatic Filariasis.					
Numerator	Total Number of in	dividuals who receiv	ed surgery for Hydro	cele		
DENOMINATOR	Total number of pe	ople diagnosed with	hydrocele.			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage					
DISAGGREGATION	Age (0-5 years), (5- County, National.	Age (0-5 years), (5-14 years), (over 14 years); sex; Occupation; Sub-county, County, National.				
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓				
PURPOSE	To manage morbidi	ty, alleviate suffering	and improve quality	of life in patients		
Frequency	COLLECTION: Dail REPORTING: Mont UTILISATION: Mon	hly				
DATA SOURCE	Surveys	NUMERATOR: Theatre Registers, Facility Reports, LF Treatment camp reports, Surveys DENOMINATOR: MOH 240 (Facility OP Registers), LF Treatment camp reports				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	/ Total number of p		•	rgery for Hydrocele		

INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
THE LICATION LEVEL	✓	√	√	✓	✓	√

INDICATOR NAME	Percenta	Percentage of individuals who received surgery for Trachomatous Trichiasis										
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E215										
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To reduc	To reduce the burden of Trachoma										
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP						
CODES	√		✓									

D		ntagious bacterial in ulation on the inner s		in which there is							
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		mon eyelid abnormanisdirected and grow									
		- The total numbe rachomaous Triachia		vithin sub-counties							
Numerator	Total number of individuals who received surgery for Trachomatous Trichiasis										
DENOMINATOR	Total number of pe	Total number of people diagnosed with Trachomatous Trichiasis									
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	Percentage									
DISAGGREGATION	Age, sex; Occupation	Age, sex; Occupation; Sub-county, County, National.									
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact									
TRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓									
PURPOSE	through surgery to	pact of Trachomato prevent disability du ty, alleviate suffering	ie to Trachomatous T	[richiasis							
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Dail REPORTING: Mont	y (as it occurs) hly	5 1 1 7	1							
DATA SOURCE		atre Register, Facilit scility OP Registers, (, 1 ,	Survey Reports							
Data Management	DATA COLLECTION	METHOD:									
AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA	ceived surgery for diagnosed with										
Collection)	NOTE: There are sp	ecific Trachomatous	Trichiasis endemic s	ub-counties.							

INDICATOR APPLICATION I EVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
ATTERCATION LEVEL		√	√	✓	✓	✓

INDICATOR NAME	Percenta	Percentage of individuals who received limb care for Lymphoedema										
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E216										
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To deter	To determine the proportion of individuals with Lymphoedema who receive limb care										
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP						
CODES	√		√									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	cause inter Populatio	Lymphoedema – A condition of localized fluid retention and tissue swelling caused by a compromised lymphatic system, which normally returns interstitial fluid to the thoracic duct and then the bloodstream Population at risk - The total number of people living within sub-counties known to be Lymphoedema - endemic.									
Numerator	Total num	Total number of individuals who received limb care for lymphoedema									
DENOMINATOR	Total num	Total number of people diagnosed with Lymphoedema-									
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	Percentage									
DISAGGREGATION	Age sex; (Age sex; Occupation; Sub-county, County, National									
INDICATOR	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact									
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√									
PURPOSE	To manag	To manage morbidity, alleviate suffering and improve quality of life in patients									
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	I <u>ON</u> : Daily (as c NG: Monthly ION: Monthly	ases present)								
DATA SOURCE		TOR: Theatre Ro NATOR: Facility				ırvey Reports					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULA lymphoed	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Total number of individuals who received limb care for lymphoedema/ Total number of people diagnosed with Lymphoedema X 100 NOTE: There are specific Lymphatic Filariasis endemic sub-counties									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	Programme	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY					

APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓

INDICATOR NAME	Prevalen	Prevalence of soil transmitted helminthiasis									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E217									
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To determine the impact of Mass Drug Administration to soil transmitted helminthiasis									
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP					
CODES	√		√		✓		•				

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS				inthiases – A are transmitt							
Numerator	Total num	nber of pu	pils test	ing positive f	or soil transn	nitted hel	lminth	iasis			
DENOMINATOR	Total num	Total number of pupils surveyed-									
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	;e									
DISAGGREGATION	sex; Sub-county, County,										
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact									
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓									
PURPOSE	To determine the impact of Mass Drug Administration for soil transmitted helminthiasis										
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	COLLECTION: 5 years REPORTING: 5 years UTILISATION: 5 years									
DATA SOURCE		_		ssment surve							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULA helminthis NOTE: The years to a	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Total number of pupils testing positive for soil transmitted helminthiasis / Total number of pupils surveyed - X 100 NOTE: This is a survey conducted after every round of treatment – usually 5 years to assess the impact of STH and inform treatment options and frequency for the next round of treatment (5 years)									
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Progr	AMME	NATIONAL <	COUNTY	FACILIT	TY C	COMMUNITY			

HIS CODE: HIS-M&E218 To determine the impact of Mass Drug Administration to schistosomiasis											
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR REFERENCES WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP CODES WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP CODES Schistosomiasis – Infestation with, or disease caused by parasitic flukes of the genus Schistosoma NUMERATOR Total number of pupils testing positive for schistosomiasis DENOMINATOR Total number of pupils surveyed- UNIT OF MEASURE DISAGGREGATION Sex; Sub-county, County, INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL PURPOSE To determine the impact of Mass Drug Administration for schistosomiasis COLLECTION: 5 years REPORTING: 5 years UTILISATION: 5 years NUMERATOR: Impact Assessment survey reports DENOMINATOR: Total number of pupils testing positive for schistosomiasis rotal number of pupils surveyed-X 100 NOTE: This is a survey conducted after every round of treatment – usually 5 years-to assess the impact of schistosomiasis and inform treatment options and frequency for the next round of treatment (5 years) INDICATOR APPLICATION I EVEI	INDICATOR NAME	Prevalenc	ce of schist	osomiasi	S						
REFERENCES WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP CODES WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP CODES CODES Schistosomiasis - Infestation with, or disease caused by parasitic flukes of the genus Schistosoma NUMERATOR Total number of pupils testing positive for schistosomiasis DENOMINATOR Total number of pupils surveyed- UNIT OF MEASURE Percentage DISAGGREGATION sex; Sub-county, County, INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL PURPOSE To determine the impact of Mass Drug Administration for schistosomiasis COLLECTION: 5 years REPORTING: 5 years UTILISATION: 5 years UTILISATION: 5 years DATA SOURCE NUMERATOR: Impact Assessment survey reports DENOMINATOR: Impact Assessment survey reports DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Total number of pupils testing positive for schistosomiasis and inform treatment - usually 5 years to assess the impact of schistosomiasis and inform treatment options and frequency for the next round of treatment (5 years) INDICATOR APPLICATION I EVEI DATA COLLECTION PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY	HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E218								
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS Schistosomiasis – Infestation with, or disease caused by parasitic flukes of the genus Schistosoma NUMERATOR Total number of pupils testing positive for schistosomiasis DENOMINATOR Total number of pupils surveyed- UNIT OF MEASURE Percentage DISAGGREGATION Sex; Sub-county, County, INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL PURPOSE To determine the impact of Mass Drug Administration for schistosomiasis FREQUENCY COLLECTION: 5 years UTILISATION: 5 years UTILISATION: 5 years UTILISATION: Impact Assessment survey reports DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIPDELINES (DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Total number of pupils testing positive for schistosomiasis and inform treatment options and frequency for the next round of treatment (5 years) INDICATOR APPLICATION I EVEL DENOMINATOR: Impact Assessments and inform treatment options and frequency for the next round of treatment (5 years) INDICATOR APPLICATION I EVEL DATA COLLECTION PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY	3	To deterr	nine the im	ipact of M	Mass Drug Ac	lministration	to schist	osomiasis			
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS Schistosomiasis – Infestation with, or disease caused by parasitic flukes of the genus Schistosoma NUMERATOR Total number of pupils testing positive for schistosomiasis DENOMINATOR Total number of pupils surveyed- UNIT OF MEASURE Percentage DISAGGREGATION Sex; Sub-county, County, INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL PURPOSE To determine the impact of Mass Drug Administration for schistosomiasis COLLECTION: 5 years REPORTING: 5 years UTILISATION: 5 years UTILISATION: 5 years DATA SOURCE DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Total number of pupils testing positive for schistosomiasis Total number of pupils surveyed- X 100 NOTE: This is a survey conducted after every round of treatment – usually 5 years- treatment options and frequency for the next round of treatment (5 years) INDICATOR APPLICATION I EVEL SCHOOL PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY	REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP				
NUMERATOR Total number of pupils testing positive for schistosomiasis DENOMINATOR Total number of pupils surveyed- UNIT OF MEASURE Percentage DISAGGREGATION Sex; Sub-county, County, INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL PURPOSE To determine the impact of Mass Drug Administration for schistosomiasis FREQUENCY COLLECTION: 5 years REPORTING: 5 years UTILISATION: 5 years UTILISATION: 5 years DATA SOURCE DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION) GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION) Total number of pupils testing positive for schistosomiasis and inform treatment options and frequency for the next round of treatment (5 years) INDICATOR APPLICATION I FYFI Total number of pupils National County Facility Community Facility Community Community Facility Community Commu	CODES	√		✓	√	✓					
DENOMINATOR Total number of pupils surveyed- UNIT OF MEASURE Percentage sex; Sub-county, County, Input Output Outcome Impact FRAMEWORK LEVEL PURPOSE To determine the impact of Mass Drug Administration for schistosomiasis FREQUENCY REPORTING: 5 years UTILISATION: 5 years UTILISATION: 5 years DATA SOURCE DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION) Total number of pupils surveyed- X 100 NOTE: This is a survey conducted after every round of treatment – usually 5 years- to assess the impact of schistosomiasis and inform treatment options and frequency for the next round of treatment (5 years) INDICATOR APPLICATION I EVEL Total number of pupils testing positive for schistosomiasis and inform treatment options and frequency for the next round of treatment (5 years) INDICATOR APPLICATION I EVEL					on with, or d	lisease cause	d by para	sitic flukes of the			
UNIT OF MEASURE Percentage DISAGGREGATION Sex; Sub-county, County, INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL Input Output Outcome Impact FRAMEWORK LEVEL PURPOSE To determine the impact of Mass Drug Administration for schistosomiasis COLLECTION: 5 years REPORTING: 5 years UTILISATION: 5 years UTILISATION: 5 years DATA SOURCE DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION) Total number of pupils surveyed- X 100 NOTE: This is a survey conducted after every round of treatment – usually 5 years- to assess the impact of schistosomiasis and inform treatment options and frequency for the next round of treatment (5 years) INDICATOR APPLICATION I EVEL DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION OF TOTAL Number of pupils testing positive for schistosomiasis and inform treatment options and frequency for the next round of treatment (5 years) INDICATOR APPLICATION I EVEL	NUMERATOR	Total nı	otal number of pupils testing positive for schistosomiasis								
DISAGGREGATION sex; Sub-county, County, Indicator FRAMEWORK Level PURPOSE To determine the impact of Mass Drug Administration for schistosomiasis COLLECTION: 5 years REPORTING: 5 years UTILISATION: 5 years DATA SOURCE DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION) DATA COLLECTION CALCULATION: Total number of pupils testing positive for schistosomiasis Total number of pupils surveyed- X 100 NOTE: This is a survey conducted after every round of treatment – usually 5 years- to assess the impact of schistosomiasis and inform treatment options and frequency for the next round of treatment (5 years) INDICATOR APPLICATION I EVEL INDICATOR APPLICATION I EVEL	DENOMINATOR	Total nu	Fotal number of pupils surveyed								
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL Input Output Outcome Impact FRAMEWORK LEVEL To determine the impact of Mass Drug Administration for schistosomiasis COLLECTION: 5 years REPORTING: 5 years UTILISATION: 5 years DATA SOURCE NUMERATOR: Impact Assessment survey reports DENOMINATOR: Impact Assessment survey reports DENOMINATOR: Impact Assessment survey reports DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Total number of pupils testing positive for schistosomiasis Total number of pupils surveyed- X 100 NOTE: This is a survey conducted after every round of treatment – usually 5 years- to assess the impact of schistosomiasis and inform treatment options and frequency for the next round of treatment (5 years) INDICATOR APPLICATION I EVEL TO determine the impact of Mass Drug Administration for schistosomiasis COLLECTION: 5 years NUMERATOR: Impact Assessment survey reports DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Total number of pupils testing positive for schistosomiasis and inform treatment options and frequency for the next round of treatment (5 years) INDICATOR APPLICATION I EVEL	UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent	Percentage								
FRAMEWORK LEVEL PURPOSE To determine the impact of Mass Drug Administration for schistosomiasis COLLECTION: 5 years REPORTING: 5 years UTILISATION: 5 years NUMERATOR: Impact Assessment survey reports DENOMINATOR: Impact Assessment survey reports DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION) DATA COLLECTION Total number of pupils testing positive for schistosomiasis Total number of pupils surveyed- X 100 NOTE: This is a survey conducted after every round of treatment – usually 5 years- to assess the impact of schistosomiasis and inform treatment options and frequency for the next round of treatment (5 years) INDICATOR APPLICATION I EVEL To determine the impact of Mass Drug Administration for schistosomiasis LINDICATOR APPLICATION I EVEL To determine the impact of Mass Drug Administration for schistosomiasis LINDICATOR APPLICATION FACILITY COMMUNITY COM	DISAGGREGATION	sex; Sub	sex; Sub-county, County,								
PURPOSE To determine the impact of Mass Drug Administration for schistosomiasis COLLECTION: 5 years REPORTING: 5 years UTILISATION: 5 years DATA SOURCE NUMERATOR: Impact Assessment survey reports DENOMINATOR: Impact Assessment survey reports DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION) This is a survey conducted after every round of treatment – usually 5 years- to assess the impact of schistosomiasis and inform treatment options and frequency for the next round of treatment (5 years) INDICATOR APPLICATION I EVEL COLLECTION METHOD: This is a survey conducted after every round of treatment – usually 5 years- to assess the impact of schistosomiasis and inform treatment options and frequency for the next round of treatment (5 years) INDICATOR APPLICATION I EVEL		Input		t		1	mpact				
PATA SOURCE DATA SOURCE DATA SOURCE NUMERATOR: Impact Assessment survey reports DENOMINATOR: Impact Assessment survey reports DENOMINATOR: Impact Assessment survey reports DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Total number of pupils testing positive for schistosomiasis Total number of pupils surveyed- X 100 NOTE: This is a survey conducted after every round of treatment – usually 5 years- to assess the impact of schistosomiasis and inform treatment options and frequency for the next round of treatment (5 years) INDICATOR APPLICATION I SYFI	PURPOSE	To dete	rmine the i	impact o	f Mass Drug A	•	on for sch	istosomiasis			
DENOMINATOR: Impact Assessment survey reports DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION) COLLECTION COLLECTION DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Total number of pupils testing positive for schistosomiasis Total number of pupils surveyed- X 100 NOTE: This is a survey conducted after every round of treatment – usually 5 years- to assess the impact of schistosomiasis and inform treatment options and frequency for the next round of treatment (5 years) INDICATOR APPLICATION I EVEL DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Total number of pupils testing positive for schistosomiasis Total number of pupils surveyed- X 100 NOTE: This is a survey conducted after every round of treatment – usually 5 years- to assess the impact of schistosomiasis and inform treatment options and frequency for the next round of treatment (5 years) INDICATOR APPLICATION I EVEL	Frequency	REPORT	TING: 5 yea	ırs							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION) COLLECTION COLLECTION COLLECTOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION) COLLECTOR COLLE	DATA SOURCE										
APPLICATION I EVEL	AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA	CALCUI Total nu NOTE: This is a	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Total number of pupils testing positive for schistosomiasis / Total number of pupils surveyed- X 100 NOTE: This is a survey conducted after every round of treatment – usually 5 years- to assess the impact of schistosomiasis and inform treatment options and								
			PROGR	AMME		COUNTY	FACILIT				

INDICATOR NAME	Prevalence of Lymphatic Filariasis										
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E219									
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To deter	To determine the impact of Mass Drug Administration on Lymphatic Filariaisis									
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC						
CODES	✓		√		✓						

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS				parasitic disea ms can only li			opic, thread-like system				
NUMERATOR	Total num	ber of pup	ils test	ing positive fo	or Lymphatic	filariasis					
DENOMINATOR	Total num	Total number of individuals surveyed-									
Unit of measure	Percentage	Percentage									
DISAGGREGATION	sex; Sub-county, County,										
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK I EVEL	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact									
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√									
PURPOSE	To determ	To determine the impact of Mass Drug Administration for lymphatic filariasis									
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	COLLECTION: 5 years REPORTING: 5 years UTILISATION: 5 years									
DATA SOURCE				ssment survey	-						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULATE filariasis/ NOTE: This is a sassess the	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Total number of individuals testing positive for lymphatic filariasis/ Total number of individuals surveyed- X 100 NOTE: This is a survey conducted after every round of treatment – usually 5 years- to assess the impact of MDAs to lymphatic filariaisis and inform treatment options and frequency for the next round of treatment (5 years)									
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRA	MME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	Y COMMUNITY				
		٧		v	, ·	, ,	, v				

INDICATOR NAME	Positivity	Positivity of Visceral leishmaniasis									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E220										
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To detec	To detect visceral leishmaniasis cases									
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC						
Codes	√		√		√						

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Visceral Leishmaniasis -								
NUMERATOR	Total number of individuals testing positive for V L								
DENOMINATOR	Total num	Total number of individuals suspected for VL-							
Unit of measure	Percentag	Percentage							
DISAGGREGATION	sex; Sub-c	county, County,							
INDICATOR Framework Level	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact							
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				✓					
PURPOSE	To identi life	To identify and manage VL cases, reduce disability and improve the quality of life							
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	I <u>ON</u> : Daily NG: Monthly, ION: Monthly, A	nnually						
DATA SOURCE		<u>гок:</u> VL DHIS2 I I <u>ATOr</u> : Hospital							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: TOTAL NUMBER OF INDIVIDUALS DIAGNOSED FOR VISCERAL LEISHMANIASIS/ Total number of individuals suspected to have visceral leishmaniasis- X 100 NOTE: Visceral leishmaniasis is found in specific areas								
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Programme √	NATIONAL <	County ✓	FACILITY ✓	COMMUNITY			

3.11: Prevention and Promotion of Non-Communicable diseases

National Cancer Control

INDICATOR NAME	Cancer Inc	cidence rate					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E	221					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensure early detection, timely diagnosis & treatment of cancer						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC		
CODES	✓						

DEFINITION OF	Incidence	number of nev	v cancer c	ases o	ver a specified	period of tin	ne		
IMPORTANT TERMS	Cancer is the body	Cancer is a disease caused by an uncontrolled division of abnormal cells in a part of the body $$							
Numerator	Number o	Number of new diagnosed cancer cases in a given period							
DENOMINATOR	Estimated	Estimated population							
UNIT OF MEASURE	_	Rate expressed as per 10,000 etc.							
DISAGGREGATION	County,	National , Age,	Sex, Type	of Ca	ncer ,Socioeco	nomic status			
INDICATOR Framework Level	Input	Outpu	ıt	Out	come	Impact			
TRAMEWORK LEVEL				✓					
PURPOSE	TO reduce the number of new cancer cases as well as illness, disability and deaths caused by cancer								
FREQUENCY	COLLECT	ON: Monthly,							
	Reporting	: Monthly, Qu	arterly						
	Utilizatio	n: Quarterly, ar	nually						
DATA SOURCE	NUMERA	ATOR: Cancer r	egister, Ca	ancer 1	registry				
	DENOMI	<u>nator</u> : KNBS							
DATA MANAGEMENT	DATA CO	LLECTION MET	<mark>нор</mark> : Data	ı to be	recorded in a	cancer regist	ry ,census		
AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION	CALCULA	TION:							
GUIDELINES DATA		f new diagnose	d cancer c	cases i	n a given perio	od/ Estimated	population		
COLLECTION)	x10,000								
	Note: All	NOTE: All units should have a cancer registry							
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIO	NAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		

APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	

INDICATOR NAME	Cancer	Cancer Fatality rate							
HIS CODE	HIS-M⊗E222								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	Improve, quality of care and treatment for cancer patients								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHPF			
CODES	√	4	3			√			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Mortality is the number of deaths occurring in a given period in a specified population. It can be expressed as an absolute number of deaths per year or as a rate per 100,000 persons per year Cancer is a disease caused by an uncontrolled division of abnormal cells in a part of the body						
NUMERATOR	Number of deaths attributed to cancer						
DENOMINATOR	Total number of cancer patients admitted/estimated population						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Rate per 100,000						
DISAGGREGATION	Geographical area(Ward, Sub-County, County, National) , Age, Sex, Type of Cancer ,Socioeconomic status						
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓				
PURPOSE	To establish the bu	rden and survival rat	e of cancer cases.				
Frequency	COLLECTION: Mo REPORTING: Mon UTILIZATION: Mo	,	nually				
DATA SOURCE		ncer registers, Cance Inpatient register, K	0 1				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)		Number of deaths a nitted/estimated pop		Total number of			

INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
	√	√	√	√	√	✓

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of health facilities providing oral morphine solution							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	zE223						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To imp	To improve access of oral morphine drug						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KEPH		
CODES						√		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	ORAL MORPHINE DRUG: oral administration of medication. the administration of a tal capsule, an elixir, or a solution or other liquid form of medication by mouth Morphine is used to treat moderate to severe pain. Solution is a homogeneous mixture								
		composed of two or more substances.							
Numerator	Facilities with oral morphine solution in stock in a specified area								
DENOMINATOR	Total number of facili	Total number of facilities offering cancer treatment in the specified area							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	FBOs, Private , GoK, Sub-county, County, National								
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact					
TRIME WORK EEVEE	✓								
PURPOSE	COLLECTION: Daily, v	veekly on the register							
	<u>Reporting</u> : Data is r	reported monthly.							
	Morphine injection is	s used to relieve moder	ate to severe pain.						
FREQUENCY	UTILIZATION: Monthly	at county and Nationa	al level						
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: bin car	ds, stock control cards	3						
	<u>DENOMINATOR</u> : KMI	<u>Denominator</u> : KMHFL							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR	DATA COLLECTION ME		, , ,						
COMPUTATION	<u>CALCULATION</u> : Indicator computed by X number of facilities with oral morphine stock, divided by the number of facilities giving cancer health care services.								
GUIDELINES <mark>(DATA</mark>	NOTE:	umper of facilities givi	ng cancer hearth care s	ct vices.					

COLLECTION)						
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
	✓	✓	√	√	√	

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion Of Cancer Patients On Palliative Care Services								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E224								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To reduce the cost of cancer management as well as relieving the burden of pain among the affected								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KEPH	KHSSP		
CODES			√			√	√		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Palliative their famili	Palliative care is an approach that improves the quality of life of patients and their families facing the problems associated with life threatening illness.							
Numerator	Number of	patients on pa	lliative care se	ervices in a sp	pecified perio	od			
DENOMINATOR	Total numb	Total number of cancer cases diagnosed							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	Percentage							
DISAGGREGATION	Ward, Sub	Ward, Sub-County, County, National, Age, Sex,							
INDICATOR	Input	Outpu	ıt	Outcome	Imp	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				√					
PURPOSE	To improve	e quality of life o	f the patient a	nd their fan	nily's				
FREQUENCY		<u>ON</u> : Daily <u>G</u> : Monthly <u>ON</u> : Monthly , Q	uarterly ,Ann	nually					
DATA SOURCE		::Palliative care or: Cancer Regi	0		Registry, H	ealth facility			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR	DATA COL	LECTION METHO	OD: DAILY ON I	REGISTERS					
COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)		CALCULATION: Number of patients on palliative care services in a specified period/ Total number of cancer cases diagnosed*100							
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			

APPLICATION LEVEL		✓	√	√	✓	
-------------------	--	---	---	---	---	--

INDICATOR NAME	Preval	Prevalence of cancer cases						
HIS CODE:	HIS-N	[&E225						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To est	ablish the b	ourden of ca	ncer cases in	n the popu	lation		
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES								

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Prevalenc	Prevalence –Both new and cancer cases						
NUMERATOR	Number o	Number of reported cancer cases (Both new and known)in a specified area						
DENOMINATOR	Populatio	Population in a specified area per 100,000						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	je						
DISAGGREGATION	Cancer ty	pe, Age ,Se	ex, Co	unty, Nationa	l level, Socio-	economi	.c	
INDICATOR Framework Level	Input		Outp	ut	Outcome		Imp	act
TRAMEWORK LEVEL			\checkmark					
PURPOSE	To halt ar	ıd reverse t	he bu	rden and risin	g trend of can	ncer		
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	COLLECTION: Daily , monthly, 5yrs (KDHS) REPORTING: Monthly, 5yrs (KDHS) UTILIZATION: Monthly, Quarterly Bi-annual, Annual, 5YRS (KDHS)						
DATA SOURCE	K	NUMERATOR: OUTPATIENT REGISTER, Inpatient register, Cancer registries, KDHS DENOMINATOR: KNBS						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULA	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number of reported cancer cases (Both new and known) in a specified area/Population in a specified area per 100,000						
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAM	MME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILI	TY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√		√	√	√		√

INDICATOR NAME	Mortality rate attributed to cardiovascular disease, cancer, diabetes and chronic respiratory disease
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E226
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To reduce premature mortality from non-communicable conditions through prevention and treatment

	Mortality is the number of deaths occurring in a given period in a specified population. It can be expressed as an absolute number of deaths per year or as a rate per 100,000 persons per year.							
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Cardiovas	cular disease: A	group of diseas	es of the hear	t and blood	vessels		
						oes not produce sulin it produces		
	Chronic re	Chronic respiratory disease:						
Numerator		Number of deaths attributed to cardiovascular, diabetes, cancer and chronic espiratory disease in a specified region						
DENOMINATOR	Estimated	population in th	e specified region	on				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Rate per 10	00,000						
DISAGGREGATION	Sub-Count	Sub-County, County, National, Age, Sex, Type of condition, Socio-economic status						
INDICATOR Framework Level	Input	Out	put	Outcome	Imj	pact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				✓				
PURPOSE	To reverse	and halt the risi	ng trend of non	communical	ole condition	1S.		
-	COLLECTIO	ON: Monthly						
FREQUENCY		<u>G</u> : Monthly, qu		ıally, annual	ly			
	<u>UTILIZATI</u>	ON: QUARTERLY	Y, ANNUALLY					
DATA SOURCE		<u>OR:</u> Cancer regis <u>ATOR</u> : KNBS	ster, cancer regi	stry, inpatien	t register, D	HIS		
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	chronic re specified re NOTE: The	Calculation: Number of deaths attributed to cardiovascular, diabetes, cancer and chronic respiratory disease in a specified region/ Estimated population in the specified region*100,000 NOTE: The four main conditions can be analysed separately and a composite index can be generated for the non-communicable conditions						
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	√	✓	V				

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of population who are heavy episodic alcohol drinkers among adults						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E227					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To deterr	To determine the proportion of Kenyans who engage in HED					
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	
CODES	√		√			√	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	beverage is set at = 0 wines spirits and ho Heavy episodic drin drinks for men and a single occasion standard drink is ge or 500ml), a single n ml), or a measure of	standard drink is generally 10g of ethanol or the equivalent of 1 regular beer (300 or 500ml), a single measure of spirits (30 ml), a medium-sized glass of wine (120 ml), or a measure of aperitif (60 ml) Adults are individuals above 18 years							
NUMERATOR									
INUMERATOR	Number of adults w	Number of adults who engage HED							
DENOMINATOR	Defined Population								
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportion	Proportion							
DISAGGREGATION	Age, sex, educationa	l level, wealth quint	ile, residence, county	у					
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact					
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓						
PURPOSE			of alcohol related dis support preventive i	eases and conditions interventions in the					
FREQUENCY	REPORTING: After e	COLLECTION: After every 5 years REPORTING: After every 5 years UTILISATION: After every 5 years							
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Surve DENOMINATOR: KN	•	d STEPs Survey for N	NCD risk factors					

DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULAT AND PER F	ECTION METHOD: ION: NUMERATOR TROM WEIGHTING adults who engag	TO MAKE IT	REPRESENTA	TIVE OF TH	
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
THE LICENTION ELVEL	✓	√	√	✓	\checkmark	√

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of population who smoke cigarettes or a pipe or use other tobacco products						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E228						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To monit	To monitor trends of tobacco use among adults over time					
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	
CODES	√		√			√	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Tobacco is a nicotine products that can be either smoked products (e.g. manufactured cigarettes, hand rolled cigarettes, shisha and electronic cigarettes and any other) or smokeless products e.g. snuff by mouth, snuff by nose chewed tobacco, kuber and any other tobacco product that is sniffed, held in the mouth, or chewed						
	<u>Current use</u> refers to	o any use within the	past 30 days both da	aily and non-daily			
	Adult is an individual age 15 years and above (Global tobacco surveillance sys						
NUMERATOR	Number of adults re	Number of adults respondents currently using any tobacco products					
DENOMINATOR	Defined population	Defined population					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent						
DISAGGREGATION	Age, sex, educationa	al level, wealth quint	ile, residence, count	y, type of product			
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓				
PURPOSE	To provide a baseline for evaluating the effectiveness of tobacco control programmes over time and monitor implementation of the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control (FCTC) and Tobacco control Act.						

Frequency	REPORTING	COLLECTION: After every 5 years REPORTING: After every 5 years UTILISATION: After every 5 years						
DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR: Surveys such as KDHS and Global Adult Tobacco Survey, STEPs DENOMINATOR: KNBS, Surveys such as KDHS and Global Adult Tobacco Survey						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULAT AND PERFO	DRM WEIGHTING f adults respond	R DIVIDED BY TO TO MAKE IT	REPRESENT	TATIVE OF T	IPLY BY 100 THEN THE POPULATION products/Defined		
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR							
	✓	✓	√	✓	✓	√		

INDICATOR NAME	Prevalence of raised blood pressure in adults							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E2	229						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To monitor	the burden o	of hypertensi	on				
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES	2386					√		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	mm Hg ar measurem	Raised blood pressure (hypertension) is defined as systolic blood pressure >=140 mm Hg and /or diastolic blood pressure => 90 mm Hg. Ideally three blood pressure measurements should be taken and the average systolic and diastolic readings of the second and third measures should be used in this calculation . Number of respondents with raised blood pressure										
Numerator	Number o	f respondents w	ith raised bloc	od pressure								
DENOMINATOR	Total num	Total number of respondents in a defined population										
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent	Percent										
DISAGGREGATION	Age, sex, e	Age, sex, educational level, wealth quintile, residence, county, National										
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Input Output			Im	Impact						
TRAMEWORK LEVEL				✓								
PURPOSE	For plann	For planning for services and prevention of hypertension										
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	ON: After every 5 ON: After every 5 ON: After every 5	years									
DATA SOURCE		OR: Surveys suc ATOR: KNBS	h as KDHS an	d STEPs Surv	vey for NCI	risk factors						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULA of defined	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number of respondents with raised blood pressure/Total Number of defined population NOTE: This is a survey indicator										
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Programme	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY						
	✓	√	√	√	√	✓						

INDICATOR NAME	Prevalence of raised blood glucose/diabetes in adults								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E230							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To monit	To monitor the trends of raised blood glucose/diabetes in adults							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
CODES	√		√			√			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	mmol/L (1	ood glucose is fast 26 mg/dl) or on r individuals aged	nedication for	raised blood		equal to 7.0					
Numerator	Number o	f respondents wi	th raised bloo	d glucose							
DENOMINATOR	Total num	ber of responder	ts in a defined	l population							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentag	e									
DISAGGREGATION	Age, sex, e	Age, sex, educational level, wealth quintile, residence, county, National									
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output		Outcome ✓	Imp	pact					
PURPOSE	Evaluation	Evaluation of prevention programmes and planning of the diabetic population									
Frequency	REPORTIN	COLLECTION: After every 5 years REPORTING: After every 5 years UTILISATION: After every 5 years									
DATA SOURCE		<u>OR:</u> Surveys sucl ATOR: Surveys su			,						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULAT	DENOMINATOR: Surveys such as KDHS and STEPs Survey for NCD risk factors DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number of respondents with raised blood glucose/ Total number of respondents in a defined population NOTE:									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY					
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	√	√	√	√	✓					

INDICATOR NAME	Incidence of diabetes								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E231							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To establish the infection of diabetes cases								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
CODES	√		✓			√			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	hormone i	a disease in which insulin is impaire and levels of gluco	d, resulting in	abnormal m							
Numerator	Number 1	newly diagnosed	with diabetes								
DENOMINATOR	Total Esti	Total Estimated population									
UNIT OF MEASURE	Rate/100,0	Rate/100,000									
DISAGGREGATION	Age, sex, t	Age, sex, type of diabetes, county, National									
INDICATOR	Input	nput Output Outcome Impact									
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√									
PURPOSE	to the dial	This indicator is used for planning purposes to ensure services are availed to cater to the diabetic patient and it is also used to evaluate prevention programmes. To establish the infections for prevention and manage the diabetes patients									
FREQUENCY		<u>ON</u> : Daily I <u>G</u> : Monthly, Qua <u>ON</u> : Monthly, Qu	•	•							
DATA SOURCE		T <u>OR:</u> Diabetes reg ATOR: KNBS	ister, OPD Re	gister, DHIS							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULA	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: NUMERATOR DIVIDED BY THE DENOMINATOR MULTIPLY BY 100,000 NUMBER OF NEWLY DIAGNOSED DIABETES CASES/TOTAL ESTIMATED POPULATION X 100,000									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	Programme	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY					
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	√	√	✓	✓	√					

INDICATOR NAME	Prevalenc	Prevalence of raised total cholesterol in adults							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E232							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To monitor the trends of raised blood cholesterol in the population								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
Codes	√	√	√						

DEFINITION OF	Raised ch	olesterol total is	cholesterol lev	els that are n	nore than or	equal to 5.0					
IMPORTANT TERMS	mmol/L (1	190 mg/dl).									
NUMERATOR		of respondents ag /L (190mg/dl)	ged 18+ years w	rith total cho	lesterol valu	e more than or					
DENOMINATOR	Total num	nber of responde	nts in a defined	d population							
Unit of measure	Percentag	Percentage									
DISAGGREGATION	Age, sex, e	Age, sex, educational level, wealth quintile, residence, county, National									
INDICATOR	Input	Outp	ut	Outcome	Imp	pact					
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓									
PURPOSE	This indicator is used for planning purposes to ensure services are availed to cater to the patients with raised cholesterol and it is also used to evaluate prevention programmes. To establish the raised cholestral levels so as to provide treatment and prevention										
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	COLLECTION: After every 5 years, Daily REPORTING: After every 5 years, Monthly, Quarterly, UTILISATION: After every 5 years, Monthly, Quarterly, Annually									
DATA SOURCE	ot	TOR: Surveys su Ther DHIS ATOR: KNBS	ch as KDHS, S	STEPs Survey	for NCD r	isk factors and					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DENOMINATOR: KNBS DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: NUMERATOR DIVIDED BY THE DENOMINATOR MULTIPLY BY 100 THEN AND PERFORM WEIGHTING TO MAKE IT REPRESENTATIVE OF THE POPULATION Number of respondents aged 18+ years with total cholesterol value more than or 5.0 mmol/L (190mg/dl)/ Total number of respondents in a defined population X100NOTE:										
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY					
	✓	√	√	√	√	√					

INDICATOR NAME	Prevalenc	Prevalence of insufficient physical Activity							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E233							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To monitor the trends in insufficient physical activity								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
Codes	✓		✓			✓			

	Insufficient physic	al activity are levels o	of activity that are les	s than the following				
	– 150 minutes of m	oderate-intensity phy	ysical activity per we	ek or				
	– 75 minutes of vig	orous-intensity phys	ical activity per weel	ζ				
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	<u>Vigorous-intensity activities</u> are activities that require hard physical effort and cause large increases in breathing or heart rate e.g. like <i>carrying or liftingheavy loads</i> , digging or construction work for at least 10 minutes continuously							
	Moderate-intensity activities are activities that require moderate physical effort							
		creases in breathing o st 10 minutes continu	_	x walking or carrying				
Numerator	Number of adults r	respondents not meet	ting the afore mentio	ned criteria				
DENOMINATOR	Total Number of survey respondents in a defined population							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent							
DISAGGREGATION	Age, sex, education	nal level, wealth quin	tile, Sub- County, Co	ounty, National				
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact				
TRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓					
PURPOSE	To track the level o	of insufficient physica	al activity for planni	ng and interventions,				
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: After REPORTING: After UTILISATION: After	every 5 years						
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Surv DENOMINATOR: KN	veys such as KDHS aı NBS	nd STEPs Survey for	NCD risk factors				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION CALCULATION: No criteria/ Total Num NOTE:		ondents not meeting dents in a defined p	the afore mentioned opulation X 100				

INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
		√	\checkmark	✓		

INDICATOR NAME	Prevalence of overweight and obesity among adults							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E234						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To monitor trends in overweight and obesity among adults							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC			
Codes	√		√					

	Overweig	<u>ht</u> is Body mas	ss index (BMI)	that is more	than or e	equal to 25 kg/m ²	
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	<u>Obesity</u> is	BMI that is m	ore than or equ	al to 30 kg/n	n² 18+ ye	ars	
IMERITATION IN TERMS	Body mass meters sq		is calculated by	dividing we	eight in k	xilograms by height i	in
NUMERATOR	Number o	of survey respo	ndents who are	overweight	and obes	se	
DENOMINATOR	Total nun	nber of survey	respondents in	an defined p	opulatio	n	
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent						
DISAGGREGATION	Age, sex, e overweigh		el, wealth quin	tile, Sub-Co	unty, Co	unty, National,	
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	0	utput	Outcome		Impact	
TRAMEWORK LEVEL				√			
PURPOSE	To monito	or trends, plan	for intervention	ns and prom	ote well	being	
			er every 5 years				
FREQUENCY		,	fter every 5 yea				
	<u>Utilisati</u>	ON: Monthly,	Quarterly, Bi-A	annually, An	nually an	nd After every 5 years	3
DATA SOURCE			gisters, DHIS, I registers, DHIS		ГЕРЅ		
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR			nber of survey respondents in			e overweight and ol n*100	bese/
COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)						incorporated inclu of World Health day	
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMM	E NATIONAL	County	FACILI	TY COMMUNIT	.Y
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	✓	✓	√	√	√	

3.12: Environmental Health, food safety and quality

3.12.1 Entriorin Teater, 100d safety and quanty									
INDICATOR NAME		Percentage of Mandatory fortified food products complying with food fortification regulations							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M	HIS-M&E235							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To redu	To reduce the level of micronutrient deficiency risk factors in the population							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	Сар			
CODES	√		✓	✓	√	254			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Food Fortification: is the practice of deliberately increasing the content of essential micronutrients in a food so as to improve the nutritional quality of the food supply and to provide a public health benefit with minimal risk to health (WHO Guidelines). Micronutrients: Refers to essential nutrients required in small amounts for normal growth development. They include Vitamins(A,B,C,D,E,K) and Minerals(Iron, Iodine and Zinc) Mandatory Fortified Food Products: This includes Sifted packaged Maize Meal Flour, Packaged Wheat flour, Refined Fats and Oils and Table Salt Regulation: is a law or order prescribed by authority to regulate conduct							
Numerator	Number of Mandatory fortified food products in the market complying with food fortification regulations							
DENOMINATOR	Total number of sampled brands							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage							
DISAGGREGATION	Type of food product							
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		\checkmark						
PURPOSE		iance rate for mand raise awareness am		tion laws (legal notice				
Frequency	COLLECTION: Mon REPORTING: Montl UTILIZATION: Rout	hly Quarterly , Annu	ally					
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: MOI DENOMINATOR: M	H 708, sampling repo OH 708,	orts,					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR	DATA COLLECTION: BRANDS AVAILABLE	_	DLLECTION BY COUNT	Y PHOS DEPENDING ON				
COMPUTATION GUIDELINES		NG WITH FOOD FOR		DD PRODUCTS IN THE FIONS/ Total number of				

	NOTE: both data sets obtained after sampling exercise using a sampling protocol and sampling form found in the Food Drugs and Chemical Substances Act, Cap 254 LOK								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL	EL V V V								

INDICATOR NAME	Aflatoxins Contamination rate in Food Products							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M⊗E236							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the proportion of staple foods exceeding the minimum acceptable levels of contamination by aflatoxins							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	FAO]	
CODES	✓		✓			√		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	flavus and Aspergi occur in produce be	llus parasiticus) whefore or after harvesti	nich grow on food a ing.	ain fungi (Aspergillus and feeds. They can l, B2, Gl and G2):			
	Affecting milk (M	I and M2) risk of aflatoxins	•	roundnuts, Cassava,			
NUMERATOR	Number of staple foods samples exceeding the minimum acceptable levels of contamination with aflatoxins						
DENOMINATOR	Total number of staple foods sampled						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent						
DISAGGREGATION	Type of food; Type of aflatoxins present in the food; Sub-Counties and Counties						
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓				
PURPOSE	To generate data th	at will inform Progra	ammatic Intervention	ns, Policy and Law.			
Frequency	COLLECTION: Monthly REPORTING: Monthly, Quarterly, Annually UTILIZATION: Routinely						
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: MOH,708, Food safety and nutrition lab analysis report DENOMINATOR: MOH,708, Food safety and nutrition Lab analysis report						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR		: SYSTEMATIC SAMPL SALE SHOPS, MARKET	,	SCHOOLS, HOSPITALS,			

COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	<u>CALCULATION</u> : NUMBER OF SAMPLES WITH UNACCEPTABLE LEVELS OF AFLATOXINS/ TOTAL NUMBER OF FOOD PRODUCTS SAMPLED X 100							
		NOTE: UNACCEPTABLE AFLATOXIN LEVELS IS ANYTHING ABOVE 10 PARTS PER BILLION (TOTAL AFLATOXIN LEVEL)						
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	✓	√	√	√		

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of Households using modern fuels for cooking/heating/lighting (indoor air)							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E237							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	Determin	Determine proportion of households exposed to indoor pollution						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES	√		✓					

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Percentage of households/population using modern fuels and technologies for cooking as defined by the recommendations set forth in the WHO guidelines for indoor air quality: household fuel combustion. Main modern fuels include LPG and electricity. Cooking means the preparation of food through heat application. May generate smoke as a by-product. The result of that process is a meal with or without smoke generation.							
NUMERATOR	Number of households using modern fuels							
DENOMINATOR	Total number of households							
UNIT OF MEASURE	percentage							
DISAGGREGATION	Social-economic status, Sub-county, county and national							
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact				
T KAIVIE WORK LEVEL			√					
PURPOSE		veness of current in the extent of the pro	terventions or plan blem	for new ones. Help				
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: 5 Ye	,						
TREQUENCI	REPORTING: 5 Yearly							
	UTILIZATION: Con							
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Hou DENOMINATOR:, p	,	ojections based on mo	ost recent census				

DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	CALCULATION: NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS USING MODERN FUELS / TOTAL NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS) *100 . NOTE: DATA ON THE USE OF FUELS FOR DIFFERENT END USES (E.G. COOKING) ARE ROUTINELY COLLECTED AT NATIONAL AND SUB NATIONAL LEVELS IN MOST COUNTRIES USING CENSUSES AND SURVEYS. CURRENTLY, MODERN FUELS EXCLUDE SOLID FUELS AND KEROSENE. FOR THE PURPOSE OF ESTIMATING THE HEALTH IMPACTS, IT IS RECOMMENDED TO MONITOR THE USE OF KEROSENE ALSO AS A SEPARATE CATEGORY. The indicator is modelled with household survey data compiled by WHO.							
				,	1			
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	✓	✓		√		

INDICATOR NAME		Percentage of Points of Entry (POEs) with stocks of Yellow Fever vaccines for international travellers							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E238								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To determine the capacity of POEs to minimize cross-border transmission of yellow fever							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC				
CODE	√								

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	POEs means designated airports, ports and one- stop border posts. Stocking of Yellow Fever vaccines means its availability in viable state.									
NUMERATOR	Number of Points of Entry (POEs) with viable stocks of Yellow Fever vaccination for international travellers									
DENOMINATOR	Total numl	Total number of designated POEs								
UNIT OF MEASURE	rate	rate								
DISAGGREGATION	Airports, p	Airports, ports and one-stop border posts								
INDICATOR	Input		Output	:	Outcome		Impa	act		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓							
PURPOSE	To measure availability of Yellow Fever vaccines for international travellers in POEs. Help to assess yellow fever vaccine needs									
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION REPORTING UTILIZATION	<u>G</u> : Quart	erly							
DATA SOURCE				and spot-che		ls on desi	ignat	ed POEs		
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	<u>DENOMINATOR:</u> PORT HEALTH SERVICES UNIT records on designated POEs <u>CALCULATION</u> : Number of designated POEs with viable stocks of Yellow Fever vaccination for international travellers by the time of survey or inspection/ Total number of designated POEs x 100									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	Progr	RAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILIT	TY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√		√	√	√		√		

INDICATOR NAME	Prevalence rate of jigger infestations among school-age children							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E239							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the prevalence of jigger infestations (tungiasis) among school –age children by sex, sub-county, county and nationally							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
Codes	√							

	0.1.1	1 1 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1.11	1	1 1				
DEFINITION OF		d children – All		01 ,		1 1 .1			
IMPORTANT TERMS		Jigger infestation; At least one jigger flea embedded in the feet ,hands or other body part at the time of examination							
NUMERATOR	Number of	Number of jigger- infested school-age children							
DENOMINATOR	Total numl	per of school –ag	ge children in	the populatio	on				
Unit of measure	Rate per 10	0,000							
DISAGGREGATION	Sex, ward,	Sub-county, co	ınty, national						
INDICATOR	Input	Outpi	ıt	Outcome	Im	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓								
PURPOSE	To measure effectiveness of current jigger prevention ,control and elimination interventions or plan for new ones; help raise awareness on the extent of the problem								
F	COLLECTION: Monthly from schools and facilities								
FREQUENCY	REPORTING: Monthly aggregation at county level								
	UTILIZATIO	<u>ON</u> : Quarterly p	erformance re	view meeting	gs				
DATA SOURCE		<u>or:</u> MOH 708 a		h data from s	chools				
	<u>DENOMINA</u>	ATOR: Estimates	from KNBS						
Data Management and indicator		DATA COLLECTION METHOD: DATA FROM A REPORTING TOOL FOR SCHOOLS AGGREGATED WITH THAT OF MOH 708							
COMPUTATION GUIDELINES		CALCULATION: TOTAL NUMBER OF JIGGER-INFESTED SCHOOL-AGE CHILDREN/TOTAL NUMBER OF SCHOOL –AGE CHILDREN X 100,000							
(DATA COLLECTION)	NOTE:								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL		√	√	√	√	√			

INDICATOR NAME		Percentage Of Workers Exposed To Unsafe, Unhealthy Or Hazardous Working Conditions					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E240					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	Prevent	Prevent occupational health diseases and injuries by workers					
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	
CODES	√						

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Hazardous working conditions: workplaces with potential substances capable of causing ill health to workers who are exposed						
NUMERATOR	.Number of workers exposed to unsafe, unhealthy or hazardous working conditions						
DENOMINATOR	Total number	of workers in	n that workpl	ace			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage						
DISAGGREGATION	Type of hazard	s, occupatio	n				
INDICATOR	Input	Outpu	ıt	Outcome	In	npact	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓					
PURPOSE	To explore occ	To explore occupational risks attributed to work place to inform interventions					
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Annually REPORTING: Annually						
	<u>UTILIZATION:</u>	Routinely					
DATA SOURCE		_Specially S/DOSH 1	designed su	ırveys or e	xtrapolati	on from previous	
		<u>R</u> : National ce data base	employment :	statistics or o	organizatio	onal records/Human	
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULATION: NUMBER OF WORKERS EXPOSED TO UNSAFE, UNHEALTHY OR HAZARDOUS WORKING CONDITIONS / TOTAL NUMBER OF WORKERS IN THE DEFINED WORKPLACE *100 SURVEYS OR PREVIOUS STUDIES						
INDICATOR	SECTOR PE	OGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	
APPLICATION LEVEL	√		✓	√	√		

INDICATOR NAME	Incidences Of Occupational Injuries						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E241						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	Reduce the incidences of occupational injuries at work place						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	
CODES	✓		√			✓	

Occupational injury: A physical injury, requiring medical intervention, occurring							
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	at, or as a dire	ct result of, work.	, , ,				
IMPORTANT TERMS	Total number of workers : The number of people carrying out, or involved in, a trade or business.						
NUMERATOR	Number of cases of	occupational inju	ries reported in he	alth facilities			
DENOMINATOR	Total number of in	juries presenting i	n a facilities				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Rate						
DISAGGREGATION	Type of workplace.	, nature of injury o	or accidents				
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓					
PURPOSE	This indicator can be used: to monitor trends in occupational injury ;to make inferences about changes in the extent of physically hazardous working environments (e.g. as a basis for policy development);to identify physically hazardous occupations or working environments, where specific action may be needed; to assess the effectiveness of occupational health and safety legislation or other interventions (e.g. awareness raising campaigns); to help raise awareness about the need for safe working practices and a healthy workplace; to analyse associations between occupational working conditions and ill health						
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Routinely REPORTING: Monthly, Quarterly, Annually UTILIZATION: Routinely						
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Monthly reports from directorate of occupational Safety and Health and outpatient register DENOMINATOR: MOH 705						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DENOMINATOR: MOH 705 CALCULATION: THE TOTAL NUMBER OF REPORTED CASES OF OCCUPATIONAL INJURY REPORTED IN OUTPATIENT REGISTER/THE TOTAL NUMBER OF REPORTED INJURIES						

INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	✓	√	√	√	✓

INDICATOR NAME	Mortality	Mortality From Occupational Health Hazards					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E	HIS-M⊗E242					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	Reduce mortality of workers due to exposure to occupational health risks.						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	OHS2007	
CODES						√	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Mortality: the number of deaths resulting from occupational diseases and conditions.							
NUMERATOR	Number of deaths due to occupational health hazards							
DENOMINATOR	Total number of wo	Total number of workers exposed to occupational hazards						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Rate							
DISAGGREGATION	Workplaces,,cond	ditions and diseas	es					
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓					
PURPOSE	This indicator can be used: to monitor trends in occupational mortality rates; to make inferences about changes in the level of safety of working environments (e.g. as a basis for policy development);to identify high-risk occupations or working environments, where specific action may be needed ;to monitor compliance with occupational health and safety legislation and the success of other interventions (e.g. awareness raising campaigns); to help raise awareness about the need for safety in the workplace; to analyze associations between occupational working conditions and mortality							
Frequency	COLLECTION: Routinely REPORTING: Monthly UTILIZATION: Routinely							
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: vital registration statistics. DENOMINATOR: Organizational records							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION	HAZARDS REPORTE	CALCULATION: THE TOTAL NUMBER OF DEATHS DUE TO OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH HAZARDS REPORTED BY DOSH (DOSH 1) AND MINISTRY OF HEALTH (MOH 708)/ THE TOTAL NUMBER OF WORKERS* 1000						

GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	Sentinel studies with specific reference to mortality causes.					
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	√	√	√	✓

Cross cutting health Issues

Introduction

This section has a set of indictors that defines performance monitoring across all spectrum in eight core areas described. The eight areas are arranged in broad areas designed to appropriately measure the progress of heath interventions as cross cutting measurements with Twenty Seven (27)Priority indicators thus: Alternative and traditional medicine (2), Community health (1); Project management and monitoring (4); Quality and safety (4); Gender Mainstreaming and health rights (4); Education Sector (1); Disaster, Risk management and mitigation (1); and Training (1) and Nutrition and dietetics (9); Most of these indicators are newly defined to address core areas of cross cutting issues in service delivery in improving and measuring progress of health interventions.

Data collection method and frequency of reporting for each indicator are varied with most of the indicators to be collected through routine systems during service delivery while others will be collected through periodic surveys or health facility assessments or both. Reporting for the indicators will also vary from monthly, quarterly, annual and periodic. The following is the full list of indicators and definition by thematic areas:-

List of Crosscutting indicators

Alternative Medicine: Traditional Medicine

- Proportion of registered Traditional Health Practitioners (THPs)
- Proportion of Standardized herbal formulations

Community health

• Proportion of population covered by an established functional Community Health Unit (CHU)

Project management and monitoring

- Proportion of Projects completed
- Project completion rate
- Project timeliness
- Proportion of projects completed within the budget

Quality and safety of care

- Proportion of health personnel trained on quality improvement in service provision in the last two years
- Proportion of existing health planning entities with quality improvement teams (QITs)
- Peri-operative Mortality Rate
- Service-specific availability and readiness

Gender mainstreaming & health rights

- Proportion of health workers capacity built on gender mainstreaming
- Proportion of gender responsive planning units

- Proportion of health facilities providing GBV services as per the national guidelines
- Proportion of county planning units with community gender awareness initiatives

Education sector

• Net primary school enrolment rate (%) / School enrolment rate (MOE)

Disaster, Risk management and mitigation

• Percentage of Functional emergency and disaster interagency coordination committees

Training

• Proportion of health workers who have undergone a short course training in the past 2 years

Nutrition and dietetics

- Percentage of pregnant women attending ANC who received Iron/folate supplements
- Proportion of infants (New-borns) initiated on breast milk within 1 hour after delivery
- Percentage of infants less than 6 months old on Exclusive Breast feeding
- Percentage of children under five years of age who are underweight
- Percentage of children less than five (< 5) years who are stunted
- Percentage of children under the age of five years, who are wasted
- Percentage of Children aged 6-59 months who received vitamin A supplementation (doses)
- Percentage of children under 5 years with malnutrition (moderate and severe) receiving treatment
- Proportion of children 6 to 23 months receiving Multiple Micronutrient Powders (MNPs)
- Summary of indicators in logical results chain

Section	Inputs	Outputs	Outcomes	Impact	Total
Alternative and traditional Medicines	0	2	0	0	2
Community Health	0	1	0	0	1
Project Management and Monitoring	0	4	0	0	4
Quality and safety	0	4	0	0	4
Gender Mainstreaming and health rights	0	4	0	0	4
Education sector	0	1	0	0	1
Disaster Risk Management and Mitigation	0	1	0	0	1
Training	0	1	0	0	1
Nutrition and dietetics	0	4	5	0	9
Total	0	22	5	0	27

4.1: Alternative and Traditional Medicine

INDICATOR NAME	Proporti	Proportion of registered Traditional Health Practitioners (THPs)							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E243							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To deter	To determine the proportion of registered Traditional Health Practitioners (THPs)							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
CODES	✓		✓						

DEFINITION OF	Traditional health practitioners (THPs): Person(s) who practice traditional							
IMPORTANT TERMS	med	medicine						
NUMERATOR	Number of	Number of registered THPs						
DENOMINATOR	Number of	Number of estimated THPs, informed by surveys						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent	Percent						
DISAGGREGATION	By Nationa	By National, county, Sub county, community						
INDICATOR	Input	0	utput	-	Outcome	Im	pact	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓	•					
PURPOSE	To help integrate the THP into the mainstream of health service delivery.							
EDEOLIENCY	COLLECTION: Survey							
FREQUENCY	REPORTING: Quarterly UTILISATION: To guide policy on the regulation of THPs							
			-	, .			f C . 1	
DATA SOURCE	Sports, Cu	<u>R:</u> Register lture and s Association	Social	Services (1	MGSCSS), N	ational Tra	istry of Gender, ditional Health	
	<u>DENOMINA</u>	ATOR: Surve	ey/ per	riodic report				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION		ECTION ME ION: (Num		_	ΓHPs / Numl	per of estim	ated THPs) X	
GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	NOTE:							
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Program	IME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓			✓	✓		✓	

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of Standardized herbal formulations								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E244							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To ensur	To ensure quality control of herbal products							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC				
CODES									

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Standardize Pharm	<u>Standardized herbal formulations</u> : Herbal products registered with the Pharmacy and Poisons Board (PPB)							
NUMERATOR	Number of	Number of standardized herbal products							
DENOMINATOR	Total numb	Total number of herbal products in the market							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent	Percent							
DISAGGREGATION	National	National							
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Out	out	Outcome	In	npact			
I KAMEWORK LEVEL		✓							
PURPOSE	To promote	To promote use of standardized herbal products							
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Monthly								
FREQUENCY	REPORTING: Annually UTILISATION: Guide use of standardized herbal products.								
	UTILISATIO	<u>N</u> : Guide use	of standardize	d herbal prod	ucts.				
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATO	<u>DR:</u> PPB herb	ıl products' reg	gister					
	<u>DENOMINA</u>	TOR: Survey							
DATA MANAGEMENT	DATA COLL	ECTION MET	OD: PPB RECO	RDS AND SUR	VEYS				
AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION	CALCULATION: (Number of standardized herbal products / Total number of								
GUIDELINES (DATA	_	ucts in the m	ırket) X 100						
Collection)	Note:								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMM	E NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	Сомми	NITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓	✓	✓					

4.2: Community health

1.2. Community fleaten								
INDICATOR NAME		Proportion of population covered by an established functional Community Health Unit (CHU)						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E245						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To deterr	To determine the proportion of population covered by CHU						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES						#9, HIS150		

	Key Term 1: Community Health Unit (CHU). As described in the Kenya's Community Health Strategy: is comprised of the Community Health Volunteer (CHV) and Community Health Committee (CHC). This is equivalent to a sublocation with a population of 1,000 persons served by Community Health Volunteers (CHVs) and governed by Community health committee to steer issues of health in the community								
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Key Term 2:Functional community unit: A functional community unit holds:								
THE OCCUPANT TERMS	1. Consecutive meeting/dialogue days held. Dialogue day- days held by communities to discuss matters pertaining to their health and health related activities as collected through the community based data collection tools								
	undertake actions	2. Action days conducted Action days are days set aside by the communities to undertake actions to respond to the health needs of the community as identified during the dialogue days.							
Numerator	No. of functional Community Health Units (CHU)								
DENOMINATOR	Total no. of expected CHU based on the population								
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage	Percentage							
DISAGGREGATION	National, County, S	Sub county,							
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact					
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓							
PURPOSE		cator is important a		offer services at the					
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Mont REPORTING: Mont UTILIZATION: Rou	hly							
DATA SOURCE		ated Master Commu stimated Population	,	st					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION		NMETHOD: Electronic Number of submitte	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	/ [Total Number of					

GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	expected no <u>NOTE</u> :	expected no. of community units based on population] X 100 NOTE:						
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL		√	✓	✓				

4.3: Project management and monitoring

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of Projects completed								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E246								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To deter	To determine proportion of projects completed within the reporting period							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
CODES						√			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		Project: A project is an activity with a defined scope, and resources to be accomplished within a fixed period to achieve a specific objective.						
NUMERATOR	No. of projects com	No. of projects completed within the reporting period						
DENOMINATOR	Total number of projects (new and ongoing) within the reporting period							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent	Percent						
DISAGGREGATION	Type ((1)Infrastructure; 2) Service delivery interventions), ward, constituency, county, national, settlement type (rural, urban), funding source (county Government, national Government, partners, CDF, community etc.)							
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓						
PURPOSE	To inform import implementation.	ant decisions on e	fficiency and effect	tiveness of project				
Frequency	COLLECTION: Rou REPORTING: Quart UTILIZATION: Rou	terly/Annually (depe	nding on the type of	the project)				
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Proj DENOMINATOR: Pr							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA	CALCULATION: (No	o. of projects comple	OM PROJECT RECORD eted within the repo longoing) within the	rting period / Total				

COLLECTION)	*100					
	Note:					
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
	√	√	√	√	√	√

INDICATOR NAME	Project co	Project completion rate							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&I	E247							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the progress of project								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	PC	KHSSP		
CODES						√	√		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Project: A project is an activity with a defined scope, and resources to be accomplished within a fixed period to achieve a specific objective. Project completion rate: this refers to the average rate of completion of projects implemented within the reporting period. It should be obtained by averaging the completion rates for all projects (ongoing and new) on a scale of project life period.				
Numerator	Sum of project com	pletion rates within	the reporting period		
DENOMINATOR	Total number of pro	ojects (new and ong	oing) within the repo	orting period	
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent				
DISAGGREGATION	county, national, se	Type ((1)Infrastructure; 2) Service delivery interventions), ward, constituency, county, national, settlement type (rural, urban), funding source (county Government, national government, partners, CDF, community etc)			
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output √	Outcome	Impact	
PURPOSE	To inform import implementation.	ant decisions on	efficiency and effec	ctiveness of project	
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Routinely REPORTING: Quarterly/Annually (depending on the type of the project) UTILIZATION: Routinely				
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Project records DENOMINATOR: Project records				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION			OM PROJECT RECORD		

GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	Total nun <u>NOTE</u> :	Total number of projects (new and ongoing) within the reporting period) NOTE:					
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	√	√	√	✓	

INDICATOR NAME	Project t	imeliness					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	EE248					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the percentage of projects on schedule						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	
Codes						√	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		is an activity with in a fixed period to ac		and resources to be		
IMPORTANT TERMS		Project timelessness : Projects that are on schedule as per the project work breakdown structure (Ghantt chart), Project plans, for all ongoing projects				
NUMERATOR	Total no. of project (Ghantt chart)	Total no. of projects on schedule as per the project work breakdown structure (Ghantt chart)				
DENOMINATOR	Total number of pro	ojects (new and ongo	oing) within the repo	orting period		
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent					
DISAGGREGATION	Type ((1)Infrastructure; 2) Service delivery interventions), ward, constituency, county, national, settlement type (rural, urban), funding source (county government, national government, partners, CDF, community etc)					
INDICATOR ED ANGENIORY I FINEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓				
PURPOSE	To inform importa implementation.	nt decisions on effi	iciency and effective	eness of the project		
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Rou REPORTING: Quart UTILIZATION: Rou	terly/Annually (depe	nding on the type of	the project)		
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Project records DENOMINATOR: Project records					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA	CALCULATION: (Tobreakdown structu		on schedule as pe roject plans, / Total	os r the project work l number of projects		

COLLECTION)	Note:					
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	√	√	√	✓

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of projects completed within the budget						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	tE249					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To deter	To determine the proportion of projects completed within the stipulated budget					
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	
CODES							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	accom Project sti	Project: A project is an activity with a defined scope, and resources to be accomplished within a fixed period to achieve a specific objective. Project stipulated budget: The estimated cost of the project at inception, e.g. from BQs, Contract documents.				
NUMERATOR	Number of	projects comple	ted within th	e budget		
DENOMINATOR	Total numl	per of completed	projects			
Unit of measure	Percent					
DISAGGREGATION	National, C	County, Sub Cou	nty, Facility			
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outpu	ıt	Outcome	Imj	pact
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓				
PURPOSE	To ensure t	hat projects are	implemented	within the b	udgeted cos	t
Frequency	REPORTIN	<u>ON</u> : Quarterly <u>G</u> : Quarterly <u>ON</u> : To measure	cost effective	ness of the pr	oject	
DATA SOURCE		OR: Project reco				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: REVIEW OF AUDITED FINANCIAL RECORDS CALCULATION: (NUMBER OF PROJECTS COMPLETED WITHIN THE BUDGET)/(TOTAL NUMBER OF COMPLETED PROJECTS)*100 NOTE:					
INDICATOR	SECTOR	Programme	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY

APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	√	√	√	

4.4: Quality and safety

INDICATOR NAME		Proportion of health personnel trained on quality improvement in service provision in the last two years					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E250					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To establish proportion of health personnel trained on quality improvement in service provision						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	
Codes							

	Quality improvem effective, clien	<u>ent</u> : Improving qua t-centered, timely, ef	lity is about makin ficient and equitable	g health care safe,
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		Refers to any indiv th service to client(s		n the health sector
	<u>Training of quality improvement:</u> Training on Kenya Quality Model for Health (KQMH), total quality management (TQM) or any other recognized and standardized quality improvement training, including update courses			
NUMERATOR	Number of health personnel trained on quality improvement in service provision in the last two years			
DENOMINATOR	Total number of he	alth personnel		
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent			
DISAGGREGATION	National, County, S	Sub-County, facility,	Cadre	
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact
T KAMEWORK LEVEL		✓		
PURPOSE	To enhance quality	care in provision of l	nealth services	
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Qua REPORTING: Quart	•		
	UTILISATION: Cont	,		
DATA SOURCE		ning report, health fa	,	
	DENOMINATOR: H	uman Resource datal	oase (IHRIS)	
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION	<u>CALCULATION</u> : (Number of health personnel trained on quality improvement in service provision in the last two years / Total number of health personnel) x 100			
GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	NOTE: DATA COLLECTION	N METHOD: ROUTINE	& SURVEYS	

INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of existing health planning entities with quality improvement teams (QITs)						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E	HIS-M&E251					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR To establish proportion of health planning entities with QITs							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	
CODES							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	<u>Quality improvement</u> : Improving quality is about making health care safe, effective, client-centered, timely, efficient and equitable <u>Health planning entities</u> : Decision making unit/department <u>Quality improvement teams</u> : It is a team that leads the quality improvement process				
NUMERATOR	Number of existin (QITs)	Number of existing health planning entities with quality improvement teams (QITs)			
DENOMINATOR	Total number of ex	isting health plannin	g entities		
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent				
DISAGGREGATION	National, County, Sub-County, facility				
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact	
I RAMEWORK LEVEL		✓			
PURPOSE	To strengthen qual	ity and safety of care	in service delivery		
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Qua REPORTING: Annua UTILISATION: Cont	ally			
DATA SOURCE		sting health planning ealth planning unit,			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	improvement teams 100 NOTE:	Jumber of existing s (QITs) / Total num <u>I METHOD</u> : ROUTINE	ber of existing healtl	ntities with quality n planning entities) x	

INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL		√	✓	✓	✓	

INDICATOR NAME	Peri-operative Mortality Rate							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	EE252						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the perioperative mortality rate							
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC							
CODES	✓							

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Perioperative: Refers to the three phases of surgery, before, during and after operation Perioperative deaths: Death prior to discharge among patients having one or more procedures in an operating theatre during the relevant admission.				
Numerator		Number of deaths among patients having one or more procedures in an operating theatre during the relevant admission.			
DENOMINATOR	Total number of su	rgical procedures.			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage				
DISAGGREGATION	National, County, S	Sub county, Facility			
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓			
PURPOSE	To enhance the qua	dity of care during pe	erioperative period.		
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Rout REPORTING: Mont UTILIZATION: Rou	hly			
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Thea <u>DENOMINATOR</u> : Tl	atre registers and inp heatre registers	atient registers		
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	procedures in an of of surgical procedu NOTE: Requires a resurvival status at information on the	Number of deaths perating theatre duri- res)*100 register of operations discharge after o	ng the relevant admi s (major surgery only peration. The indic (procedures perforn	aving one or more ssion)/(Total number y) in hospitals and of cator also generates ned in an operating icator of access	

INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	√	√	✓	✓	

INDICATOR NAME	Service-s	Service-specific availability and readiness					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E253					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To measi	To measure coverage of essential services					
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP					
CODES	√					✓	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	on KEPH) KEPH specific service Basic emergency obst Comprehensive emer care Essential newbo care Adolescent healt Malaria diagnosis or t HIV/AIDS care and so management Prevent transmitted infection diabetes, cardiovascu screening Basic and c	delivery. BEMOC, CEMOC, etc.) and meet minimum service standards based on KEPH) KEPH specific services; Basic emergency obstetric and neonatal care (BEMONC) Comprehensive emergency obstetric and neonatal care (CEMONC), post-abortion care Essential newborn care Immunization Child health preventative and curative care Adolescent health services Life-saving commodities for women and children Malaria diagnosis or treatment Tuberculosis services HIV counselling and testing HIV/AIDS care and support services Antiretroviral prescription and client management Prevention of mother-to-child transmission of HIV Sexually transmitted infections diagnosis or treatment NCDs diagnosis or management: diabetes, cardiovascular disease, chronic respiratory disease, cervical cancer screening Basic and comprehensive surgical care, including caesarean section, laparotomy and open fracture Blood transfusion Laboratory capacity. Number of facilities that offer and meet standards for KEPH specific services:				
Numerator	Number of facilities t	hat offer and meet st	andards for KEPH sp	pecific services:		
DENOMINATOR	Total number of healt	th facilities				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent					
DISAGGREGATION	Facility type, Managi facility, National, Co		number of items for	each service per		
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓				
PURPOSE	To establish the service availability and readiness in order to improve accessibility and service quality					
Frequency	COLLECTION: Biannual REPORTING: Biannually /Annually UTILISATION: Routinely					

DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Health facility assessments /survey DENOMINATOR: Master Facility List					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	<u>CALCULATION</u> : (Number of facilities that offer and meet standards for KEPH specific services / Total number of health facilities) x 100 <u>NOTE</u> : <u>DATA COLLECTION METHOD</u> : Health facility assessments <u>AND SURVEYS</u>					
INDICATOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNIT					COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	√	✓	✓	√	

4.5: Gender Mainstreaming and health rights

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of health workers capacity built on gender mainstreaming						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E254					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess the proportion of health workers equipped with knowledge and skills on gender mainstreaming.						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC		
CODES							

DEFINITION OF	Gender: Used to de constructed.	escribe characteristi	ics of men and wome	n which are socially		
IMPORTANT TERMS	Gender Mainstrea	ming: Is a strategy f	or promoting gender	equality.		
		Capacity building: equipping Health workers with skills, competencies and abilities to understand the role of gender in determining health outcomes				
NUMERATOR		Total number of health workers capacity built (trained, mentored, oriented, sensitised) on gender mainstreaming during the last 2 years				
DENOMINATOR	Total number of he	Total number of health workers at the time of the assessment				
Unit of measure	Percentage					
DISAGGREGATION	Sex, National, Cour	nty, Sub County, Fac	cility			
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓				
PURPOSE	To improve health service delivery by addressing gender inequalities in health					
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Quarterly					

	REPORTING: Quarterly UTILIZATION: Routinely					
DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR: Training Registers DENOMINATOR: Human resource records/ database (IHRIS)				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	mainstrean 100 <u>Note</u> : Inst	CALCULATION: Total number of health workers capacity built on gender mainstreaming / total number of health workers at the time of the assessment x				
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓				

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of gender responsive planning units					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E255					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess g	To assess gender responsiveness of planning units in health				
REFERENCES	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC					
CODES						

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Gender responsiver and inequality with includes staffing, tra Planning unit; An e within the health see	measures taken to ac inings and budget fo entity that plans, rev	ctively reduce their l or gender mainstrean	ning.	
Numerator	Total number of gender responsive planning unit				
DENOMINATOR	Total numbers of existing planning units				
Unit of measure	Percentage				
DISAGGREGATION	staffing, trainings, policies and guidelines, budgets				
INDICATOR Framework Level	Input Output Outcome Impact				
I KAMEWORK LEVEL	✓				
PURPOSE	To enhance gender responsiveness of health planning units with. an aim to improve gender equity and equality in access to health care				
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Rou	COLLECTION: Routine			

		REPORTING: Monthly UTILIZATION:, Routinely					
DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR: SUPERVISION, PERFORMANCE CONTRACTS & FACILITY REPORTS, DENOMINATOR: Health planning unit, DHIS					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	gui exi <u>Note</u> :	idelines, staffin isting planning	ıg, budgets resp	oonsive to g	gender) <u>/</u> T	s (with policies/ otal numbers of	
INDICATOR ADDICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Program	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	√	✓	√		

HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E256								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To deter	To determine the availability of GBV services at health facilities							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
CODES									
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	or is like threats of occurrin Non sex Sexual g defileme Rape; In his or he violence. Defilem child is g defileme Sexual a another hygienic penetrat Attempt SGBV s Prophyla	ly to result of such acts, g in public of such acts, g in public of such acts, g in public of such asse ender base ent, attempt tentionally r genital org ent; A perso guilty of an of int, is also cl assault; An person wi or medical ion of the ed sexual act ervices: Exisis (PEP) int to eligible	in, physical coercion or or in private e: Physical desired defilement and unlawf gans. Attemnon who composes in purposes, genital orgassault is classault is classault in provision	sexual or arbitrary life. assault, Ps (SGBV): 1 nt, sexual ully communits an accept defiler the law as a community to the manipulation or by selfies as a confidence of the second of t	mental har deprivation sychological refers to rap assault and nits an act the is also classed which can offense an offense body, objectes any partany partal awas and survivor, pregency Co	rm or suffern of liberty d, emotion pe, attempte that causes sified as a uses penete e is also at etrates the ect (Unlese t of the b of the otl offense. provision ontraceptive	nal.		
NUMERATOR	Number of health facilities providing GBV services								
DENOMINATOR	Total number of targeted facilities								
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent								
DISAGGREGATION			BV, non-se National lev		nce, rape, d	lefilement)) facility, sub-		
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input		Output ✓		Outcome		Impact		

Proportion of health facilities providing GBV services as per the national guidelines

INDICATOR NAME

PURPOSE	Improve the	quality services	provided to (BV clients		
FREQUENCY	REPORTING:	COLLECTION: Monthly REPORTING: Monthly UTILIZATION: Routinely				
DATA SOURCE	supervision r DENOMINAT	NUMERATOR: MOH 364, GBV REGISTER, Rapid facility surveys or support supervision reports, Master Facility List (MFL). DENOMINATOR: Rapid facility surveys or support supervision at levels, Master Facility List (MFL).				7 11
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	number of ta	<u>on</u> : Number of rgeted facilities* <u>CTION METHOD</u>	100	1	Ü	services/Total
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	√	√		

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion	Proportion of county planning units with community gender awareness initiatives						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E	HIS-M&E257						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To improve community partnerships to address gender and social norms for improved health						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KEPH		
CODES			√			√		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	gender role to men's ne community	der awareness initiatives: Activities that aim to improve awa ler roles and how it has affected women's needs and outcomes i en's needs and outcomes. These include activities aimed at sens munity on their gender based roles. ning Unit: in this case is county, sub-county, ward, facility and		in comparison asitizing the			
Numerator	Number of	health pla	nning	units with co	mmunity gen	der awaren	ess initiatives
DENOMINATOR	Total num	ber of exist	ing h	ealth planning	units		
UNIT OF MEASURE	percentage	:					
DISAGGREGATION	Level of car	Level of care (County, sub-county, ward, facility, community unit)					
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input Output Outcome Impact					pact	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL	✓						
PURPOSE	Ensure programs are established to create awareness on gender and health in the community						
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	COLLECTION: Quarterly REPORTING: Quarterly / Annually UTILIZATION: Quarterly, annually					
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: MOH 514, HEALTH PROMOTION OFFICER report DENOMINATOR: Number of existing' health planning units						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	<u>CALCULATION</u> : Number of health planning units with community gender awareness initiatives / Existing health planning units X 100 <u>NOTE</u> : <u>DATA COLLECTION METHOD</u> : ROUTINE, SURVEYS / ASSESSMENTS						
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Program	MME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
ATTLICATION LEVEL		√		√	✓	√	✓

4.6: Education sector

INDICATOR NAME	Net prim	Net primary school enrolment rate (%) / School enrolment rate (MOE)						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E258						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To assess	To assess access to formal education						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
Codes	99					√		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	official primary sch	Key Term 1: Net primary school enrolment is the Number of children of official primary school age (6-14 years) who are enrolled in primary education as a percentage of the total children of the official school age Population.					
NUMERATOR	Total Number of c enrolled in primary education		imary school age (6	14 years) who are			
DENOMINATOR	Estimated Populati	on of children of offic	cial primary school a	ge (6- 14 years)			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage						
DISAGGREGATION	Sex, Rural/Urban,	Sex, Rural/ Urban,					
INDICATOR	Input Output Outcome Impact						
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√					
PURPOSE	Education in Kenya is one of the basic rights for the child as stated in the constitution of Kenya promulgated 2010. To enable the nation achieve vision 2030, her population must be well educated and promote use of appropriate technologies and encourage more innovations. Try to have an elite society to promote health						
Frequency	Biannual (every Six months) COLLECTION: The data collections are done in the enrolment register kept by the schools and summarized on the monthly form by the head teachers or principles of the various schools and send to the County education officers. REPORTING: Every quarter, a feedback report should be shared with the community to show the dropout rates and ensure that communities/ families take responsibilities of educating their siblings and create a future for them. The number of enrolled divided by the estimated population for the school age category 6- 14 for primary and 14-19 for secondary multiply by 100.						
	UTILISATION:	or secondary multipr	y by 100.				

DATA SOURCE	data on net	_	l enrollment	ratio. Seco	ondary scho	ol enrollment
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLE CALCULATIO NOTE:	ECTION METHOD ON:	ÿ.			
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR ✓	Programme √	NATIONAL ✓	County ✓	FACILITY ✓	Community ✓

Percentage of Functional emergency and disaster interagency coordination committees

4.7 Disaster, Risk management and mitigation

INDICATOR NAME

OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR To develop and strengthen leadership, governance, coordination and collaboration for emergency and disaster management. REFERENCES WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KEPH CODES Functional emergency and disaster interagency coordination committee: This is a committee in place meeting regularly on a quarterly basis with minutes and has a disaster mitigation, hazard plan and Mass Casualty Incidence plan and must be multisectoral in nature Emergency: An unexpected event which places life and/or property in danger and requires an immediate response through the use of routine community resources and procedures. Disaster: A serious disruption of the functioning of a community or a society causing wide spread human, material, economic or environmental losses which exceed the ability of the affected community or society to cope using its own resources. Mitigation: sustained actions taken to reduce or eliminate risk to people and								
REFERENCES WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KEPH CODES Functional emergency and disaster interagency coordination committee: This is a committee in place meeting regularly on a quarterly basis with minutes and has a disaster mitigation, hazard plan and Mass Casualty Incidence plan and must be multisectoral in nature Emergency: An unexpected event which places life and/or property in danger and requires an immediate response through the use of routine community resources and procedures. Disaster: A serious disruption of the functioning of a community or a society causing wide spread human, material, economic or environmental losses which exceed the ability of the affected community or society to cope using its own resources. Mitigation: sustained actions taken to reduce or eliminate risk to people and	HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E	E259					
Functional emergency and disaster interagency coordination committee: This is a committee in place meeting regularly on a quarterly basis with minutes and has a disaster mitigation, hazard plan and Mass Casualty Incidence plan and must be multisectoral in nature Emergency: An unexpected event which places life and/or property in danger and requires an immediate response through the use of routine community resources and procedures. Disaster: A serious disruption of the functioning of a community or a society causing wide spread human, material, economic or environmental losses which exceed the ability of the affected community or society to cope using its own resources. Mitigation: sustained actions taken to reduce or eliminate risk to people and	9							
Functional emergency and disaster interagency coordination committee: This is a committee in place meeting regularly on a quarterly basis with minutes and has a disaster mitigation, hazard plan and Mass Casualty Incidence plan and must be multisectoral in nature Emergency: An unexpected event which places life and/or property in danger and requires an immediate response through the use of routine community resources and procedures. Disaster: A serious disruption of the functioning of a community or a society causing wide spread human, material, economic or environmental losses which exceed the ability of the affected community or society to cope using its own resources. Mitigation: sustained actions taken to reduce or eliminate risk to people and	REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KEPH	
a committee in place meeting regularly on a quarterly basis with minutes and has a disaster mitigation, hazard plan and Mass Casualty Incidence plan and must be multisectoral in nature Emergency: An unexpected event which places life and/or property in danger and requires an immediate response through the use of routine community resources and procedures. Disaster: A serious disruption of the functioning of a community or a society causing wide spread human, material, economic or environmental losses which exceed the ability of the affected community or society to cope using its own resources. Mitigation: sustained actions taken to reduce or eliminate risk to people and	CODES	√		√			√	
a committee in place meeting regularly on a quarterly basis with minutes and has a disaster mitigation, hazard plan and Mass Casualty Incidence plan and must be multisectoral in nature Emergency: An unexpected event which places life and/or property in danger and requires an immediate response through the use of routine community resources and procedures. Disaster: A serious disruption of the functioning of a community or a society causing wide spread human, material, economic or environmental losses which exceed the ability of the affected community or society to cope using its own resources. Mitigation: sustained actions taken to reduce or eliminate risk to people and		F	1	1.1/			1	71.
property from hazards Hazard: Is a rare or extreme physical event, phenomena or human activity in the natural or human made environment that adversely affects human life, property		a committe disaster multisector multisector requires as procedure Disaster: causi exceet resout Mitigation proper Hazard: I	ee in place in titigation, had bral in naturely: An unexplain immediates. A serious on wide spred the abilities. n: sustained erty from had so a rare or	neeting reg azard plan a pected even e response t disruption read human ry of the aff d actions t zards extreme ph	ularly on a and Mass C t which plathrough the of the fundament of the fundament of the communication of the fundament of the	quarterly lasualty Induces life and use of roundectioning of the community or leduce or last, phenon	basis with medicidence pland dor proper latine communitine communitine communitine communitine contrological deliminate rispension or humans or hu	ty in danger and unity resources and unity or a society nental losses which cope using its own isk to people and man activity in the

	or activity	to the extent o	f causing a dis	saster.			
	such as pe	Mass Casualty Incident: An incident which emergency medical services resources, such as personnel and equipment are overwhelmed by the number and severity of casualties.					
NUMERATOR	Total number	of functional int	eragency cooi	rdination con	nmittees		
DENOMINATOR	Total number	of constituted in	nteragency co	mmittees at t	he National	and County	
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage						
DISAGGREGATION	National, sub-	county, County	7				
INDICATOR	Input	Outpu	ıt	Outcome	Imp	pact	
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓					
PURPOSE	The purpose of this indicator is to strengthen leadership and governance in emergency preparedness and disaster mitigation and enhance multi-sectoral collaboration						
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Interagency quarterly reports REPORTING: Quarterly. UTILIZATION: Annually						
DATA SOURCE	Count DENOMINATO	NUMERATOR: Number of interagency coordination reports in each Sub- County/ County DENOMINATOR: Total number of Sub- County/Counties with functional interagency committees					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Total number of interagency coordination reports in the Sub-County/ Counties / Total number of functional interagency committees in the County/ country x 100 NOTE: The indicator should be used as a proxy measuring SDG indicator number 11.b.1 and 11.b.2						
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	√	✓	✓	

4.8: Training

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of health workers who have undergone a short course training in the past 2 years
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E260
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To strengthen capacity of health workers though update course trainings

REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KEPH	KHSSP
CODES	√		√			√	√

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Short course Training: Any capacity building that has a Minimum of four weeks training in a recognised institution. Capacity building: strengthening the skills, competencies and abilities of health workers and communities so as to effectively prevent and manage health ailments.								
Numerator	Total num training in				ave undergoi	ne a minin	num of four weeks		
DENOMINATOR	Total numl	per of exis	sting h	ealth workers	3.				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Communit national	Community, Health facility by Type, Ownership, Sub-county, County and national							
INDICATOR Framework Level	Input		Outpu	t	Outcome In		npact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓						
PURPOSE	To improve service deli	the know very, imp	wledge rove he	, competencie alth systems	es and skills o and enhance	of health w working el	vorkers for effective fficiency		
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION REPORTI	NG: Quai	rterly						
DATA SOURCE			_	ventory, HFA esource data					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES(DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Total number of health workers who have undergone a minimum of four weeks training in the past 2 years / Total number of existing health workers X 100 NOTE: Courses are provided in annex and The courses should also be relevant to the cadre of staff								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	Progra	MME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	√		✓	✓	✓	✓		

4.9: Nutrition and dietetics

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of pregnant women attending ANC who received Iron/folate supplements.								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E261								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To prevent and treat postpartum period in								
REFERENCES	WHO MDG	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP							
CODES									
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	hemoglobin and cometabolic reactions	Iron is an essential micronutrient in the diet. Its functions includes: formation of hemoglobin and certain enzymes, transporting oxygen to all parts of the body, metabolic reactions and the regulation of cell growth and differentiations, immune activity, proper functioning of the liver, and protection against the actions of free radicals.							
Numerator	Number of pregnar during the month	nt women v	vho recei	ved iron/ foli	ic acid s	supplements at ANC			
DENOMINATOR	Total number of pre	gnant wome	n attendi	ng ANC.					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Sub-county, County	, Regional a	nd Natior	nal levels					
Indicator	Input	Output		Outcome		Impact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓							
PURPOSE	which is an und	erlying caus	se of ma	iternal mort	ality, Ir	eficiency in pregnancy ntra Uterine Growth nting and neural tube			
FREQUENCY	DATA COLLECTIONS REPORTING: Month UTILISATION: Mon	ıly	erly and a	nnually					
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR/DENO register- MOH 40: iron/folate supplem pregnant women a	UTILISATION: Monthly, Quarterly and annually NUMERATOR/DENOMINATOR: The primary data source for this indicator is the ANC register— MOH 405". Data should be recorded as pregnant women who are given iron/folate supplements (numerator) and the denominator as the total number of pregnant women attending ANC. These data are collated and aggregated to form MOH 711, MOH 717 and MOH 105 for monthly reporting. Summary tool needs to be updated (MOH 711)							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	and aggregates CALCULATION = (supplements at A attending ANC during ANC dur	are reported Number of NC during ing the mont in who miss to in their seco	l at the en pregnan the mon h) X 100 to receive and and/o	d of the mont at women w th) /(Total iron in their r subsequent	th. vho reconumber visit due visits. I	ed by health providers eived iron folic acid r of pregnant women e to stock out or other This indicator assumes first visit to use for the			

	entire pregnancy period.(seek clarity from IFA/MICRONUTRIENTS)								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	National	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓	✓	✓	✓				

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of infants	roportion of infants (New-borns) initiated on breast milk within 1 hour after delivery							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E262	IS-M&E262							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	2 LO Dromole child survival								
REFERENCES	WHO MDG	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC							
CODES									
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Early initiation of b	0	commencement of bro	eastfeeding within the					
Numerator			the first hour after bi						
DENOMINATOR	Total number of l population based Su		acility or Total Sar	nple population in a					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Facility, Sub-county	y, County, region and	l National levels						
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact					
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓						
PURPOSE	the placenta. It also of babies, regulate colonization with reduces stress and d baby's body, speed nervous system, C 'sucking reflex' in	reduces post-partumed breathing and he mother's normal backenergy, sets the level up the release of mobilities and the political political reduces and the political reduces and the political reduces and the political reduces and the political reduces and the political reduces and the political reduces and the political reduces and the political reduces post-partum and the political reduces post-partum and the political reduces post-partum and the political reduces and the political	n bleeding. Maintain eart rate, baby's sk cterial body, reduce of blood sugar, and econium, Assist the boost immune sys 20-30 minutes after	terus and expulsion of the warm temperature in and gut bacterial babies crying which other bio-chemicals in development of babies stem, prevent loss of birth. If lost it only					
FREQUENCY	<u>UTILISATION</u> : Data	nly/periodically duri	ng surveys. monthly at facility lev ner levels while surve	rel and ys periodically.					
DATA SOURCE	DENOMINATOR: Ma SUMMARY TOOL IS DATA SOURCE FOR	NUMERATOR: Maternity Register MOH 333 DENOMINATOR: Maternity Register MOH 333 SUMMARY TOOL IS MOH 711 DATA SOURCE FOR SURVEYS WILL BE SURVEY QUESTIONNAIRES AND DATA ENTRY TEMPLATES.							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	after delivery.	This is important	to reduce on the e	d within the one hour rrors associated with Data are summarised					

	monthly for reporting for facility data and periodically for population based surveys.							
	/ (Total nur	<u>CALCULATION</u> = (Number of new born's breastfed within the first hour after birth) / (Total number of live births in the maternity ward if in facility based reporting and Sample population if in a population based Survey.) X 100.						
	NOTE: A New Born Baby Chart on which post-delivery events are recorded may require to be adjusted to include a data object on time of initiation of breastfeeding. Since this event is correlated with birth order, the programme should consider introducing birth order in the maternity register							
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY							

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of infants less than 6 months old on Exclusive Breastfeeding							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E263							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To improve child survival and development.							
REFERENCES CODES	WHO MDG #130	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP 🗸			
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Exclusive Breastfeeding: This refers to the proportion of infants less than 6 months of age who are fed exclusively with breast milk. Exclusive breastfeeding, based on the WHO definition, refers to the practice of feeding only breast milk (including expressed breast milk) but excluding water, breast milk substitutes, other liquids and solid foods are excluded.							
NUMERATOR	Number of infants less than 6 months of age who received only breast milk during the previous day (24 hours ago)							
DENOMINATOR	Number of infants l	ess than 6 m	onths of a	ıge.				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage							
DISAGGREGATION	sex, Sub county, Co	unty, region	and natio	onal levels				
INDICATOR	Input	Output		Outcome	Im	pact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				√				
Purpose	Exclusive breastfeeding is meant to provide the child with required vitamins and minerals, among other benefits. In 2001, the World Health Organization (WHO) changed its recommendation for exclusive breastfeeding from four to six months of age to exclusive breastfeeding until six months of age and thus the purpose of this indicator is to check for compliance. Exclusive breast feeding has been demonstrated to have the potential of reducing childhood mortality by 13 per cent. Further this indicator is crucial for sourcing support to increase the number of children being exclusively breast fed from less than 32% to 80%.							
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: PERIODICALLY REPORTING: Periodically/ surveys.							

	<u>UTILISATION</u> : Data should be reviewed periodically (every2-5 years)								
DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR/ DENOMINATOR: Households survey tools or specific population based surveys.							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	CALCULATI breast milk	COLLECTION: Data is collected during population based surveys. CALCULATION = (Number of infants less than 6 months of age who received only breast milk during the previous day (24hours ago))/Number of infants less than 6 months of age) X 100							
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR ✓								

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of children under five years of age who are underweight								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E264			_					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	Improve nutritional	Improve nutritional status and child survival							
REFERENCES CODES	WHO MDG S	DG ECSA EAC	KHSSP 🗸						
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	related to hunger the children under-five standard deviations a) Moderate - Fall b) Severe- Fall be	 <u>Underweight</u>: refers to nutritional status of inadequate food intake and directly related to hunger that is a composite measure for wasting and stunting for children under-five. It includes children under 5 years who fall below minus two standard deviations from median weight for age of reference population. a) Moderate - Fall below minus two standard deviations b) Severe- Fall below minus three standard deviations from the median weight for age of the reference population. 							
NUMERATOR	facility based rep	Number of children under 5 years of age(attending CWC during the month if in facility based reporting and Sample population if in a population based Survey).with weight for age below -2 SD							
DENOMINATOR		ildren under 5 years ting and Sample popu		uring the month if in ion based Survey.					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Male/Female; Age g	roup (0-5, 6-23- 24-5	9 months), sub-coun	ty, county, regional,					
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact					
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓						
PURPOSE	Child growth is the most widely used indicator of nutritional status in a community and is internationally recognized as an important public-health indicator for monitoring health in populations. In addition, children who suffer from growth retardation as a result of poor diets and/or recurrent infections tend to have a greater risk of suffering illness and death								
Frequency	delivery using	COLLECTION/REPORTING: Data are routinely collected as a component of service delivery using MOH register CWC MOH 511 and Mother and Child booklet MOH 216 daily.							

	<u>REPORTING:</u> Summaries are made at the end of the month <u>UTILISATION:</u> Reviewed quarterly, annually at facility level and higher levels.									
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATO this indicate weight of t (denominate underweigh MOH 704/M	NUMERATOR/DENOMINATOR: The primary data source in the routine system for this indicator is the "Mother-child Health Booklet – MOH 216". Upon plotting the weight of the child against the age, the child should be marked as weighed (denominator) and if below the recommended line, should be recorded as underweight (numerator). These data are collated and aggregated to form revised MOH 704/MOH 711 for monthly reporting. Surveys data collection tools								
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	COLLECTION: Data are routinely collected as a component of service delivery using MOH register CWC MOH 511 and Mother and Child booklet MOH 216. Summaries are made at the end of the month in preparation for reporting to the sub-county for data entry. CALCULATION = (Number of children under 5 years of age attending CWC during the month/surveys with weight for age below -2 SD) / (Total number of children under 5 years weighed at CWC during the month /Surveys) X 100									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY				
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓					

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of children less than five (< 5) years who are stunted									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E265								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	Improve	Improve nutritional status and child survival								
REFERENCES CODES	WHO #72	MDG	SDG 🗸	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP 🗸				
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	never regain the because -2 stand	Stunting: is a reduced growth rate in human development. Stunted children may never regain the height lost as a result of stunting, and most children will never gain the corresponding body weight. It also leads to premature death later in life because vital organs never fully develop during childhood. Height-for-age less than -2 standard deviations of the WHO Child Growth Standards median Severe stunting: Height-for-age less than -3 standard deviations of the WHO Child Growth Standards median.								
NUMERATOR							inus two standard Growth Standards			
DENOMINATOR	Total n	umber of cl	nildren 0-59	months v	vho are meas	ured.				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percent	age								
DISAGGREGATION	Sex and	l age group	s, sub-count	y, county	, region and r	national le	vels			
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input		Output		Outcome	I	mpact			
I KAMEWORK LEVEL					√					
PURPOSE	promot	To assess provision of nutritional advice alongside growth monitoring and promotion, enhance initiation of breastfeeding and to prolong exclusive breastfeeding. Child growth is the most widely used indicator of nutritional status								

	indicator for from grown to have a s	in a community and is internationally recognized as an important public-health indicator for monitoring health in populations. In addition, children who suffer from growth retardation as a result of poor diets and/or recurrent infections tend to have a greater risk of suffering illness and reduced growth or developmental milestones.								
FREQUENCY	UTILISATIO	<u>UTILISATION</u> : Data should be reviewed periodically (every2-5 years)								
DATA SOURCE	NUMERAT	NUMERATOR/DENOMINATOR: Population based household surveys.								
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	COLLECTION: Data is collected during population based surveys. REPORTING: Once data is analysed it is presented in a survey report. CALCULATION = (Number of children aged 0-5 years that fall below minus two standard deviations from the median height-for-age) / (Total number of children under five years old measured) X 100 NOTE: Only age and height measurement done as part of the growth monitoring should be recorded under this indicator requirement.									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY				
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓	✓	✓	✓					

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage	Percentage of children under the age of five years, who are wasted.						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E	266						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	Improve n	utritional	status, chil	d survival aı	nd avert cl	nildhood death	ıs	
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES	Pg 56	1	✓	1		✓		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	<u>Wasting</u> : Wasting (weight-for-height) or thinness indicates a recent and severe process of weight loss, which is often associated with acute starvation and/or severe disease. The "Weight-for-height" Z-score should be below-2 standard deviation (Sd) on the WHO growth reference charts.						
Numerator	Number of childre	en (0-59 months)who	are wasted				
DENOMINATOR	Number of childr taken.	Number of children (0 – 59 months) whose measurements for wastage were taken.					
Unit of measure	Percentage	Percentage					
DISAGGREGATION	Sex (male/female)	; age groups, sub-coun	ity, county, region and	national levels			
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL			✓				
PURPOSE	of mortality of increasing or de prevalence of was	Wasting rate is a measure for detecting the level of acute malnutrition and risk of mortality of under-fives. It detects if levels of acute malnutrition are increasing or decreasing. Provided there is no severe food shortage, the prevalence of wasting is expected to be below 5%. A prevalence exceeding 5% is alarming while prevalence between 10-14% is regarded as serious, and above or					

	equal 15% as critical. To inform on the nutrition status of children under-five years, detect the levels of acute malnutrition both for a group of children or the population and guide appropriate intervention when necessary.							
FREQUENCY	REPORTIN	COLLECTION: Data is collected during population based surveys. REPORTING: Once data is analysed it is presented in a survey report. UTILISATION: Data should be reviewed periodically (every2-5 years)						
DATA SOURCE	NUMERAT	NUMERATOR:/DENOMINATOR: IMAM tool, survey tool						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	of children	CALCULATION= [Number of children (0-59 months) who are wasted] / [Number of children (0-59 months) whose measurements for wastage were taken] X 100 NOTE: Only Weight and height measurement done as part of the growth monitoring should be recorded under this indicator requirement.						
INDICATOR	SECTOR	Programme	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL		√	✓	✓	✓			

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage of Children aged 6-59 months who received vitamin A supplementation (doses)								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E267							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	I d improve/ poost the immline status of the children and increase child survival								
REFERENCES CODES	WHO Pg 81	MDG	SDG ✓	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP ✓			

Department of	Children aged 6 to 59 months receiving at least two age appropriate doses of Vitamin A supplementation in the past 12 months						
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	<u>Vitamin A supplementation</u> : Promote growth and repair of body tissues; redususceptibility to infections; aid in bone and teeth formation and maintain smoot skin.						
Numerator	Number of children who received two age appropriate doses of Vitamin A in the past 12 months						
DENOMINATOR	Total number of children who aged 6-59 months in the catchment area for facility based reporting and children sampled if in a population based survey.						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage						
DISAGGREGATION	By age group: 6 - 11 mon	ths, 12 – 59 months	s,sub-county, cour	nty, region and national			
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓					
PURPOSE	intervention for child su on reducing child mort	rvival owing to the ality. Therefore, r within the last 6	ne strong evidence neasuring the pro	a critically important that exists for its impact portion of children who for monitoring coverage			

	<u>COLLECTION</u> : Individual child' records should be updated upon supplementation in MOH 216, MOH 702. This is important to reduce on the errors associated with misclassification of timings due to recall problems. Data are summarised monthly in MOH 710 for reporting for facility data and periodically for population based surveys.							
FREQUENCY	county fo					units to the sub- 710, the data are		
	UTILISATION: Data should be reviewed annually at all the r levels and every for population based surveys.							
DATA SOURCE	facilit	NUMERATOR: The primary data source for this indicator is the MOH 702& 710 for facility reporting and survey questionnaires for population based surveys" DENOMINATOR: Population estimate. (KNBS)						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	appropriate of who aged 6 children samp NOTE: This in achieved again months interv	loses of Vitamin 59 months in led if in a popula dicator will be the set the set annula al (January to J	A in the past the catchmer ation based sur cracked on a mal target. Cove une and July t	t 12 months) It area for forey.) X 100 It area for forey.) X 100 It area for forey. It area forey. It) / (Total nu facility base s by cumulat puted on sen as first and	d with two age mber of children d reporting and ting the numbers nester basis i.e. 6 second semester two semesters		
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓			

INDICATOR NAME:	Percentage of children receiving treatment	under 5 years with	malnutrition (mo	oderate and severe)			
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E268						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	Reduce Childhood Mo	orbidity and Mortali	ty due to acute m	alnutrition			
REFERENCES Codes	WHO MDG SD	G ECSA	EAC KHS	SP			
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS:	score of the median (V Moderate acute maln Z score (WHO growt MUAC>11.5 cm and increased risk of dying MUAC (Mid Upper pitting oedema.	VHO growth standanutrition is defined h standards), (12.5cm Children g and need special nu Arm Circumference atic Programme prochildren with no mutic programme (I	nrds), by weight for he with moderate attritional support c) <11.5cm and or covides nutrition edical complicati TP) provides	r presence of bilateral care and treatment of on s nutrition care and			
NUMERATOR	Total Number of new children under 5 years (admitted into Outpatient Therapeutic Program (OTP) and In-patient care) with severe acute malnutrition receiving treatment at the end of the reporting month						
DENOMINATOR	Total number of childs			ealth facility			
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage			·			
DISAGGREGATION	Sex, Age (0-6months,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	county/ county a	·			
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√					
PURPOSE	The indicator determines the number of severely and moderately malnourished children identified and receiving treatment through Outpatient Therapeutic Programme (OTP)/In-patient management of severe acute malnutrition. Assess continuous improvement of practice in the management of severely Malnourished children and the gaps in health workers knowledge in case management to reduce high case-fatality rates that occur in health institutions; Determines the number of moderately malnourished children identified and receiving treatment through Supplementary Feeding Programme (SFP). It also assesses the impact on mortality rates over time emanating from moderate malnutrition.						
FREQUENCY	Therapeutic Pro Severe Acute Ma SFP. <u>REPORTING</u> : Data ar	gram (OTP) and a lnutrition (SAM) at e reported monthly	inpatients thera the health facili	d to the Outpatient peutic program with ty and outreaches and e delivery units to the ne data are available at			

	<u>UTILISATION</u> : Data should be reviewed monthly at facility level and quarterly/annually at all the higher levels. Data collected at health facility, It is summarized on a monthly basis at the sub-county level and later to the provincial and national level								
DATA SOURCE	collection summary to Data is coll (SFP) with	The primary sources of data for this indicator are the OTP and in patient data collection tools which include the client cards, OTP/SC register and facility summary tools and Data is collected for clients admitted to the Supplementary feeding Program (SFP) with moderate Acute Malnutrition (MAM) at the health facility and outreaches.							
	<u>CALCULATION</u> : Total Number of new children (admitted into OTP and Inpatient care) with severe acute malnutrition receiving treatment at the end of the reporting month/ Total number of children screened for malnutrition in the health facility								
Data Management		eted at health sis at the sub-co							
AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION	I .	a is collected fonto the OTP and				en screen and			
GUIDELINES	<u>CALCULATION</u> = (Number of new children (admitted into SFP) with moderate acute malnutrition at the end of the reporting month / Total number of children screened for malnutrition in the health facility X 100								
	I .	is collected for to the SFP prog		r once the cl	ient has been	screened and			
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR ✓	PROGRAMME ✓	NATIONAL 🗸	COUNTY ✓	FACILITY 🗸	Community ✓			

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of children 6 to 23 months receiving Multiple Micronutrient Powders (MNPs)									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E269								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To impro	To improve micronutrient status of the children and increase child survival								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC					
CODES										

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		MNPs are used for home fortification of complementary foods as a strategy for addressing micronutrient deficiency. It improves diet quality.					
NUMERATOR	Number of childr	en 6 -23 months who	received MNPs				
DENOMINATOR		Number of children 6-23 months in the catchment area if facility based reporting and children 6-23 months sampled if in a population based survey.					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportion						
DISAGGREGATION	Sex, sub-county,	county, region and n	ational levels				
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
TRAME WORK LEVEL		✓					
PURPOSE	for addressing mi MNPs improve	cronutrient deficience the diet quality	cy which in turn imp of complementary	of the key strategies roves child survival. foods for children. der to assess program			
Frequency	and survey of REPORTING: Do reporting UTILISATION: quarterly/annuall summarized on a	uestionnaire. ata once collected : ; Data should be re y at all the higher :	is summarised in N eviewed monthly a levels.Data collected sent to the sub-count	ting for facility based MOH 7ll for facility t facility level and at health facility is ty level for entry into			
DATA SOURCE	DENOMINATOR:	Number of children		surveys. ne catchment area if id if in a population			

DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	has been a CALCULA Number	ATA COLLECTION METHOD: data is collected for this indicator once the client as been admitted into the MNP program ALCULATION: Number of children 6 -23 months who received MNPs, umber of children 6-23 months in the catchment area if facility based porting and children6-23months sampled if in a population based survey X NO NOTE:					
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	
APPLICATION LEVEL		✓	√	√	√	√	

Civil Registration and Vital Statistics

Introduction

This section has a set of indictors that shall measure core areas addressing civil registration and vital health statistics with broad areas designed to appropriately measure the progress of heath sector interventions during the Outcome and impact assessments with Twenty two (22) Priority indicators thus: Births statistics (6), and Deaths health statistics (16); Most of these indicators are outcome and impact and measuring long term achievements for the health interventions.

Data collection method and frequency of reporting for each indicator are varied with most of the indicators to be collected through routine vital registrations systems for births while most of the mortality indicators will be collected both through periodic surveys census surveys or health facility assessments or both. Reporting for the indicators will also vary from monthly, quarterly, annual and periodic with most of the national indicator surveys scheduled or programmed. The following is the full list of indicators and definition by thematic areas:-

Births statistics:

- Crude Birth Rate
- Total fertility rate
- Age specific Fertility Rate
- Proportion of Births notified in the health facilities
- Birth Registration Coverage
- Proportion of Births notified in the MCH

Deaths health statistics:

- Death Registration Coverage
- Maternal Mortality Ratio (MMR)
- Death rate due to road traffic injuries/ Mortality rate from road traffic injuries (per 100 000 population)
- Distribution of causes of death among children aged <5 years
- Infant mortality rate
- Crude death Rate
- Age specific Mortality Rate
- Neonatal mortality rate
- Proportion of medical certificate correctly certified
- Proportion of deaths with valid Cause of Death
- Deaths due to tuberculosis (per 100 000population)
- Deaths due to malaria (per 100 000 population)
- Deaths due to HIV/AIDS (per 100 000 population)
- Under-five mortality rate (probability of dying by age 5 per 1000 live births)
- Suicide mortality rate
- Life expectancy at birth

Summary of indicators in logical results chain

Section	Inputs	Outputs	Outcomes	Impact	Total
Births statistics	0	5	0	1	6
Deaths Health statistics	0	3	6	7	16
Total	0	8	6	8	22

5.1: Births Statistics										
INDICATOR NAME	Crude Bir	Crude Birth Rate								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&I	HIS-M&E270								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To improve community partnerships to address gender and social norms for improved health									
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP GFTAM PEPFAR								
CODES	√	√	√	√	√	√	√	√		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	The crude birth rate is the annual number of live births per 1,000 population.						
NUMERATOR	Number of births						
DENOMINATOR	Total Population over a given period of time						
UNIT OF MEASURE	1000 live birth						
DISAGGREGATION	Sex, County, sub-county, ward, National						
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				√			
PURPOSE	Demographic inform achieving agreed dev		n assessing the progre	ess made in			
F	COLLECTION: Daily						
FREQUENCY	REPORTING: Month	,	lly				
	UTILISATION: Ann	ual					
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Civil health surveys, popu		l statistics systems, F	Population-based			
	DENOMINATOR: Cer	nsus					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION			ths divided by/ Defir ven period of time (i.e				
GUIDELINES (DATA							

COLLECTION)						
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	✓	√	√	√	√

INDICATOR NAME	Total fer	Total fertility rate									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E271									
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To establish the number of children a woman would have if they have to leave at the end of their reproductive period									
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP CRS KNBS									
CODES	√	√	√	√	√	√	✓	√			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Average number of children that a hypothetical cohort of women would have at the end of their reproductive period if they were subject during their whole lives to the fertility rates of a given period and if they were not subject to mortality. It is expressed as children per woman.							
NUMERATOR	Total sum of age-specific fertility rates (usually referring to women aged 15-49 years)							
DENOMINATOR	Total number of wor	nen aged between 15	i – 49 years in a speci	fied area				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Ratio							
DISAGGREGATION	Place of residence, socioeconomic status, County, sub-county, ward, National							
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓						
PURPOSE	To improve Reprod	uctive, maternal, new	born, child and adol	escent health				
Frequency	COLLECTION: Daily REPORTING: Month UTILISATION: Annu	ıly, quarterly, Annua	lly					
DATA SOURCE	Numerator: Civil health surveys, popu	lation census	statistics systems, P	opulation-based				
	DENOMINATOR: KN							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA	Calculation: Total fertility rate is directly calculated as the sum of age-specific fertility rates (usually referring to women aged 15-49 years), or five times the sum if data are given in five-year age groups. An age-specific or age-group-specific fertility rate is calculated as the ratio of annual births to women at a given age or							
COLLECTION)	age group to the pop year, for a given cour		the same age or age g graphical area.	group, in the same				

	values obta	Note:Population data from the United Nations correspond to mid-year estimated values obtained by linear interpolation from the corresponding United Nations fertility medium-variant quinquennial population projections.						
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	✓	✓	√	√	✓		

INDICATOR NAME Agg apposition Fortility, Data										
INDICATOR NAME	Age specif	Age specific Fertility Rate								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&I	HIS-M&E272								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine age specific fertility rates among the different age groups									
REFERENCES	WHO	7HO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP CRS KNBS								
CODES	√	√	√	√	√	√	√	√		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Age Specific Fertility Rate (ASFR)- Age-specific fertility rates are the total births in the calendar year to all women of the designated age group number of births to mothers of each age (or age group) by the number of women that age (or age group) in the population.						
NUMERATOR	Birth from a give age/age group						
DENOMINATOR	Total Population of same age or age group						
UNIT OF MEASURE	1000 Population						
DISAGGREGATION	Age, County, sub-county, ward, National						
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓					
PURPOSE	To plan for effective	health interventions					
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Daily REPORTING: Month UTILISATION: Annu	nly, quarterly, Annua	lly				
DATA SOURCE	Numerator: Civil health surveys, popu	registration and vital llation census	statistics systems, P	Population-based			
	DENOMINATOR: Cer	nsus					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)		DENOMINATOR: Census Example Calculated: Births(from women age15-19 year)/ Total population of women age15-19 year) * 1000					

INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	√	√	√	✓

INDICATOR NAME	Proportio	Proportion of Births notified in the health facilities								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E273								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determ	To determine the proportion of births occurring in the health facilities which are notified								
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	CRS	KNBS		
Codes						√	√	√		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Birth Noti	Birth: It include both live birth and still birth Birth Notification: It is the capturing of the details of a child in the B1 register and issuing of Acknowledgement of Birth Notification to the parents of the child.							
Numerator			otified in the M		he parents o	the child.			
DENOMINATOR		Total Births occurring in the Maternity							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Male, Fema	Male, Female; Sub-county ,County, National level,							
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input								
PURPOSE	To ensure t	To ensure that all births which occur in the Health facility is notified							
FREQUENCY		•	uarterly, Annual	lly					
DATA SOURCE	NUMERAT	OR: Maternity	Register(MOH ty Register (MO						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULAT	<u>DENOMINATOR</u> : Maternity Register (MOH 333) <u>CALCULATION</u> : The total number of births notified by the health facilities divided by (/) the number of total births in the health facilities X 100							
INDICATOR	SECTOR	Programme	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL		√	√	√	√	✓			

INDICATOR NAME	Birth Reg	Birth Registration Coverage									
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&I	HIS-M&E274									
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To increa or entity	To increase the birth registration to acceptable levels of over 90% coverage per unit or entity									
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	CRS	KNBS			
Codes	√		√			√	√	√			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS		Birth Registration coverage: Percentage of births that are registered within one month of age in a civil registration system									
NUMERATOR	Number of	Number of births registered									
DENOMINATOR	Total numl	per of births (Expected)								
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage										
DISAGGREGATION	Place of res County and		ocioeconomic sta	atus, marital s	tatus, ward	, Sub-county,					
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Ot	ıtput	Outcome	Im	pact					
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√									
PURPOSE	To ensure t specified p	hat all births eriod (norma	are notified and lly within six (6)	registered wh months of bir	nere they oc rth)	curs within a					
Encourage	COLLECTIO										
FREQUENCY		<u>G</u> : Monthly, ON: Annual	quarterly, Annua	lly							
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATO health surv	OR: Civil regi	stration and vital	statistics sys	etems, Popu	lation-based					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)		CALCULATION: The total number of births notified and registered by all agents divided by (/) the total expected number of births in the defined area X100									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY									
APPLICATION LEVEL		√	√	√	√	✓					

INDICATOR NAME	Proportio	Proportion of Births notified in the Maternal Child health clinics (MCH)								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&I	HIS-M&E275								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To determine the proportion of births occurring at home and are notified in the hospital during MCH clinic								
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP CRS KNBS								
Codes						√	✓			

	Birth : It in	iclude both live	birth and still	birth	Birth : It include both live birth and still birth									
DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Birth Notification: It is the capturing of the details of a child in the Bl register and issuing of Acknowledgement of Birth Notification to the parents of the child. (Children above 6 months should not be notified). Children who have been registered by the assistant chief should not be notified again													
NUMERATOR	Total numl	oer of home Bir	ths (below 6 m	onths) Notifi	ed in the MO	CH								
DENOMINATOR		nber of home bi otified at Home		nonths) imm	unized durii	ng MCH (had								
Unit of measure	Percentage													
DISAGGREGATION	Male, Fema	ale; Sub-county	,County, Natio	onal level,										
INDICATOR	Input	Out	out	Outcome	Imj	pact								
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√												
PURPOSE		home births(b				tered by the								
Encourage	COLLECTIO	<u>DN</u> : Daily												
FREQUENCY		<u>G</u> : Monthly, qu <u>DN</u> : Annual	arterly, Annual	lly										
DATA SOURCE		<u>OR:</u> Permanent ATOR: Permane	0 \	0	,									
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULAT MCH divid	<u>DENOMINATOR</u> : Permanent Register(Immunization register) <u>CALCULATION</u> : Total number of home Births (below 6 months) Notified in the MCH divided by Total Number of home births (below 6 months) immunized during MCH (had not been notified at Home) X100												
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY												
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	√	✓	✓	√								

5.2: Deaths health statistics

INDICATOR NAME	Death registration coverage								
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	ΣE276							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR									
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
Codes	✓		√			√			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Death Re	Death Registration coverage: Percentage of deaths that are registered within six months by notification and issuance of certificate by the registrar							
NUMERATOR	Deaths reg	gistered within o	one month of o	ccurrence					
DENOMINATOR	All deaths	registered							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportio	n							
DISAGGREGATION	Sub count	y, County and I	National						
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outp	ut	Outcome	Imp	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓							
PURPOSE	To registe	To register all deaths for planning and ensure all deaths are registered within one month of death in the civil registration system and within six months							
Frequency	REPORTIN	COLLECTION: Monthly REPORTING: Monthly UTILISATION: Monthly							
DATA SOURCE		<u>гок:</u> Civil registı I <u>ATOR</u> : Civil regi							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: SUB COUNTY INVENTORY OF REPORTS CALCULATION: Deaths registered within one month of occurrence /Total deaths registered X100 NOTE: Deaths are supposed to be registered within one month of age by the hospital (Those died in hospital) and Assistant Chief (for those died out hospital)								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY							
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	✓	✓	√	✓	✓			

		,		/					
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E277							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To deter	mine the bu	ırden and tr	ends of ma	ternal deatl	hs in the p	oopulation		
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
CODES	26	3.1	✓	✓	✓	√			
		134 . 1	1		10 ") (.	1 1 .1	· .1 1 .1 f		
Maternal Mortality: According to WHO "Maternal death is the death of a woman while pregnant or within 42 days of termination of pregnancy, irrespective of the duration and site of the pregnancy, from any cause related to or aggravated by the pregnancy or its management but not from accidental or incidental causes Live Birth: The complete expulsion or extraction from its mother of a product of conception, irrespective of the duration of the pregnancy, which, after such separation, breathes or shows any other evidence of life such as beating of the heart, pulsation of the umbilical cord, or definite movement of voluntary muscles, whether or not the umbilical cord has been cut or the placenta is attached. (ICD-10) The maternal mortality ratio (MMR) is the annual number of female deaths from any cause related to or aggravated by pregnancy or its management (excluding accidental or incidental causes) during pregnancy and childbirth or within 42days of termination of pregnancy, irrespective of the duration and site of the pregnancy, per 100,000 live births, for a specified year. Late maternal death: Death from any obstetric cause (direct or indirect) occurring more than 42 days but less than one year after delivery.									
Numerator	Numbe	r of matern	al deaths						
DENOMINATOR	Numbe	r of "live bii	ths"						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Ratio								
DISAGGREGATION	Level (I	Facility, Sul	-county, co	unty, and	national lev	vels)			
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input		Output		Outcome		Impact ✓		
PURPOSE	The ind	licator mon	itors deaths	related to	pregnancy				
FREQUENCY	_	The indicator monitors deaths related to pregnancy and childbirth. COLLECTION: Monthly, 5 yearly REPORTING: Monthly, 5 yearly							

UTILIZATION: Monthly, 5 yearly

INDICATOR NAME | Maternal Mortality Ratio (MMR)

	Numerato	<u>r:</u> MOH 7 11, MO	OH 515, Survey	y questionn:	aire				
	cer	tor: Vital registr tification of cau nple or sentinel	se of death, Ho	ousehold sur					
DATA SOURCE	NOTE: Data from facility sources should be reported and analysed as absolunumbers.								
	- t	The maternal mortality ratio represents the risk associated with each pregnancy - the obstetric risk. It reflects the capacity of the health systems to provide effective health care in preventing and addressing the complications occurring during pregnancy and childbirth.							
	DATA COL	DATA COLLECTION METHOD:							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR	CALCULAT 100,000	<u>ION</u> = (Number	of maternal of	deaths) / (N	Tumber of "I	ive births") X			
COMPUTATION GUIDELINES	cause of de	te the identifica ath attribution i	is inadequate,	ICD 10 has i	ntroduced a	new category.			
(DATA COLLECTION)	It is called "pregnancy-related death" and defined as the death of a woman while pregnant or within 42 days of termination of pregnancy, irrespective of the cause of death. This reduces the chances of over reporting on maternal deaths.								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY							
APPLICATION LEVEL	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓			

INDICATOR NAME	Death rate due to ro (per 100 000 popula		injuries,	/ Mortali	ty rate fr	om roac	l traffic	injuries
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E278							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To monitor the trer	nds in roa	d traffic f	atalities				
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHS	SP]
CODES	pg.36 (WHO core indicators)		3.6.1				√	
DEFINITION OF	Road traffic fatalit	y refers t	o death t	hat occui	s after a	road tra	affic cra	sh within
IMPORTANT TERMS	30 days after the c	rash						
NUMERATOR	Number of death o	lue to roa	d traffic	crashes				
DENOMINATOR	Total estimated po	pulation						
Unit of measure	Rate per 100,000	Rate per 100,000						
DISAGGREGATION	Age, sex, , socio-ec	Age, sex, , socio-economic, sub-county, county, National,						
INDICATOR	Input	Outpu	t	Out	come		Impact	-

FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓									
PURPOSE	will be util	Road traffic Injuries are a major cause of mortality in the country. This indicator will be utilized by stakeholder in road safety to track road traffic deaths in order to prevent deaths and manage the casualties									
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	<u>COLLECTION</u> : Daily <u>REPORTING</u> : Monthly, Quarterly, Annually <u>UTILISATION</u> : Monthly, Quarterly, Bi-annually, Yearly									
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Health Facilities, National Transport and Safety Authority (NTSA), Civil registration data, DHIS and Police ((D1)Vital registration with complete coverage and medical certification of cause of death, Household Survey, verbal autopsy, Census, NTSA, DHIS) DENOMINATOR: KNBS										
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	<u>CALCULATI</u> population	DATA COLLECTION METHOD: CALCULATION: Number of death due to road traffic crashes/ Total estimated population*100000 NOTE: Collection of this information requires multisectoral approach.									
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY										
	✓	√	✓	✓	✓	✓					

INDICATOR NAME	Percentage Distribution of causes of death among children aged <5 years							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E279						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine the leading causes of mortality among children aged below 5 years							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES	√	√	√	√	√	√		

DEFINITION OF		The causes of death: refer to the concept of the 'underlying cause of death' as defined by ICD-10 (WHO, 1992).								
IMPORTANT TERMS	Associated terms Underlying cause of death : a) the disease or injury which initiated the train (Chain) of morbid events leading directly to death, or (b) the circumstances of the accident or violence which produced the fatal injury (ICD-10)									
NUMERATOR	Number of o	leaths arising fro	om each cause	e among child	lren aged < :	5 years				
DENOMINATOR	Total numb	er of deaths of c	hildren <5 yea	ars						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage									
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Sex, fac	ility, Sub-count	ty, County, ar	nd National le	evel					
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outpu	ıt	Outcome	Im	pact				
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				√						
PURPOSE		the main causes its to address th		aths to enabl	le planning	and prioritization				
Encourage	COLLECTIO	<u>N</u> : Daily , Survey	, periodic							
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	,								
		<u>N</u> : Monthly , Qu								
Data Source	NUMERATO sent	<u>R:</u> D1 Forms a inel hospitals	and MoH 268	3 Special stu	dies especi	ally in HDSS and				
		TOR: D1 Forms inel hospitals	, MoH 268 ar	nd Special str	udies espec	ially in HDSS and				
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR	DATA COLL results from	ECTION METHO special studies	<u>D</u> : Monthly s	ummaries of	D1 forms a	nd MOH 268 plus				
COMPUTATION GUIDELINES						g children aged < 5				
(DATA COLLECTION)	years/ Total number of deaths of children 5 years x100 <u>NOTE</u> : Death notifications are done at both facilities and by National Government Administrative Officers (Assistant Chief)									
INDICATOR	SECTOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNITY								
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	✓	√	✓	√				

INDICATOR NAME	Infant mortality rate (IMR)						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E280					
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine rate of under 1 year mortality ratio among children before they celebrate their first birth day						
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP					
Codes	√	√	√	√	√	√	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	period. Infant mortali divided by the number probability of death of births. Live birth: The com- conception, irrespect separation, breathes of pulsation of the umber	dying before reaching the age of one, if subject to age-specific mortality rates of that period. Infant mortality rate is strictly speaking not a rate (i.e. the number of deaths divided by the number of population at risk during a certain period of time) but a probability of death derived from a life table and expressed as rate per 1000 live births. Live birth: The complete expulsion or extraction from its mother of a product of conception, irrespective of the duration of the pregnancy, which, after such separation, breathes or shows any other evidence of life such as beating of the heart, pulsation of the umbilical cord, or definite movement of voluntary muscles, whether or not the umbilical cord has been cut or the placenta is attached. (ICD-10)						
NUMERATOR	Number of Infant Dea	Number of Infant Deaths						
DENOMINATOR	Total Number of live births							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Deaths per 1000 live births (probability of dying between birth and age 1 per 1000 live births)							
DISAGGREGATION	Age : 0-27 days, Age :	28 days - <1 year, Sub	o-county, County and	l national				
INDICATOR Framework Level	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact				
TRAMEWORK LEVEL				\checkmark				
PURPOSE	Infant mortality represents an important component of under-five mortality. Like under-five mortality, infant mortality rates measure child survival. They also reflect the social, economic and environmental conditions in which children (and others in society) live, including their health care to achieve maximum child survival. Since data on the incidence and prevalence of diseases (morbidity data) frequently are unavailable, mortality rates are often used to identify vulnerable populations.							
Frequency	COLLECTION: daily, monthly, annually and 3-5 years(survey). REPORTING: Monthly and 3-5 years(survey)							
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: MOH systems, Population-	<u>UTILIZATION</u> : Monthly,Quartely,Annually,3-5 years(survey data) <u>NUMERATOR</u> : MOH 301,MOH303,MOH268, Civil registration and vital statistics systems, Population-based health surveys, population census <u>DENOMINATOR</u> : Total live births (KNBS or CRS)						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR	DATA COLLECTION N	<u>иетнор</u> : Through po	pulation based surve	ey or censuses.				

COMPUTATION				ildren under	: 1 year of a	ge) / (Total live	
GUIDELINES (DATA	births in the	catchment area)	X 1000.				
Collection)						e first year of life	
	divided by the number of live births, multiplied by 1000. [Number of deaths of infants <1 yr. in the current year] /[Number of live births in the						
	[Number of o	deaths of infants	I yr. in the cu	rrent year] /	[Number of]	live births in the	
	previous year	r] * 1,000					
	NOTE: Altho	NOTE: Although it is possible to collect data on deaths occurring in infants in a					
		y, this is not ade					
		nould be used.	-1		,) I -I	
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY	
APPLICATION LEVEL	\checkmark	✓	√	√	√	✓	

INDICATOR NAME	Crude de	Crude death Rate						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E281						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine ratio of deaths among the population in a given geographical area							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	KNBS	CRS
CODES	√	√	√	√	√	√	√	√

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Crude death rate: is the number of deaths occurring among the population of a given geographical area during a given year, per 1,000 mid-year total population of the given geographical area during the same year. The crude death rate is the ratio of the number of deaths in a geographic area in one year divided by the average population in the area during the year.							
NUMERATOR	Number of de	eaths						
DENOMINATOR	population o	ver a given per	od of time					
UNIT OF MEASURE	Number of D	eaths per 1,000	population					
DISAGGREGATION	County and I	National						
INDICATOR	Input	nput Output Outcome Impact						
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		√						
PURPOSE	To measure the rate of deaths respectively among a population of 1000. Demographic information is important in assessing the progress made in achieving agreed SGDs							
Encourage	COLLECTION	ı: Daily						
FREQUENCY	REPORTING: UTILISATION	Monthly, qua I: Annual	rterly, Annuall	у				
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Civil registration and vital statistics systems, Population-based health surveys, population census DENOMINATOR: Census							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	The CDR are determined by taking the total number of births or deaths in a population and dividing both values by a number to obtain the rate per 1000 [Number of deaths in the current year] /[total population] * 1,000							
INDICATOR	SECTOR	Programme	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	√	√	√	✓		

INDICATOR NAME	Age spec	Age specific Mortality Rate						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E282						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To determine ratio of the allitual number of deaths occurring at a given age during							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	KNBS	CRS
CODES	√	√	√	√	√	√	√	√

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Age specific mortality rate: An age-specific mortality rate is a mortality rate limited to a particular age group.							
NUMERATOR	Total Deaths	in Specified Age	e Group					
DENOMINATOR	Total Population in the Same Specified Age Group							
UNIT OF MEASURE	100,000 Population							
DISAGGREGATION	Age, sex, County and National							
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Outpu	ıt	Outcome	Im	pact		
TRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓						
PURPOSE	To measure the rate of deaths respectively among a population of 1000. Demographic information is important in assessing the progress made in achieving agreed SGDs							
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Daily REPORTING: Monthly, quarterly, Annually UTILISATION: Annual							
		-	1 1 1		D 1	1 1		
DATA SOURCE		<u>e:</u> Civil registrat vs, population ce		tatistics syst	ems, Popula	ation-based		
	DENOMINAT	<u>OR</u> : Census						
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	The numerator is the number of deaths in that age group; the denominator is the number of persons in that age group in the population. It is usually the total number of deaths to residents of a specified age or age group in a specified geographic area (country, state, county, etc.) divided by the population of the same age or age group in the same geographic area (for a specified time period, usually a calendar year) and multiplied by 100,000							
	[Number of deaths in the age or age group] /[total number of persons in that age group in the population] * 100,000							
INDICATOR	SECTOR PROGRAMME NATIONAL COUNTY FACILITY COMMUNIT							
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	√	√	√	✓		

INDICATOR NAME	Neonatal	Neonatal mortality rate (per 1000 live births)						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E283						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	10 Reduce the rate of retai and infant deaths duffing bernhatal beriod (20 weeks)							
REFERENCES	WHO	WHO MDG SDG ECSA EAC KHSSP KNBS CRS						
CODES	67	√	3.2	√	√	√	√	√

Number of deaths occurring among infants aged 0 to 28 days DENOMINATOR Deaths per 1000 live births in a given year UNIT OF MEASURE Deaths per 1000 live births (Rate) DISAGGREGATION Age, sex, Facility, Sub-county, County and National INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL Input Output Outcome Impact The target of SDG Goal 3 Number 3.2 indicate by 2030, end preventable deaths of newborns and children under 5 years of age, with all countries/ counties aiming to reduce neonatal mortality to at least as low as 12 per1,000 live births and under-5 mortality to at least as low as 25 per 1,000 live births. To achieve maximum neonatal survival. The measurements can also be narrowed to	DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	of live births in a given year (expressed as a proportion of live birth in a defined geographical area. Neonatal mortality rate: Number of deaths during the first 28 completed days of life per 1000 live births in a given year or other period. Neonatal deaths (deaths among live births during the first 28 completed days of life) may be subdivided into early neonatal deaths, occurring during the first 7days of life, and late neonatal deaths, occurring after the 7th day but before the 28th completed day of life. Live birth: The complete expulsion or extraction from its mother of a product of conception, irrespective of the duration of the pregnancy, which, after such separation, breathes or shows any other evidence of life such as beating of the heart, pulsation of the umbilical cord, or definite movement of voluntary muscles, whether or not the umbilical cord has been cut or the placenta is attached. (ICD-10)						
DENOMINATOR Total number of live births in a given year UNIT OF MEASURE Deaths per 1000 live births (Rate) DISAGGREGATION Age, sex, Facility, Sub-county, County and National INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL Input Output Outcome Impact The target of SDG Goal 3 Number 3.2 indicate by 2030, end preventable deaths of newborns and children under 5 years of age, with all countries/ counties aiming to reduce neonatal mortality to at least as low as 12 perl,000 live births and under-5 mortality to at least as low as 25 per 1,000 live births.			period that commen	ces at birth and ends	28 completed days			
UNIT OF MEASURE Deaths per 1000 live births (Rate) Age, sex, Facility, Sub-county, County and National INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL Input Output Outcome Impact The target of SDG Goal 3 Number 3.2 indicate by 2030, end preventable deaths of newborns and children under 5 years of age, with all countries/ counties aiming to reduce neonatal mortality to at least as low as 12 per1,000 live births and under-5 mortality to at least as low as 25 per 1,000 live births.	NUMERATOR	Number of deaths oc	curring among infant	ts aged 0 to 28 days				
DISAGGREGATION Age, sex, Facility, Sub-county, County and National INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL Input Output Outcome Impact The target of SDG Goal 3 Number 3.2 indicate by 2030, end preventable deaths of newborns and children under 5 years of age, with all countries/ counties aiming to reduce neonatal mortality to at least as low as 12 perl,000 live births and under-5 mortality to at least as low as 25 per 1,000 live births.	DENOMINATOR	Total number of live	births in a given year	:				
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL Input Output Outcome Impact ✓ The target of SDG Goal 3 Number 3.2 indicate by 2030, end preventable deaths of newborns and children under 5 years of age, with all countries/ counties aiming to reduce neonatal mortality to at least as low as 12 perl,000 live births and under-5 mortality to at least as low as 25 per 1,000 live births.	UNIT OF MEASURE	Deaths per 1000 live l	births (Rate)					
FRAMEWORK LEVEL The target of SDG Goal 3 Number 3.2 indicate by 2030, end preventable deaths of newborns and children under 5 years of age, with all countries/ counties aiming to reduce neonatal mortality to at least as low as 12 perl,000 live births and under-5 mortality to at least as low as 25 per 1,000 live births.	DISAGGREGATION	Age, sex, Facility, Sul	o-county, County an	d National				
The target of SDG Goal 3 Number 3.2 indicate by 2030, end preventable deaths of newborns and children under 5 years of age, with all countries/ counties aiming to reduce neonatal mortality to at least as low as 12 perl,000 live births and under-5 mortality to at least as low as 25 per 1,000 live births.		Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
newborns and children under 5 years of age, with all countries/ counties aiming to reduce neonatal mortality to at least as low as 12 perl,000 live births and under-5 mortality to at least as low as 25 per 1,000 live births.	FRAMEWORK LEVEL				'			
	PURPOSE	newborns and childr reduce neonatal mor mortality to at least a	newborns and children under 5 years of age, with all countries/ counties aiming to reduce neonatal mortality to at least as low as 12 perl,000 live births and under-5					

	Health Facility neonatal mortality rate which will be specific for the health facility and can also determine the quality of care for newborn.						
Frequency	REPORTING:	<u>I</u> : Daily,monthly, monthly,3-5 yea <u>v</u> : monthly,quar	ırs	• •)		
DATA SOURCE	coverage and	<u>x:</u> MOH333, MO medical certific <u>OR</u> : KNBS, Cens	ation of cause	of death, Ho		-	
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DENOMINATOR: KNBS, Census report, Vital Statistics Calculations: Number of deaths among infants aged 0-28 days/Live births*1000 It is usually the total number of neonatal deaths divided by the live births in the same geographic area (for a specified time period, usually a calendar year) and multiplied by 1000. [Number of deaths among infants aged 0-28 days] /[total number live births] * 1,000 Note: Mortality during the neonatal period accounts for a large proportion of child deaths, and is considered to be a useful indicator of maternal and newborn, neonatal health and care. Generally, the proportion of neonatal deaths among child deaths under the age of five is expected to increase as countries continue to witness a decline in child mortality. Although it is possible to collect data on deaths among infants aged 0-28 days in a health facility, this is not adequate for use in calculating the neonatal mortality. Only						
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR ✓	Programme ✓	NATIONAL ✓	COUNTY	FACILITY \(COMMUNITY ✓	

INDICATOR NAME	Proportio	Proportion of medical certificate correctly certified							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E284							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To impro	To improve the quality of MCCoD from Health Facilities.							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	KNBS	CRS	
CODES	√	√	√			√		√	

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Medical certification of cause of death (MCCOD): is instructions for physicians or clinician on use of international/ or country legal form of medical certificate of cause of death. Medical certificate of cause of death as "all those diseases, morbid conditions or injuries which either resulted in or contributed to death and the circumstances of the accident or violence which produced any such injuries" Correct certification: The clinician or certifier uses the right sequencing of the events to write or print on a medical certificate as per the WHO international guidelines.						
Numerator	Total number of correc	ctly certified MCCO	D				
DENOMINATOR	Total Dead						
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage						
DISAGGREGATION	Age, sex, County and I	National					
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓					
PURPOSE	To help primarily trea medical certificates an			consistently complete			
-	COLLECTION: Da	ily					
FREQUENCY		Monthly, quarterly, A	•				
		Quarterly, Annually		1: 1 .::			
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Vital re cause of death, Housel		blete coverage and mo	edical certification of			
	<u>DENOMINATOR</u> : Vital Statistics,						
DATA MANAGEMENT	CALCULATION: Total	MCCoD correctly ce	rtified/Total Deaths	X 100			
AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA	It is usually the total n the number of deaths (

COLLECTION)	multiplied by 100.							
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY		
ATTECATION LEVEL	✓	√	√	✓	✓	√		

INDICATOR NAME	Proportion of deaths with valid Cause of Death							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E285							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	diagnoses	To ensure that the Cause of Death notification provides valid data for the diagnoses of death and certification with improved quality of medical certification on Cause of Death.						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
Codes	√					√		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Valid cause deaths: Deaths that are correctly certified on a medical certificate of cause of death by certifiers with the correct sequencing of the chains of events that led to death. Physicians or clinician should use of international/or country legal form for medical certificate of cause of death with the correct documentations.								
NUMERATOR	Total numbe	Total number of correctly certified MCCOD							
DENOMINATOR	Total Dead c	Total Dead certified							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Percentage								
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Sex, su	b-county, cou	nty and nation	nal					
INDICATOR	Input	Out	out	Outcome	Im	pact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL		✓							
PURPOSE	To improve Health system and programming through high quality information on cause of death.								
Frequency	COLLECTION: Daily REPORTING: Monthly, quarterly, Annually UTILISATION: Monthly, quarterly, Annually								
DATA SOURCE	cause of deat		Survey, Census		e and medio	cal certification of			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULATION: Total MCCOD correctly certified/Total Deaths*100 Note: This can also be expressed per number of deaths with correctly MCCOD per 100,000 population								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMMI	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	✓	√	√	✓			

INDICATOR NAME	Deaths due to tuberculosis (per 100 000population)							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E286						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To establish the Cause specific Deaths due to Tuberculosis in a defined population.						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
CODES	17	17 3.3 ✓						

DEFINITION OF	None								
IMPORTANT TERMS									
Numerator	Total number	Total number of deaths due to Tuberculosis							
DENOMINATOR	Total Populat	ion							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Deaths per 10	Deaths per 100 000 population							
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Sex, sub	o-county, count	ty and nation	al					
INDICATOR	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact							
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				√					
PURPOSE	The target of SDG Goal 3 Number 3.3indicate by 2030, end the epidemics of AIDS, tuberculosis, malaria and neglected tropical diseases and combat hepatitis, waterborne diseases and other communicable diseases. Incidence, prevalence and mortality are the three main indicators used to assess the burden of disease caused by TB. Of the three, mortality is the only indicator that can be directly measured through well functionalvital registration systems								
FREQUENCY	REPO	<u>TION</u> : Daily <u>ORTING</u> : Month <u>ISATION</u> : Quart		•					
DATA SOURCE	cause of deatl	<u>:</u> Vital registrat 1, Surveillance, 9 <u>OR</u> : Vital registr	Survey, Censu			cal certification of			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULATION: Total number death due to Tuberculosis (basis of reliable diagnostic procedures and standard application of cause coding that follows ICD rules as applied to death certificates) X 100,000 {Total number of deaths due to Tuberculosis / Total Population} X 100,000								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	✓	✓	✓	√	√			

INDICATOR NAME	Deaths du	Deaths due to malaria (per 100 000 population)							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E287								
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	To establi	To establish the Cause specific Deaths due to Malaria in a defined population.							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
CODES	16		3.2			√			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	None								
Numerator	Total numbe	r of deaths (MC	CCOD) due to	Malaria					
DENOMINATOR	Total Popula	Total Population							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Deaths per 100 000 population								
DISAGGREGATION		Age, Sex (male, female); Urban Rural, Epidemiological Zones, Wealth quintile, Community, Sub-county, County, National level,							
INDICATOR	Input	Outp	ut	Outcome	In	npact			
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				√					
PURPOSE	The target of SDG Goal 3 Number 3.3indicate by 2030, end the epidemics of AIDS, tuberculosis, malaria and neglected tropical diseases and combat hepatitis, waterborne diseases and other communicable diseases. It also reflects the social, economic and environmental conditions which affect the society including their health care.								
Frequency	REPO	<u>TION</u> : Daily <u>ORTING</u> : Montl <u>ISATION</u> : Qua		,					
DATA SOURCE	certification	R: (D1) Vital re of cause of deat OR: Population	h, Specific Sur		overage and	l medical			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	CALCULATION: Total number of death due to Malaria (basis of reliable diagnostic procedures and standard application of cause coding that follows ICD rules as applied to death certificates) divided by the defined population X100,000 {Total number of deaths due to Malaria / Defined Total Population} X 100,000								
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	✓	√	√	✓			

INDICATOR NAME	Deaths due to HIV/AIDS (per 100 000 population)							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&E288							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		The estimated number of adults and children that have died due to HIV/AIDS in a specific year, expressed per 100 000 population.						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP		
Codes	86	√	3.2	√	√	√		

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	None								
Numerator	Total number	Total number of clients deaths due to HIV/AIDS							
DENOMINATOR	Total Popula	tion							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Deaths per 10	Deaths per 100 000 population							
DISAGGREGATION	\ \	Age, Sex (male, female); Urban Rural, Wealth quintile, Community, Sub-county, County, National level.							
INDICATOR	Input	Input Output Outcome Impact							
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				√					
PURPOSE	To estimated number of adults and children that have died due to HIV/AIDS in a specific year, expressed per 100 000 population.SDG Goal 3 Number 3.3indicate by 2030, end the epidemics of AIDS, tuberculosis, malaria and neglected tropical diseases and combat hepatitis, water-borne diseases and other communicable diseases as a target.								
FREQUENCY		i: Daily Monthly, quart i: Monthly, Qu							
DATA SOURCE	cause of deat	h, Surveillance,	Survey	plete coverag	e and medic	al certification of			
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	procedures a applied to de	DENOMINATOR: Population Census CALCULATION: Total number death due to HIV/AIDS (basis of reliable diagnostic procedures and standard application of cause coding that follows ICD rules as applied to death certificates) divided by the defined population X 100,000 {Total number of deaths due to HIV/AIDS / Defined Total Population} X 100,000							
INDICATOR	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY			
APPLICATION LEVEL	√	√	✓	✓	✓	√			

INDICATOR NAME	Under-fiv	Under-five mortality rate (probability of dying by age 5 per 1000 live births)							
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	E289							
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		The establish the probability of a child born in a specific year or period dying before reaching the age of five, if subject to age-specific mortality rates of that period.							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP			
CODES	86	✓	✓	✓	✓	√			

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Under-five Mortality: Is the number of deaths within the 59 months of life (expressed as a proportion of the total live births in a defined geographical area per year). Under-five mortality rate as defined here is strictly speaking not a rate (i.e. the number of deaths divided by the number of population at risk during a certain period of time) but a probability of death derived from a life table and expressed as rate per 1000 live births.							
NUMERATOR	Number of deaths of children under 5 year of age in the catchment area							
DENOMINATOR	Total number of live births							
UNIT OF MEASURE	Deaths per 1000 live births (Rate)							
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Sex (male, female); Urban Rural, Wealth quintile, Community, facility, Subcounty, County, National level,							
INDICATOR FRAMEWORK LEVEL	Input Output Outcome Impact							
Purpose	The target of SDG Goal 3 Number 3.2 indicates that by 2030, end preventable deaths of newborns and children under 5 years of age, with all countries aiming to reduce neonatal mortality to at least as low as 12 per1,000 live births and under-5 mortality to at least as low as 25 per 1,000 live births. Efforts to improve child survival can be effective only if they are based on reasonably accurate information about the causes of childhood deaths so as to prioritize interventions and plan for effective service delivery. To achieve maximum child survival. The measurements can also be narrowed to Health Facility under five mortality rates which will be specific for the health facility and can also determine the quality of care for under five.							
Frequency	COLLECTION: Daily, REPORTING: Month UTILIZATION: Month	y,annually,3-5 years(surveys)	years				

DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Inpatient register, MOH301, MOH268, Vital registration with complete coverage and medical certification of cause of death, Special Studies, Survey DENOMINATOR: Vital registration with complete coverage and medical certification of cause of death, DHS, Surveys (KNBS)							
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	procedures a applied to de (TOTAL DEAT NOTE: Altho below 60 mg	CALCULATION: Total number of under-five death (basis of reliable diagnostic procedures and standard application of cause coding that follows ICD rules as applied to death certificates) divided by Total Live births X 1,000 (TOTAL DEATHS OF UNDER 5 YEARS/TOTAL LIVE BIRTHS) X 1000 NOTE: Although it is possible to collect data on deaths occurring in children age below 60 months in a health facility, this is not adequate for use in calculating the U5MR. Only population-based data should be used.						
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR ✓	PROGRAMME ✓	NATIONAL ✓	County ✓	FACILITY \(COMMUNITY ✓		

INDICATOR NAME	Suicide 1	Suicide mortality Rate						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	zE290						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR	Identify and report suicide causes and cases							
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC			
Codes								

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Suicide :Art of intentionally causing one's own death						
NUMERATOR	Number of	suicide (deaths				
DENOMINATOR	Total death	ıs from al	ll causes				
UNIT OF MEASURE	Proportion						
DISAGGREGATION	Age, Gende	r ,Count	y ,Natio	nal			
INDICATOR	Input		Output		Outcome	Iı	mpact
FRAMEWORK LEVEL					√		
PURPOSE	To identify well being	To identify reasons for suicidal deaths as well as promote mental health and well being					
FREQUENCY	REPORTING	COLLECTION: Daily REPORTING: Monthly/quarterly/ UTILIZATION: Monthly/quarterly/annually					
DATA SOURCE		NUMERATOR: DHIS DENOMINATOR: DHIS					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA COLLECTION)	DATA COLLECTION; CALCULATION: Number of Suicidal deaths /All cause deaths						
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	Progr	AMME	NATIONAL	County	FACILITY	Y COMMUNITY
THE LOCATION LEVEL	√	√		√	√	√	√

INDICATOR NAME	Life expe	Life expectancy at birth						
HIS CODE:	HIS-M&	HIS-M&E291						
OBJECTIVE OF THE INDICATOR		To estimate the average number of years that a newborn could expect to live if he or she is exposed to the specific age death rates or prevailing circumstances.						
REFERENCES	WHO	MDG	SDG	ECSA	EAC	KHSSP	KNBS	CRS
CODES	65	√	3.3	√	√	✓	✓	√

DEFINITION OF IMPORTANT TERMS	Life expectancy: The average number of years that a newborn could expect to live, if he or she were to pass through life exposed to the sex- and age-specific death rates prevailing at the time of his or her birth, for a specific year, in a given country, territory, or geographic area. Life table: A set of tabulations that describe the probability of dying, the death rate and the number of survivors for each age or age group. Accordingly, life expectancy at birth and adult mortality rates are outputs of a life table					
NUMERATOR	Probability of dying fo	r each age group				
DENOMINATOR	Total number of surviv	ors for each age grou	ıp (usually by use of	life tables)		
UNIT OF MEASURE	Number of years					
DISAGGREGATION	Age, sex, County and I	National				
INDICATOR	Input	Output	Outcome	Impact		
FRAMEWORK LEVEL				✓		
PURPOSE	Life expectancy at birth reflects the overall mortality level of a population. It summarizes the mortality pattern that prevails across all age groups – children and adolescents, adults and the elderly.					
FREQUENCY	COLLECTION: Daily REPORTING: Monthly, quarterly, Annually UTILISATION: Annual					
DATA SOURCE	NUMERATOR: Vital registration with complete coverage and medical certification of cause of death, Household Survey, Census, DENOMINATOR: Vital Statistics, Census					
DATA MANAGEMENT AND INDICATOR COMPUTATION GUIDELINES (DATA	<u>CALCULATION</u> : Life expectancy at birth is derived from life tables and is based on sex- and age-specific death rates. Life expectancy at birth values from the United Nations correspond to mid-year estimates, consistent with the corresponding United Nations fertility medium-variant quinquennial population projections.					

Collection)	The numbers of deaths estimated from life table and population by age groups are aggregated by relevant region in order to compute regional life tables					
INDICATOR APPLICATION LEVEL	SECTOR	PROGRAMME	NATIONAL	COUNTY	FACILITY	COMMUNITY
ATTECATION LEVEL	✓	√	√	✓	✓	√

Annex

Annex 1: List of Members of TWG and Drafters of the Manual

Name Organization Dr Susan Magada CEC Health Murang'a Dr Elizabeth Ogaja CEC Health Kisumu Ms Mary Ekai, CEC Samburu DrCheruiyot CEC Health Baringo MsHellen NgenoRono CEC Kericho Dr Kombo Mohammed CEC Health Lamu Jane Ajele CEC Turkana DrKizitoAmimo MTRH PepelaWanjala MOH/HSM&E Samuel Cheburet MOH/CRVS John Wanyungu MOH/Intergovernmental coordination James Kiarie MOH/NHIF Dr. James Njoroge MOH/NHIF Dr. Elizabeth Kigondu MOH/M&E EverlyneEtemesi MOH/M&E EverlyneEtemesi MOH/M&E Dr Hillary Kipruto WHO, Kenya Anne Nduta MOH/HIS Hannah Gitungo MOH/NIS Peter Kamau MOH/NIP Robert Matsibo MOH/NIP Robert Masibo MOH/NE Robert Masibo MOH/NE Pr. TatuKamau MOH/NIP Robert Masibo MOH/HIS Pr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Pr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Pr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Pr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Pr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Pr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Pr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Pr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Pr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Pr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Pr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Pr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Pr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Pr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Pr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Pr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Pr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Pr. MakauMatheka MOH ME Pr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Pr. MakauMatheka MOH ME Pr. MakauMatheka MOH ME Pr. MakauMatheka MOH ME Pr. MakauMatheka MOH ME Pr. MakauMatheka MOH ME Pr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Pr. Matina Isabella MOH HQ Pr. MagreyOkumu MOH/KeRICHO Pr. AggreyOkumu MOH/KeRICHO Pr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH/HIC Pr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH/HIC Pr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH/HICE Pr. Maureen Muganda Nairoli City County Jackson Omondi		I WG and Drafters of the Manual
Dr Elizabeth Ogaja Ms Mary Ekai, CEC Samburu Dr Cheruiyot CEC Health Baringo MsHellen NgenoRono CEC Kericho Dr Kombo Mohammed CEC Health Lamu Jane Ajele CEC Turkana DrKizitoAmimo MTRH PepelaWanjala MOH/HSM&E Samuel Cheburet MOH/CRVS John Wanyungu James Kiarie MOH/NMCP Dr. James Njoroge MOH/NHIF Dr. Elizabeth Kigondu Cecilia Wandera MOH/NTD Benedette A Ajwang MOH/NBTS Paul Bartilol MOH/M&E Dr Hillary Kipruto MOH/M&E Robert Wathondu Hannah Gitungo MOH/HIS Ali Abdi Hassan MOH/HIS Robert Masibo MOH/HR Douglas Ngaira MOH/MFR Robert Masibo MOH/HR Douglas Ngaira MOH/HR Robert Masibo MOH/HR Douglas Ngaira MOH/MFR MOH/HIS Patukamau MOH/HS Robert Masibo MOH/HR MOH/HIS Robert Masibo MOH/HR Douglas Ngaira MOH/MFR MOH/HIS Patukamau MOH/MFR MOH/HIS Robert Masibo MOH/HR MOH/HIS Robert Masibo MOH/HR Douglas Ngaira MOH/MFR MOH/HIS Peter Kamau MOH/MFR MOH/HIS Peter Kamau MOH/MFR MOH/HIS Peter Kamau MOH/MFR MOH/HIS Peter Kamau MOH/MFR MOH/HIS Potert Masibo MOH/HR MOH/H		
Ms Mary Ekai, CEC Samburu DrCheruiyot CEC Health Baringo MsHellen NgenoRono CEC Kericho Dr Kombo Mohammed CEC Turkana Jane Ajele CEC Turkana DrKizitoAmimo MTRH PepelaWanjala MOH/HSM&E Samuel Cheburet MOH/RNU John Wanyungu MOH/Intergovernmental coordination James Kiarie MOH/NMCP Dr. James Njoroge MOH/NHIF Dr. Elizabeth Kigondu MOH/KEMRI Cecilia Wandera MOH/MSTS Paul Bartilol MOH/MST Paul Bartilol MOH/MSE Dr Hillary Kipruto WHO, Kenya Anne Nduta MOH/HIS Hannah Gitungo MOH/HIS Hannah Gitungo MOH/HIS Ali Abdi Hassan MOH/HIS Robert Wathondu MOH/HIS Robert Masibo MOH/HI Robert Masibo MOH/HI Douglas Ngaira MOH/NBQAR Tecla J. Kogo MOH/PH Dr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Dr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Dr. Hilzabeth Wangia MOH/HIS Dr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Dr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Dr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH/HIS Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH HQ Dr. Elizabeth Wangia MOH/HSM&E Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. Raina Isabella MOH HQ Dr. Raina Isabella MOH HQ Dr. Raina Isabella MOH HQ Dr. Raina Isabella MOH HQ Dr. Raina Isabella MOH HQ Dr. Raina Isabella MOH HQ Dr. Raina Isabella MOH HQ Dr. Raina Isabella MOH HQ Dr. Raina Isabella MOH HQ Dr. Raina Isabella MOH HQ Dr. Batry Langat MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County	e	8
DrCheruiyot CEC Health Baringo MsHellen NgenoRono CEC Kericho Dr Kombo Mohammed CEC Health Lamu Jane Ajele CEC Turkana DrKizitoAmimo MTRH PepelaWanjala MOH/HSM&E Samuel Cheburet MOH/CRVS John Wanyungu MOH/intergovernmental coordination James Kiarie MOH/NMCP Dr. James Njoroge MOH/NHIF Dr. Elizabeth Kigondu MOH/KEMRI Cecilia Wandera MOH/NTD Benedette A. Ajwang MOH/M&E EverlyneEtemesi MOH/NBTS Paul Bartilol MOH/M&E Dr Hillary Kipruto WHO, Kenya Anne Nduta MOH/HIS Hannah Gitungo MOH/URATIVE Ali Abdi Hassan MOH/NIS Peter Kamau MOH/NIS Peter Kamau MOH/NIS Peter Kamau MOH/NIB Robert Masibo MOH/HIS Douglas Ngaira MOH/HIS Dr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Dr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH HQ Dr. Elizabeth Wangia MOH/MEE Dr. Raper Cherutich MOH ME Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/NCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/NCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/KERICHO Dr. Barsigo MOH/ERICHOL Dr. Barsigo MOH/ERICHOL Dr. Barsigo MOH/ERICHOL Dr. Barsigo MOH/ERICHOL Dr. Barsigo MOH/ERICHOL Dr. Barsigo MOH/ERICHOL Dr. Barsigo MOH/ERICHOL Dr. Barsigo MOH/ERICHOL Dr. Barsigo MOH/ERICHOL Dr. Barsigo MOH/ERICHOL Dr. Barsigo MOH/ERICHOL Dr. Barsigo MOH/ERICHOL Dr. Barsigo MOH/ERICHOL Dr. Barsigo MOH/ERICHOL Dr. Barsigo MOH/ERICHOL Dr. Barsigo MOH/ERICHOL Dr. Barsigo Naire General Americana de Moh HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH/KERICHO MAureen Muganda Nairobi City County		
MsHellen NgenoRono Dr Kombo Mohammed CEC Health Lamu Jane Ajele CEC Turkana DrKizitoAmimo MTRH PepelaWanjala MOH/HSM&E Samuel Cheburet John Wanyungu James Kiarie MOH/NMCP Dr. James Njoroge MOH/NHIF Dr. Elizabeth Kigondu MOH/KEMRI Cecilia Wandera Benedette A. Ajwang MOH/NBTS Paul Bartilol MOH/M&E Dr Hillary Kipruto Anne Nduta MOH/HIS Hannah Gitungo MOH/HIS Hannah Gitungo MOH/HIS Peter Kamau MOH/HS Nober Masibo MOH/HS MOH/HSQAR Tecla J. Kogo MOH/DFH Clara Gitonga MOH/WBCE Dr. Tamukamau MOH/HS MOH/HS MOH/HS MOH/HS MOH/HS MOH/HS MOH/HS MOH/HIS MOH/HS MO		
Dr Kombo Mohammed Jane Ajele CEC Turkana DrKizitoAmimo MTRH PepelaWanjala MOH/HSM&E Samuel Cheburet John Wanyungu MOH/IREVS John Wanyungu MOH/IREVS John Wanyungu MOH/IREVS John Wanyungu MOH/NRIF Dr. James Njoroge MOH/NRIF Dr. Elizabeth Kigondu MOH/KEMRI Cecilia Wandera MOH/NTD Benedette A. Ajwang MOH/M&E EverlyneEtemesi MOH/M&E Dr Hillary Kipruto WHO, Kenya Anne Nduta MOH/M&E Robert Wathondu MOH/HIS Peter Kamau MOH/NVIP Robert Masibo Douglas Ngaira MOH/IRS Tecla J. Kogo MOH/DFH Clara Gitonga MOH Dr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH HQ Dr. Barsigo MOH HQ Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/M&E MOH/MAE MOH/MSE MOH/HIS MOH		
Jane Ajele CEC Turkana DrKizitoAmimo MTRH PepelaWanjala MOH/HSM&E Samuel Cheburet MOH/CRVS John Wanyungu MOH/Intergovernmental coordination James Kiarie MOH/NMCP Dr. James Njoroge MOH/NHIF Dr. Elizabeth Kigondu MOH/KEMRI Cecilia Wandera MOH/NTD Benedette A. Ajwang MOH/M&E EverlyneEtemesi MOH/NBTS Paul Bartilol MOH/M&E Dr Hillary Kipruto WHO, Kenya Anne Nduta MOH/HIS Hannah Gitungo MOH/HIS Hannah Gitungo MOH/IIS Peter Kamau MOH/NIP Robert Masibo MOH/IR Douglas Ngaira MOH/IS Douglas Ngaira MOH/IS Clara Gitonga MOH Dr. TatuKamau MOH/IS Dr. Matha MOH/HIS Dr. Matha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH MOH Dr. AgreyOkumu MOH MOH Dr. AgreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr. AgreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr. RagreyOkumu MOH/KWale Dr. RagreyOkumu MOH/KWale Dr. RagreyOkumu MOH/KWale Dr. RagreyOkumu MOH/KWale Dr. Natha Muthaga MOH HQ Dr. Matha Mo	MsHellen NgenoRono	CEC Kericho
DrKizitoAmimo MTRH PepelaWanjala MOH/HSM&E Samuel Cheburet MOH/CRVS John Wanyungu MOH/intergovernmental coordination James Kiarie MOH/NMCP Dr. James Njoroge MOH/NHIF Dr. Elizabeth Kigondu MOH/KEMRI Cecilia Wandera MOH/NTD Benedette A. Ajwang MOH/M&E EverlyneEtemesi MOH/NBTS Paul Bartilol MOH/M&E Dr Hillary Kipruto WHO, Kenya Anne Nduta MOH/M&E Robert Wathondu MOH/HIS Hannah Gitungo MOH/CURATIVE Ali Abdi Hassan MOH/NIP Robert Masibo MOH/HIR Douglas Ngaira MOH/SQAR Tecla J. Kogo MOH/DFH Clara Gitonga MOH Dr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. Maina Isabella MOH HQ Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr. Lagragto MOH HQ Dr. Lagragto MOH HQ Dr. Maina Isabella MOH HQ Dr. Maina Isabella MOH HQ Dr. MagreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr. LagreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr. LagreyOkumu MOH/KeRICHO Dr. NagreyOkumu MOH/KeRICHO Dr. NagreyOkumu MOH/KeRICHO Dr. NagreyOkumu MOH/KeRICHO Dr. NagreyOkumu MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County		
PepelaWanjala MOH/HSM&E Samuel Cheburet MOH/CRVS John Wanyungu MOH/intergovernmental coordination James Kiarie MOH/MCP Dr. James Njoroge MOH/NHIF Dr. Elizabeth Kigondu MOH/KEMRI Cecilia Wandera MOH/NTD Benedette A. Ajwang MOH/M&E EverlyneEtemesi MOH/NBTS Paul Bartilol MOH/M&E Dr Hillary Kipruto WHO, Kenya Anne Nduta MOH/M&E Robert Wathondu MOH/HIS Hannah Gitungo MOH/CRATIVE Ali Abdi Hassan MOH/NIP Robert Masibo MOH/HR Robert Masibo MOH/HR Douglas Ngaira MOH/HSQAR Tecla J. Kogo MOH/DFH Clara Gitonga MOH Dr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. Batisa MOH HQ Dr. AgneyoOkumu MOH/KWale Dr. NagreyOkumu MOH/KWale Dr. NagreyOkumu MOH/KWale Dr. NagreyOkumu MOH/KWale Dr. NagreyOkumu MOH/KWale Dr. Naykiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Bety Langat MOH HQ Dr. Bety Langat MOH HQ Dr. Najrojora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Najrojora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Bety Langat MOH HQ Dr. Bety Langat MOH HQ Dr. Bety Langat MOH HQ Dr. Hairojora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Hairojora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Bety Langat MOH HQ Dr. Bety Langat MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County	Jane Ajele	CEC Turkana
Samuel Cheburet John Wanyungu MOH/CRVS John Wanyungu MOH/NMCP Dr. James Njoroge MOH/NHIF Dr. Elizabeth Kigondu MOH/KEMRI Cecilia Wandera MOH/NTD Benedette A. Ajwang MOH/M&E EverlyneEtemesi MOH/NBTS Paul Bartilol MOH/M&E Dr Hillary Kipruto WHO, Kenya Anne Nduta MOH/M&E Robert Wathondu MOH/HIS Hannah Gitungo MOH/CURATIVE Ali Abdi Hassan MOH/NVIP Robert Masibo Douglas Ngaira MOH/HSQAR Tecla J. Kogo Clara Gitonga MOH Dr. TatuKamau MOH/NBS Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH HQ Dr. Maina Isabella MOH Kee MOH/M&E MOH HQ Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/MCP MOH/MCP MOH/MCP MOH/MCP MOH/MCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/MCP MOH/MCP MOH/MCP MOH/MCP MOH/MCP MOH/MCP MOH/MCP MOH MASE MOH HQ MOH MOH/MCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/MCP MOH/MCP MOH/MCP MOH/MCP MOH/MCP MOH/MCP MOH/MCP MOH HQ MOH/MCP MOH/M	DrKizitoAmimo	MTRH
John Wanyungu MOH/Intergovernmental coordination James Kiarie MOH/NMCP Dr. James Njoroge MOH/NHIF Dr. Elizabeth Kigondu MOH/KEMRI Cecilia Wandera MOH/NTD Benedette A. Ajwang MOH/M&E EverlyneEtemesi MOH/NBTS Paul Bartilol MOH/M&E Dr Hillary Kipruto WHO, Kenya Anne Nduta MOH/MIS Hannah Gitungo MOH/CURATIVE Ali Abdi Hassan MOH/HIS Peter Kamau MOH/NVIP Robert Masibo MOH/HR Robert Masibo MOH/HR Douglas Ngaira MOH/HSQAR Tecla J. Kogo MOH/DFH Clara Gitonga MOH Dr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. MarkauMatheka MOH HQ Dr. Elizabeth Wangia MOH MSE Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/KERICHO Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH/HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH/HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH/HQ Dr. Retry Langat MOH/HQ Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH/HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County		
James Kiarie Dr. James Njoroge MOH/NMCP Dr. James Njoroge MOH/NHIF Dr. Elizabeth Kigondu MOH/KEMRI Cecilia Wandera MOH/NTD Benedette A. Ajwang MOH/NBTS Benedette A. Ajwang MOH/NBTS EverlyneEtemesi MOH/NBTS Paul Bartilol Dr Hillary Kipruto WHO, Kenya Anne Nduta MOH/M&E Robert Wathondu MOH/HIS Hannah Gitungo MOH/CURATIVE Ali Abdi Hassan MOH/NVIP Robert Masibo MOH/HIS Peter Kamau MOH/NVIP Robert Masibo MOH/HSQAR Tecla J. Kogo MOH/DFH Clara Gitonga MOH Dr. TatuKamau MOH/HSM&E Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH HQ Dr. Elizabeth Wangia MOH M&E Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/KerlCHO MOH HQ Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/KerlCHO MOH HQ Dr. AngreyOkumu MOH/KerlCHO MOH HQ Dr. AngreyOkumu MOH/KerlCHO MOH HQ Dr. Najana Isabella MOH HQ Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ MoH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County		
Dr. James Njoroge MOH/NHIF Dr. Elizabeth Kigondu MOH/KEMRI Cecilia Wandera MOH/NTD Benedette A. Ajwang MOH/M&E EverlyneEtemesi MOH/NBTS Paul Bartilol MOH/M&E Dr. Hillary Kipruto WHO, Kenya Anne Nduta MOH/M&E Robert Wathondu MOH/HIS Hannah Gitungo MOH/CURATIVE Ali Abdi Hassan MOH/NVIP Robert Kamau MOH/NVIP Robert Masibo MOH/HIS Peter Kamau MOH/HIS Pouglas Ngaira MOH/BQAR Tecla J. Kogo MOH/DFH Clara Gitonga MOH Dr. TatuKamau MOH/HIS Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. Elizabeth Wangia MOH HQ Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/KERICHO MOH/KERICHO MoH HQ Dr. Barsigo MOH HQ Dr. Barsigo MOH HQ Dr. Ayarona MOH HQ Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr. Naking Isang MOH HQ Dr. Barsigo MOH HQ Dr. Barsigo MOH/HQ Dr. Barsigo MOH/HQ Anne Barsigo MOH/KERICHO MoH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County		
Dr. Elizabeth Kigondu Cecilia Wandera MOH/NTD Benedette A. Ajwang MOH/M&E EverlyneEtemesi MOH/M&E EverlyneEtemesi MOH/M&E Bratilol MOH/M&E Dr. Hillary Kipruto WHO, Kenya Anne Nduta MOH/M&E Robert Wathondu MOH/ME Hannah Gitungo MOH/CURATIVE Ali Abdi Hassan MOH/HIS Peter Kamau MOH/NVIP Robert Masibo MOH/HR Douglas Ngaira MOH/HR Douglas Ngaira MOH/DEH Clara Gitonga MOH Dr. TatuKamau MOH/WBDCU Mirasi Tom MOH/HSM&E Dr. MakauMatheka MOH HQ Dr. Elizabeth Wangia MOH HQ Dr. Maina Isabella MOH HSM&E Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale MOH HQ Dr. Algongo MOH HQ Dr. Algongo MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale MOH HQ Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ More More More Moh/Kerich Moh HQ Moh/Kerich Moh HQ Moh/Kerich Moh HQ Moh/Kerich Moh HQ Moh/Kerich Moh HQ Moh/Kerich Moh HQ Moh/Kerich Moh HQ Moh/Kerich Moh HQ Moh/Kerich Moh HQ Moh/Kerich Moh HQ Moh/Kerich Moh HQ Moh/Kerich Moh HQ Moh/Kerich Moh HQ Moh/Kerich Moh HQ Moh/Kerich Moh/Moh/Moh Moh/Moh Moh/Moh Moh/Moh Moh/Moh Moh/Moh	J	
Cecilia Wandera Benedette A. Ajwang MOH/M&E EverlyneEtemesi MOH/M&E Paul Bartilol MOH/M&E Dr Hillary Kipruto WHO, Kenya Anne Nduta MOH/M&E Robert Wathondu MOH/HIS Hannah Gitungo MOH/CURATIVE Ali Abdi Hassan MOH/HIS Peter Kamau MOH/HIR Douglas Ngaira MOH/HR Douglas Ngaira MOH/BQAR Tecla J. Kogo MOH/DFH Clara Gitonga MOH/BDCU Mirasi Tom MOH/HIS Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. Maina Isabella MOH HQ Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/RWale MOH/RWale MOH/RWale MOH/MCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/HSM&E Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/HSM&E Dr. Naykiongora Abel MOH/HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH/HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH/HQ MoH/HQ MoH/HQ MOH/HEAITH		MOH/NHIF
Benedette A. Ajwang EverlyneEtemesi MOH/M&E Paul Bartilol MOH/M&E Dr Hillary Kipruto WHO, Kenya Anne Nduta MOH/M&E Robert Wathondu Hannah Gitungo MOH/CURATIVE Ali Abdi Hassan MOH/NIB Peter Kamau MOH/NVIP Robert Masibo MOH/HR Douglas Ngaira MOH/BQAR Tecla J. Kogo MOH/DFH Clara Gitonga MOH Dr. TatuKamau MOH/HSM&E Dr. Martha Muthami Dr. MakauMatheka MOH/HIS Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/NMCP Dr. Anne Barsigo MOH/CURATIVE MOH/HSM&E MOH/HSM&E MOH/DFH MOH/HSM&E Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/SM&E Dr. Anne Barsigo MOH/CWALE MOH HQ MOH/MCP MOH/MCP MOH/MCP MOH/MCP Dr. AygreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ MOH HQ MOH HQ MOH/ERICH MOH/ERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County		MOH/KEMRI
EverlyneEtemesi MOH/NBTS Paul Bartilol MOH/M&E Dr Hillary Kipruto WHO, Kenya Anne Nduta MOH/M&E Robert Wathondu MOH/HIS Hannah Gitungo MOH/CURATIVE Ali Abdi Hassan MOH/NVIP Robert Kamau MOH/NVIP Robert Masibo MOH/IR Douglas Ngaira MOH/HSQAR Tecla J. Kogo MOH/DFH Clara Gitonga MOH/BDCU Mirasi Tom MOH/HSM&E Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. Alizabeth Wangia MOH HQ Dr. Elizabeth Wangia MOH HQ Dr. Maina Isabella MOH HSM&E Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/KeRICHO Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH HQ Dr. Retty Langat MOH HQ Dr. Retty Langat MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH HQ Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County	Cecilia Wandera	MOH/NTD
Paul Bartilol MOH/M&E Dr Hillary Kipruto WHO, Kenya Anne Nduta MOH/M&E Robert Wathondu MOH/HIS Hannah Gitungo MOH/CURATIVE Ali Abdi Hassan MOH/HIS Peter Kamau MOH/NVIP Robert Masibo MOH/HR Douglas Ngaira MOH/HSQAR Tecla J. Kogo MOH/DFH Clara Gitonga MOH Dr. TatuKamau MOH/NBDCU Mirasi Tom MOH/HSM&E Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. Alizabeth Wangia MOH HQ Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. Rebecca Kiptui MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/NWAB Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH/HQ Dr. Relegata MOH MQ Dr. Relegata MOH MQ Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Relegata MOH HQ Dr. Relegata MOH HQ Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Relegata MOH HQ Dr. Relegata MOH HQ Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Relegata MOH HQ Dr. Relegata MOH HQ Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Relegata MOH HQ Dr. Relegata MOH HQ Dr. Relegata MOH HQ Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Relegata MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda	Benedette A. Ajwang	MOH/M&E
Dr Hillary Kipruto Anne Nduta MOH/M&E Robert Wathondu MOH/HIS Hannah Gitungo MOH/CURATIVE Ali Abdi Hassan MOH/NVIP Robert Masibo MOH/HR Douglas Ngaira Tecla J. Kogo MOH/DFH Clara Gitonga MOH Dr. TatuKamau MOH/HS Dr. Martha Muthami Dr. MakauMatheka MOH HQ Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. AggreyOkumu Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/NMCP Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ MOH/KERICHO MOH HQ MOH/KERICHO MOH HQ MOH HQ MOH HQ MOH HQ MOH HQ MOH/KERICHO MOH HQ MOH HQ MOH/KERICHO MOH HQ MOH HQ MOH HQ MOH/KERICHO MOH HQ MOH HQ MOH HQ MOH/KERICHO MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County	EverlyneEtemesi	MOH/NBTS
Anne Nduta MOH/M&E Robert Wathondu MOH/HIS Hannah Gitungo MOH/CURATIVE Ali Abdi Hassan MOH/NVIP Robert Kamau MOH/NVIP Robert Masibo MOH/HR Douglas Ngaira MOH/HSQAR Tecla J. Kogo MOH/DFH Clara Gitonga MOH Dr. TatuKamau MOH/NSDCU Mirasi Tom MOH/HSM&E Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH HQ Dr. Elizabeth Wangia MOH M&E Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. Maina Isabella MOH HSM&E Dr. RagreyOkumu MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr. L. Thiga MOH HQ Anne Barsigo MOH/eHealth Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH HQ Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County	Paul Bartilol	MOH/M&E
Robert Wathondu Hannah Gitungo Ali Abdi Hassan Peter Kamau MOH/NVIP Robert Masibo MOH/HIS Douglas Ngaira Tecla J. Kogo MOH/DFH Clara Gitonga MOH/BSM&E Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH HQ Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. Maina Isabella MOH HSM&E Dr. MagreyOkumu MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ MOH HQ MOH/KERICHO Mairobi City County	Dr Hillary Kipruto	WHO, Kenya
Hannah Gitungo MOH/CURATIVE Ali Abdi Hassan MOH/HIS Peter Kamau MOH/NVIP Robert Masibo MOH/HR Douglas Ngaira MOH/HSQAR Tecla J. Kogo MOH/DFH Clara Gitonga MOH Dr. TatuKamau MOH/VBDCU Mirasi Tom MOH/HSM&E Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH HQ Dr. Elizabeth Wangia MOH M&E Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. Maina Isabella MOH HSM&E Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr L.M. Thiga MOH HQ Anne Barsigo MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH HQ MoH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County	Anne Nduta	MOH/M&E
Ali Abdi Hassan MOH/HIS Peter Kamau MOH/NVIP Robert Masibo MOH/HR Douglas Ngaira MOH/HSQAR Tecla J. Kogo MOH/DFH Clara Gitonga MOH Dr. TatuKamau MOH/VBDCU Mirasi Tom MOH/HIS Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH HQ Dr. Elizabeth Wangia MOH HQ Dr. Maina Isabella MOH HSM&E Dr. Maina Isabella MOH HSM&E Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH HQ Moh/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County	Robert Wathondu	
Peter Kamau MOH/NVIP Robert Masibo MOH/HR Douglas Ngaira MOH/HSQAR Tecla J. Kogo MOH/DFH Clara Gitonga MOH Dr. TatuKamau MOH/VBDCU Mirasi Tom MOH/HSM&E Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH HQ Dr. Elizabeth Wangia MOH HQ Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. Maina Isabella MOH HSM&E Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr. LM. Thiga MOH HQ Anne Barsigo MOH HQ Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH HQ Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County	Hannah Gitungo	MOH/CURATIVE
Robert Masibo MOH/HR Douglas Ngaira MOH/HSQAR Tecla J. Kogo MOH/DFH Clara Gitonga MOH Dr. TatuKamau MOH/VBDCU Mirasi Tom MOH/HSM&E Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH HQ Dr. Elizabeth Wangia MOH HQ Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. Maina Isabella MOH HSM&E Dr. Rebecca Kiptui MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr L.M. Thiga MOH HQ Anne Barsigo MOH HQ Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County	Ali Abdi Hassan	MOH/HIS
Douglas Ngaira MOH/HSQAR Tecla J. Kogo MOH/DFH Clara Gitonga MOH Dr. TatuKamau MOH/VBDCU Mirasi Tom MOH/HSM&E Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH HQ Dr. Elizabeth Wangia MOH M&E Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. Maina Isabella MOH HSM&E Dr. Rebecca Kiptui MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr L.M. Thiga MOH HQ Anne Barsigo MOH/eHealth Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County	Peter Kamau	MOH/NVIP
Tecla J. Kogo MOH/DFH Clara Gitonga MOH Dr. TatuKamau MOH/VBDCU Mirasi Tom MOH/HSM&E Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH HQ Dr. Elizabeth Wangia MOH M&E Dr. Maina Isabella MOH HSM&E Dr. Rebecca Kiptui MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr. LM. Thiga MOH HQ Anne Barsigo MOH/eHealth Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County	Robert Masibo	MOH/HR
Clara Gitonga MOH Dr. TatuKamau MOH/VBDCU Mirasi Tom MOH/HSM&E Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH HQ Dr. Elizabeth Wangia MOH M&E Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. Maina Isabella MOH HSM&E Dr Rebecca Kiptui MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr L.M. Thiga MOH HQ Anne Barsigo MOH/eHealth Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County	Douglas Ngaira	MOH/HSQAR
Dr. TatuKamau MOH/VBDCU Mirasi Tom MOH/HSM&E Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH HQ Dr. Elizabeth Wangia MOH M&E Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. Maina Isabella MOH HSM&E Dr Rebecca Kiptui MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr L.M. Thiga MOH HQ Anne Barsigo MOH/eHealth Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County	Tecla J. Kogo	MOH/DFH
Mirasi Tom MOH/HSM&E Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH HQ Dr. Elizabeth Wangia MOH M&E Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. Maina Isabella MOH HSM&E Dr Rebecca Kiptui MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr L.M. Thiga MOH HQ Anne Barsigo MOH/eHealth Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County	Clara Gitonga	MOH
Dr. Martha Muthami MOH/HIS Dr. MakauMatheka MOH HQ Dr. Elizabeth Wangia MOH M&E Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. Maina Isabella MOH HSM&E Dr Rebecca Kiptui MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr L.M. Thiga MOH HQ Anne Barsigo MOH/eHealth Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County	Dr. TatuKamau	MOH/VBDCU
Dr. MakauMatheka Dr. Elizabeth Wangia Dr. Peter Cherutich Dr. Maina Isabella Dr. Rebecca Kiptui Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/NMCP Dr. M. Thiga MOH HQ Anne Barsigo MOH/eHealth Dr. Nyakiongora Abel Dr. Betty Langat MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda MOH HQ MOH/KERICHO Maine Miganda MOH HQ Maine Miganda MOH/KERICHO Maine Miganda	Mirasi Tom	MOH/HSM&E
Dr. Elizabeth Wangia Dr. Peter Cherutich Dr. Maina Isabella Dr. Maina Isabella Dr. Rebecca Kiptui Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr L.M. Thiga MOH HQ Anne Barsigo MOH/eHealth Dr. Nyakiongora Abel Dr. Betty Langat MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda MOH M&E MOH M&E MOH M&E MOH HQ Mairobi City County	Dr. Martha Muthami	MOH/HIS
Dr. Peter Cherutich MOH HQ Dr. Maina Isabella MOH HSM&E Dr Rebecca Kiptui MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr L.M. Thiga MOH HQ Anne Barsigo MOH/eHealth Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County	Dr. MakauMatheka	MOH HQ
Dr. Maina Isabella MOH HSM&E Dr Rebecca Kiptui MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr L.M. Thiga MOH HQ Anne Barsigo MOH/eHealth Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County	Dr. Elizabeth Wangia	MOH M&E
Dr Rebecca Kiptui MOH/NMCP Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr L.M. Thiga MOH HQ Anne Barsigo MOH/eHealth Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County	Dr. Peter Cherutich	MOH HQ
Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr L.M. Thiga MOH HQ Anne Barsigo MOH/eHealth Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County	Dr. Maina Isabella	MOH HSM&E
Dr. AggreyOkumu MOH/Kwale Dr L.M. Thiga MOH HQ Anne Barsigo MOH/eHealth Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County	Dr Rebecca Kiptui	MOH/NMCP
Anne Barsigo MOH/eHealth Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County		MOH/Kwale
Anne Barsigo MOH/eHealth Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County	Dr L.M. Thiga	MOH HQ
Dr. Nyakiongora Abel MOH HQ Dr. Betty Langat MOH/KERICHO Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County		MOH/eHealth
Maureen Muganda Nairobi City County		MOH HQ
		MOH/KERICHO
Jackson Omondi MOH/ Intergovernmental Coordination	Maureen Muganda	
	Jackson Omondi	MOH/ Intergovernmental Coordination

Abdi Shale	Garissa County
Dr. Lilly MuthoniNyagah	MOH/NASCOP
Dr Elizabeth Mgamb	Migori County
Kaori Saito	JICA OCCADEP
Victor Achieng	UNICEF
Patrick Musyoki	Machakos County
Isabella Musebe	Bungoma County
Dr. Onyango Dickens	Kisumu County
DR Gladwel	MOH/NCD
DrMunyi Edward	TharakaNithi County
Cosmas Benard	WHO, Kenya
DrKiprotich Evans	Uasin Gishu County
Peter Moko	Murang'a County
Peter Etee	Turkana County
Zipporah Gathiti	UNFPA
Diana Kamar	MOH/IDSR
Dr Salim Hussein	MOH/Community health services
Kennedy Chitala	WHO, Kenya
Wilfred Obwocha	Migori County
Gladys Biwott	MOH HQ
Benjamin Murkomen	MOH HQ- Public Health
Abner Otieno	DNCD
David Njuguna	Policy Planning
OnesmusMutie	Garissa County
Diner Pinya	Homa-bay County
Middii Edwin	CRS
Rahab Nganga	Murang'a County
Rose Muthee	MOH/M&E
Susan Ndirangu	MOH/NCC
Lawrence Mwikya	MOH/CRVS
Apollo Muchilwa	MOH HQ-ICT
Simon Ndemo	JICA- OCCADEP
Daniel Kavoo	MOH/ CHDH
Beatrice Omeng	MOH/DFI
Lucy Kuria	KMTC
Anabay Mamo	WHO Kenya Office

Annex 2: Continuous professional Development (CPD) courses

- 1. IMCI
- 2. ePMTCT, ARVS management
- 3. Clinical management
- 4. Malaria treatment / management
- 5. Tuberculosis management
- 6. Medical Classification and Certification of Diseases (MCCOD)
- 7. Health information management

- 8. DHIS2 application
- 9. Kenya Master health facility list (KMHFL) application
- 10. EHR Systems management/application
- 11. EPI
- 12. FP logistic management and diarrheal diseases
- 13. Monitoring and Evaluation
- 14. Project management
- 15. Planning and performance reviews
- 16. Supervisory skills
- 17. Senior management
- 18. Strategic leadership management
- 19. National cohesion and national values
- 20. Cancer screening
- 21. GIS management
- 22. Verbal autopsy

Annex 3: Middle level courses

	Annex 3: Middle level courses					
cou	COURSES OFFERED Medical Training Colleges (PRESERVICE/INSERVICE)					
DIPL	DIPLOMAS (All take 3 years except Nursing which take 3 ¹ / ₂ years)					
NO	COURSES					
1	DIPLOMA IN CLINICAL MEDICINE					
2	DIPLOMA IN COMMUNITY HEALTH NURSING					
3	DIPLOMA IN COMMUNITY NUTRITION & DIETETICS					
4	DIPLOMA IN COMMUNITY ORAL HEALTH					
5	DIPLOMA IN DENTAL TECHNOLOGY					
6	DIPLOMA IN ENVIROMENTAL HEALTH SCIENCES					
7	DIPLOMA IN HEALTH RECORDS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY					
8	DIPLOMA IN IN HEALTH PROMOTION					
9	DIPLOMA IN MEDICAL ENGINEERING					
10	DIPLOMA IN MEDICAL IMAGING SCIENCES					
11	DIPLOMA IN MEDICAL LABORATORY SCIENCES					
12	DIPLOMA IN MEDICAL SOCIAL CARE					
13	DIPLOMA IN OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY					
14	DIPLOMA IN OPTOMETRY					
15	DIPLOMA IN ORTHOPAEDIC &TRAUMA MEDICINE					
16	DIPLOMA IN ORTHOPAEDIC TECHNOLOGY					
17	DIPLOMA IN PHARMACY					
18	DIPLOMA IN PHYSIOTHERAPY					
19	DIPLOMA IN REGISTRED NURSING MENTAL HEALTH &PSYCHIATRIC					
CERT	TIFICATES (All take 2 years except Nursing which takes 2 1/2 years)					
1	CERTIFICATE IN HEALTH RECORD AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY					
2	CERTIFICATE IN COMMUNITY HEALTH NURSING					
3	CERTIFICATE IN COMMUNITY NUTRITION & DIETETICS					

4	CERTIFICATE IN MEDICAL ENGINEERING
5	CERTIFICATE IN ORTHOPAEDIC PLASTER TECHNOLOGY
6	CERTIFICATE IN ENVIROMENTAL HEALTH SCIENCES
7	CERTIFICATE IN HEALTH PROMOTION FOR THE DEAF
POST	F BASIC/ INSERVICE COURSES (All take 1 year except Anaesthesia, Ophthalmology and
Cata	ract Surgery, Reproductive Health which take 1 1/2 years)
1	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN CRITICAL CARE NURSING
2	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN PSYCHIATRIC NURSING
3	HIGHER DIPLOMA IIN OPTHALMIC NURSING
4	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN PERIOPERATIVE CARE
5	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN PAEDIATRIC NURSING
6	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN PALLIATIVE CARE
7	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN FOOD SCIENCE AND INSPECTION
8	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
9	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY
10	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN EPIDEMIOLOGY
11	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN HEALTH EDUCATION AND PROMOTION
12	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN MEDICAL EDUCATION
13	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN COMMUNITY HEALTH AND HIV/AIDS CARE
14	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN PARASTOLOGY & ENTOMOLOGY
15	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN MICROBIOLOGY
16	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN CLINICAL MEDICINE
17	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN HAEMATOLOGY
18	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN HISTOPATHOLOGY & CYTOPATHOLOGY
19	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN VIROLOGY
20	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN BLOOD TRANSFUSION SCIENCES
21	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN PAEDIATRICS
22	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN LUNG AND SKIN DISEASES
23	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN OPHTHALMOLOGY AND CATARACT SURGERY
24	HIGHER DIPLOMA ADVANCED REFRACTION AND LOW VISION
25	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN EAR, NOSE AND THROAT AND AUDIOLOGY
26	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH
27	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN ANAESTHESIA
28	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN MENTAL HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIC
29	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN MEDICAL IMAGING SCIENCES (ULTRASOUND)
30	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN RADIOLOGRAPHY THERAPY
31	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN MEDICAL ENGINEERING
32	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN ORTHOPAEDIC MANUAL THERAPY
33	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN HEALTH SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT
34	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN ADDICTIVE SCIENCE
35	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN COMMUNITY BASED REHABILITATION

36	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN ANAESTHESIA NURSING
37	HIGHER DIPLOMA IN NEPHROLOGY
UPG	RADING COURSES (All take 1 year except Nursing which takes 1 1/2 years)
1	DIPLOMA IN COMMUNITY HEALTH NURSING
2	DIPLOMA IN ENVIROMENT HEALTH SCIENCES
3	DIPLOMA IN MEDICAL LABORATORY SCIENCES
4	DIPLOMA IN MEDICAL ENGINEERING
5	DIPLOMA IN COMMUNITY NUTRITION & DIETETICS
6	DIPLOMA IN HEALTH RECORDS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
7	DIPLOMA IN ORTHOPAEDIC &TRAUMA MEDICINE

Annex 4: Medical schools courses

Check various university websites

- 1. University of Nairobi
- 2. Kenyatta university
- 3. Moi university
- 4. Kenya Methodist university
- 5. Masinde Muliro University
- 6. Maseno University
- 7. Baraton University
- 8. Mt Kenya University
- 9. Egerton University..